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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
Y A s H (Formerly Known As REDEX PROTECH LIMITED)

REALTY CIN: L45100GJ1931PLC0O16557

Date: 25/10/2023

) s B

Gen. Manager (DCS)
BSE Limited.

P | Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai-400001

SUB: Meeting of equity shareholders and Unsecured Creditors of the Company

REF: In the matter of the Scheme of Arrangement between Yash Innoventures
Limited (Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited) & its Shareholders and
Creditors and Yash Shelters Limited & its Shareholders and Creditors

1. This is to inform that by an order dated October 9th, 2023 ("Tribunal Order"), the
Ahmedabad Bench of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("Tribunal”) has
directed meetings to be held of the unsecured creditors and equity shareholders of
the Company.

2. In pursuance of the Tribunal Order and as directed therein and in compliance with
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations"), further notice is hereby given that
meetings of unsecured creditors and the equity shareholders of the Company will be
held through video conferencing ("VC") / other audio visual means ("OAVM") as

under:
Meeting of Day and Date of meetings Time of meetings
Equity Shareholders Thursday, November 30,2023 1:00 PM
Unsecured Creditors Thursday, November 30,2023 3:00 PM

3. The details such as manner of (i) casting vote through e-voting and (ii) attending the
meeting through VC / OAVM have been set out in the Notice of the respective
meetings.
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4. The notice of the meeting has been sent to all shareholders and unsecured creditors
who are appearing in the record of company on 13% October, 2023. However the e-
voting facility is available to all members who are registered on cut-off date for
ascertaining the eligibility of the shareholders and unsecured creditors to avail
remote e-voting and e-voting during the meeting is 23 November, 2023.

5. The notice of Meetings along with the explanatory statement and other relevant
annexures, has been sent through electronic mode to those equity shareholders and
Unsecured Creditors of the Company whose e-mail addresses are duly registered
with the Company /Depositories, and a physical copy has been dispatched to all
other Equity Shareholders and Unsecured Creditors in permitted mode of post.

6. The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services Limited
(‘CDSL’), for providing remote e-voting facility (prior to the relevant Meetings) and
e-voting facility to the Equity Shareholders and Unsecured Creditors of the Company
at the meeting.

7. The said notices along with their respective annexures are made available on the

website of the Company i.e. www.vashinnoventures.com

You are requested to disseminate the above intimation on your website.

Thanking you.

Yours sincerely,
FOR, YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
(Formerly Known As Redex Protech Limited)
GNANESH ety
RAJENDRABHA raznorasHA BHAGAT

Date: 2023.10.25 17:39:24

| BHAGAT +05130"

MR. GNANESH BHAGAT FORMERLY
MANAGING DIRECTOR =  KNOownas O\
(DIN: 00115076) REDEX PROTECH
Encl As Above

Registered Office

Corporate House No. - 3, Parshwanath Business Park,

Behind Prahladnagar Auda Garden,
Anandnagar Road, Ahmedabad-380015

+9179 297C 0120 X
admin@yashglobal.co.in www.yashinnoventures.com
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NOTICE

TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD BENCH.

NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF YASH
INNOVENTURES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Redex Protech Limited) PURSUANT TO
THE ORDER DATED 974 OCTOBER, 2023 OF THE HON'BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW

EWM%WMW%%«?%@%‘5/@%@’%%’%&“%&&0%%%Q"CM’?\}“N;A)« '-

Meeting Details
Day Thursday
Date 30%* November,2023
Time 3:00 PM
Venue Meeting through VC/0AVM (Deemed venue would be the

registered office of the company situated at 1st Floor,
Corporate House No3, Parshwanath Business Park, BH|
{’éa] ladnagar Garden, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad G] 380014
In View of the Covid-19 pandemic and related social
Mode of Meeting distancing norms and as per the directions of the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Ahmedabad
Bench, the Tribunal Convened Meeting shall be conducted
through Video Conferencing/ Other Audio-Visuall
Means(“VC/CAVM™) )

Cut-off date for sending notice

th
to Eligible shareholders 301 September,2023
Bornote B voung/ Commencing on 57.113083 at .00 4M

-Voti i ommencing on: 27.11. at9:
& yousg during Ending on: 29.112023 at 5:00 PM

E-Voting during the Tribunai Convened Meeting:

Convened
Meeting E-voting facility shall also be available to the Unsecured

creditors of the Company during the NCLT Convened
Meeting of Unsecured creditors.
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Notice of mesting of the Unsecured Creditors of YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED | 1-14
1. (Formerly Known as Redex Protech Limited) under Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companies Ast, 2013("ActDand Rule6 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,2016(‘'CAARules’)('Notice')

Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3}, 232(1) and (2} and 102 of the| 15-40
2. | Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 read with other applicable SEBI
Circulars{'Statement’)

Annexures
3 Annexure-1 _ 1-20

Scheme of Amalgamation for merger of M/S YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
(Formerly Known As Redex Protech Limited) “The Transferee Company” And M/S
YASH SHELTERS LIMITED “The Transferor Company’" and their respective
shareholcers under Sections 230 to 232 of the Act{'Scheme’)

4. | Annexure-2 21-41

Registered Valuer.

E. Annexure-3
42-52

Fairness Opinion dated 6% December, 2022 issued by Beeline Capital Advisors Private
Limited, Categcry I Merchant Banker.

Annexure-4 . 53-55

6. [Copy of Observation letter no. DCS/AMAL/TL/R37/2795/2023-24 dated 19th
Jurte,2023 from BSE Limited to Yash [nnoventures Limited

i
;

Annexure-5 56

7 Complainzs Report dated 8t February,2023 submitted by Yash Innoventures Limited to
’ BSE Limited

8. Annexure-6 _ 57-G8

Summary of thz Valuation Report i:flcluding the basis of valuation

i

%
% Valuation Report cated 5th December, 2022 issued by CS Abhishek Chhajed
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Annexure- 7

Audited Standalone Financial Statements of Yash Shelters Limited for the year ended
31st March, 2023

_ 59-62
9 Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Yash Shelters Limited and its meeting held
) ;‘m ngli}gcemher,z 022 pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c)of the Companies
ct,
Annexure -8 63-66
10. | Reportadopted by the Board of Directors of Yash Innoventures Limited and its meeting
" |held on 8% December,2022 pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013
Annexure -9 67-104
11 Audited Standalone Financial Statements of Yash Innoventures Limited for the year
' | ended 31st March, 2023.
Annexure -10 105-139
12

Annexure -11

Audited Financial Statements along with Limited Review Report for the year ended 31=
March, 2023 of Yash Innoventures Limited

140-150

Annexure -12

Details of Asset and Liabilities of the Transferor company and Transferee company and
impact of amalgamation.

151-154

Annexure-13

Audited Standalone Financial Statements of Yash lnnoventures Limited for the yean
ended 30 September,2022.

155-174 |,

16.

Annexure -14

Audited Standalone Financial Statements of Yash Shelters Limited for the year ended
30t September,2022.

175-201
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17. | Annexure-15 202-240

Provisional accounts of Yash Innoventures Limited and Yash Shelters Limited for the
month ended 30t September,2023

18. | Annexure -16 241-2572

Abridged Prospectus of Yash Shelters Limited

19. | Annexure-17 _ 253-254

Merchant banker certificate for Abridged Prospectus of Yash Shelters Limited

The notice & explanatory statement of the meeting, issued Pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 of '
the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamation) Rules, 2016 (Page nos. 1 to 4Q)

and Annexure 1 to Annexure 17 (Page nos. 1 to 54) constitute a single and complete set of

documents and should be read together as they form an integral part of this document,
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, . )

AHMEDABAD Z

(COURT NO -11) $

C.A.(CAA)/46(AHM)2023 :

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 :

(In the matter of application under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and :

other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013)
Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Amalgamtion
Of

YASH SHELTERS LIMITED,
(Transferor Company)

WITH

YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED,
(Transferee Company)

AND

Their Respective Shareholders and Creditors

In the matter of

YASH SHELTERS LIMITED

% (CIN: U45201GJ1992PLC017540)
Registered office at;
Corporate House No. 3, Parshwanath
Business Park, Bh, Prahladnagar,
Garden, S, G. Highway, Ahmedabad,
Gujarat - 380 014. ... Transferor Company

AND

YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED,

(CIN: L45100G]1991PLC016557)
Registered office at;

1st Floor, Corporate House No. 3,
Parshwanath Business Park,

Bh, Prahladnagar Garden, S.G. Highway,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 380 014,

..Transferee Company
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FORM NO.CAA. 2

[Pursuant to Section 230(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations}) Rules, 2016]

NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY
TO’

All the Unsecured creditors of
Yash Innoventures Limited

(Formerly Known as Redex Protech Limited)

Notice is hereby given that, by an Order dated 9% October, 2023, in the Company Scheme
Application No. C.A.(CAA)/46(AHM)2023 (‘Order’)the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Ahmedabad Bench (‘Hom'ble Tribunal’ or ‘NCLT’) has directed inter olia that a meeting of the
Unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit,
approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Sct.eme of Arrangement
for Amalgamation of Yash Shelters Limited with Yash Innoventures Limited and their
respective Shareholders {“Scheme”).

Pursuant to the Order of NCLT as directed therein, the Meeting of the Unsecured creditors of
the Company will be held thraugh VC/OAVM in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013("Act’) read with the applicable general circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations”), other applicabie SEBI circulars and

Secretarial Standard on General Meetings as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
('S5-2").

Further notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Unsecured creditors of the Transferee
Company will be held on 30t November, 2023 at 3:00 PM through Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other
Audio Video Means (OVAM) {the proceedings of the NCLT Convening Meeting shall be deemed to be
conducted at the Registered Office of the Company at 1tFleor, Corporate House No3, Parshwanath

Business Park, BH, Prahladnagar Garden $.G. Highway, Ahmedabad G] 380014 IN to transact the
following businesses: :

At the meeting, the following resolution will be considered and if thought fit, be passed, with or
without madification(s):

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules, circulars and notifications made there under (including any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) as may be applicable, the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th March, 2017, Circular
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/49 dated 22nd December, 2020, Circular
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SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665dated 23rd November,2021, the observation letters
issued by BSE Limited dated 19th June, 2023 and subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval of Hon'’ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Bench at Ahmedabad (“NCLT”)} and subject to such other approvals, permissions and
sanctions of regulatory and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and
modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by NCLT or by any regulatory or other authorities,
while granting such consents, approvals and permissions, which may be agreed to by the Board of
Directors of the Company {hereinafter referred to as the ("Board™), which term shall be deemed ta
mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any
person{s) which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by
this resolution), the arrangement embedied in the Scheme of Arrangement in the form of merger of

Yash Shelters Limited (Transferor) with Yash Innoventures Limited (Transferee) and their respective
Shareholders (“Scheme”), be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT MR. GNANESH BHAGAT {Managing Director) (DIN: 00115076} be and is
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion
deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and effectively
implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments,
limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT while
sanctioning the arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be
required for the purpose of resolving any questions or doubts or difficulties that may arise including
passing of such accounting entries and/or making such adjustments in the books of accounts as
considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper.”

Copies of the said compromise or arrangement or amalgamation, and of the statement under section
230 can be obtained free of charge at the registered office of the company and vote at the meeting (or
respective meetings), may vote in person or by proxy, provided that all proxies in the prescribed form
are deposited at the registered office of the company at 1st Floor, Corporate House No3, Parshwanath

Business Park, Bh, Prahladnagar Garden, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad G) 380014 not later than 48 hours
before the meeting.

Forms of proxy can be had at the registered office of the Company.

NCLT has appointed Mr, Shaleen Shah {Practicing Chartered Accountant FCA No. 105238) to be the
Chairman of the said meeting including for any adjournment or adjournments thereof.

The Scheme, if approved in the aforcsaid meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of NCLT.
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A copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3}, 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Com panies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations} Ruies,
2016, the Scheme and the other enclosures as indicated in the Index are enclosed.

Dated this 20® October, 2023

PLACE: AHMEDABAD : BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 20.10.2023 FOR, YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
(Formerly Known As Redex Protech Limited)

SD/-
MR. SHALEEN SHAH
CHAIRMAN APPOINTED FOR THE
MEETING
(PRACTICING CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT)

Notes:
1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is 2 norm

g

% ,

g to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular
No0.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed
by Circular No, 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January
13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance

o of the Ursecured creditors to the NCLT convened meeting is not required and NCLT

% convened meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means

2

(OA\iM). Hence, Unsecured creditors can attend and participate in the ensuing NCLT
convened Meeting through VC/OAVM.
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Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of :
Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the Uasecured &
creditors is not available for this NCLT Convene Meeting. However, the Body Corporates :
are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the NCLT Convene Meeting %
through VC/0AVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. g
3. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), SEBI {Listing %
<

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and MCA circulars, the
NCLT Convene Meeting of the Company is being held through VC/ DAVM.

. The Unsecured creditors can join the NCLT convened Meeting in the VC/OAVM mode 15
minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commence gﬁ’&tﬂ)ﬁﬁé "Maetlng by
following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facilit «&ffpa icipa lon\at the

.

3t W -
{ L\ .
eSS ooy el oo ekttt odi ey 04@&‘”’/%«?/9& &«’:WV’}"?} ”foZN@“? %

i

o




et
e

o
S

P S i T S-S TSR
.,\,<_~’;x LA ,«:v) ._,_,:-___.w‘ ERR L

LAY
AP AT
LA

o E e e
Sed b S a2

M B T T A F e 2
Oy S e Aol e St T S e P
T I R, A e B T e

A

£ ¥
»

E A U
NI

(&y;{) .

A T
€T T

N
v -

M
Pt s

R T Ty
oot BT

R
wpedrtuded; )

om0
o2

"
e TR

Fd,
et

Fo g P
y

[
(ot e

»
ol

L I

AR
-

I

[P
A LI
W

G

R S ) v e P s R e b
N e e e, P, o e e T, e
LR T T P T e T R,

LI P My P LS

A Sy O O N VN K A
e e e Y Fe M L e S R A L e e RS B e I L Al R, L NN P
I IR o e b e D Salb e b gyt edbaledSedl el a2 sy v talte st

NCLT convened Meeting through VC/O0AVM will be made available for 1000 members
on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who
are allowed to attend the NCLT convened Meeting without restriction on account of first
come first served basis. The attendance of the Unsecured creditors attending the NCLT
Convened Meeting through VC/0AVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

- Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended} and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated
April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of
remote e-Voting to its Unsecured creditors in respect of the business to be transacted at
the NCLT convened Meeting. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an
agreement with Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting
through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a
member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting an the date of the NCLT
convened Meeting will be provided by CDSL.

In line with the MCA Circulars and as directed by the Order of NCLT, Notice of the
meeting along with the Explanatory Statement and other documents mentioned in the
index are being sent through electronic mode to those Unsecured creditors whose email
addresses are registered with the Applicant Company/ Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents/Depositories and through Courier/Speed Post/ Registered Post to those
Unsecured creditors whose email addresses are not registered with Applicant
Company/Depositories. The Notice will be available on the Company’s website at
www.yashinnoventures.com and may also be accessed from the relevant section of
website of BSE at www.bseindia.com.The Notice will also be available on the website of
CDSL at www.evotingindia.com. Unsecured creditors as on cut-off date i.e. 23RD
November,2023 shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote electronically i.e. remote e-
voting or e-voting system on the date of the NCLT Convened Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in Annexure A i.e. instructions for members for remote e-voting.

- M/s. A, SHAH & ASSOCIATES, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No.: FCS

4713; CP No: 6560) (Address: D- 413, Shiromani Complex, Opp. Ocean Park, S.M. Road,
Nehrunagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad - 380 015, Gujarat, India) has been appeinted as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-Voting process in a fair and transparent manner.
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4 &
f 8. The Scrutinizer shall within a stipulated period from the conclusion of the e-voting y
% period tnblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the ;;
54 employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes castin favor "¢
>5 or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company. ’i
Fd e
Vf 9. The Resalts shall be declared on or after the NCLT Convened Meeting of the Company. x
‘2" The Results declared along with the Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the ¥
% Company’s website www.yashinnoventures.com and on the website of CDSL within two
& working days from the conclusion of NCLT Convene Meeting of the Company and <
| & communicated to the Stock Exchange (i.e. BSE). %
E 3 ' _ %
0 10.The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the ¢
2 Companies Act, 2013 is annexed hereto. 2
& =
)?i }f;:
3 B
, & 11.The aforesaid particulars are being sent through electronic mode to those Unsecured '
PR _ . . ., -.;)
Y Creditors whose e-mail 1Ds are registered with the Company. The aforesaid particulars =y
€ v
; v _are being sent to all the Unsecured Creditors whose names appear in the books of .
- .’}';f: accounts of the Company as on 30 September, 2023. &
3
3 i)

-
4
A

o 12. A person, whose name is recorded as the Unsecured Creditors in the books of accounts :v
;:V of the Company maintained by the Company as on the cut-off date, ie., Thursday, 2350 }i
o November,2023 only shall be entitled to exercise his/ her/ its voting rights on the 2’
f* resolution proposed in the Notice and attend the Meeting. A person who is not a 5?
o Unsecured Creditors as on the cut-off date, should treat the Notice for information %
% purpose only. 5
e W
i ¥
s 13.The voting rights as well as the value of the vote of the Unsecured Creditors shallbe in 3.
& proportion to outstanding amount due to them by the Company as on 23% &
i; November,2023, being the cut-off date. Persons who become the Unsecured Creditors of ’év

the Company after the dispatch of the Notice and has an outstanding amount due to
him/her/it by the Company as on the Cut -off date may cast the vote by following the

Fars
o
2
B
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e
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:{Q instructions of remote e-voting and e-voting which shall be sent to them separately. The K3
<< Login credentials for voting and attending the meeting through VC/0AVM will also be i
N sent separately to those Unsecured Creditors whose names are appearing in the books %
<& of the Company as on the cut-off date and to whom the same has not been sent earlier. Vi
W : a
o Unsecured Creditors who have not received the login credentials may contact the
f;j,; Company or NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at www.evotingindia,com. Unsecured ‘5:
‘; Creditors may request for registration of their email id along with their name, address, %
K mobile number, PAN, Amount due from the Company by writing an email to the f
7 Company at redex_92@yahoo.in. \;
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14.The Scheme shall be considered approved by the Unsecured Creditors of the Co mpany if 5
A the resolution mentioned in the Notice has been approved by majority of persons
v representing three-fourth in value of the Unsecured Creditors voting at the Meeting =
] .

through VC/OAVM or by remote e-voting, in terms of the provisions of Sections 230 — -'f
232 of the Act.

15.During the voting period, Unsecured Creditors whose debt is outstanding as on 23RD
November,2023 ("Cut-Off date’) may cast their vote by remote e-Voting before the

_q- u-.\-‘
< e fn el ol

Y Unsecured Creditors Meeting. The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by CDSL, ,_\:";
?’ for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Unsecured Creditors, *;
“ he / she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. The voting rights of the 5
A’ Unsecured Creditors shall be in proportion to their debt due by the Company as on the %
Cut-Off date.
b 7
i:::: 16.Unsecured Creditors will be provided with the facility for remote voting through }
5 electronic voting system during the VC/0AVM proceedings at the Unsecured Creditors i3
} Meeting and those creditors participating at the Unsecured Creditors Meeting, who have Q
'-152__‘ not already cast their vote by remote e-Voting before the Unsecured Creditors Meeting, 5
;f: will be eligible to exercise their right to vote during such proceedings of the Unsecured (
:’ Creditors Meeting. Unsecured Creditors who have cast their vote on resolution(s) by f
» remote e-Voting prior to the Unsecured Creditors Meeting will also be eligible to
v; participate at the Unsecured Creditors Meeting through VC/OAVM but shall not be <
: entitled to cast their vote on such resolution (s) again. :
i
:< 17.A person, whose name is recorded in the books of accounts maintained by the Company j;“
% as on the Cut-Off Date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as
«jv well as e-voting at the Meeting. _ .5;,{
- 5
:::; 18.Corporate Unsecured Creditors intending to authorise their representatives to "
& participate and vote through e-voting on their behalf at the meeting are requested to B
’f send a certified copy of the Board Resolution/authorization letter together with g3
“' attested specimen signature of the duly authorised signatory who are authorised to ‘d
;:;: vote, 48 hours before the meeting to the Company at redex 92@yzhoo.in or at the email ::
s id of the scrutinizer i.e. anishshahcs@gmail.com. 4
b
% &,
:'5: :"I;"'
i
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& ANNEXURE-A &
3 NS FOR UNS FOR R -VOTING ARE A
i UNDER: -
.\.’\. Wiy
o ¥
& i. The voting period begins on Monday 27% November, 2023 at 09.00 a.m. (IST) and ends ¢
Ve on Wednesday, 29t November, 2023 at 05.00 p.m. (IST). During this period Unsecured .
) Creditors of the Compary, having outstanding amount as on the cut-off date ie. 230 ¥
o November,2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
i disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. S
5, ii. Unsecured Creditors who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be &
> entitled to vote at the meeting venue. P
%5 b
_utA}: _t’f‘.’
?5: iii. Votersshould log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting Y
r} period. _ (;
¢ iv.  Click on Shareholders/ Members. &
42': v.  Enter your User ID as sent by RTA/Company. :}
3 9
j vi.  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. ’<
'y -~ . - 5.‘-
3Py . P
X .. 8
% vil.  Enteryour password as sent by RTA/Company ks
L e
.’g‘ 5.’:‘;
& viii.  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab. i
%
& _ &
% ix. Select the EVSN of “YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED” on which you choose to vote. e
“5 . - 5
",?‘ ' :(x‘,(
) x.  Onthe voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same %
& the option "YES/NO” for voting. Select the opticn YES or NO as desired. The option YES B
a1 implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
& Resolution. 2
:f;',- >;;‘A-
4 xi. Clickon the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution
d details. £y
S %
% xii.  After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A S
;?f confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "0K", else ;{
3 to change your vote, click on *CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. v
A =
;%x ] . ‘\.-;x
£ xiii.  Onceycu "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify %
33x your vote. 5
adv A' “‘.
() S _.r‘.; :
% %,
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xiv.  You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending the Meeting & e-Voting from the e-Voting

System, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available

at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

B. INSTRUCTIONS FOR RED CREDITQRS ATTEN EETING THROUGH
VC/0AVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Unsecured creditors will be able to attend the NCLT convene meeting through VC / 0AVM
by following below mentioned steps:

Go onto Www.zoom.us

On the top right corner, please click on ‘loin a meeting’
Put in the Meeting ID- 614 014 0256 and click on ‘Join’
Please click on ‘allow’ when the dialogue box opens.

Please write your name and you should be able to join the meeting.

Yash Innoventures Limited (Formerly Known As Redex Protech Limited) is inviting you to a
scheduled Zoom meeting. Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us06weh.zoom. us/i/6140140256 ?pwd=U3JseEilSitwtkNpa313SHRIT3FVdz08
Meeting ID: 614 014 0256
Passcode: 854538

2. Unsecured Creditors are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / 1Pads for better
experience.

3. Further Unsecured Creditors will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

C. INSTRUCTIONS FOR UNSECURED CREDITORS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE MEETING
ARE R:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the Meeting is same as the instructions mentioned
above for Remote e-voting.

2. Only those Unsecured Creditors, who are present in the Meeting through VC/OAVM Facility
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise
not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the
Meeting .

3. If any Votes are cast by the Unsecured Creditors through the e-voting available during the
DRI Page | 13
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Meeting and if the same Unsecured Creditors have not participated in the meeting through
VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such Unsecured Creditors shall be considered invalid
as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the Unsecured Creditors
attending the meeting.

~ 4. Unsecured Creditors who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the
Meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the Meeting.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

DATE: 20.10.2023 FOR, YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
SD/-
MR. SHALEEN SHAH
CHAIRMAN APPOINTED FOR THE
MEETING

(PRACTICING CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT)
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
AHMEDABAD
(COURT NO -11)
C.A.(CAA)/46(AHM)2023

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
(In the matter of application under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013)

Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Amalgamtion

of

YASH SHELTERS LIMITED,
{Transferor Company)

WITH

YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED,
(Transferee Company)

AND

Their Respective Shareholders and Creditors

In thé matter of

YASH SHELTERS LIMITED,

(CIN: U45201GJ1992PLC017540)
Registered office at;

Corporate House No. 3, Parshwanath
Business Park, Bh, Prahladnagar,
Garden, S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad,

Gujarat - 380 014. ... Transferor Company
AND

YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED,
(CIN: L45100G]1991PLC016557)
Registered office at;

1st Floor, Corporate House No. 3,
Parshwanath Business Park,

Bh, Prahladnagar Garden, S.G. Highway,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 380 014.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER §E§l JION(SY 102, 30 TO 232 AND OTHER
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS T’] AND RULE 6 OF THE
COMPANIES (COMPROMISES ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALG N

1. MEETING FOR THE SCHEME

i.  Pursuant to the order dated 9t October, 2023 passed by the Hon'ble National Company
' Law Tribunal, Bench at Ahmedabad {the “NCLT”), in Company Scheme Application No.
C.A.(CAA)/46{AHM)2023, a meeting of the Unsecured creditors of Yash Innoventures
Limited (Formerly Known As Redex Protech Limited)(hereinafter referred to as the
(“Transferee Company”) will be held on 30t November, 2023 at 3:00 PM through
video conferencing(VC)/ other audio video means (OVAM), for the purpose of
considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the Scheme
of Arrangement for merger of Yash Innoventures Limited ("Transferee Company”) with
Yash Shelters Limited (“Transferor Company”) and their respective sharcholders
(“Scheme™). (as the context may admit) under Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Scheme”). Yash Innoventures Limited and
Yash Sheiters Limited are together referred to as the “Companies”. A copy of the
Scheme, which has been, inter alias, approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors of the Applicant Company at their respective meetings held on 8% December,
2022, is enclosed as Annexure 1. Capitalized terms used herein but not defined shall
have the meaning assigned to them in the Scheme, unless otherwise stated.

ii. In terms of the said Order, the quorum for the aforesaid meeting of the Unsecured
creditors of the Applicant Company shall be as prescribed under Section 103 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

iii.  This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1} and (2)
and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013(the “Act™) read with Rule 6 of the Companies
{Compromiseas, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 {the"Rules”).

iv.  As stated earlier, NCLT by its said Order has, inter alia, directed that a meeting of the
unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company shall be convened and held be held on
30% November, 2023 at 3:00 PM through video conferencing {VC)/ other audio video
means (OVAM), for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or
without modification(s), the arrangement embedied in the Scheme.

v.  The proceedings of the NCLT Convened Meeting shall be deemed to be conducted at the
Registered office at 1st Floor, Corporate House No3,Parshwanath Business Park, BH,
Prahladnagar Garden, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad G]J 380014 IN. In addition, the
Transferee Company is seeking the approval of its unsecured creditors to the Scheme by
way of voting through e-voting. Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th Day of
March, 2017 and  SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249  dated  22Znd
December,2020(“SEBI Circular”) issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI"), inter alia, provides that approval of Public Shareholders of the Transferee
Company to the Scheme shall be obtained by e-vating. Since, the Transferee Campany is
seeking the approval of its Unsecured creditors (which includes Public Shareholders} to
the Scheme by e-voting, ro separate procedure for voting throygh-e.voting would be
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vii.

viil.

ix.

required to be carried out by the Transferee Company for seeking the approval to the
Scheme by its Public Shareholders in terms of SEBI Circular. The notice sent to the
Unsecured creditors {which include Public Shareholders) of the Transferee Company
would be deemed to be the notice sent to the Public Shareholders of the Transferee
Company. For this purpose, the term “Public” shall have the meaning assigned to it in
RuleZ(d) of the Securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules, 1957.

NCLT, by its Order, has, inter alia, held that since the Transferee Company is directed to
convene a meeting of its Unsecured creditors, and the voting in respect of the Unsecured
creditors, is through e-voting, the same is in sufficient compliance of SEBI Circular.

The scrutinizer appointed for conducting e-voting process will submit his report to the
Chairman of the NCLT Convened Meeting after completion of e-voting cast by the

Shareholders so as to announce the results of e-voting exercised by the Shareholders of
the Transferee Company.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be
acted upon only if a majority in persons representing three fourths in value of the

Unsecured creditors, of the Transferee Company, voting in person or e-voting, agree to
the Scheme.

In terms of the Order dated 9% October, 2023, passed by the NCLT, in Company Scheme
Application No C.A.(CAA)/46(AHM)2023, if the entries in the books /register
/depository records of the Transferee Company in relation to the number or value, as
the case may be, of the Equity Shares are disputed, the Chairman of the meeting shall

determine the number or value, as the case may be, for the purposes of the said meeting
and his decision in that behalf would be final.

2. BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES INVOLVED IN THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION:

A.

PARTICULARS YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (YIL} (‘Transferee Company”)

YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (YIL) (Transferee Company) is public limited company
incorporated on November 01, 1991 under the Companies Act, 1956 in the State of
Gujarat with the name of REDEX PROTECH LIMITED and the name of the company has
been changed to YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED on 30/11/2021.

The CIN of the Company is L45100G]1991PLCG16557. The Permanent Account Number
of Yash Innoventures Limited is AABCRO271]. The Transferee Company is a Public
Company and its shares are listed on BSE Limited (‘BSE".

The Registered Office of YIL is situated 1st Floor, Corporate House No3, Parshwanath
Business Park, Bh, Prahladnagar Garden, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad Gujarat 380014.
There has been no change in the registered office address of YSL in the last five {5)
years. The e-mail address of YIL is redex 92@yahoo.in.

The objects for which YIL has been established are set out in its Memorandum of
Association. The main abjects of YIL are as follows:

Page | 17
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To carry on the business of construction, erection, purchase, alterations, repairs,
renovations, maintenance and or development, builders, contractors, erectors. Developers
of agricultural or otherwise lands, constructors of buildings, bungalows, shopping malls,
commercial and industrial institutions, development and housing schemes, township,
holiday resorts, hotels, motels, industrial estates, industrial parks, technology parks and
housing colonies and in particular preparing of building sites. Constructing, reconstructing,
erecting, altering, improving, enlarging, Developing, decorating. Furnishing and repairing
and maintaining of structures, flats. Houses, Factories, Shops, factory sheds, offices and
structure and other landed properties and to purchase, sell and deal in freehold, leasehold
land and buildings, estates or right. title or interest in any land or property and to invest
monies and to create mortgage, de mortgage and to make advances upon the sacurities of
land, buildings and flats, offices, shops, garages, factories, warehouses, houses structures
and other property or interest therein and to purchase, Sell, lease, hire, exchange or
otherwise deal in land. House, property and the like and to manufacture, buy, sell, deal,
undertake marketing, Import, export in every type of material including timber, laminates,
cement, plywood, tiles used in construction and infrastructure projects channelling in India
or elsewhere for own or that of others and to carry on the business of manufacturing,
buying, selling, repairing, maintaining, importing, exporting, distributing in INDIA and/or
Abroad equipment's for protection from fire and detection of fire and fire extinguisher,
manual as well as automatic fire engines, fire trailer pumps, fire alarms, safety equipment
and systems, fire blanks, accessories, ingredients, chemicals and spare parts nacessary for
the manufacturing of all the above referred firefighting equipment.

There has been no change in the object clause of YIL in the last 5 years.

» The Share Capital of the Resulting Company as on 31.03.2023 is as under: -

AUTHORISED (IN RUPEES)
70,090,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 7,00,00,000/-
TOTAL 7,00,00,000/-

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP (IN RUPEES)
67,21,150 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 6,72,11,500/-
TOTAL 6,72,11,500/-

* Subsequent to 31st March, 2023 there has been change in the authorized capital of the
company irom Rs, 7,00,00,000 to Rs. 17,00,00,000 with the approval of the shareholders
in the Annual General meeting held on 28t September,2023.

= Subsequent to 31st March, 2023 there is no change in the Issued, subscribed and paid
up share capital of Yash Innoventures Limited.
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% |SRNO [NAME OF | DESIGNATION | ADDRESS s
PROMOTER/DIRECTOR
ot 1. | GNANESH RAJENDRABHAI | MANAGING 18, UNIQUE PARK, OPP, ISRO| i
v BHAGAT DIRECTOR GATE, -
SATELLITE ROAD AHMEDABAD |
% 380015
G IN k3
e 2. | ANGANA GNANESH | DIRECTOR & 18, UNIQUE PARK, OPP. ISRO| ‘i
BHAGAT PROMOTER GATE,
& SATELLITE ROAD AHMEDABAD | %
380015
& GJ IN g3
3. | HIRENBHAI PRAMUKHRAY | DIRECTOR 5/57,MARUTI APPARTMENT, | -
;}; PATEL SOLA ROAD, NARANPURA, SOLA H ij;:’
4 BC
A 4. | ASHISH PRAKASH | DIRECTOR B2-304,  VISHWAS  FLATS,| .
TRIPATHI GULAB, BH JG INTERNATIONAL|
SCHOOL TOWER ROAD THALTE]
iz 5. | VIKRAM DAHYABHAI | PROMOTER 101, Antriksh Tower, Panjarapole, | &
_| BHAGAT(DECEASED) Ahmedabad Gj - 380015
A ' £
B. PARTICULARS YASH SHELTERS LIMITED (‘Transferor Company”} %
T + YASH SHELTERS LIMITED is public limited company incorporated on April 13, 1992 ‘
¥ under the Companies Act, 1956 with the name of REDEX LEASING AND FINANCE
b PRIVATE LIMITED in the State of Gujarat and the name of the company has been 2t
6% changed to REDEX LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED on 29/02/1996, again the name of -
& the company has been changed to REDEX SHELTERS LIMITED on 02/04/1996, and
£ lastly the name of the company has been changed to YASH SHELTERS LIMITED on ¥
21/07/2005. -
1 * The CIN of the Company is U45201G)1992PLC017540. The Transferor Company isa
e Unlisted Public Limited Company. The Permanent Account Number of YSIL is L;:
AACCR2291P. :
; » The Registered Office of YSL is situated at Corporate House No. 3, Parshwanath Business 3
l‘;: Park,Behind Prahaladnagar Garden, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad,Gujarat 380014. There

-
i

has been no change in the registered office address of YSL in the last five (5) years. The

e-mail address of YSL is finance@yashglobal.co.in .
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e * The objects for which YSL has been established are set out in its Memorandum of

«; Assaciation. The main objects of YSL are as follows: ;
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To carry on in India or elsewhere, either alone or jointly with one or more person, v
government, local or other bodies, the business to construct, build, alter, acquire, 4
convert, improve, deign, erect, establish, equip, develop, dismantie, pull down, turn to 3
account, furnish, level, decorate, fab ricate, install, finish, repair, maintain, search, survey, }
examine,taste, inspect, locate, modify, own, operate, protect, promote, provide, A;
participatereconstruct, grout, dig, excavate, pour, renovate, remodel, rebuild, e
undertake, contribute,assist and to act as civil engineer, architectural engineer, interior R
decarator, consultant,advisor, agent, broker, supervisor, administrator, contractor, sub- {»’
contractor, turn-keycontractor and manager of all types of constructions and 3
developmental work in all itsbranches such as roads, ways, culverts, dams, bridges; >§>
railway, tram-ways, water-tanks,reservoirs, canals, wharves, warehouses, factories, ’;f,
buildings, structures, drainage andsewage works, water distribution and filtration o
systems, docks, harbors, piers, irrigationworks, educational institute, hostels, :_3:
foundation works, flyovers, airports, runways, rockdrilling, aqueducts, stadiums, <
hydraulic units, sanitary work, power supply works, powerStations, hotels, hospitals, b
dharmashalas, multistoreys, colonies, complexes, housingprojects and other similar M
works and for the purpese to acquire, handover, purchase, sellown, cut to size, develop, ,‘ff
distribute or otherwise to deal in all source of lands andbuildings and to carry on all or 2
any of the forgoing activities for building materials, goods,plants, machineries, %
equipments, accessories, parts, tools, fittings, articles, materials andfacilities of '{}
whatsoever nature. )

_ &
There has been no change in the object clause of YSL in the last 5 years. :;

2

* The Share Capital of the Transferor Company as on 31.03.2023 is as under: - - ;:iy
AUTHORISED '(IN RUPEES) X

&

3, 00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each 30,00,000/- f;’;
TOTAL 30,00,000/- &

44

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP (IN RUPEES) o

E)

290,900Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 29,09,000/- &

%

%

TOTAL 29,09,000/- | i

Subsequent to 31st March, 2023 there is no change in the Authorized, issued, subscribed fj‘
and paid up share capital of Yash Shelters Limited, e
5

* Name ofthe promoters and directors along with their addresses: if\
&

SRNO [ NAME . OF | DESIGNATION | ADDRESS e
PROMOTER/DIRECTOR 5

1. | Gnanesh  Rajendrabhai Managing 18, UNIQUE PARK, OPP. ISRO GATE, =§>_
Bhagat Director & | SATELLITE ROAD AHMEDABAD 380015 |- ;§
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Promoter G] IN
Promoter SATELLITE ROAD AMBAWADI VISTAR
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT-380015
3. | Twishaa Gnanesh Bhagat | Director 18, UNIQUE PARK, OPP. ISRO GATE,

SATELLITE ROAD AMBAWADI1 VISTAR
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT-380015

4. | Rajendra Dahyabhai | Promoter 18, UNIQUE PARK, OPP. {SRO GATE,
Bhagat (Deceased) SATELLITE ROAD AMBAWADI! VISTAR
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT-380015

3. RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION:

XX
2. | Angana GnaneshBhagat | Director & | 18, UNIQUE PARK, OPP. ISRQ GATE, %
The amalgamation shall be in the interest of all concerned stakeholders including shareholders,
customers, creditors, employees and general public, in the following ways:

e The business activities of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are
similar in nature it would enable the Transferee Company to leverage its combined
assets and to create a more competitive business, both in scale and operations;

¢ The Scheme will result in consolidation of the value of stakeholders which is in the

interest of the shareholders, creditors and employees of the Amalgamating Company
and the Amalgamated Company.

s The proposed amalgamation of YSL (Transferor Company) into YIL (Transferee
Company) is in accordance with the Scheme of Amalgamation would enabile both the
companies to realize the substantial benefits of greater synergies among - their
businesses and would enable them to avail the financial resources as well as the

managerial, technical, man power, distribution and marketing resources of each other,
leading to a reduction in costs.

The Amalgamation contemplated in this Scheme will help avoid duplication of
administrative functions, resources, systems, skills and processes, reduce overall cost,
improve synergies, enable the achievement of economies of scale, reduce administrative
costs entailed by the conduct of businesses through separate entities, eliminate multiple
record-keeping, provide enhanced flexibility in funding of expansion plans, promote
management efficiency and optimize the resources of the Amalgamated Company.

» Consolidation of entities will resuit in significant reduction in the multiplicity of legal
and regulatory compliances required at present to be carried out by the companies.

o It will lead to cost savings owing to more focused operational efforts, rationalization,
standardization and simplification of business processes, elimination of duplication and
rationalization of administrative expenses.

g N R
-

. . -y * ’()\

» It will help in achieving consclidation, greater integration and flexibility that will é
maximize overall shareholder’s value and improve the competitive position and ’
negotiating power of the combined entity. § |
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e [t would enhance operational, organizational and financial efficiencies, and achieve
-~ economies of scale by pooling of resources and ultimately enhancing overall
shareholders value;

¢ It would achieve synergies in costs (particularly in respect of customer relationship
management and establishing sales and marketing channels), operations, stronger and
wider capital and financial base for future growth;

Cost Benefits of the Scheme:

Merging the operations of both companies would enable forward integration with value
addition to the preducts of the Company. Further, this would result in economies of scale
and a better financial position for future growth. The Committee believes that the

proposed Scheme would provide an opportunity to 1mprove the economic value of the
Company.

Both Companies are already considered as market leaders in their respective areas of
business and the proposed merger would enable exploring cross-selling opportunities.

While the proposed Scheme would lead to mcurrmg of some costs towards its
implementation, the benefits of the Scheme over a longer period would far cutweigh such
costs for the stakeholders of the Company.

4. OR DEV MENTS / ACTIONS POST ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE SCHEME

There are no major developments / actions have taken place since announcement of the
scheme.

5. CORPORATE APPROVALS

a) The proposed Scheme was placed before the Audit Committee of Yash Innoventures
Limited at its meeting held on 8% December, 2022. The Audit Committee took into
account the Valuation Report, dated 5% December, 2022 issued by CS Abhishek Chhajed,
Registered Valuer (“Valuation Report”)and the fairness opinion, dated 6%
December,2022 provided by M/S Beeline Capital Advisors Private Limited, a Category 1
Merchant Banker, (“Fairness Opinion”) appointed for this purpese by Yash
Innoventures Limited. A copy of the Valuation Report is enclosed as Annexure 2. The
Valuation Report is also open for inspection at the website of the company at
www.yashinnoventures.com. A copy of the Fairness Opinion is enclosed as Annexure 3.

The Audit Committee based on the aforesaid, interalia, recommended the Scheme to the
Board of Directors of Yash Innoventures Limited.

b} The Scheme along Wlth the Valuatton Report was placed before the Béard*q Dlrectors of
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7.

e

Opinion and the report of the Audit Committee was also submitted to the Board of
Directors of Yash Innoventures Limited. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors
have approved the Scheme. The meeting of the Board of Directors of Yash Innoventures
Limited, held on 8 December, 2022, was attended by all the 4 (Four) directors. None of
the directors of Yash Innoventures Limited who attended the meeting voted against the

Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors of Yash
Innoventures Limited who attended and voted at the meeting,

The Scheme along with the Valuation Report was placed before the Board of Directors of
Yash Shelters Limited, at its meeting held on 8%December, 2022, Based on the aforesaid,
the Board of Directors of have approved the Scheme. The meeting of the Board of
Directors of Yash Shelters Limited, held on 8% December, 2022, was attended by all the
3 (Three) directors. None of the directors of Yash Shelters Limited who attended the
meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the
directors of Yash Shelters Limited who attended and voted at the meeting.

PP S AND ACTIONS TAKEN INR CHE

BSE has been appointed as the designated stock exchange by YIL for the purpose of
coordinating with the SEBI, pursuant to the SEBI Circular. YIL has received observation
letters regarding the Scheme from BSE on 19% June, 2023.In terms of the observation
letters of BSE, inter alia, conveyed their no objection for filing the Scheme with the
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal with a note that the observations of the SEBI
shall be incorporated in the Company Petition to be filed with the NCLT. Copies of the

observation letters, dated 19% June, 2023 received from BSE, is enclosed as Annexure
4.

As required by the SEBI Circular, YIL had filed the complaints report with BSE, on 8%
February, 2023 as Annexure 5.

The Companies or any of them would obtain such necessary approvals/sanctions/no

objection(s) from the regulatory or other governmental authorities in respect of the
Scheme in accordance with law, if so required.

The Joint Company Application along with the annexure thereto (which includes the
Scheme) was filed on 2" August,2023 with the NCLT.

This notice convening Meeting of the Unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company
along with aforesaid documents are placed on the website of the Company viz.

www.yashinnoventures.com and being sent to Securities and Exchange Board of India
and BSE Limited for placing on their website.

SALIENT EXTRACT E

A. The salient features of the Scheme, inter alia, are as stated below:

1.

Amalgamation of the Transferor Company into and with the Transferee Company.
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il.

iil.

iv.

Pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by National Company Law Tribunal(s) and upon
the fulfilment of conditions for the Scheme, the Scheme shall become effective from the
October 1, 2022 or such other date as may determined by the Board of Directors of the

concerned companies or allowed/directed by the National Company Law Tribunal(s)
(“Appointed Date”). :

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the
entire Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme) of the Transferor Company shall stand
transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed to have been and stand transfarred to

and vested in the Transferee Company to become the undertaking of the Transferee
Company.

The entire paid up share capital of the Transferor Company inctuding the shared held by
the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company, shall stand cancelled in their
entirety and the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without winding up.

B. ISSUE OF SHARES BY THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

2)

with the provisions of this Scheme, the paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company

b)

P s e B R Ry R S B LR ettt B e oS rl S Se s B Let e R etate

Upon the Scheme becoming finally effective, in consideration of the transfer and vesting
of the Undertaking of the Transferor company in the Transferee Company in terms of
the Scheme, the Transferee Company shall subject to the provisions of the Scheme and
without any further application, act or deed, issue and allot at par the Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each credited as fully paid-up in the Capita} of the Transferee
Company to the members of the Transferor company whose names appear in the
Register of Members of the respective Transferor Company on a date (Record Date) to
be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company or to such of their
respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal representatives or other
successors in title as may be recognized by the Board of Directors of the Transferee

Company and approved by them to be placed on its reglster of names in the following
proportion :

For 1 (One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held in Transferor Company, 32 (Thirty Two)

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Transferee Company to the Equity Shareholders of
Transferor Company.

The said new Equity Shares shall renk for voting rights and in all other respects pari-
passu with the Equity Shares of the Transferee Company.

In consideration of the transfer and vesting of the Transferor Undertaking in accordance

shall be increased in the manner set out in this Clause.

In so far as the Equity shares of the Transferor Companies if any, held by the Transferee
Company, on the Effective Date are concerned Such shares would-be cancelled and to

Ty T T



c)

d)

g)

h)

g G e e o8 38085030808 g3 5e0508535S:

In so far as the Equity shares of the Transferee Company if any, held by the Transferor
Companies are concerned, such shares would be cancelled on the effective date.

There are no cross holding and hence there is no reduction of share capital upon the
scheme is sanctioned.

For the purpose as aforesaid the Transferee Company shall, if and to the extent
required, apply for and obtain the requisite approvals including that of the appropriate
authorities concerned for issue and allotment by the Transferee Company to the
respective members of the Transferor company of the Equity Shares in the said re-
organised share capital of the Transferee Company in the ratio as aforesaid.

The equity shares issued and allotted by the Transferee Company in terms of this

Scheme shall rank pari-passu in all respects with the existing equity shares of the
Transferee Company.

The Equity Shares of the Transferee Company issued in terms of the Clause 9(a) above
shall be issued in dematerialized form and shall be admitted to be listed and for
admitted to trading on any Stock exchange/s, whether in India or abroad.

If any shareholder becomes entitled to any fractional shares, entitlements or credit on
the issue and allotment of the New Equity Shares by the Transferee Company, the Board
of the Transferee Company shall consolidate all such fractional entitlements and shall
round up the aggregate of such fractions to the next whole number and issue
consolidated New Equity Shares to a trustee nominated by the Transferee Company (the
"Trustee"), who shall hold such New Equity Shares with all additions or accretions
thereto in trust for the benefit of the respective shareholders, to whom they belong and
their respective heirs, executors, administrators or successors for the specific purpose
of selling such equity shares in the market at such price or prices and on such time or
times within ninety (90) days from the date of allotment, as the Trustee may in its sole
discretion decide and on such sale, pay to the Transferee Company, the net sale
proceeds (after deduction of applicable taxes and costs incurred) thereof and any
additions and accretions, where upon the Transferee Company shall, subject to
withhelding tax, if any, distribute such sale proceeds to the concerned shareholders of
the Transferor Company in proportion to their respective fractional entitlements.

The listed company shall submit to the designated stock exchange a report from its
Audit Committee and the Independent Directors certifying that the listed entity has
compensated the eligible shareholders. Both the reports shall be submitted within 7
days of compensating the sharehaolders.

B
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i} Upon the Scheme coming to effect, the shares to be allotted to the members of the

Transferor Company by the Transferee Company shall be listed and / or admitted to
trading on the relevant stock exchange / s in India where the equity shares of the
Transferor are listed and / or admitted to trading as on effective date. Accordingly, the
Transferse Company shall take steps for listing simultaneously on all such stock
exchanges(s) within a reasonable period of the receipt of the final NCLT order
sanctioning the Scheme. The Transferee Company shall make necessary application with
the provisions of the Applicable Laws, including as applicable, the provisions of SEBI
Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015 dated November, 30, 2015, SEBI Circular No.
CFD/DilL/3/CIR/2017/105 Dated September 21, 2017, SEBI Circular No.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated January 03,2018, SEBI Master circular No:
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 Dt: 23/11/2021 and as amended from
time to time. The equity shares allotted pursuant to this Scheme shall remain frozen in
the depositaries system till relevant directions in relation to listing /trading are
provided by the stock exchanges.

The New Equity Shares of the Transferee Company to be issued to the members of the
Transferor Company pursuant to above clause shall be subject to the memorandum and
articles of association of the Transferee Company and shall be in electronic form
executed through corporate action by transferee company and shall rank pari-passu in
all respects, including dividend, with the existing equity shares of the Transferee
Company. Share transfer, if any, pending in the books of transferor entity shall be

effected in transparent manner. There are no shares held in abeyance on the books of
transferor company.

) The issue and allotment of New Equity Shares by the Transferee Company, to the
shareholders of Transferor Company as provided in above clause is an integral part of
the Schame and shall be deemed to have been carried out as if the procedure laid down

under Section 62(1)(c) of the Act and all other relevant Rules, Regulations and Laws for
the time being in force were duly complied with. :

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the existing equity shares held by the Transferor
Company or its nominee in the Transferee Company shall stand cancelled, extinguished
and annulled and from the Effective Date. The cancellation, as aforesaid, which amounts
‘to reduction of share capital of the Transferee Company, shall be effected as an integral
part of this Scheme itself in accordance with the provisions of Section 66 of th2 Act and
the order of the Tribunal sanctioning the scheme shall be deemed to be alse the order
under Section 66 of the Act for the purpose of confirming the reduction. The reduction
woul€ not involve either a diminution of liability in respect of unpaid share capital or
payment of paid-up share capital. Notwithstanding the reductlgnmas aforesaid, the

Transferee Company shall not be requ1red to add and reduc%ﬂ(ﬁsﬁﬁﬁx %‘0“}{5 name and
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m) In the event there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or cutstanding, of
any shareholder of the Transferor Company, the Board of the Transferee Company shall
be empowered in appropriate cases, prior to or even subsequent to the Record Date, as
the case may be, to effectuate such a transfer as if such changes in registered holder
were operative as on the Record Date, in order to remove any difficulties arising to the
transferor of the shares in the Transferor Company and in relation to the shares issued
by the Transferee Company, after the effectiveness of the Scheme. The Board of the
Transferee Company shall be empowered to remove such difficulties as may arise in the
course of implementation of this Scheme and registration of new shareholders in the
Transferee Company on account of difficulties faced in the transition period.

- T

n) Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme becoming effective and upon the New Equity
Shares of the Transferee Company being allotted and issued by it to the shareholders of
Transferor Company whose names appear on the register of members as a member of
the Transferor Company on the Record Date or whose names appear as the beneficial
owners of the equity shares of the Transferor Company in the records of the
depositories/register of members, as the case maybe, as on the Record Date, the equity
shares of Transferor Company, both in electronic form and in the physical form, shall be
deemed to have been automatically cancelled and be of no effect on and from the Record
Date. Wherever applicable, Transferee Company may, instead of requiring the surrender
of the share certificates of Transferor Company, directly issue and dispatch the new
share certificates of Transferee Company in lieu thereof. As specified in Clause 11.2 of
Part € above, the Transferor Company Shares held by the Transferee Company shall
stand cancelled as on the Record Date and the Transferee Company shall and will not
allot any New Equity Shares to itself albeit the name of the Transferee Company

appearing as a member in the register of members of the Transferor Company on the
Record Date,

0) The New Equity Shares to be issued by the Transferee Company in respect of such
equity shares of the Transferor Company, the allotment or transfer of which is held in
abeyance under Applicable Law shall ,pending allotment or settlement of dispute by

order of the appropriate court or otherwise, also be kept in abeyance in like manner by
the Transferee Company.

v. Accounting Treatment: Clause(s) 11 of the Scheme provides the details cn 'Accounting
Treatment,

vi. Legal Proceedings: Clause 6 of the Scheme provides the treatment on ‘Transfer of Legal
and other Proceedings’

vii.  Clause 12of the Scheme provides the details on compliance with tax laws as applicable
to the Scheme.
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Note: The unsecured creditors are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme
annexed hereto to get fully acquainted with the provisions thereof.

8. EFFECT OF THE SCHEME

Effect of Scheme on Directors, Promoters, KMPs, Non-promoter members,
Creditors, Debenture holders, debenture trustees, employees of the Transferee
Company:

L. Effect on the equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-

transferor company, is as under:

For 1 (One} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held in Transferor Company, 32
{Thirty Twc) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Transferee Company to the Equity
Shareholcers of Transferor Company.

Il. Effect on the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: _
- "There is no impact of the scheme on the KMPs of the Company. Further none of

the KMPs have any interest in the scheme except to the extent of shares held by
them, if any. in the company.

HI. Effect on the creditors: Under the Scheme no arrangement or compromise is
being proposed with the creditors (secured or unsecured, including debenture

holders) of the Company. The liability of the creditors of the Company, under the
Scheme, is neither being reduced nor being extinguished.

affected. The services of the staff and employees of the Company shall continue
on the same terms and conditions applicable prior to the proposed Scheme,

 Further, upon the Scheme becoming effective, the employees of the Transferor
Company (“Employees”) will be deemed to have becorme employees of the
Company pursuant to the Scheme with effect from the Effective Date. '

e All such Employees shall be deemed to have become employées of the Company,
without any break in their service and on the basis of continuity of service, and
the terms and conditions of their employment with the Company, shall not be

IV.  Effect on staff or employees: Under the Scheme, no rights of the staff and
employees (who are on payroll of the Company) of the Company are being
less favorable than those applicable to them with referenc ;tg‘:ﬂx employment

promoter shareholders):
¢ The entitlement ratio as proposed by the management, for shareholders of
%
g
5
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V. Effect on the Debenture Trustees: The Company has not issued any
Debentures hence this clause is not applicable.

Effect of Scheme on Directors, Promoters, KMPs, Non-promoter members,

Depositors, Creditors, Debenture holders, debenture trustees, employees of the
Transferor Company:

I. Effect on the equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-
‘promoter shareholders):

» The equity shares issued by the Company to the Transferee Company shall stand
cancelled in their entirely, which shall be effected as part of the Scheme and not
in accordance with Section 66 of the Companies Act.

s Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall without any
further application, act, instrument or deed, issue and allot32 (Thirty Two)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Transferee Company to the Equity Shareholders
of Transferor Company for 1 {One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held by the
shareholders {except the Transferee Company) in the Transferor Company.

H. Effect on the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

There is no impact of the scheme an the KMPs of the Company. Further none of

the KMPs have any interest in the scheme except to the extent of shares held by
them, if any, in the company.

IlI. Effect on the creditors: Under the Scheme no arrangement or compromise is
being proposed with the creditors (secured or unsecured} of the Transferor
Company. The liability of the creditors of the Transferor Company, under the
Scheme, is neither being reduced nor being extinguished.

1V.  Effect on staff or employees:

« Under the Scheme, no rights of the staff and employees (who are on payroll} of
the Transferor Company are being affected. The services of the staff and
employees of the Transferor Company shall continue on the same terms and
conditions applicable prior to the proposed Scheme.

« Further, upon the Scheme becoming effective, the employees of the Transferor
Company will be deemed to have become employees of the Transferee Company
pursuant to the Scheme with effect from the Effective Date;
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Al such Employees shall be deemed to have become employees of the Transferee
Company, without any break in their service and on the basis of continuity of
service, and the terms and conditions of their employment with the Transferee
Company, shall not be less favorable than those applicable to them with
reference to their employment in the Transferor Company as on the Effective

Date,
9, APPOINTED DATE, EFFECTIVE DATE, SHARE_EXCHANGE RATIO AND OTHER

CONSIDERATIONS:

Appointed Date: Appointed Date means the 1=t day of October, 2022 or such other
date as the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal may direct. {as defined in the
Scheme).

Effective Date (as defined in the Scheme): Effective Date means the date on which
certified copy of the Order of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal vesting the
assets, properties, liabilities, rights, duties, obligations of the Transferor Company
into the Transferee Company is filed with the respective Registrar of Companies of
State of Gujarat, after obtaining the consents, approvals, permissions, resolutions,
agreements, sanctions and orders necessary therefore.

Share Exchange Ratio: 32 (Thirty Two) fully paid up ordinary equity shares of Rs.
10/- (Rupee ten) each of the Transferee Company, for every 1 (One) fully paid up
equity shares of Rs.10 (Rupees ten) each held in the Transferor Company as on the
record date.

Record Date: Record Date means a day following the Effective Date as fixed by the
Board of Directors of Transferor Company or a committee thereof for the purpose of
determining the members of the Transferor Company to whom shares will be allotted
pursuant to this Scheme.

Details of capital/debt restructuring: There shall be no debt restructuring of the:

Transferee Company or Transferor Company envisaged in the Scheme. The capital
structure of both the Compar.ies has been provided above in the Statement.

Other Scheme details: Upon the Scheme coming into effect, the equity shares held by
the Transferee Company, in the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled.

10.0THER MATTERS

Summary of the Valuation Report including the basis of valuation is enclosed as
Annexure 6. : '

The accounting treatment as proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the
accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the

" e e
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by the respective Statutory Auditors of the Companies are open for inspection at the
website of the company at www.yashinnoventures.com.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c} of the Act, the Board of
Directors of YIL and YSL have in their separate meetings held on 8% December, 2022,
have adopted a report, inter akia, explaining effect of the Scheme on each class of
shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders
amongst others. Copy of the Reports adopted by the respective Board of Directors of
Y5L and YL are enclosed as Annexure 7 and Annexure 8 respectively.

D. No investigations or proceedings are pending under sections 235 to 251 of the

Comipanies Act, 1956 and sections 210,217,219, 221, 224 and 225 of the Companies
Act, 2013 against any of the Companies.

To the knowledge of the Companiés, no winding up proceedings have been filed or are
pending against them under the Actor the corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956,

F. The copy of the proposed Scheme has been filed by the respective Companies before

the concerned Registrar of Companies on 12t October,2023 vide SRN No. F67126573
and SRN No. F67125443 in form GNL-1.

G. The Standalone Audited Financial Statements of YIL and Standalone Audited Financial

Statements of YSL for the year ended 31st March, 2023 are enclosed as Annexure 9
and Annexure 10, respectively.

H. As per SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023
and SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021 /0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 Audited
Financial Statements along with Limited Review Report for the period ended 31st

March, 2023 of Yash Innoventures Limited (YIL), The Transferee Company are
annexure herewith as Annexure 11.

% 1. As per the books of accounts YSL, the amount due to the Secured creditors and that of
% the unsecured creditors as on 31st March, 2023 is Rs. 2,22,15,307 and 32,21,22,919

respectively and in YIL there are no Secured Creditors and that of the unsecured
creditorsis Rs. 15,13,28,746.

J. As per the books of accounts YSL, the amount due to the Secured creditors and that of
the unsecured creditors as on 30T Septemebr,2023 is Rs. 2,07,60,190 and
20,99,59,713 respectively and in YIL there are no Secured Credltonsxand that of the
unsecured creditors is Rs. 12,51,40,913 /-. '
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K. The name and addresses of the Promoters of Yash Innoventures Limited including

their shareholding in the Companies as on 13t October,2023 are as under:

SR.NO | Name of | Address of Promoters| Yash Innoventures | Yash Shelters
Promoters | and Promoter Group | Limited Limited
and
Promoter
Group

No. of share| % No. of %
of Re10/- share
each of
Re.10/-
each
Promoters
1. | ANGANA 18, UNIQUE PARK, | 3,19,150 4.75 100 0.03
GNANESH OPP. ISR0O GATE,
BHAGAT SATELLITE  ROAD
AMBAWADI VISTAR
AHMEDABAD
GUJARAT-380015
2. | VIKRAM 101,ANTRIKSH 2,55,285 3.80 0 0
DAHYABHAI | TOWER,
BHAGAT(DE | PANJARAPOLE,
CEASED) AHMEDABAD G] -
380015
Promoter group :
3. | GNANESH 18, UNIQUE PARK, | 13,37,284 | 19.90 29000 [99.70
RAJENDRAB | OPP. ISRO GATE, 0
HAI BHAGAT { SATELLITE  ROAD
AMBAWADI VISTAR
AHMEDABAD
GUJARAT-380015
4. | TWISHA 18, UNIQUE PARK, | 3,60,457 536 0 0
GNANESHBH | OPP.ISRO GATE,
Al BHAGAT | SATELLITE  ROAD
AMBAWADI VISTAR
AHMEDABAD
GUJARAT-380015
5. | HANSABEN |18, UNIQUE PARK, | 2,30,965 3.44 100 0.03
RAJENDRAB | OPP. ISRC GATE,
HAI BHAGAT | SATELLITE RCAD
AMBAWADI VISTAR
AHMEDABAD
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GUJARAT-380015

GNANESH 18, UNIQUE " PARK, | 10,500 0.16 0 0

RAJENDRAB | OPP.ISRO GATE,

HAI SATELLITE  ROAD

BHAGAT(HU AMBAWADI VISTAR

F) AHMEDABAD
GUJARAT-380015

TOTAL 25,13,641 29020

L. The name and addresses of the Promoters of Yash Shelters Limited including their
shareholding in the Companies as on 20% October,2023 are as under:

SR.INO Name of | Address of Promoters| Yash Shelters Limited | Yash Innoventures
Promoters and Promoter Group Limited
and

Promoter
Group

No. of share| % No. of %
of Rel0/- share
each af

Re.10/-
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Promoters %

1. [ ANGANA 18, UNIQUE PARK, | 100 0.03 3,19,15| 4.75

GNANESH OPP. ISRO GATE, 0 ' £
§

BHAGAT SATELLITE ROAD
AMBAWADE VISTAR 2
AHMEDABAD
GUJARAT-380015 :
2. | GNANESH 18, UNIQUE PARK, | 290000 99.70 13,37,2 1 1990
RAJENDRAB | OPP.ISRO GATE, 84 ;
HAI BHAGAT | SATELLITE ROAD . L
AMBAWADI VISTAR i
AHMEDABAD

GUJARAT-380015

Promoters Group

3. | HANSABEN |18, UNIQUE PARK, | 100 0.03 2,30,96 | 344
RAJENDRAB | OPP.ISRO GATE, 5
HAI BBAGAT | SATELLITE  ROAD
AMBAWADI VISTAR
AHMEDABAD
GUJARAT-380015

TOTAL 290600
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M. The details of the Directors of YIL as on 13% QOctober,2023 are as follows:

SR.NO | NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN ADDRESS
1. [MR GNANESH | 00115076 18, UNIQUE PARK, OPP. ISRO GATE,
RAJENDRABHAI BHAGAT SATELLITE ROAD AMBAWADI VISTAR
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT-380015
2. | MRS. ANGANA GNANESH | 02721337 18, UNIQUE PARK, OPP. ISRO GATE,
BHAGAT SATELLITE ROAD AMBAWAD! VISTAR
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT-380015
3. | MR HIRENBHAI | 02502241 5/57,MARUTI APPARTMENT,  SOLA
PRAMUKHRAY PATEL ROAD, NARANPURA, SOLAH B,
4. | MR. ASHISH PRAKASH | 06594281 B-2-304, VISHWAS FLATS, GULAB, BH
TRIPATH! JG INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL TOWER
ROAD THALTE]

N. The details of the Directors of YSL as on 20 October,2023 are as follows:

SR.NO | NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN ADDRESS
1. | MR. GNANESH ; 00115076 18, UNIQUE PARK, OPP. ISRO GATE,
RAJENDRABHAI BHAGAT SATELLITE ROAD AMBAWADIVISTAR
' AHMEDABAD GUJARAT-380015
2. | MRS, ANGANA GNANESH | 02721337 18, UNIQUE PARK, OPP. ISRO GATE,
BHAGAT SATELLITE ROAD AMBAWADI1 VISTAR
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT-380015
3. | MSTWISHAA GNANESH | 08255272 18, UNIQUE PARK, OPP. ISRO GATE,
BHAGAT SATELLITE ROAD AMBAWADI VISTAR
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT-380015

0. The Pre & Post -Arrangement shareholding pattern of YIL as on 13th Qctober.2023 are as
under: (expected)

SR.NO | Category Pre - Arrangement Post -Arrangement
No. of fully | Shareholding | No. of fully. Shareholding .
paid up | asa % of total | paid up | asa % of total
equity no. of equity no. of %
sharesheld shares sharesheld shares
A. | Promoter and Promaoter
Group
1} | Indian
(a} | Individuals/Hinrdu 25,13,641 37.40 1,1800,041 | 73.61
undivided family
(b) Central Government/ State 0 0 0 0 %
Government(s)
(c) Bodies Corporate 0 0 e
(d) Financial Institutions/ Banks | 0 0 %
(e) Any Others 0 0 g
Sub Total(A)}{1) 25,13,641 37.40 %
% Kox
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Foreign

Individuals (Non-Residents
Individuals/
Foreign Individuals}

Bodies Corporate

Institutions

Any Others

Sub Total(A)(2)

ool o

o|loio|o

S|oja)o

Total Shareholding of
Promoter and Promoter
Group {A)= (A)[1)+(A}2

25,13,641

37.40

DD DD

,18,00,041

73.61

Public shareholding

Institutions

Mutual Funds/ UT!

Financial Institutions / Banks

and

=]

Central Government/ State
Government(s)

=

&

Venture Capital Funds

Insurance Companies

Foreign Institutional
Investors

= R -] ool o

(g)

Foreign Venture Capital
Investors

= S| S|

=] L] () o ]

S| Soels QIoIo

)

_Any Other-

Sub-Total {(B)(1)

Non-institutions

Bodies Corporate

336283

5.00

336283

2.10

IEPF

Individuals

Individuals -i. Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital up to
Hs 2 lakh

2560253

38.09

2582653

16.11

Il

il. Individual shareholders
holding nominal share

capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakh.

1033994

15.39

1033994

645

C)

Non Resident fndians {(NRI)

214364

3.19

214364

1.34

(e)

Any Other

62615

0.93

62615

0.39

Sub-Total (B)(2)

(B)

Total Public
Shareholding (B)=
(B){(1)+(B}(2)

42,07,5092

62.60

42,29,909

26.39

TOTAL (A)+(B)

67,21,150

100

1,60,29,950
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Shares held by Custodians 0 0 0 10
and against which DRs
have been issued

GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B}+(C) | 67.21,150 100 1,60,29.950 | 100

s The Pre & Post -Arrangement shareholding pattern of YSL as on 20th October,2023 are
as under: [expected)

SR.NO | Category Pre - Arrangement Post -Arrangement %
No. of Ffully | Shareholding | Ne. of fully| Shareholding
paid up | asa % of total | paid up | asa % of total
equity no. of equity no. of
sharesheld shares sharesteld shares
B. | Promoter and Promoter
Group
2) | Indian
(a) | Individuals/Hindu 0 0
undivided family 290100 99.73
(b} Central Gevernment/ State 0 0 0 0
Government(s}
() Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0
(d) Financial Institutions/ Banks | { 0 0 0
{e) Any Others H 0 0 0
Sub Total{A)(1) 290100 99.73
2 Foreign g
(a) Individuals (Non-Residents | Q 0 0 0
Individuals/ g:
Foreign Individuals)
(b) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 ¢
(<) Institutions 0 0 0 0
(d) Any Others 0 0 ¢ 0
Sub Total(A)(2) ¢ 0 0 Q
Tatal Shareholding of 0 0
Promoter and Promoter
Group (A}= {AH1)+[A}(2 290100 99,73
(B) . | Public shareholding %
1 Institutions g
(a) Mutual Funds, UT1 0 0
(b) Financial Institutions /Banks | 0 0 g
© Central Government/ State 0 0 £
Government(s)
(d] Venture Capital Funds 0 0
(e) Insurance Companies 0 0
® Foreign Institutional 0 G
Investors
@ Foreign Venture Ca pltal 0 0
5 Investors
(h) Ary Other- 0 0

it S - R Y v e e T




’ PR3k e 8 5ok e33R o808 08000508505 RSl 5050l
o
o
X >
>
S
: Sub-Total {B)(1) 0 0 0 0
L
: 2 Non-ingtitutions
: (a) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0
2 {b) IEPF 0 0 0 0
: | () Individuals
% Individuals -i. Individual 800 0.27 0 0
% I shareholders holding
% nominal share capital up to '
X Rs 2 lakh
3
5 ii. Individua! shareholders 0 0 0 0
o Ii holding nominal share
: capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakh,
&
% @ Non Resident Indians (NRI) | 0 0 0 0
&
: © Any Qther 0 0 0 0
% Sub-Total (B)(2)
Total  Public 800 .27 0 0
(B) | Shareholding (B)=
(BH{(1}+(B)(2)
TOTAL (A)+(B) 290900 100 0 0
(] Shares held by Custodians 0 B 0 0 )
and against which DRs
have been issued
GRAND TOTAL (A)+{B)+{(C) | 290900 100 0 0

The entire pre-scheme shareholding pattern of Transferor Company shall stand

cancelled and accordingly, there will be no post-scheme shareholding pattern for equity
shares of the Transferor Company.

P. The pre and post-Arrangement (expected) capital structure of YIL will be as follows
(assuming the continuing capital Structure as on 13% October,2023 being date of the

"
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g Order):
YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED PRE ARRANGEMENT POST ARRANGEMENT
' AUTHORISED (IN RUPEES) {IN RUPEES)
1,70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 17,00,00,000/- 17,00,00,600/-
% 10/- each
X TOTAL 17,00,00,000/- 17,00,00,000/-
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID {IN RUPEES) (IN RUPEES)
UP
67,21,150 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- 6,72,11,500/- 16,02,99,500/-
each

55;32*%?‘x,’:'»t’éﬁi‘?'ffﬂ;‘k*{c‘-«\fi'-vfi‘M‘-‘%Eﬁl‘**L’?@*ﬁ%?@%@Mﬁ%*ﬁ*f}@é*}“@%é@@ﬁ Kbl Spelidindfellyild o




TOTAL 6,72,11,500/- 16,02,99,500/-

e The capital structure of YSL is as under (assuming the continuing capital Structure as on
20% October,2023):

YASH SHELTERS LIMITED PRE POST
ARRANGEMENT | ARRANGEMENT
AUTHORISED (IN RUPEES) (IN RUPEES)
%
Kk

3, 00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- eack 30,00,000/- 30,00,000/-

TOTAL ~ 30,00,000/- 30,00,000/-

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP (TN RUPEES) (JN RUPEES)

290,900 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 29,09,000/- 0

TOTAL 29,09,000/- 0

11.INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS:
The following documents are available at the website: Mla_smnmmw
i. Copy of the order passed by NCLT in the Company Scheme Application No.

- C.A(CAA)/46(AHM)2023 dated 9t October, 2023 directing Y1L to, inter alia, convene the
meeting of its unsecured creditors;

il. Copy of the Joint Company Scheme Application No. C.A.(CAA)/46(AHM)2023 with
annexures filed by YSL & YIL before NCLT;

iii. ~ Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of YSL & YIL respectively;

iv.  Copy of the annual reports of YSL &YIL for the financial years ended 31st March 2023;
and audited financial statemenszs of YIL for the year period ended on 31st March, 2023
and audited financial statements of YIL for the year period ended on 315 March, 2023.

v. Copyocfthe Reglster of Directors’ shareholding of eachm{ %_\g‘h}:}q\mes.
, f"?
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Copy of Valuation report dated 5™ December, 2022 submitted by CS Abhishek Chhajed,
Registered Valuer.

Copy of the Fairness Opinion, dated 6™ December,2022 issued by Beeline Capital

Advisors Private Limited, to the Board of Directors of YIL.

Copy of the Audit Committee Report, dated 8T+ December,2022 of YIL. : i

Copies of the resolutions, both dated 8™ December,2022, passed by the respective
Board of Directors of YIL &YSL approving the Scheme;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificate on Accounting Treatment dated 7T
December,2022 issued by M/s. SHAH & SHAH, Chartered Accountants to YIL.

xi.  Copy of the complaints report, dated 8% February,2023 submitted by YIL to BSE;

xil. ~ Copy of the no adverse observation / objection letter issued by BSE, dated 19T
jure,2023 issued to YIL

xili.  Summary of the Valuation Report including the basis of valuation;

xiv.  Copy of Form No. GNL-1 filed by the respective Companies with the concerned Registrar
of Cempanies vide SRN No, F67126573 and SRN No. F67125443 along with challan
dated 12% October,2023, evidencing filing of the Scheme;

xv.  Copy of the certificate, dated 25% July, 2023, issued by M/s SHAH & SHAH, Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the secured and unsecured creditors of YIL as

% on 31st March, 2023.
#5e
3
X
£

gvi.  Copy of the certificate, dated 25% July, 2023, issued by M/s Dhruv A Shah & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, certifying the amount due to the secured and unsecured
creditors of YIL as on 31st March, 2023.

xvii.  Copy of the Scheme.

xviil.  Contracts or agreements material to the compromise or arrangement;

xix.  Copy of the Reports dated 8t December,2023 adopted by the Board of Directors of YIL
and YSL respectively, pursuant to the provisions of section 232(2)(c) of the Act.

12.  This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3),
232(1) and (2] and 102 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Rules.
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approval/sanction by NCLT.

or interested in the Resolution,

The Directors recommend the Resolution set out in the Notice for the approval of the Members.

None of the directors and Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives in any way is concerned

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE:20.10.2023 FOR, YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED

CHAIRMAN APPOINTED FOR THE

(PRACTICING CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT)

%QK*@&’?"*’“@(&M%%%%M%&*CW“&QM%’&Wx?f%?%f

--------- ‘ WWW%WWWWG%

13.  After the Scheme is approved, by the unsecured creditors of YIL it will be subject to the

SD/-
MR. SHALEEN SHAH

MEETING
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
iN THE NATURE OF AMALGAMATION OF
YASH SHELTERS LIMITED
(CIN: U452013J1992PLC0O17540)
(TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

WITH

YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
{CIN: 1.45100G41991PLCO16557)
{TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

. PREAMBLE

Both the compzniss the Transferor and the Transferse are under the same

managemant. The Transferee Company is a listed company. Eguity shares of
transfereze company are tisted on BSE.

There shall be a synergic benefit by amaigamaiing the Transferor Company which is a
closely held limited company into Transferee Company as tha efficiency and worth of
bothr the companies shall increase manifold.

The Amalgamation of the Transferor Company would also impiove the efficiancy
and econemic viability of the Transferee Company as it will have the advantage of
targer scale of financial management and specializedresources which shall boost the
Transteree Company and shali increase the wornth of the members of the Transferee

The Amalgamation will be advantageous 1o beoththe companies ther respective
shareholders and zll other concerned stakeholders.

. RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME:

Tne amaigamation shali be In the interest of all concerned stakebolders including
shargholders. customers, crediters employees and general public. in the following
WaYS!

+ The business activitias of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are
similar in nalure it would enable the Transferee CGompany to leverage 115 combined
agsats and to creale a more competitve business, both in scale and operations,

« Tne Scherne will result in consolidation of the value of stakenolders which is in the
interast of the shareholders, creditors and employess of the Amalgamating Company
and tha Amalgamaiad Company.

+ The proposed amalgamation of YSL (Transferor Company: inte YIL- (Transferee
Company) is in accordance with the Scheme of Amalgamation would enable both the
companies 10 realize the substantial bensfils of greater synergies among their
busmesses and would 2nable them tc avail the linancial rescurces as well as the

\_\a(..:j\;:-
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managenal. echnical, man power. distiibution and marketing resources of each other,
teading o a reduction tn costs

The Amaigamation contemptaied in this Scheme will help avoid duplication of
administrative functions, resources, systems., skills and processss, reduce overall cost,
rrprove  synergies. enable the achievermant of economes of scale, reduce
administ-ative costs enfailed by the conduct of businesses through separate entities,
elminate multiple record-keeping, provide enhanced flexibility in funding of expansion
plans. promole management efficiency and optimize the resources of the
Amalgamatad Company.

Corsoldation of entities will resull in significant reduction in the multiplicity of legal and
ragulatory compliances required at present fo be carried out by the companies.

it wilt lead to cost savings owing to more focused operational efforts. rationalization,
standardization and simplification of business processes, glimination of duplication and
1ationalization of adrministrative expenses.

It it help in achieving consolidation, greater integration and flexibility that will
maximize overall shareholder's value and improve the competitive position and
negohating power of the combined enlily.

i+ would enhance operational, organizational and finandial efficiencies, and achieve
econoryes of scale by pooling of resources and uitimatgly enhancing overall
shareholders value,

t wouid achieve synergies in costs (particularly in respect of custemer relationship -
management and establishing sales and marketing channels). operations. stronger
ard wider capital and financial base for future growth;

PARYTS OF THE SCHEME:
Tha Scheme is diviced nto the foilowing parts:

-PART A deals with definitions and Share Capital

-PART B deals with the transfec and vesting of the Undentaking of the Transferor

Company into the Transferee Company, inciuding corsideration and accounting
irzatment;

PART C deals with the general terms and conditions applicable to this scheme.

PART A _
BEFINITIONS AND SHARE CAPITAL

DEFINITIONS

in this Scheme, unless repugnant to the meaning or cortext thereof. the following
expressions shall have the following meaning: .

i f
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1.1

1.2

13

1.4

1.5

16

1.7

18

18

1.10

“Act” means the Companies Act, 1956, Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.

“Appointed Date” means the 1% day of October. 2022 or such other date as the
Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal may direct.

“Board of Directors” or “Board” in relation to the Transferor and Transferee
Company, as the case may be, means the board of directors of such Company and

includes any committee of direciors constituted by the board of the respective
Companies.

‘Companies” means the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,
collectively,

“Transferor Company” means YASH SHELTERS LIMITED (CIN:
U45201GJ1992PLC0O17540) a company Incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 on 13" day of April. 1992 having its Registered Office at Corporate House

No. 3, Parshwanath Business Park, Behind Prahaladnagar Garden, $.G. Highway,
Ahmedatrad Gujarat 380014 India.

“Transferee Company” meansYASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (CIN:
L45100GJ1991PLC0O16557) having its registered office at 1st Floor, Corporate
House No. 3, Parshwanath Business Park, Bh, Prahladnagar Garden,
S.G.Highway. Ahmedabad Gujarat 380014 india.

“Effective Date” means the date on which certified copy of the Order of Hon'ble
Mational Company Law Tribunal vesting the assets, properties, liabilities, rights,
duties. obligations of the Transferor Company into the Transferee Company is filed

" with the respective Registrar of Companies of State of Gujarat, after obtaining the

consents, approvals, permissions, resolutions, agreements, sanctions and orders
necessary therefore.

“NCLT” means Gujaret bench of the National Company Law Tribunal as
constituted under the Act.

“Record Date”means a day following the Effective Date as fixed by the Board of
Directors of Transfercr Company or a commitiee therecf for the purpose of
determining the members of the Transferor Company to whom shares will be
allotted pursuant to this Scheme. '

“Scheme” means this Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Armalgamation in
s present form or with any medification(s) approved by the Hon'ble National
Company Law Tribunal,
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1.12

1.14

4

“Stock Exchange™ means Bombay Stock Exchange {Desighated stock exchange
in the malter) on which securities of transferee Company are listed.

“Undertaking” shall mean and include the whole of the undertakings/agsets,
nvesiments etc of the Transferor Company, as a going concern, including all
secur2d  and  unsecured debts  liabilities, policies, approvals, consents,
engagements, arrangements, subsidies, cencessions, exemplons and all othar
privileges and benefits of every kind, nature and description whatsoever {including
but not limited to benefits of tax relief inchuding under the Income-tax Act, 19614
such as credit for advance tax, taxes deducted at source, etc., unulilized deposits
or credits, entitiements to refunds and 7 or credits of service tax, cenfral excise,
Goods and Service Tax in connection with the business of the Undertaking, duties
and cbligations and alt the assets and properties, whether movable or immovable,
real or personal, in possession or revision corporeat or insorporeal, tangible or
intangible, present or contingent and including but without being limited to Land
and Building, alt fixed and movable plant and machinery, vehicles, fixed assets,
work in progress, current assets, investments, reserves, provisions, funds, quota
rights, import quotas, licenses, registrations, copyrights, patents, trade names,

- trademarks and other industrial rights and licenses in respect thereof, applications

for copyrights, patents, trade names, trademarks, leases, tenancy rights, premises,
cwnership flats, hire purchase and lease arrangements, computers, office
equipment, telephones, telexes, facsimie connections, internet, web pages, web
siles, artificial inteligence, communicatian facilities, equipment and installations
avd  utilities, electricity, water and other service connections, benefits of
agreements, contracts and arrangements, powers, beneficial rights in any assets,
authorities, permits, allotments, approvals, consents, privilages, iiberties.
advartages, easements and all the right. titie, interest, gaodwill, benefit and
advartage, deposits, reserves, provisions, advances, receivables, funds, bank
balances, accounts and all other rights, claims and powers, of whatsoever nature
and whosesoever situated belonging to or in the possession of or grantad in
favoref or enjoyed by the Transferor Company, as on the Appointed Date and all
earnest money and/or deposits including security deposits paid by the Transfercr
Company in respect of said unit/undertaking as on the Appointed Date.

¥he words importing the singular inciude the piural; words importing any gender
every gender.

Any ward or expression used and not defined in the scheme but dafined in the Act
shall Fave the meaning respectively assigned to them in the Act or the Securities
Contract (Regutation) Act, 1956, as applicabile.




2. BACKGROUND OF BOTH COMPANIES
1 BRIEF BACKGROUND OF YASH SHELTERS LIMITED {TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

YASH SHELTERS LIMITED is public limited company incorporated under the Companies
Act. 1956 on April 13, 1992 with the name of REDEX LEASING AND FINANCE PRIVATE
LIMITED. the name of the company has been changed to REDEX LEASING AND
FINANCE LIMITED on 20/02/1998, again the name of the company has been changed to
REDEX SHELTERS LIMITED on 02/04/199€, and lastly the name of the company has
been changed to YASH SHELTERS LIMITED on 210712005, having its registered office
at Corporate House No. 3, Parshwanath Business Park, Behind Prahaladnagar Garden,

S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad Gujarat 380014 India. The Company Identification Number
{CIN) is U45201GJ1892PLC017540.

Main Object of the company

To carry on in India or elsewhere, either alone or jointly with one or more person,
government, local or other bodies, the business to construct, build, alter, acquire, convert,
improve. deign, erect, establish, egquip, develop, dismantle, pull down, tum to account,
furnish. level. decorate, fabricate. install, finish, repair, maintain, search, survey, examine,
taste. inspect, locate, modify, own, cperate, protect, promote, provide, participate,
reconstruct, grout, dig, excavate, pour, renovate, remaodet. rebuild, undertake, contribute,
assist and to act as civil engineer, architectural engineer, interior decorator. tonsultant,
advisor, agent, broker, supervisor, administrator, contracior, sub-contractor, turmn-key
contractor and manager of all types of constructions and developmental work in all its
branches such as roads, ways, culverts, dams. bridges; railway, tram~ways, water-tanks, B
reservoirs, canals, wharves, warehouses, factories, buildings, structures, drainage -and '
sewage works, water distribution and filtration systems, docks, harbors, piers. irrigation

waorks. educational institute, hostels, foundation works, flyovers, airports, runways, rock
driling. aqueducts, stadiums, hydraulic units, sanitary work, power supply works, power ’“"'
stations, hotels, hospitals, dharmashalas, multistorays, colonies, complexes, housing

projects and other similar works and for the purpose to acquire, handaver, purchase. seli

own, cut to size, develop, distribute or otherwise to deal in all source of lands and

buildings and to carry on all or any of the forgoing activities for building materials, goods,

plants, machineries, equipments, accessories, parts, tools, fittings. articles, materials and
faciliies of whatsoever nature. -

Baard of Directors
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NOVENTURES LIMITED (TRANSFEREE

COMPANY}

YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED is public imited company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 7856 on Nevember 01, 1991 with the name of REDEX PROTECH
LIMITED, the name of the company has been changed to YASH INNOVENTURES
LIMITED on 30/11/2021, having its registered office at 1% Floor. Corporate House No3,
Parshwanath Business Park, Bh, Prahiadnagar Garden, $.G. Highway, Ahmedabad
Gujarat 380014 India. The Company Iidentification Numbsr (CIN) s
L4510GGJ1991PLLCD18567, The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on Bombay
Stock Exchange {BSE). Website of the Company is waww, yashinnoventures.com.

Main Qbject of the company

To carry on the business of construction, erection, purchase, aiteratiohs, repairs,
renovatians, maintenanca and or development, builders contractors, eraciérs. Developers
of agriculiural or otherwise lands, constructors of buildings, bungalows, shopping malls,
commercial and industrial instituions, development and housing schemes, township,
holiday resorts, hotels, motels, industrial astates, indusirial parks, technotogy parks and
housing colonies and in particular preparing of building sites. Constructing, reconstructing,
erecting, allering, improving, enlarging, Developing. decorating. Furnishing and repairing
and maintaining of structures, flats. Houses, Factories, Shops, factory sheds, offices and
structuce and other landed properties and 1o purchase, seli and deal in freshoid, leasehoid
land and buildings, estates or right. fitte or interest in any land or property and to invest
monies and to create mortgage. de mortgage and to make advancges upon the securities
of land, buildings and flats, offices, shops, garages, factories, warehouses, houses
structures and other property or interest therein and to purchase Sell, lease, hirg,
exchange or otherwise deal in land. House, property and the like and to manufacture, buy,
sell, deal, undertake marketing, Import, export in avery type of material inciuding timber,
laminates, cememnt, plywood, tites used in construction and infrastructure projects
channelling in India or elsewhere for own or that of athers and to carry on the business of
manufaciuring, buying, selling, repairing, maintaining, importing, exporting, distributing in
INDIA andfor Abroad equipment's for protection from fire and deteciion of fire and fire
extinguisher, manual as well as automatic fire engines, fire trailer pumps, fire alarms,
safety equipment and systems, fire blanks, accessorigs. ingredients, chemicats and spare
parts necessary for the manufacturing of alf the above referred firefighting equipment.

__B'oard of Dircetors
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3. SHARE CAPITAL.
fa}  The Share Capital of the Transferee Company as on 01.10.2022 is as under. -

AUTHORISED (IN RUPEES)

70,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 7,00.00,000/-
o TOTAL T 7,00,00,000/-
- ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP (IN RUPEES)
, 67.21.150 Equity shares of Re. 10/~ each | 8.72.11,500/-
TOTAL 6.72,11.500/-

There has been no change in the capital structure of Transferee Company subsequent to
abave date tili the date of approving of the Scheme by the Board of Directors.

{b)  The Share Capital of the Transferor Company as on 01.10.2022 is as under: -

_uﬁg_@gﬁlgen _ | {IN RUPEES)
3.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each " 30.00,000/-
T TOTAL S 30,00.000/-
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP T __{INRUPEES)
Rs. 10/- each h 26.08.000/-
"""""" TOTAL PEXCG

There has been no change in the capital structure of Transferor Company subsequent to
above date till the date of approving of the Scheme by the Board of Directors.

PART B
4, TRANSFER AND VESTING

(a) Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appoinied
Date and subject io the provisions of this Scheme, the “Undertaking’ of the
Transferor Company shall, pursuant to Section3840f The Companigs Act, 1856
(correspanding Saction 232 of The Companies Act, 2013} and section 2(19AA) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961, without any further act or deed, be transferred o and
vested in or be deemed {0 have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee
Company a3 a going concern so as to become as and fram the Appointed Date,
the undertaking with all estates, assets, properties, righis, title and interest of the
Transfaree Company.
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(b} Any statutory licenses, permissions, approvals or consenis to carry on the
aperations pertaining to Transferor Company shall stand vested in or transferred to
the Teansteree Company without any further act or deed and shall be appropriately
midated by the Statutory Authorities concerned in favour of the Transferee
Company upon the vesfing and transfer of the Undertaking pursuant 1o this
Schame. The benefit of all statutery and reguiatory permissions, factory ficenses,
environmental approvals and consents, sales tax registrations or other ficenses
and corsents shall vest in and become available to the Transferee Company
pursuant to this Scheme. In so far as the verous incentives, subsidies.
rehabililation Schemes, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed,
granted by any Government body. local authority or by any other persons, or
availed of by the Transferor Company pertaining to the Transferor are concerned,
the same shall vast with and be available to the Transferee Company on the same
terms and cond:itions.

R S NS

#

(¢} With effect frcm the Appointed Date, afl debts, liabilities, cantingent liabiliities,
duties and obiigations of every Kind, nature and descr:ptioa of the Transferor
Comparny pertaining to the Transferar Company shall also, pursuant to 394 of The
Campanies Act, 1956 (corresponding Section 232 of The' Companies Act. 2013)
without any further act or deed, be transferred to or be deemed o be transferred to
the Transferee Company &0 as to become as from the Appointed Date the debts,
Hiabilities, contingent Habilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company
and it shall not be necessary to oblain the consent of any third party or other
person who is a party to any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such
debts, liabilities. contingent liabilities, duties and obligations have arisen, in order to
give effect 1o the provisions of this Sub-Clause.

(d) Any tax liabilities under the Income-tax Act, 1961, Wealth tax Act, 1957, Goods
and Service Tax Act, 2017 and any other state sales tax / value added tax laws,
service tax, stamp laws or any other applicable laws/regulations dealing with taxes -
_ i duties / levies allocable or related io the Undertaking of the Transferor Company )
: to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provisions in the accounts made as

on the date immediately preceding the Appeinted Date shall be transferred o the
Transferee Company.

fe) Upon Scheme becoming effective, it is clarified that all the taxes and the duties
payable by tha Transferor Company from the Appointed Date onwards, including
all advance taxes. tax deduction at source, tax ffabilities, carried forward losses,
unatsorbed dapreciation or any refunds or claims shall, for all purpose, be treated
as advance tax payments, tax deduction at source, tax liabilities, refunds or claims
of the Transferee Company and it shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of
any third party or other person, in order to give effect to the provision of this sub-
Clause. Accordingly, upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor
Company. is expressly, permitted to revise and file and the Transferee Company is
expressly permitted to revise and file thar respective, income tax returns including
tax deduction al source certmcates goods and service {ax returns excise return,
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(0

service tax returns, and other tax returns, and to claim refundicredit. pursuant to
the provisions of this Scheme. Upon the Bcheme becoming effective. any TDS
deposited, TDS cerlificates issued or TDS returns filed by the Transferor Company
pertaining to the Transferor shall continue to hold good as if such TDS amounts

were deposiled, TDS centificates were issued and TDS returns were filed by the
Transferee Company.

The transfer and vesting of the assets and investments pertaining to the Transieror
Company as aforesaid shall be subject to the existing securities, charges etc., if

any subsisting, over or i respect of the property and assets or any part theraof in
respect of the Transferor Company.

Provided. however, that any reference in any security documents or arrangements
{to which the Transferor Company is a party) to the assets pertaining to Transferor
Company offered or agreed to be offered as security for any financial assistance or
obligations, shall be construed as reference only to the assets pertaining to the
Transferor Company as are vested in the Transferee Company by virtue of the
aforesaid Clauses, to the end and intent that such security, charge and mongage
shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any of the other assets of the
Transferor Company of any of the assets of the Transferee Company.

Provided fusther that the securities, charges etc., (if any subsisting) over and in
respect of the assets or any part thereof of the Transferee Company shall continue
with respect to such assets or part thereof and this Scheme shali not operate to
enlarge such securitigs, charges or morigages to the end and intent that such
securities, charges and mortgages shall not extend or be deemed to extend to the
assets of the Transferor Company vesied in the Transferee Company.

BONDS CONTRACT, DEEDS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS:

(a)Upon the Schere coming into effect and subject to the other provisions contained

in the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, Schemes, arrangements
and other instruments of whatsoever nature in refatons to the Transferor
Company is a party or to the benefit of which the Transferor Company is of may be
ehigible. and which are subsisting or having effect immediately before the Effective
Date, shall remain in full force and effect agamnst or in favour, as the case may be,
of the Transferee Company, and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if,
inslead of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company had been 2 party or
beneficiary or oblige therefo.

{b)All deposits including pubic deposits, debenturas or bonds and any amount

remaining unpaid / unclaimed relating thereto of the Transferor, if any, shall be kept
distinctly identified in the records of the Transferee Company for all intents and
purposes including taxation and aceounting and shall not be combined with any
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{c

existing outstanding deposit scheme or series of debentures or bonds of the
Transferee Company.

jThe Transferee Company may, at any time after the coming into effect of this
Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required, under any law or
otherwise, execute deeds. confirmations or other writings oy triparlite arrangements
with any party to any contract or arrangement {o which the Transferor Company is
a parly or any writings as may be necessary to be executed in order to give forrnal
sffect 1o the above provisions.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS:

{aiUpon the Scheme coming into effect, alf suits, actions and proceedings by or

against the Transferor Companies pending andfor arising on ¢r before the Effective
Date. shall be continued and be enforced by or against the Transferee Company

as affectuaily as if the same had been pending andfor arising by or against the
Transferee Company.

(biThe Transferee Company undertakes to have all legal or other proceedings

initiated by or against the Transferor Company referred 1o in sub-clause {a) above
transferred into its name and to have the same continued, prosecuted and
enforced by or against the Transferes Company.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY TRANSFEROR CGMPAN'\' TiLL. EFFECTIVE
DATE:

With effect from the Appointed Date and up to the Effective Date:

(ay The Transferor Company shail carry on and be deemed to carry on all its

{b)

{c

(d)

businesses and activities and stand possessed of its properties and assets for and
on account of and in trust for the Transferee Company of the Transferor Company.

All the profils or income accruing or arising to the Transferor Company and all
costs, charges, expenditure, faxes or losses arising or incurred by Transferor
Company shall, for all purposesbe treated as the profits or losses of the Transferse
Company as the case may be.

The Transferor Company hereby undertakes to carry on its business unfil the
Effective Date with reasonable diligence and shall not, without the written consent
of the Transferee Company, alienate charge or encumber of otherwise deal with
the assets or any part thereof except in the ordinary course of its business.

The Transferor Company shall not undertake any additional financial commitments
of any nature whatsoever, borrow any amounts or incur any other liabilities or
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expenditure without the written consent of the Transferes Company, except in the
ordinary course of business,

The Transferor Company shall not, without the written consent of the Transferce
Company, undertake any new business.

Save as specifically provided in this Scheme, neither the Transferor Company nor
the Transieree Company shall make any change in their capital structure by way of
increase {whether by a rights issue, issue of equity or preference shares, bonus
shares, convertible debentures or otherwise), decrease, reduction, reclassification,
sub-division or consolidation, reorganization or in any manner which may in any

manner affect the Share Exchange Ratio prescribed in Clause 9 excapt by mutual
consert of the Board of Directors of both the companies.

The Transferor Company shall not vary the terms and conditions of the service of
its staff, workmen and employees except in the crdinary course of husiness.

OPERATIVE DATE OF THE SCHEME:

The Scheme, although operative from the Appointed Date, shall become effective
from the Effective Date.

TRANSFEROR COMPANY'S STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES:

{a)All employees of the Transferor Company in service on the Effective Date, shall

become employees of the Transferee Company on such daie without any break or
interruption in service and on terms and conditions as to remuneration not less
favorable than those subsisting with reference to the Transferor Company as on
the said date. The Transferar Company in refation to the Undertaking shalt not
vary the terms and conditions of the employment of its employees except in
ordinary course of business It is provided that so far as the Gratuity Fund, created
or existing for the benefit of the employees of the Transferor Company, upon the
caming into effect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall stand substituted
for the Transferor Company for all purposes whatsoever related to the
administration or operation of the Fund or in retation to the obligation to make
contributions to the said Fund in accordance with provisions of such Fund as per
the terms provided in the Trust Deed, to the end and intent that ali the rights,
duties, powers and obligations of the Transferor Company in relation to such Fund
shall become those of the Transferee Company It is clarified that the services of
the employees pertaining to and in relations to the Transferor Company will ba
treated as having been continuous for the purpose of the aforesaid Fund.

(o}t is provided that so far as the Provident Fund or any other Special

Scheme(s)/Fund(s) (except Gratuity Fund). if any, created or existing for the
benefit of the employees of the Transferor Company is concerned, upon the
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{a)

toming inte effect of this Scheme, the same shall merge into such Scheme(s)
Fung(s) maintained/ administered/ operated by the Transferee Company for the
benetit of the employaes of the merged company to the end and intant that all the
rights, duties, powers and obligations perfaining to and in relations to the
Transferor Company in relalion to such Schemes/Funds shali become those of the
Trensferee Company, It is clarified that the services of the employees of the
Transferor Company will be treated as having been continuous for the purpose of
the aforesaid Schemes/Funds. On such merger the erstwhite Fund for the banefit
of the employees of the Transferor Company pertaining to and in relations to the
Undertaking shall, subject 1o fulfillment of procedural requirement, if any, shall
stangd dissolved.

ISSUE OF SHARES BY THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Upon the Scheme becoming finally effective. in consideration of the transfer
and vesting of the Undertaking of the Transferor company in the Transferee
Company in terms of the Scheme, the Transferee Company shall subject to the
pravisions of the Scheme and without any further application, act or deed, issue
and allot at par the Equity Shares of Rs,10/- (Rupees Ten Cnly) each credited as

- fully paid-up in the Capital of the Transferee Company to the members of the

(b)

Transferor company whosa names appear in the Register ¢f Members of the
respective Transferor Company on a date {Record Date) to be fixed by the Board
of Directors of the Transferee Company or to such of their respactive heirs,
exacutors, administrators or other legal representatives or other successors in title
as may be recognized by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company and
approved by them t¢ be placed on its register of names in the following proportion :

Fer 1 (One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held in Transferor Company, 32 (Thirly
Two) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Transferee Company to the Egquity
Shareholders of Transferor Company.

The said new Eq&ity Shares shall rank for voting rights and i all other respscts
pari-passu with the Equity Shares of the Transferee Company.

In consideration of the transfer and vesting of the Transferor Undertaking in
accordance with the provisions of this Scheme. the paid-up share capital of the
Transferee Company shall be increased in the manner setf out in this Clause.

In so far as the Equity shares of the Transferor Companies if any, held by the
Transteree Company. on the Effective Date are concerned, such shares would be

cancelled and 1o that extent the Transferee Company is required fo issue less
number of shares.
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{c}

()

{e)

{f)

(a)

(h}

13

in so far as the Equity shares of the Transferee Company if any, held by the

Transferor Comparnies are concerned, such shares would be cancelled on the
effective date.

There are ne cross hoiding and hence there is no reduction of share capital upon
the scheme is sanctionad,

For the purpose as aforesaid the Transferee Company shall. if and 1o the extent
required, apply for and obtain the requisite approvals including that of the
appropriate authorities concerned for issue and allotment by the Transferee
Company {o the respective members of the Transferor company of the Equity

Shares in the said re-organised share capital of the Transferee Company in the
ratio as aforasaid.

The equity shares issued and allatled by the Transferee Company in terms of this

Scheme shall rank pari-passu in al! respects with the existing equity shares of the
Transferee Company.

The Equity Shares of the Transferse Company issusd in terms of the Clause 9(a)
above shall be issued in dematerialized form and shall be admitted to be listed
andior admilted to trading on any Stock exchange/s, whether in india or abroad

i ary shareholder becomes entitled 10 any fractional shares, entitiements or credit
on the issue and allotment of the New Equity Shares by the Transferee Company,
the Board of lhe Transferee Company shall consolidate all such fractional
entilements and shall round up the aggregate of such fractions to the next whole
number and issue consolidated New Equity Shares to a frustee nominated by the
Transferee Company (the "Trustee"), who shall hold such New Equity Shares with
all additions or accretions thereto in trust for the benefit of the respective
shareholders, to whom they belong and their respective heirs, executors,
administrators or successors for the specific purpose of selling such equity shares
in the market at such price or prices and on such time or fimes within ninety (90}
days from the date of allotment, as the Trustee may in its sole discretion decide
and on such sale, pay to the Transferee Company, the net sale praceeds (after
deduction of applicable taxes and costs incurred) thereof and any additions and
accretions, where upon the Transferee Company shall, subject o withholding tax, if
any, distribute such sale proceeds 1o the concerned shareholders of the Transfaror
Campany in groportion to their respective fractional entitlements.

The listed company shall submit to the designated stock exchange a report from is
Audit Committee and the Independent Directors certifying that the listed entity has
compensated the eligible shareholders, Bath the reports shall be submitted within 7
days of compensating tha sharenalders.
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Upon the Scheme coming to effect, the shares to be aliotad to the members of the
Transferor Company by the Transferce Company shall be listed and / or admitteg
to trading on the relevant stock exchange / s in India where the equity shares of the
Transferor are listed and / or admitted to trading as on effective date. Agcorcingly,
the Transferee Company shall take steps for kistng simultaneously on all such
stock exchanges(s) within a reasonable period of the receipt of the fingl NCLT
order sanctioring the Scheme. The Transferes Company shall make necessary
application with the provisions of the Applicable Laws, inciuding as applicable, the
provisions of SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/ICMD/16/2015 datad November, 30,
2015, SEBI Circutar No. CFDIDIL/S/CIR/201 74105 Dated September 21, 2017,
SEBI Circular No. CFDIDIL3/CIRI2018/2 dated January 03,2018, SESI Master
circular No: SEBI/HO/CFD/DILI/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 Dt 2:3/11/2021 and as
amended from fime to time. The equity shares allotted pursuant fo this Scheme
shal: remain frozen in the depositaries system till relevant directions in relation to
fisting /irading are provided by the stock exchanges.

The New Equity Shares of the Transferee Company to be issued to the members
of the Transferor Company pursuant to above clause shall be subject to the
memorandum and articles of association of the Transferee Company and shall be
in electronic form executed through corporate action by transferee company and
shall rank pari-passut in all respects, including dividend, with the existing equity
sharas of the Transferee Company. Share transfer if any, pending in the Eooks of
transferor entity shall be effecled in transparent manner. There are no shiares held
in abeyance on the books of transferor company.,

The issue and aliotment of New Equity Shares by the Transferee Company, ta the
shareholders of Transferor Company as provided in above clause is an inlegrai
oart of the Scheme and shall be deemed to have been carried out as if the
procedure laid dawn under Section 62(1)(c) of the Act and alf other relevan: Rules,
Regulations and Laws for the time being in force were duly complied with.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the existing equity shares heid by the
Transferor Company or its nominge in the Transieree Company shall stand
cancelled, extinguished and annulled and from the Effective Date. The
cancellation, as aforesaid, which amounts to reduction of share capital of the
Transferee Company, shall be efiected as an integral part of this Scheme iiself in
accordance with the provisions of Section 66 of the Act and the order of the
Tribunal sanctioning the scheme shall be deemed to be also the -order under
Section 66 of the Act for the purpose of confirming the reduction. The reduction
would not invelve either a diminution of liability in respect of unpaid share capital or
payment of paid-up share capital. Notwithstanding the reduction as aforesaid, the
Transferee Company shall not ke required to add “and reduced” as suffix to its
name and the Transferee Company shall continue in its existing name.

(m) In the event there being any pending share transfers. whether lodged or

outstanding, of any shareholder of the Transferor Company, the Board of the
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Transferse Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases, prior 1o or even
subsequent to the Record Date, as the case may be. to effectuate such a transfer
as if such changes in registered holder were operative as on the Record Date, in
order to remove any difficuities arising to the transferor of the shares in the
Transferor Company and in relation to the shares issued by the Transferee
Company, after the effectivenass of lhe Scheme. The Board of the Transferee
Company shali be empowered 1o remove such difficulties as may arise in the
course of implementation of this Scheme and registration of new shareholders in
the Transferee Company on account of difficuities faced in the transition pericd.

{n} Upon the coming inte effect of this Scheme becoming effective and upon the New

Equily Shares of the Transferee Company being allotted and issued by it to the
shargholders of Transferor Company whose names appear on the ragister of
members as a member of the Transferar Company on the Record Date or whose
hames appear as the beneficial owners of the equity shares of the Transferar
Company in the records of the depositories/register of members, as the case
maybe, as on the Record Date, the equity shares of Transferor Company, both in
glectronic form and in the physical form. shall be deemed to have been
automatically cancelled and be of no effect on and from the Record Date.
Wherever applicable, Transferes Company may, instead of requiring the surrender
of the share certificales of Transferor Company, directly issue and dispatch the
new share certificales of Transferee Company in lieu thereof. As specified in
Clause 11.2 of Part C above, the Transferor Company Shares held by the
Transferee Company shall stand cancelled as on the Record Date and the
Transferee Company shall and will not allot any New Equity Shares to itself albeit
the name of the Transferee Company appearing as a member in the register of
members of the Transferor Company on the Record Dals.

{0} The New Equity Shares to be issyed by the Transferee Company in respect of such

11

equity shares of the Transferor Company, the aflotment or transfer of which is held
in abeyance under Applicable Law shall .pending aliotment or setiiement of dispute

Dy order of the aporopriate court or otherwise. also be kept in abeyance in like
manner by the Transferee Company.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

Notwithstanding anything contrary herein, upon this scheme become effeclive. the
Transferee company shall give effect to the accounting treatment in the books of
accounts on appainted date in accordance with the accounting standard specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with the comparnies (indian Accounting

Standards) Rules 2015, or any other relevant or related requirement under the Act,
as applicabie.
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11.4 IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY:

11.1.1 Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall reduce the
boak value of assets and the labilities pertaining to the Transferor Company as on
the Effective Date.

11.1.2 The difference between carrying amount of the assets and carrying amount of the
liabilities transferred in accordance with the aforesaid paragraph will be
recognized as loss in profit or loss for the period the scheme becomes effective.

11.2 IN THE BOCKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY:
11.2.1 Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall:

(@) Record the assets and liabilities pertaining at the respective book values as
appearing in the books of Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date:

{&) Credit to its share capital account, the aggregate face value of the equity shares
issued by it pursuant to this scheme and Clause 9.

11.2.2 The excess assets of the Transferor undertaking as on the Appointed Date over
the (i) book value of tha liabilities of the Transferor Undertaking as on the
Appointed Date and (i) paid up value of ths equity shares issued by the
Transferee Company to the Shareholders of Transfercr Company (the amount
credited as share capital), will be credited to the capital reserve account of the

Transferee Company. In case of there being a shortfall. the same shall be
debited to capital reserve.

12.TAX ASPECTS

(8)This Scheme is in compliance with the conditicns refating to “Amalgamation” as

specified under Section 2(19AA) and Section 72A(4) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 such
that:

(B)If any terms or provisions of the Scheme islare inconsistent with the provisions of
Section 2(19AA) and Section 72A(4) of the Income-tax Act, 1861, the provisions of
Seciion 2(19AA) and Section 72A(4) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 shall prevail and the
Schame shall stand modified to the extent necessary to comply with Section 2/19AA)
and Section 72A(4) of the Income-ax Act. 1961 as on the Apnointed Date; such
macification shall not affect other parts of the Scheme.

{c}Upon Scheme bacoming effective, it is clarified that all the taxes and the duties
payable by the Transferor Company, ralating to the Transfe;qmwu?QQrtaking, from the
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Appointed Date onwards, including afl advance

taxes, tax deduction at source, tax

lizbilities, or any refunds or claims shall, for ai purpese, be treated as advance tax

payments, tax deduction at source, tax |
Company. Accordingly, upon the Sc
Company, is expressly, permitted to re

labilites. refunds or claims of the Transferee
heme becoming effective, the Transfaror
vise and file and the Transferee Company is

expressly permitted to revise and fil

e their respective, income tax returns including tax

deduction at source certificates, sales tax/ivalue added tax returns, excise retumn,

service fax returns, goods ang services tax return and other tax returns, and to claim
refund/eredit. pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme.

{d}In accordance with the relevant central or state legislation dealing with indirect taxes.
as are prevaient on the Effective Date. the unutilized credil relating to excise duties,
goods and services tax and value added taxes paid on inputs/capital goods lying to

the account of the Transferor, shall be permitted

to be transferred to the credit of the

Transferee Company, as i such unuti
Transferee Company. The Transferee
all such credits against excise duty/

lized credits were lying to the account of the
Company shall accordingly be entitled to set off
goods and services tax and applicable valued

added tax payable by it.

(e}Upon the Scheme becoming effective. any TDS deposited, TDS cerificates issued or
TOS returns filed by the Transferor Company pertaining to the Transferor shail
continue to hald good as i such TDS amounts were deposited, TDS cerlificates were
issued and TOS returns were filag by the Transferee Company,

{f} The obligation for deduction of tax al source on any payment made by or to be made
by the Transferor Company pertaining to the Transferor Undertaking under the
Income Tax Act, 1961, goods and services tax law, sarvice tax laws, central sales tax,
state value added tax or other applicable laws and/or regulations dealing with taxes,

duties or levies shall be deemed to have been made and duly complied with on behaif
of the Transferse Company. ’

13. AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY.

{a)Upon coming into effect of the Scheme, the Authorised Share Capilal of the
Transferor Company. as mentioned in Clause 2 (8) to 2(d) above and part of it, or
such amount as may be on the effective date, shall be added to the Authorised
Share Capital of the Transferee Company, as on the effective date, without any
further act or deed and without any further payment of the stamp duty or the
regisiration fees and Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee
Company shall be replaced aceorgingly.

{b)Under the accepted principle of Single Window Clearance, it is hereby provided thal
the aforesaid alteration viz. Change in Captal Clause, refermred above, shall
become operative on the scheme being effective by - ’rlrue; of the fact that the
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Shareholders of the Transferee Company, while approving the scheme as a whole,
have also resolved and accorded the relevant consents as required respectively
under earlier Section 94, and 81(1A) of the Companies Act, 1956 {now Section 61,
and 62 of the Companies Act, 20113) or-any other provisions of the Act and shali not
be reauired to pass separate resolutions as required under the Act.

{c)Upon the Scheme being effective, the Transferee Company shali be entitled ©
commence and carry on the business and aclivities currently being carried on by the
T-ansferor Company withaut any further act or deed with effect fram the appointed
date. Ut is clarified that there wili be no need to pass a separate Shareholders’
resolution as required under Section 148(2A) of the Act (now Section 11 of the
Companies Act, 2013).

14. DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND

(a) The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be entiled to declare
and pay dividend, whether interim or final, to their respective sharehalders in respect
of the accounting period prior to the Effective Date, provided that the Transferor
Company shall nol make any such declaration, except with the prior approvai of the
Board of Directors of the Transferee Company.

(b) It is clarified that the aforesaid provision in raspect of declaration of dividends,
whether interim or final, is an enabling provision only and shall not be deemed to
confer any right on any member of any of the Transferor Company andfor the
Transferee Company to demand or claim any dividends which, subjecl to the
provisions of the Act, shall be entirely at the discretion of the respective Boards of
Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company and subject,

wherever necessary, to the approval of the shareholders of the Transferor Company
and the Transferee Company respectively.

15 DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY

On the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved
without being wound up,

16 COMPLIANCE WITH SEBI REGULATIONS

a. In terms of the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {Listing Regulations),
SEBI Circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 and the SEBI
Master Circular No SEBIHO/CFDDIL1/CIR/PI2024/00000006885 dated 23rd
November, 2021 ("the SEBI Scheme Circutar™), as amended from time fo time, and
other appiicable provisions, if any, the present Scheme of Arrangement will ba
approved by Shareholders of the Listed Transferee Company by passing a
Resotution through e-voling, after disclosure of alf material facts in the axalanatory
staternant sent to the shareholders in relation to such resclution.

FORMERLY -

;":? RN 15 _v
\:r. RELEXPRGTECH 5

arer




19

b The Schems of arrangement shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by the
public shareholders of transteree company are in favour of the proposal are more
than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders against it

I
2
:
[

c. Notwithstanding above, the Transferee Company will aiso comply with the
provisions of the Securilies Contracts (Regulation) Act. 1856, the Securities
Contracts {(Regulation) Rules. 1957, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiraments) Reguiations, 2015, Listing Agreemsant, SEB! Regulations, SEBI
Circulars and other applicable provisions, if any, in connection with this Scheme
and other connecled maiters.

d. BSE Ltd will act as the Designated Stock Exchange for the purposes of this
Scheme.

16 APPLICATIONS TO HON'BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall with all reasonable
dispatch make applications and petitions under Section230and232 of the :
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Act to the Hon'bie
Nationa! Company Law Tribunai for sanctioning this Scheme.

17 MODIFICATION I AMENDMENT TO THE SCHEME

(iy The Transferor Company and the Transferse Company, through their respeclive
Board of Directors, may give consent o any maodifications or amendments {o the
Scheme or agree to any terms or conditions which the Hon'ble Tribunal andfor other
authorities under law may deem fif 1o impose or which may otherwise be considered
necessary or desirable for settling any question or doubt or difficulty that may arise in
implementing and/or carrying out the Scheme and do all acts, deeds and things as
may be necessary, desirable or expedient for putting the Scheme into effect. -

(i) For the puwpose of giving effect to the Scheme or to any modification thereof. the
Directors of the Transferee Company are authorised to give such directions and/or to
take such steps as may be necessary or desirable including any directions for settiing
any question or doubt or difficulty whatsoever that may arise.

18 SCHEME CONDITIONAL ON APPROVAL / SANCTIONS

The Scheme is conditional on and subject to:

{a)the approval to the Scheme by the requisite majorities of the shargholders and
craditors, if any, of the Transferor Company and the shareholders and creditors of
the Transferee Company. AN j_‘@\}
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(b)the sanction of the National Company Law Tribunal, under Section230to232 of the
Compenies Act, 2013, in favor of the Transferor Company and the Transferes

Company and to the necessary Orders under Section 230 to 232 of the Act being
obtained.

(e)Filing of the order obtained from the Natienal Company Law Tribunal, under

Section 230to232 of ihe Companies Act, 2013 wrth the Registrar of Companies,
Gujarat State.

{d)any other sanction or approval of any concerned authorities, as may be considered
necessary and appropriate by the respective Boargd of Directors of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company. being obtained and granted in respect of
any of the matters for which such sanction or approval is required.

19 EXPENSES CONNECTED WITH THE SCHEME AND INCIOENTAL TO
THE COMPLETION OF THE AMALGAMATION

All costs, charges and expenses of the Transferor Company and Transferee
Compary in refalion to or in connection with the Scheme and of carrying out and
completing the terms and provisions of the Scheme and/or incidental o the
completion of Amalgamation of the Transferor Company in pursuance of the
Scheme shall be borne by the respective companies. - \E\HM TR ‘?
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VALUATION REPORT

ON

FAIR SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO 3

(STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL)
PURSUANT TO THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION OF

YASH SHELTERS LIMITED
(CIN: U45201GI1992PLCO17 £40)
(TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

WITH

YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: LAS100GJ1991PLC016557)
(TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

2013

UNDER SECTION 230232 OF THE COMPNIES ACT,

Prepared By

€S ABHISHEK CHHAJED

(TBBI Registered Valuer)

134-1-2 Nilkanthnagar, Gordhanwadi Tekra,, Kankaria,
Ahmedabad City , Alhmadabad , Gujarat - 380061

RV Registration No - IBBI:’RVJ’G3I2020!13674
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CS ABHISHEK CHHAJED 22
(IBBI Registered Valuer)

134-1-2 Nilkanthnagar, Gordhanwadi Tekra , Kankaria,

Ahmedabad City , Abmadabad, Gujarat - 380601

F-mail — csnbhishekcbhajedia: mail.com Contact number - +91 94088 12129

Date: December 85, 2022

T, To,

Board of Directors Boari of Directors

Yash Innoventures Limited Yash Shelters Limited

15t Floor, Carporate House No3, Corporate House Ne. 3,
Parshwanath Business Park, Parshwanath Business Park,
Bh, Prahtadeagar Behind Prahaladnagar

Garden, Garden,
S.G.Highway, Abmedabad Gujarat 380014 India 8.G. Highway, Ahmedabad Gujarat 380014 india

Dear Sir,

Limited with Yash Innoventures Limited i nection with Sc¢
Sections 230-232 Of the Campany Act, 2013 and Other Applicable Provisions.

1 refer to our engagement letter dated November 30, 2022 for Recommendation of Fair Exchange Ratio for
Proposed Amalgamation of Yash Shelters Limited (herein after referred as «Transferor Company” or
“YSL”) with Yash Innoventures Limised (herein after referved as “Transfevee Company” or “YIL”) in
connection with Scheme of Amalgamation under Sections 210-232 of the Company Act, 2013 and Other
Applicable Provisions. In accordance with the terms of the engagement, 1 am enclosing my report along with
this letter. In attached report, 1 have summarized my Valuation analysis of Recommendation of Fair
exchange ratio on the basis of Audited Balance Sheet of Transferor Company and Unaudited Yimited
reviewed Balance Sheet of Transferee Company as on September 30, 2022 together with the description of
methodologies used and limjtation on sy Scope of Work. __

This report and the information contained herein are absolutely confidential and are imended for the nse of
management and representatives of the Companies for providing selected information or for sharing with
shareholders, creditors, Regionat Directors, Registrar of Companies, NCLT, SEBI and office of other
regulatory or statutory authorities. Tt should not be copied, disclosed, circulated, quoted or referred to either
in whole or in part, in correspondence oF in discussion with any other person except to whor it is issued
with my prior written consent. In the event, the Companies of their management or their reprasentatives
intend o extend the use of this report beyond the purpose mentioned earlier in this report, with or without
my consent, I will not accept any responsibility to any other party 10 whom this report may be shown or who
myacquireaoopyoftherepon. .

Please feel free to contact us in case you require any additional information or clarifications.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully, 3

s ABHISAEK CHHAJED

RV Registration No - IBBI/RYV/03/2020/13674
Registered Valuer {IBBI)
UDIN:

Place: Ahmedabad
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CS ABHISHEK CHHAJED
(IBBI Registered Valuer)

134-1-2 Nﬂkanthnagar, Gordhanwadi Tekra , Kankaria,
Ahmedabad City , Abmadabad » Gujarat - 380001

E-mail - csabhishekghhaiedl(a;gg!ail,gm Contact number - +91 94088 12129

1. BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES:

YASH INNOYENTURES LIMITED {“TRANSFEREE COM PANY™):
> HISTORY:

Yash Innoveatures Limited (“Transferce Company” or
under the Comganies Act, 1956 on November 01, 1991, having its registered office at 1st Floor, Corporate
House No. 3, Parshwanath Business Park, Bh, Prahladnagar Garden, 8.G.Highway, Ahmedabad Gujamat
380014 India. The Company Identification Number (CIN) of the company is L45100GI1991P1,C016557.
Equity Shares of YIL are listed on BSE Limited. Website of YIL is www vashinpoventures. com.

“¥I”) is Public limited company incorporated

» Main Objects of Company,

To carry on the business of construction,
or development, builders,
buildings, bungalows, shopping malls,

contractors, erectors. Developers of agriculeural or otherwise lands, constructers of

erection, purchase, alterations, repairs, renovations, maintenance and

commercial and industrial institutions, development and housing

schemes, township, holiday resorts, hotels,

motels, industrial estates, industrial parks, technology parks and

housing colanies and in particutar preparing of buikding sites. Constructing, reconstructing, erecting, altering,
improving, enlarging, Developing, decorating. Fumishing and repairing and maintaining of structurss, flats.
Honses, Factories, Shops, factory sheds, offices and structire and other landed properties and to purchase, sell
and deal in freshold, leasehold land and buildings, estates or right. title or interest in any land or property and
1o invest mcnies and to create mortgage, de mortgage and to make advances upon the securities of land,
buildings and flats, offices, shops, garages, factories, warehouses, houses structures and other property or
interest therein and to purchase, Sell, lease, hire, exchange or otherwise deal in lend. House, property and the
like and to manufacture, buy, sell, deal, undertake marketing, Import, export in every type of material
meluding timber, Jaminates, cement, plywood, tiles used in construction and infrastructure projecis
¢hannelling in India or elsewhere for own or that of others and to carsy on the business of manufacturing,
buying, selling, repairing, maintaining, importing, exporting, distributing in INDIA and/or Abroad
equipment's for protection from fire and detection of fire and fire extinguisher, manual as well as avtomatic
fire engines, fire trailer purps, fire alarms, safety equipment and systems, fire blanks, accessories,
gredients, chemicals and spare parts necessary for the manufacturing of all the above referred firefighting
equipment. .

# _Capitai Structure of the Company

Authorizcd

7000000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each$721150 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each
amounting to Rs. 7.00,00,000. amounting 10 Rs. 6,72,11,500,

> oolarehotding

e

\o of Shares

.| Mr. Gnanesh Rajendrabhai Bhagat 4.54,834.00 6.7

| . 2. | Mr. Rajendra Dahyabhai Bhagat —8,92,950.00 1329

. ._3. | Mrs Angana Bhagat 3,19,150.00 475

L 4.....] Mrs, Hansaben Bhagat 2.30,965.00 3.44
L5 Other Promoter Group 6,79,242.00 1011

»
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CS ABHISHEK CHHAJED 25
(IBBI Registored Yaluer)

134-1-2 Nilkanthnagar, Gordhanwadi Tekra s Kankaria,

Ahmedabad City , Ahmadabad , Gujarat - 380001

E-mail - csabhishekchhajed I@gmail.com Contact number - 491 94088 12129

Sr. No Names of Shareholders . No of Shsres

 Public Shareholders ~41,44,009.00 . . 6166
Total , 672115080 | o0
# Board of Diveciors
__1. 1 Mr. Gnanesh Rajendrabhai Bhagat 00115076 :
2. i Mr. Hirenbhai Pramukheay Patel 02502241 P
3. | Mrs. Angana Gnanesh Bhagat ' 0272§337 ; .
4. | Mr. Ashish Prakash Tripathi T 06594281 § '-

YASH SHELTERS LIMITED (TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

et

» HISTORY:

Yash Shelters Limited (“Transferor Company™ or “YSL") is public limited company incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956 on April 13, 1992, having its registered office at Corporate House No, 3,
Parshwanath Business Park, Behind Prahaladnagar Garden, $.G. Highway, Ahmedabad Gujarat 380014 India.
The Company Tdentification Number (CIN) of the company is U45201G1992FLC017540.

7 Main Objects of Company, b

To carry on in India or elsewhere, either alone or jointly with one or more person, government, local or other
bodies, the business to construct, build, alter, acquire, convert, improve, deign, erect, establish, &quip,
develop, dismantle, pull down, tum to account, furnish, level, decorate, fabricate, install, finigh, repai,
maintam, search, survey, examine, taste, inspect, locate, modify, own, operate, protect, promote, pl:ovlde,
participate, reconstruct, grout, dig, excavate, pour, renovate, remodel, rebuild, undertake, {fontnbute, assist and
to act as civil enginesr, architectural engineer, interior decorator, consultant, advisor, agent, broker,
supervisor, administrator, contractor, sub-contractor, turn-key contractor and manager of ali types of
constructions and developmental work in all its branches such as roads, ways,_culver:is,.dams, bridges;
railway, tram-ways, water-tanks, reservoirs, canals, wharves, warehouses, factories, !m:lc[m;gs, §uucmres,
drainage -and sewage works, water distribution and filiration systems, docks, harbors, piers, irrigation works,
educational institute, hostels, foundation works, flyovers, airports, runways, rock d.nlimg, aqueducts,
stadiumns, hydraniic units, sanitary work, power supply works, power stations, hotels, hospitals, dharmasha[as,
multistoreys, colonies, complexes, housing projects and other similar \aforks and f?r the purpose to acquire,
handover, purchase, sell own, cut 1o size, develop, distribute or otherwise to d'aal in afl source of lands and
buildings and to camy on ail or any of the forgoing activities for building matefl'a!s, goods, plants, ] »
machineries, equipments, accessories, parts, tools, fittings, articles, materials and facilities of whatsoever ;

nature.

» Capital Structure of the Company

s .Pai'tl—“up (.'iil[.)il'.-\l

300000 Equity Shares of face vaiue of Rs. 10 each290900 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each

amounting to Rs. 30,00,000. amounting 1o Rs. 29-09’000‘/ s "“,‘“‘%
pi =

# Shareholding
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CS ABHISHEE CHHAJED

(IBBI Registered Valuer) 26
134-1-2 Nilkanthnagar, Gordhanwadi Tekra , Kankaria,

Ahmedabad City , Ahmadabad , Gujarat - 380001

E-mail — esubhishckehhajed1 @gmail.com Contact number - +91 94088 1212

1. Mr. Gnanesh Rajendrabhai Bhagat 189700 65.22
2, Mr, Rajendra Dahyabhai Bhagat 100700 34.63
3. Mrs. Angana Bhagat 190 0.03
d, Mrs. Hansaben Bhagat 100 0.03
5. Mr, Ashesh Shah 100 0.03
6. Mr. Milan Patel 100 .03
7. Mr. Birenkumar Shah 100 (.03
Total 290900 100.90

»~ DBoard of Directors

N

L. T'Mr.Gnanesh Rajendrabhai Bhagat - T 00115076
2. | Mrs, Anpana Gnanesh Bhagat 2721337 i
| 3. ibars’Twishas Gnanesh Bhagat ' [~ os2ss1%2

2. OBJECTIYES AND RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION:
The amalgamation shall be in the intetest of all concemed stakeholders including shareholders, customers,
creditors, employees and general public, in the following ways:

s The business activities of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are simifar in nahire,
it would enable the Transferee Company to leverage its combined assets and to creafc a more
competitive business, both in scale and operations;

o The Scheme will result in consolidation of the value of siakeholders which is in the interest of the
shareholders, creditors and employees of the Amalgamating Company and the Amalgamated
Company.

+ The proposed dmalgamation of YSL (Transferor Company) into YIL (Transferee Company) is in
accordance with the Scheme of Amalgamation would enable both the companies to realize the
substantial benefits of greater synergies among their businesses and would enable them to avail the
financial resources as weli as the managerial, technical, man power, distribution and warksting
resources of each other, leading to a reduction in costs.

s The Amalgamation contemplated in this Scheme will help avoid duplication of administrative
functions, resources, systems, skills and processes, reduce overall cost, improve synergies, enable the
achieverpent of economies of scale, reduce administrative costs entailed by the conduct of businesses
through separate entities, eliminate multiple record-keeping, provide enbanced flexibility in funding
of expansion plans, promote management efficiency and optimize the resources of the Amaigamated
Company.,

» Consolidation of entities will result in significant reduction in the multiplicity of fegal and regulatory
compliances required at present to be carried out by the companies.

o It will lead to cost savings owing to more focused operational efforts, rationalization, standardization
and simplification of business processes, climination of duplication and rationalization of
adrainisirative expenses.

o It will help in achieving consolidation, greater integration and flexibility that will maximize overall
shareholder’s value and improve the competitive position and negotiating power of the combined
entity.

o it would enhance operational, organizational and financial efficiencies, and achieve economies of
scale by pooling of resources and ultimately enhancing overall shareholders value;

e it would achieve synergies in costs (particularly in Tespect of customer relationship management and
establishing sales and marketing channels), operations, stronger and wider capila ¥ il base

for future growth; ?:‘:"‘NSH ER LK H-th\
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CS ABHISHEK CHHAJED
(IBBI Registered Valuer)
134-1-2 Nilkanﬂmagar, Gordhanwadi Tekra y Kankaria,
Abmedabad City , Ahmadabad » Gujarat - 380001
b 0 ,

.

ishekchhajed]

* it would allow for an integrated and coordinated approach to investment strategies and more effi ient
allocation of capital and cash management; ¢ -

* it would prevent overlap of sales and marketing charmels of the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company; _

. it would consolidate administrative and managerial functions and elimination of multiple record-
keeping, inter a!ia, other expenditure and optimal utilization of resources by elimination of
unnecessary duplication of activities and related costs thus resulting in reduced expenditure.

3. SCOPE OF SERVICES: -

The Companies ha‘:e appointcd Mr. Abhishek Chhajed, Registered Valuer to independently analyze and
!Jnderlnke the valvation of YSL (Transferor Company) and YL {Transferee Cotnpany), companies involved
in the proposed Scheme of Arrangement under Sections-230-232 and other applicable clauses of the
Companies Act, 2013,

4. KEY DATES:

Appoluting Authority- Board of Director of the Transferee & Transferor Company
Appointment Date: - November 30, 2022

Relevant Date:- December 05, 2022

Valuation Date: - October 01, 2022

Report Date: December 05, 2022

Valuation Currency: INR

Bases of Value: Fair Value

5. IDENTITY OF VALUER AND ANY OTHER EXPERTS INVOLVED IN THE
VALUATION:

! am independent Registered Valuer as required under the Companies (Registered Valuer & Valuation) Rufes,
2017 repistered with Insolvency & Bankmptcy Board of India having registration no.
IBBI/RV/03/2020/13674. No other Experts are invoived in this valuation exercise.

6. PECUNIARY INTEREST DECLARATION
1 do not have pecuniary interest in the shares of Transferor Company and ‘Transferec Company, past, present
or prospective. and the opinion expressed is free of amy bias in this regard. [ stricth follow the code of
conduct of the Registered Valuation Organization of TBBI.

7. SOURCES OF INFORMATION:

I have been provided the following information for the valuation analysis of Transferor and Transferee
Company:
» MOA & AOA of the Transferee and Transferor Company;
*+ Audited Financial Statement of Transferee and Transferor Company for the Year ended on March 31.
2022, 2021 and 2020;
¢ Unaudited limited reviewed Financial Statement of Transferee Company for the period ended on
September 30, 2022. '
Audited Financial Statement of Transferor Company for the period ended on September 30, 2022,
Drafl Scheme of Amalgamation: '
Equity Shares trading data of Y1L from website of BSE;
Valuation report of Immovable properties of YIL and YSL from Akshar Gandhi, Re 1 lered Val
(IBBI & L.T. Dep); Q\%H\Sﬂ ki CHHg z
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CS ABHISHEK CHHAJED
(IBBI Registered Valuer) )

134-1-2 Nilkanthnagar, Gordhanwadi Tekra » Kankaria,
Ahmedabad City , Ahmadabad , Gujarat - 3530001
E-mail .- esabhishekehhajed 1@ umail.com Contact number - +91 94088 12129

¢ Valuation report from M/s. Dhruv A. Shah & Associates, Chastered Accountant on valuation of equity
shares of Shelter Enterprise Company Private Limited;

¢ Wriiten Representations made by the Company in course of the valuation exercise:

» Other related informatian from various sources:

Besides the above listing, there may be other information provided by the Client which may not have been
perused by me in any detail, if not considered relevant for my defined scope.

| Discnssions (in person / over call) with the management to: Understand the business and furdamental factors
' that affect its eaming- generating capability including strengths, weaknesses, opportunity and threats analysis
and historicsl financial performance. During the discussions with the management, I have also obtained
explanations and information considered reasonably necessary for this exercise.

8. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

YIL

{Amount in Rs, Lakhs)
F.Y 26719-20 F.Y 202021 F.Y 2021-22  30-08-2022

ASSETS
Fixed Assets:
Opening WDV . 155.01 137.25 166.29 129.04
Add: Addition during the Year -14.38 3225 -34.66 0.70
Less: Diepreciation during the Year 3.38 3.21 2.59 1.0
Closing WDV 137.25 166.25 129.04 128.69
DTA 12.76 13.01 0.38 0,28
Income Tax Assets 0.00 $.10 0.22 1.52
Long Term Loans & advances 356,39 91042 1305.24 1.634.82
Current Assets:
Trade Receivables (.00 0.00 0.00 58.58
Cash & Cash Equivalents 47.07 164.60 41 .83 1.96
inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00 1086.88
Qther Current Assets 12.65 22.34 }147.76 5,82
: Total 566.11 1284.76 2624.47 2928.85
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
] Sharebolder's Fund:
Equity Shara Capital 672.12 672.12 672.12 672,12
Reserves and Surplus - -122.16 -128.24 730.57 696.49
Share Application Money Pending
Allotnent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Current Liability 2,37 0.00 (.00 0.00
Current Liability:
Short Term Borrowing 0.08 52.61 867.61 1.243.60
Trade Payable 6.12 44,16 ] 1263 1 13,53
4 Other Current Liability 7.58 644.11 341.54 304,11
Total 566,11 1284.76 AT L, 292885
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BALANCE SHERT

.Y 2019-20

F.Y 2020-21

E.Y 2021-22 30-09.28722
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Sharcholder's Fund:
Equity Sharc Canital 29.09 28.09 29.09 29.09
Reserves and Surplus 92,40 ~192.10 31002 -252,37
Share Application Money Pending
Allotment 0.00 0.00 0.60 (.00
Loans
Long term Botrowings 1,112.56 1,822.44 | 1.979.79 1,975.08

DL 19.97 19.97 19,97 19,97
Other Long Term Liabilities 2.60 2.60 2.60 2.60
Current Liability:

Short Term Borrowing 589.40 21.62 2717 13.90

Trade Payable 52.05 132.42 83.74 §30.08

Other Current Liability 471.90 842.33 1,145.62 1,225.89

Short term provisions 1.30 1.80 7.50 9.00
Total 2,186.96 2,680.16 2,985.36 3,144.24

ASSETS

Fixed Assets:

Q_pening wDhv 752.34 672.87 568.33 543.12
Add: Addition during the Year 6.31 0.00 11.73 0.00
Less: Depreciation during the Year 85.78 74.54 64.94 28.44
Closing WDV 672.837 508.33 545,12 516.69
MNon-current Investment o 193,07 353.7¢ 353.79 353,79
Other Nop-current assets 0.00 7.6% T .77
Long Term Loans & advances 510.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Assets:

Inventories - 423.01 85228 1,256,76 1.393.11
Trade Receivables 27.23 31.26 19.34 22.84
Cash & Cash Equivalents 10,03 2.06 5,39 4.46
Short Term Loans and Advances 345.45 20941 781.49 328.91
Other Current Assets 4.42 18.33 15.71 16.69

Total 2,186.96 2,680.16 2,985.36 3. 144,24

9. VALAUTION STANDARD: )
The Report has been prepared in compliance with the Valuation Standards issued by'the.lnsututc of Chzzrtsrod
Accountants of India and adopted by ICAI Registered Valuers Organisation and Guidelines For Valuation Of
Equity Shares For companies and The Business And Net Assets Of Branches (CCI Guidel_ines).

10. VALUATION APPROACH AND METHODS : ]
In case of a merger valuation, the emphasis is on arriving at the "relative” values of the shau-es of the merging
companies to Facilitate determination of the "share exchange ratio”, Hence, the purpose is not to arrive at
absolute values of the shares of the companies.
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ouncements:- '
;%hzggian lever Employees® Unjon v/s Hindustan Yever Limited and others (1995) 83 Company cases
The jurisdiction of the Court in sanctioning a claim of merger is 1ot to ascertain mathematical acouracy if the
determination satisfied the arithmetical test. It is not required to interfere only because the figure arrived at by
the valuer was not as good as it would have been if another method had been adopted. What is imperative is
that such determination should not have been contrary to law and that it was not enfair for the shareholders of
the company which was being merped.

The Hon'ble Supreme Court held "We do not think that the internal management, business ovrivity or
institutional operation of public bodies can be subjected 10 inspection by the court, To do so. is frcosmperent
and improper and, therefore. out of bounds, *

In the ultimate analysis, valuation will have io iovolve the exercise of judicious discretion and judgment
taking into account all the relevant factors. There will always be several factors, e.g. Present and prospective
competition, yield on comparable securities, and market sentiments eto. which are not evident from the face of
the balance sheets but which will sirongly influence the worth of a share.

11. VALUATION REQUIREMENT:
Valuation of YIL:

As per sub regulation 5 of regulation 164 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Cagital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

“Frequently traded shares” means shares of the issuer, in which the traded mmover on any rezognised stock
exchange during the 240 trading days preceding the relevant date, is at least ten per cent of the total number of
shares of such class of shares of the issuer.

Explanation: ‘stock exchange’ means any of the recognised stock exchange(s) in which the equity shares of
the issuer are listed and in which the highest trading volume in respect of the equity shares of the issuer has
been recorded during the preceding 50 trading days prior to the relevant date.

__Particalars

A, {Total Number of Equity Shares Outstanding as at September 30, 2022 €721130

B. | Total Traded Turnover of equity shares of YIL on BSE Limited during the 240 | 478436
i trading days preceding the Relevant date i.e. December 05, 2022 (Source: BSE
| - Limited) —

mmne =

C. [Asa%oftotal equity shares (B/A*100) ~ — T12%

E

In the present case, the total number of Equity Shares traded on stock exchange during 240 trading days
preceding the Relevant date are 478,426 Equity Shares constituting 7.12%. of the total number of Shares
(6721150 Equity Shares) of YIL. Therefore, Equity Shares of YIL are infrequently traded.

Since equity shares of YIL are infrequently traded, valuation of equity shares of YIL will be after taking intc
account valuation parameters ineluding, book value, comparable trading muliiples, and such other parameters
as are customary for valuation of shares of such companies. Therefore for the purpose of valuatian of equity
share of YTL we have considered following parameters/methods;
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I Net Asset Value (NAV)

2. Price Earning Capacity Value (PECV)
3. Market Valnpe

12. VALUATION PARAMETERS:

1. NAV: The Net Assets Method represents the value with reference to historical cost of assets owned
by the company and the attached tiabifities on particular date. Net asset will be calculated starting
from the total assets of the company and deducting there from all debts, borrowing and labitities,
including current and Likely contingent Liability and preference capital if any. In other words it
should represent true net worth of business after providing for all outside present and potential
liabitities. In the case of companies, the net assets value calculated from assets side of the balance
sheet in the above manner will be crossed checked with equity share capital plus free reserve and

surplus, less likely contingent liabilities,

Un-audited limited reviewed financial information of YIL as at the cnd September 30, 2022

celculate book value per share. (The working is enclosed rerewith as Annexure b,

2. FECV: The profit-eaming capacity value will be calculated by capitalising the average of the after-
1ax profits at the following rates;

is used to

L 15% in the case of manufacturing companies,
Il 20% in the case of trading companies.
[L 17.5% in the case of "intermediate companies”, that is to say, companies whose turnover from
trading activity is more than 40%, but less than 60% of their total turnover.
The crux of estimating the profit-carning capacity value lies in the assessment of the future

maintainable earnings of the business. While the past trends in profits and profitability would serve
as a guide.

Considering the business model of the company and current financial numbers, we have not used
PECV method.

3. Market Price: The average of monthly high and low of market price preceding 12 months i.e from
December 01, 2021 to November 30, 2022 and average of Yearly high and low for December 05,
2021 to December 04, 2022 and December 05, 2020 1o December 04, 2021 of equity shares of YIL

being Rs. 31.14 is taken into consideration (The working is enclosed herewith as Annexure I).
{Source; BSE Limited)

Since difference between value as per NAV and Market value method is more than 50% (i.e. 57%) Market
value method is not considered in the present case.

VALUATION OF YIL:
A. VALUATION APPROACH
Market Approach:

Market approach is a valuation approach that uses prices and ather relevant information generated by market
transactions involving identical or comparable (i.e., similar) assets, liabilities or a growp of assets and
liabilitics, such as a business.
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The follewing are some of the instances where a vajuer applics the market approach:
(a) Where the asset to be valued or g comparable or identical asset is traded in the active market;
(b) There is a recent, arderly transaction in the asset to be valved; or

(¢) There are recent comparable orderly transactions in identical or comparable asset{s} and information for
the same is available and reliable,

Under the “Markel” Approach, it measures the valie of an asset through an amalysis of recent sales of
comparable peoperty compared to the property being valued, When applied 10 the valuation of an equity
interest, consideration is given to the Rnancial condition and operating performance of the subject company

compared to either publicly traded companies with similar fines of business or recent corparate acquisitions
(Guideline Companies).

Typically, the entities selected for comparison are subject 10 economic, political, compelitive and
Technological factors that correspond with those con {ronting the company.

However, comparable that it perfectly rarely exist. Privately hold companies are compared to publicly traded
oncs that are typically further along in their stage of development, have superior access 10 capital. and have
common stock that is readily marketable,

income Approach:

Income approach is a valuation approach that converts maintainable or future amounts {e.g., cash flows or
income and expenses) to a single current (i.c., discounted or capitalised) amount. The fair value measurement
is determined on the basis of the value indicated by current market expectations about those future amounts,

The following are some of the instances where a valuer may apply the income approach:

{a) Where the assel does not have any market comparable or comparable (rangaction:

(b) Where the asset has fewer rclevant market comparable; or

{¢) Where the asset is an income producing asset for which the future cash fJows are available and ¢an
reasonably be projected.,

Considering the business mode! of the company ard duc 1o non availability of projected linancial statement,
we have not considered Income approach for valuation shares of YSL.

Cost Approach

Cost approach is a valuation approach that reflects the amount thar would be required currently to replace the
service capacity of an asset (often referred 10 as curroul replacement cost).

Examples of situations where 4 valuer applies the cost approach are:
{a) An asset can be quickly recreated with substantially the same utility as the asset to be valued;
(b} In case where liquidation value is to be deiermined; or

(c) Income approach and/or market approach cannot be used.

Under the NAV Method, valve is determined considering the fair value of assets and liabilities, inchuding
imangible Assets and contingent Liabilities of the Company. The Net Assets, after reducing the dues 1o the
preference shareholders, if any, represent the value of a company. ey
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B. VALUATION METHODS

There are various methods under approaches discussed above such as Market Multiple (ERITDA Revenue
Book valtfe etc.) or Market Pricing (Compare with Benchmark Securities) etc.. For Market Approach,.
chroducn_on Cost Method & Replacement Cost Method under Cost Approach and Present Value technigues
such as Discounted Cash Flow {(DCF) Method, Relief from Royalty (RFR)} Method, Multi-Petiod Excess

B.amings Method, with and Without Method. Option pricing models such ag Black-Scholes-Merton formula or
binomial {lattice) model under Income Approach.

SELECTION OF VALUATION APPROA ETHODOLOGY

The 1CA] Valuation Standards, 2018 and International Valuation Standard provide guidance on different
valuation approaches and methods that can be adopted to determine the value of an asset.

For the puspose of amriving at the Fair Value of the Shares of the YSL, the valuation base is considered as
‘Fair Value’. The term “Fair Value” is defined by 1CAI Valuation Standard 102 -- Valuation Basis as “the L
price that would be veceived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between I
market participants at the valuation date”, Fair Value is the price that Fair Value as the price that would be [
received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. Fair Value will determine depending upon namure of asset for which fair value is :
sought. The valuation repost is based on the premise ol ‘Going Concern value’. Going concer value is the b
value of a business enterprise that is expected to continue to operate in the future, Based on above factors and
discussion with management we have cousidered NAV Method to be used for valuation of shares of YSL.

Our analysis and report are in conformity with the “1CAl Valuation Standards” (IVS) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. In addition to the general standards/guidefines of the IVS, our report
specifically complies with ICAT Valuation Standard 102 - Valuation Bases, ICAI Valuation Standard 103 -
Valuation Approaches and Methods, 1CAI Valuation Standard 201 - Scope of Work, Analyses and Evaluation,

ICAI Valuation Standard 202 - Reporting aod Documestation and ICA] Valuation Standard 301 - Business
Valuation.

1t should be understood that the valuation of any company or its assets is inherently subjective and is subject
to certain uncertainties and contingencies, all of which are difficult to predict and arc beyond conwol. In
addition, this valuation will fluctuate with changes in the prevailing market conditions, the conditions
prospects, financial and otherwise, of the Company, and other factors which generally influence the valuation
of Company and its assets, .

The application of any particular method of valuation depends on the purpose for which the \faiuation is done.
Alihough different values may exist for different purposes, it cannot be too strongly emphasised that 2 valuer
can armive at only one value for one purpose. The choice of methodology of valuation has been arrived at,
considering the terms and purpose of the valuation eugagement and reascnable judgment, n a.n'mdcpendent
and bona fide manner. Therefore, the approach, methad, base and premise of value in this valuation has been
selected after taking into consideration the terms and purpose of this engagewent and the same are detailed in
the relevant points of this report.

Considering the business model of the company and context and purpose of the Report, 1 have used the NAV
method as it captures the growth potential of the business going forward. | have used this method to caicglate
the fair value of the Company based on the financial projections prepared by the Man g the
Company. ‘\%\\\a
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13. BASIS OF FAIR EQUITY SHARE EXC HANGE RATIO:

The basis of the fair equity shares exchange ratio pursuant to the Scheme would have 10 be determined after
taking into consideration all the factors and methods mentioned hereinabove and to arrive at a final value for
the shares of each company. It is, however, important to note that in doing so, 1 am not aempting to arrive at
the absolute values of the Companies, but their relative values to facilitate the determination of the fair equity
share exchange ratio.

1 have independently applied methods discussed above, as considered appropriate, and arrived at their
assesssment of value per share of the Companies. To arrive at the consensus of the fair equity share exchange
ratio, rownding o have been done in the values.

The fair equity share ¢xchange ratio has been amrived at on the basis of 2 relative valuation based on the various
approaches/methods explained above and various qualitative factors relevant o each Company having regard
1o information base, key underlying assumptions and limitations. For this purpose, 1 have assigned appropriate
weights to the values arrived at under each approach/method.

14. CONCLUSION: -
Based on the foregoing data, considerations and steps followed, 1 consider the recommendation of fair equity
share exchange ratio for amalgamation of YSL as a going concern with YIL.

COMPUTATION OF FAIR EQUITY SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO:
alue in Rs. exceps foy equi share exchange raiio}

Market Approach NA NA NA | NA

Cost Approach 49 [ 1345 | 1
Income Appraach’ NA NA NA ! ~A |
Weighted Total 49 1 1545 .
Weighted Average Total 49 1545

Fair Exchange Ratio {Rounded Of)* 32:1

*YIL will issue and aliot thirty two new <hares for every ome share ol YSL (Transferor Company) beld by
shareholders of YSL.

$ Equity Shares of Y1I are infrequently traded and therefore valuation under Market Approach of equity shares
of YIL is as per CCI Valuation Guidelines. Since difference between NAV Approach and Market Approach is
more than 50% (i.e. 57%) market approach is not considered for valuation.

Comparable that fit perfectly rarely exist. Privately held companies are compared 10 publicly traded ones that
are typically further along in their stage of development, have superior access 10 capital, and have common
stock that is readily marketable, thercforc market approach is ot considered for valuation of equity shares of
YSL.

#Considering business model of the company and cument financial information, we have not considered
income appreach for valuation of equity shares of YSL and YIL,

indly note that in terms of SEB! Master Circular dated November 23, 2021, the price of equity shares allotted
by YIL under scheme should not be less than the price determined in the terms of chapter V of SEB! ICDR

Regulations, considering the dates of Board Meeting in which the scheme is approved 38 the relevant dates.

—
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Va.luat.ion is. neither a Pure art BOr a pure science but a perfect combination of both. In the ultimate analysis,
valuation will have to involve the exercise of Judicious discretion and judgment taking into account all the i
relevant factors. There will always be several factors, e.g. present and prospective competition, yield on

compareble securities and masket sentiments etc. which are not evident from the face of the balance sheetg but
which will strongly influence the worth of a share.

On the basis of above analysis the share exchange ratio has been arrived at and accordingly the Transferee
Company shall, without any further act or deed and withont any further payment issue and allot equity shares
on 3 proportionate basis to each member of the transferor compary whose names are recorded in the Register
of Members/ List of beneficial Owners for shares in dematerialised form of the Transferor Company.

15. CAVEATS, LIMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS:
My report is subject to the scope limitations detailed hereinafter.

. As such the report is to be read in totality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred
10 herein and in the context of the purpose for which it is made. My engagement for this valuation consulting

work does not include any procedures designed to discover any defaleations or other irregularities, should any
exist,

I have not independently assessed the historic and future impact of COVID-19 Pandemic situation on the
aoperation and financial efficiency of, Management of Yash Innoventures Limited and Yash Shelters Limited
has confirmed me that appropriate adjustment of COVID-19 is made in projected financial statement and i have
relied upon information and documents received from Companies and its Managements,

We would like to expressly state that though we have reviewed the financial data for the lmited pumpose of
valuation assessment but we have not performed an Audit and have relied upon the historical financials
(Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet) as prepared and submitted to us by the management of the

both the companies. The management has represented to us that it bas been taken due care in preparation of
such financial staternents, '

Valuation is not a precise science and the conclusions arrived at in many cases will, of necessity, be subjective
and dependent on the exercise of individual judgment. There is, therefore, no indisputable single value. While !
have provided an assessment of the value based on the information available, application of certain formula
and within the scope and constraints of our engagement, others may place a different value to the same.

No change of any item in this valuation/conclusion report shalt be made by anyore other than e, and | shall
have no responsibility for any such unauthorized change(s). Public information,. estimates, industry and
statistical information contained in this report have been obrained from sources considered to be reliable.
However, I independently did not verify such information and make no representation as to the accuracy or
completeness of such information obtained from or provided by such sources.

The company and its representatives warranted to us that the information supplied to us was complete_ and
accurate to the best of their knowledge and that the financial information properly reflects the business
conditions and operating results for the respective periods in accordance with generally a_ccept'ed accounting
principles. Information supplied to us has been accepted as correct without any further verification, 1 have not
audited, reviewed, or compiled the historical financial information provided to us and, acc?rd}ngly, i do not
express any audit opinion or any other form of assurance on this information. Because of the limited purpose of
the information presented, it may be incomplete and contain departures _from generally a'ccepted ?cmmdng
principles. In the course of the valuation, i were provided with both written and verbal information. I h?""j
however, evaliated the information provided to us by the Company through broad inquiry, anatysis and review
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but have not carried out a due diligence or audit of the information provid
engagement.

for the purpose of this

My conclusions are based om the assumptions, forecasts and other information |given hy/on behalf of the

Company. ] assume no respousibility for any errors in the above information ished by the Company and
consequential impact on the presant exercise.

Cousidering the dynamic environment and pace of technological developments, the market value of the
business engaged in the areaof high technology may change significantly in a short|period of time.

The draft of the present report was circulated to the Management for confirming

@ facts stated in the report
and to confirm that inforration or facts stated are not erroneous and the assumpti

used are reasonable.

No investigation on the Company's claim to title of assets has been made for the p
their claim to such rights bas been assumed to be valid. Ne consideration

encumbrances against the assets, beyond the liabilities in the books. Therefore, no
matiers of a legal nature.

ose of this valuation and
been given to liens or
ponsibility is assumed for

My work does not constitute an audit or certification of the historical financial statements/prospective results
including the working results of the Company referred to in this report. Accordingly, T am unable to and do not
express an opinion on the faimess or accuracy of any financial information ref: 1o in this report. Valueation
analysis and results are specific to the purpose of valsation mentioned in the report|and it is as per agreed terms
of our engagement. ft may not be valid for any other purpose or as at any other datd, Also, it may not be valid if
done on behalf of any other entity.

My recommendation is besed on the various information provided by managemant of each company, which
represents their view of reasomable expectation at the point of time when thdy were prepared, but such
information and estimates are not offered as assurances that the particular Jevel |of income or profit will be
achieved or events will ocour as predicted. Actual results achieved during the period covered by the
prospective financial statements may vary from those contained in the statement and the variation may be
material. The fact that i heve cousidered the projections in this exercise of valuatul should not be construed ot
taken as me being associated with or a party to such projections.

A valuatiop of this nature involves consideration of various factors including those impacted by prevailing
market trends in general and industry trends in particular. This report is issued om the understanding that the
Management has drawn tmy altention io all the matters, which they are aware|of conceming the financial
position of the Company and aay other matter, which ray have an impact on my{opinion, on the fair value of
the shares of the Company including any significant changes that bave taken place or are likely to take place in
the financial position of the Company. I have no responsibility to update [this report for events and
circumstances occussing after the date of this report. My fees is not contingent tg the results or output of this
report. I wilt not be respensible to appear in front of Companies act, income tax,|RBI or any other regulatory
authority in relation to the said valuation.

The decision to carry out the transaction (including consideration thereof) on the basis of this valuation Yies
entirely with the Yash Innoventures Limited and Yash Shelters Limited and my work and my finding shall not
constitute 2 recommendation as to whether or not Yash Innoventures Limited! and Yash Shelters Limited
should carry out the transaction. The report and conclusion of value are not intenfled by the author and should
not be construed by the reader to be investment advice in any manner whatsoeyer. The conclusion of value
represents my opinion, based on information furnished to us by the client and otHer sources. Any person/party
intending to provide finauce/iavest int the shares/business of the Company shall flo so after seeking their own

Private & Confidential
Amalgamation_Yash Shelter & Yash lnroventures 2012

R
FORMERLY
KNOW™ /5 \i“fi'
| REDEX #ROTECH £
PN e L

o




CS ABHISHEK CHHAJED 3
(IBBI Registered Valuer)

134-1-2 Nilkanthnagar, Gordhanwadi Telora » Kankaria,
Ahmedabad City , Ahmadabad , Gujarat - 330061

E-maijl - csabhishelchhajed1 @gmail.com Contact number - +91 94088 12129

professional advice and after carrying out their own due diligence procedures to ensure that they are making an
informed decisicn.

»

My report is meant for the purpose mentjoned in this report and should not be used for any purpose other than
the purpose mentioned therein, The Report should not be copied or reproduced without obtaining my prior
written approval for any purpose other than the purpose for which it is prepared.

i acknowledge that ¥ am independent valuer and have no present or contemplated financial interest in the
Company. My fecs for this valuation is based upon my normat billing rates, and not contingent upon the resuhts .
or the value of the business or in any othcr manner. ! have not been engaged by the Company in any i
unconnected transaction daring last five years,

Neither me, nor any managers, employees of my firm makes any representation or warranty, express or
implied, as fo the accuracy, reasonableness or completeness of the information, hased on which the valuation is
carried out. Al such partics expressly disclaim any and all Kability for. or bascd on or relating to am such
information contained in the valuation.

Theanking you,
Yours faithfully,

CS RVABH%/I: CHHAJED

RV Registration No - IBBI/RV/03/2020/13674
Registered Valuer

Place: Ahmedabad

Evocl: dnnexure I I and 111

Wy < OREK GHiT
REG, {79, \BBURV!
0113674
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CS ABHISHEK CHHAJED

(IBBI Registered Valuer)

134-1-2 Nilkanthnagar, Gordhauwadi Tekra , Kankaria,
Ahmedabad City , Ahmadabad , Gujarat - 380001

E-mail - csabhishekehhajed:@:gmail.com Contact number - +9§ 94088 12129

ANNE El
- VALUATION ANALYSIS OF YIL

Amount in ¥ Lakhs

2928.85
| Book Value of Immovable Propertics o -124.51
i Market value of Immovable Properties L L b 147014
 Book Value of lnventories T EETTE
. Market value of Invento - . e 167200
Doferred Tax Assets ) I S N
[Preliminary Expensesnotwriienoff 7 000
Total Outside Liabilites - T T Tise0d T
Networth T 33%908 .
" Number of shares 6721 :
C e . - P - n R |
| FVIV of Equity shares "~ ~ T 4909
orSay .. . 4800

\\
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CS ABHISHEK CHHAJED

(IBBI Registered Valuer)

134-1-2 Nilkanthnagar, Gordhanwadi Tekra » Kankaria,
Ahmedabad City , Akmadabad , Gujarat - 380001
E-mail - csabhishekchhajed 1@ema

ANNEXURE II
VALUATION ANALYSIS MARKET PRICE

2022 49.80 17.30
2021 42,20 4.83

November-22 37.00 28.55
October-22 39.70 30.55
September-22 32.90 26,70
Augusi-22 30.10 23,50
July-22 29,95 2425
June-22 24.95 17.30
May-22 3700 20.00
April-22 37.80 3140
March-22 ' 39.60 30.95
February-22 49.80 31.05
January-22 36.30 29.50
December-21 42,20 26.30
Average 37.81 24.48

 Fair Value 31.14

FORMERLY Y
KHOWRAS Yoo
AEDEX PROTECH |2
LiarTen A
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CS ABHISHEK CHHAJED
{(IBBI Registered Valuer)

134-1-2 Nilkanthnagar, Gordhanwadi Tekra , Kankaria,
Abhmedabad City , Ahmadabad , Gujarat - 330061
E-mail — csabhishekchhajed]@gmail.com Contact number - +91 94088 12129

ANNEXURE I
ON ANALYSIS F YSL
518 N V.

ALY

S N

I*ardeslars

. 7 tn Lokl

. 1| Toul Value of assets _ o o Jaazd

| _Z|Book Valuc of Immovable Properties T 48560

| -7 3 [ Market value of Properties — - 72,194.06

; T Db G ohiE S Ty e te o s ) ——— _.353 2

. 5 ¢ Masket value of Investments ~ TTT2193.80°

6 | Book Value of Inventory _ » P -l 393,31

"7 ) Market value of inventory _ - ] T 356340

I______ 8 | Preliminary Expense not wristen off o T ]

i 9 | Liabilities } } -3,367.52 |
10 | Net worth - B 4,495.43

- [ Number of sham 29 i

|7 Omav - o - 154535

i . |orsay 11,545.00

Privare & Confidential
Amalgamation_Yash Sheler & Yash Ionoventures_2022
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CS ABHISHEK CHUAJED
i (1BBI Registercd Valuer)
| 134-1-2 Nilkanthnagar., Gordhanwadi Tekra , Kankaria,
' Ahmedabad City , Ahmadabad , Gujarat - 380001

~mail ~ esabhishekehhaied? com Contact i r-4+919 1
i Date: December 08, 2022
To, To,
Board of Directors Board of Directors
| Yash Innoveatures Limited Yash Shelters Limited

Ist Floor, Corporate House Nos3.

! Corporate House No. 3,
.l. Parshwanath Business Park,

Parshwanath Business Park.
Behind Prahatadnagar Garden,
S.G. Highway. Ahmedabad Gujarat 330014 India

Bh. Prahladnagar Garden.
3.G Highway. Ahmedabad Gujarat 38001+ india

Sub: Copfirmation letter on recommendation of Equity Xxch: i
praposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Yash Shetters Limited ITrapsferor Company] with
Yash Innoventures Limiteq [Transferce Company].

This has reference to our Valuation Report dated December 05, 2022 ("Report™.

[n terms of SERI Master Circular dated November 23, 2021. we have calculated the allotment price of the

india {issue of Capital of Disclosures) Regutations. 2018 (“SEB1 ICDR Regulations“} considering

December 08, 2022, the date of proposed board meeting in which the schems is to be approved as the
relevant date,

As per the said calevlation the price of equity shares of Yash innoventures Limited is determined to be
INR 31.14 per share. which is cqual 10 the fair value of the equity shares of Yash Innoventures Limited as
determined by us in our Report dated December 05. 2022 and hence we hereby confiem that our
recommendation of Cquity Share Exchange Ratio for the proposed Scheme Amalgamation of Yash
Shelters Limited with Yash Innoventures Limited. is valid and stands as on date.

This is being issued as per the specific request of the management of the 1o companies.

Thanking vou,

Yours faithfully,

! .
1 g !
€l &
)
CS ABHISHEK CHHAJED W
i RY Registration No - IBBIRV/03/2020/13674
Registered Valuer (IBBL)

£
: iaBHRW
0312079113874

Place: Abmedabad

{‘4
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equity shares of Yash Innoventures Limited in terms of Chapter V of Securities and Exchange Board of
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FAIRNESS OPINION REPORT

FOR THE PROPOSED AMALGAMATION OF
YASH SHELTERS LIMITED
(CIN: U45201GJ1992PLCO17540)
(TRANSFEROR COMPANY)
AND

YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: L45100GJ1991 PLCO16557)
(TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

As At December 06, 2622

Prepared by

BEELINE CAPITAL ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Email Id- mb@beeiinemb.com

Report Date: December 06, 2022
SEBI Registered Category I Merchant Banker
SEBI Registration No: INM000012917
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EELI/

{CATEGORY | MERCHANT BANKER)
Date: December 06, 2022

To, To,

Yash Innoventures Limited Board of Directors

1% Floor,Corporate House No 3, Yash Shelters Limited

Parshwanath Business Park, Corporate Hounse No. 3,

Bh, Prahladnagar Garden, Parshwanath Business Park,

8.G.Highway, Ahmedabad Behind Prahaladnagar Garden,

Gujarat 330014 India 8.G. Highway, Ahmedabad,
Gujarat 380014 Tndia

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Fairness Opinion on Equity Shares Exchange Ratig Pursuant_to the Proposed scheme of
Arrang g imited and Yash Shelters Limited

We, Beeline Capital Advisors Private Limited (SEBI Registered Category 1 Merchan: Banker), have been
appointed by Yash Shelters Limited and Yash Innoventures Limited, to provide a Fairness Opinion on
the share exchange ratio certified by Mr. Abhishek Chhajed, Registered Valuer, dated December 05, 2022
along with confirmation lecter dated December 05, 2022 in connection with the proposed amalgamation of
Yash Shelters Limited (Transferor Company) with Yash Innoventures Limited (Transferec Company),
pursant to a Scheme of Amalgamation under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable clauses of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Tn terms of our engagement, we are enclosing our opinion atong with this letter, all camments as contained
! ' herein must be read in conjunction with the caveats to this opinion, The opinion is confidential and has been
made in accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(Hereinafter referred to as “Listing Regulations”) read with SEBI Master Circular no
SEBI/HO/CFD/DILI/CIR/F/2021/0000000665 dated November 23,2021, it should not be used, reproduced
or circulated to any other person, in whole or in part, without the prior consent of Beeline Capital Advisers
Private Limited, such consent will only be given after full consideration of the circumstances at the time
We are however aware that the conclusion in this report may be used for the purpose of disclosure to be
made to the stock exchanges, Hon'ble National company Law Tribunal ("NCLT") and notices lo-be
dispatched to the shareholders and creditors for convening the meeting pursuant to the directions of Hon'ble
NCLT and we provide consent for the same.

Please feel free to contact as in case you require any additional information or clarificacions.
Thanking you,
! Yours Raithfuliy,
For, Beeline Capital Advisors Private Limited

Sk b SatA R

SERANY

Nikhil Shah
Director

DIN: (2507020
Place: Ahmedabad

BEELINE CAPITAL ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: Ua7T190GI2020PTC114322
SEBI Registration No.: INM300012917
Regd, Office: 807, Phoenix Tower, Opp. New Girish Cold Drinks, Near Vijay Cross Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380009
Phone: 079-4848 5357, 4846 6357/ Madl: nlkhil@beclinemb.%
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{CATEGORY I MERCHANT BANKER)

CONTENT OF REPORT
CONTEXT: N 4
BRIEF ABOUT COMPANIES: 4
SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO FOR AMALGAMATION: 9
LIMITATIONS/DISCLAIMERS: 10
CONCLUSION: I}

BREELINE CAPITAL ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U67T190GJ2020PTC114322
SEBI Registration No.: INM000012917
Regd. Office: 807, Phoenix Tower, Opp. New Girish Col Drinks, Mear Vijay Cross Reads, Navrangpuora,
Ahmedabad - 380009

Phone: 079-4840 5357, 4840 6357{ Mail: nikhil@beﬁinemb.com
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(CATEGORY 'MERCHANT BANKER)

1. CONTEXT:

The ?ma{gamation of the Transferor Company with Transferee Company pursuant to this Schemz shall be in
the interest of all concerned stakeholders including shareholders, customers, creditors, employees and
general public, in the following ways:

The business activities of the Transferor Company and the Transferce Company are similar in nature,
it would enable the Transferee Company to leverage its combined asscts and to create a more
competitive business, both in scale and operations;

Tae Scheme will result in consolidation of the value of stakeholders which is in the incerest of the
shareholders, creditors and employees of the Amalgamating Company and the Amalgamated
Company.

The proposed amalgamation of YSL (Transferor Company) into YIL (Transferee Company) is in
accordance with the Scheme of Amalgamation would enable both the companics to realize the
substantial benefits of greater synergies among their businesses and would enable them to avail the
financial resources as well as the managerial, technical, man power, distribution and marketing
resources of cach ather, leading to a reduction in costs.

The Amalgamation contemplated in this Scheme will help avoid duplication of adininistrative
functions, resources, systems, skills and processes, reduce overall cost, improve synergies, enable the
schievement of economies of scale, reduce administrative costs entailed by the conduct of businesses
through separate entities, eliminate multiple record-keeping, provide enhanced fiexibility in fuonding
of expansion plans, promote management cfficiency and optimize the resources of the Amalgamated
Company.

Consolidation of catitics will result in significant reduction in the multiplicity of legal and rogulatory
compliances required at present 1o be carried out by the companies.

Tt will lead to cost savings owing to more focused operational efforts, rationalization, standardu.atmn
and simplification of business processes, elimination of duplication and rationalization of

- administrative expenses.

It will help in achieving consolidation, greater integration and flexibility that will maximize overall
sharcholder's value and improve the competitive position and negotiating power of the combined
entity,

it would enhance operational, organizational and financial efficiencies, and achieve economies of
scale by pooling of resources and ultimately enhancing overall shareholders value;

it would achieve synergies in costs (particularly in respect of customer relationship munagement and
establishing sales and marketing channels), operations, stronger and wider capital and financial base
for future growth;

it would allow for ar integrated and coordinated approach to investment strategies and more efficient
allocation of capital and cash management;

it would prevent overlap of sales and marketing channels of the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company, -

it would consolidate administrative and managerial functions and elimination of multiple record-
keeping, inter alia, other expenditure and optimal utilization of tesources by climination of
unnecessary duplication of activities and related costs thus resulting in reduced expenditure.

2. BRIEF ABOUT COMPANIES:

A) Yash Shelters Limited (“Transferor Company” or “YSL™) is public limited company

incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on April 13, 1992, having its registered office at

oS BEELINE CAPITAL ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
b ohltatd

CIN: U67190GI2010PTC114322
SEBI Registration No.: INM0)0012917

Regd. Office: 867, Phoenix Tower, Opp. New Girish Cold Drinks, Near Vijay Cross Roads, Navrangpura,

Ahmedabad - 380009
Phone: 79-4840 5357, 4340 6357/ Mal): nikhil@beelinemb,com
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BEELI/AYE "
{(CATEGORY I MERCHANT BANKER)

Corporate House No. 3, Parshwanath Business Park, Behind Prahaladnagar Garden, 5.G. Highway,

Ahmedabad Gujarat 380014 India. The Company Identification Number (CIN) of the company is
U45201GI1992PLCO1 7540,

» Main Objects of Company,

To carry on in India or elsewhere, cither alone or jointly with one or more person, goverament, local or other
bodies, the business to construct, build, alter, acquire, convert, improve, deign, erect, cstablish, equip,
develop, dismantle, pull down, tum to account, furnish, level, decorate, fabricate, install, finish, repair,
tnaintain, search, survey, examine, taste, inspect, locate, modify. own, operate, protect, promote, provide,
participate, reconstruct, grous, dig, excavate, pour, renovate, remodel, rebuild, undertake, contribute, assist
and to act as civil engineer, architectural engineer, interior decorator, consultant, advisor, agent, broker,
supervisor, administrator, contractor, sub-contractor, tun-key contractor and manager of all types of
constructions and developmental work in all its branches such as roads, ways, culverts, dams, bridges;
railway, tram-ways, water-tanks, reservoirs, canals, wharves, warehouses, factories, buildings, structures,
drainage -and sewage works, water distribution and filiration systems, docks, harbors, piers, itrigation
works. educational institute, hostels, foundation works, flyovers, airporls, ranways, rock drilling, aqueducts,
stadiums, hydraulic units, sanitary work, power supply works, power stations, hotels, hespitals,
dharmashalas, multistoreys, colonies, complexes, housing projects and other similar works and for the
purpose to acquire, handover, purchase, sell own, cut to size, develop, distribute or otherwise to deal in all
source of fands and buildings and to carry on all or any of the forgoing activities for building materials,
goods, plants, machineries, equipments, accessories, paits, tools, fittings, articles, materials and Tacilities of
whatsoever nature. :

¥ Audited Balance sheet of Yash Shelters Limited:

¥in Lakhs

FY 201920 F.Y 2020-21 .Y 2021-22

30-00-2022

BEELINE CAPITAL ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN; U67190GI2026PTC114322
SEBI Registration No.: INMO00012917
Regd. Office: 307, Phoenix Tower, Opp- New Girish Cold Drinks, Near Vijay Cross Roads, Navrangpurs,
Ahmedabad - 380009

LAY .\.E.uiz_\‘)-‘
pinbuiL

FORMERYY NP

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Sharcholder’s Fund:

Equity Share Capita) 29.09 29.09 29.09 29.09

Reserves and Surplus -92.40 -192.10 310,12 -252.37

Share Application Money Pending

Allotment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans

Long term Borrowings 1,112.56 1,822.44 1,979.79 1,975.08

DTL 19.97 19.97 19.97 19.97

Other Long Term Liabilities 2.60 2.60 2.60 2.60

Current Liability:

Short Term Borrowing 589.40 21.62 27.17 £3.50

Trade Payable 52.05 13242 £3.74 130.08

Other Current Liability 471.90 842.33 1,145.62 1,225.89

Short term provisions 1.80 1.80 7.50 0.00
Total 2,186.96 2,680.16 2,985.36 3,144.24

ASSETS

Fixed Assets: _

Opeuing WDV 752.34 672.87 598.33 545.12

2]
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S EELIAYE .

CATEGORY I MERCHANT BANKER]
F.Y 2019-20 F.Y 2020-21

BALANCE SHEET Y 2028-22 30-19-2022

Add: Addition during the Year 631 0.00 11.73 0.00
Less: Depreciation during the Year 85.78 74.54 64.94 2844
Closing WLV 672.87 598.33 545.12 516.69
Non-current Investment 193.07 353.79 353.79 35379
Other Non-current assets 0,00 7.69 - 1.7 7.97
Long Term Loans & advances 510.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Assets:
Inventories 423.01 852.28 1,256.76 1,393.11
Trade Receivables 271.23 31.26 19.34 22.84
Cash & Cash Equivalents 10.03 9.06 5.39 4,46
Short Termn Loans and Advances 34545 809.41 781.49 328.91
Other Current Agsets 4,42 18.33 15.71 16.69
Total 2,186.96 2,680.16 2,985.36 3,144.24
» Audited Statement of Profit and Loss of Yash Shelters Limited:
T in Lakhs
Revenue from Operation
Revenue from Operations 26.34 17.76 0.00 0.00
Other Income 1299 5,46 4108 127.35
Total Income 49,32 23.22 40.08 127.35
Cost of mazerials consumed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchase for stock in trade 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Changes in inventories -423.01 429,27 -404.47 -136.35
Employee 3enefit Expense 30.10 37.98 43.26 18.93
Qther Expenses 36178 363.87 427.11 14741
Total Expenses 3147 -7.41 6590 29.98
7.37
Net Prt!fit Before Tax & 20.49 3063 25.82 o
Depreciation
Financ= Cost $0.08 55.79 27.26 1i.18
Depreciation for the Ycar 85.78 74.54 64,94 28.54
Net Profit Before Tax -85.36 99,70 -118.02 571.76
Tax Provigion/Taxes
Net Profit Before Other 8536 99.70 118,02 57.76
Comprehensive Income
Other Comprehensive Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Net Profit/Loss transferred 57.76
to Balance Sheet -85.36 99.70 11802

»* Capital Structure of the Company

BEELINE CAPITAL ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U67120GI2020PTC114322
SEBI Registration No.: INM80012917
Regd. Office: 807, Phoenix Tower, Opp. New Girish Cold Drinks, Near Vijay Cross Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380009
Phone: 079-4840 5357, 4340 6357/ Mail: nikhil@beelinemb.com
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BEELIATE

(CATEGORY I MERCHANT BANKER)

Authorised cipital Paid-up Capital

300000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each290900 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each
arnounting to Rs. 30,00,000. : amounting to Rs. 29,09,000.

» Shareholding

1, 5 29
. .2 | Mz Rajendra Dshyabhai Bhagat . 160700 b 3462 i
3. MRS Angana Bhagat o 100 i 0.03
4. | MRS, Hapsaben Bhagat e 0.03
5. | MR. Ashesh Shah_ b 100 j 0.03
- 6| MR MilenPatel _ o D T ' 0.03
7. | MR, Birenkumar Shah 1 100 o 0.03 )
B —— e T aw ]

# Board of Directors

1. | Mr. Gnanesh Rajendrabhai Bhagat o o - 00115076
.2 Mrs. Angana Onanesh Bhagat o _ 02721337
: 3 Mrs. Twishaa Gnanesh Bhagat 08255272

B) Yash Iunoventures Limited (“Tramsferee Company” or “YIL”) is Public Limited Company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on November 01, 1991, having its registered office at
i1ST Floor, Corporate House No3,Parshwanath Business Park, Bh, Prahladnagar Garden,
$.G . Highway, Ahmedabad Gujarat 380014 India. The Company Tdentification Number (CIN) of the
company is L45100GI1991PLCO16557. Equity Shares of YIL are listed o SME Platform of BSE
Limited. Website of YL, is www.vashinnoventures.com.

» Main Objects of Company,

To carry on the business of construction, crection, purchase, alterations, repairs, renovations, maintenance
and or devclopment, buildess, contractors, crectors. Developers of agriculturat or otherwisc lands,
constructors of buildings, bungalows, shopping malls, commercial and industrial institutions, devclopment
and housing schemes, township, holiday reserts, hotels, motels, industrial estates, industrial parks,
techuology parks and lhousing colonies and in particular preparing of building sites. Constructing,
reconstructing, erecting, altering, improving, enlarging, Developing, decorating. Furnishing and repairing
and maintaining of structures, flats. Houses, Factories, Shops, factory sheds, offices and structure and other
tanded properties and to purchase, sell and deal in freehold, leasehold land and buildings, estates or right.
title or interest in any land or property and to invest monies and to create mortgage, de mortgage and to
make advances upon the securities of land, buildings and flats, offices, shops. garages, facteries,
warchouses, houses structures and olber property or interest therein and to purchase, Sell, lease, hire,
exchange or otherwise deal in land. House, property and the Jike and to manufacture, buy, sell, deal,
undertake marketing, Import, export in every type of material including timber, laminutes, cement, plywood,
tiles used in construction and infrastructure projects chunnelling in India or elsewhere for own or that of

BEELINE CAPITAL ADVISORS PRTVATE LIMITED
At Ear S CIN: U67190GI2020PTC114322
' SEBI Registration No.: INM000012917
Regd. Office: 307, Pheenix Tower, Opp. New Girish Cold Drinks, Near Vijay Cross Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad -~ 380009

Phone: 079-4840 5357, 4840 357/ Mail: nikhil@!::lilg}l').com
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EELIAT E

(CATEGORY 1 MERCHANT BANKER)
otbers and to carry on the business of manufacturing, buying, selling, repairing, maintaining, importing,
exporting, distributing in INDIA and/or Abroad equipment’s for protection from fire and detection of fire
and fire extinguisher, manual as well as automatic fire engines, fire trailer pumps, fire alarms, safety
equipment znd systems, fire blanks, accessories, ingredients, chemicals and spare parls necessary for the
manufacturing of all the above referred firefighting equipment.

Audited Balance sheet of Yash lnnoventures Limited:

Tin Lakhs
ASSETS
Fixed Asse(s;
Qpening WDV 155.01 137.25 166.29 129.04
Add: Addition during the Year -14,38 32.25 ~-34.66 0.70
Less: Depreciation during the Year 3.38 3.21 2.5% 1.05
| Closing WDV 137.25 166.29 129.04 128,69
DTA 12.76 13.01 0.38 (.28
Incomme Tax Assets 0.00 3.10 0.22 .82
i Leng Term Loans & advances 356.39 910.42 1305.24 1,634.82
Current Assets; )
Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.58
Cash & Cash Equivalents 4707 164.60 41.83 1.96
Inventory Q.00 .00 0.00 1086.88
Other Currant Assets 12.65 22.34 1147.76 5.82
Total 566.11 1284.76 2624.47 2028.85
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Sharcholder's Fund:
Equity Share Capital G672.12 ' 672,12 672.12 672.12
Reserves and Surplus -122.16 -128.24 730.57 696.49
Share Application Moncy Pending
Allgtment . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Current Liability 2.37 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Liability:
Short Term Borrawing .08 52.61 ) 867.61 1,242.60
Trade Fayable 6.12 44.16 12,63 13,53
Qther Current Liability 7.58 644.11 341.54 304.11
L Total 566.11 1284.76 262447 2928.85 2
Audited Statement of Profit and Loss of Yash Tnhnoventures Limited:

________ _ T in Lakhs

PARTICULARS F.y 2019-20 E.Y 2020-21 F.Y 2021-22 30-09-2022

Revenue from Operation
Revenue irom Cperations 2.82 L.11 7.09 0.74 |
| Other Income 87.93 25.82 1243.58 18.00 |
N R BEELINE CAPITAL ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
_,_.-—'—"'_'_'"‘-) -

CIN; U67190GJI2020PTC114322
SEBI Registration No.: INMG00012917
Regd. Office: 807, Phoenix Tower, Opp. New Girish Cold Drinks, Near Vijay Cross Roads, Navrangpura,
i Ahmedabad - 380609
Phone: 079-4840 5357, 4840 6357/ Mail: nikhil@beelinemb.com
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CATEGORY I MERCHANT BANKER)

Total Income ! 90,75 26.93 1250.67 18.74
Direct Expense 0.00 0.00 1059.01 0.00
Change in Inventory 0.00 0.00 ; -1086.88 0.00
Employee Benefit Expense 11.89 17.20 66.44 34.90
Orher Expenses 2177 10.26 77.00 16.30
Total Exptnses 33.66 2746 115.61 51.29
Net Profit Before Tax & Depreciation 57.09 -0.53 1135.06 -32.46
Depreciation for the Year 138 3.21 2,59 1.52
Net Profit Before Tax 53.71 -3.74 1132.47 -33.98
Tax Provision/Tuxes 12.97 234 273.66 .10

Net Profit/Loss transferred to Balance Sheet 40.73 -6.08 858.81 -34.08

» Capital Structure of the Company

Autharised capital Paid-up Capital

7000000 Equity Shares of face valie of Rs. 10 cach6721150 Baquity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 cach

amounting to Rs. 7,00,00,000. amounting to Rs. 6,72,11,504,
Names of Sharcholders No of Shares
Mr. Gnanesh Rajendrabhai Bhagat 4,54,834.00
2. Mr. Rajendra Dahyabhai Bhagat 8,92.950.00 13.29
3. Mrs, Angana Bhagat 3,19,150.00 4.75
4 Mrs. Hansaben Bhagat 2,30,965.00 344
S, Other Promoter Group 6,79,242.00 10.14
6. Public Shareholders 41,44,009.00 61.66
Total 67,21,150.,00 109

> Board of Dircctors

l. Mr. Gnanesh Rajendrabhai Bhagat 00115076
2. Mr. Hirenbhai Pramukhray Patel 02502241
3. Mrs. Angana Gnanesh Bhagat 02721337
4. Mr. Ashish Prakash Tripathi 06594281

3. SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO FOR AMALGAMATION:

Yash Tunoyentures Limided J5Yhsh Shelters Vi III.IHitE:(_l_:f'

o C CValue T Walue
Net asset value (NAV) 49.00
Profit-earning capacity value (PECV) NA |

BEELINE CAPITAL ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
BALEARAY SLAEAL
e CIN: U67190GJ2020FTC114322
SEBI Registration No.: INM000012917 _
Regd. Office: $07, Phoenix Tower, Opp. New Girish Cold Drinks, Near Vijay Cross Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 330009
Phone: 079-4840 5357, 4840 6357/ Mail: nikhil@beelinemb.com
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CATEGORY I MERCHANT BANKER

Market value (MV) NA
Fair Exchange Ratio (Rounded Off)* 32 1
Exchange ratio for 100 shares™ 3200 100

*YIL will issuc and allot three thousand two hundred new share for every one hundred shares of YSL
(Transferor Company) held by sharebolders of YSL.

On the basis of above apalysis, the share exchange ratio has been arrived at and accordingly the Transferce
Company shall, without any furtber act or deed and without any further payment, issue and aliot equity
shares on a proportionate basis 1o each member of the Transferor Company whose names aré recorded in the
Register of Members/ List of Beneficial Owners for shares in dematerialized form of the Transferor
Company on the Record Date.

The Registered Valuer has further issued a Confirmation letter dated December 05, 2022 stating that in
terms of Chapter V of SEBI ICDR Regulations, the rinimum Price of the Equity Shares of YSL as at
October 01, 2022 is INR 1545.00 per share. As this Price is not less than the fair value per share of YSL as
determined in the Report dated December 05, 2022, the share exchange ratio as determined in his Report is
valid.

4. LIMITATIONS/DISCLAIMERS:

¢ We wish to cmphasize that, we have relied on explanations and information provided by the
respective management and other publicly available information. Although, we have reviewed such
dats for consistency and reasomableness, we have not independently investigated or otherwise
verified the data provided. '

s We have not made an appraisal or independent valuation of any of the assets or liabilities of the
companies and have not conducted an audit or due diligence or reviewed / validated the financial
data except what is provided to us by the Restructured Companics.

e The scope of our work has been limited both in terms of the arcas of the business and operations
which we have reviewed and the extent to which we have reviewed them. There may be matters,
other than those nated in this scheme, which might be relevant in the context of the transaction and
which a wider scope might uncover.

«  We have no present or planned future interest in the Restructured company/ies and the fee payable
for this opinion is not contingent upon the opinion reporied herein.

e  Our Fairness Opinion should not be construed as investment advice; specifically, we do not express
any opinion on the suitability or otherwisc of cntering into the proposed transaction.

e  The Opinion contained herein is not intended to represent at any time other than the date that is
specifically stated in this Fairness Opinion Report. This opinion is issued on the understanding that
the Management of the Restructured Companies under the Scheme have drawn our aitention to all
matters of which they are aware, which may have an impact on ouf opinion up to the date of
signature. We have no responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances ocoutring
after the date of this Faimess opinion.

. BEELINE CAPITAL ADVISORS PRIVATE LIM ITED
Kahaea € CIN: U67190GI2020PTC114322
SEBI Registration No.: INM000012917
Regd, Office: 867, Phoenix Towes, Opp. New Girish Cold Drinks, Near Vijay Cross Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380009
Phone: 0'79-4840 5357, 4840 6357/ Maik: nikhii@betlinemb.com
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(CATEGORY I MERCHANT BANKER)

5. CONCLUSION:

In case of a merger valuation, the emphasis is on arriving at the "relative” values of the shares of the
merging companies to facilitate determination of the "share exchange ratio”. Hence, the purpose is not to
arrive at absolute values of the shares of the companies.

Judicial Pronouncements: -

Hindustan lever Employees' Union v/s Hindustan lever Limited and others (1995) 83 Company cases
30 (SQ).

The jurisdiction of the Court in sanctioning a claim of merger is not to ascertain mathematical accuracy if
the determination satisfied the arithmetical test. It is not required to interfere only because the figure arrived
at by the valuer was not as good as it would have been if another method had been adopted. What is
imperative is that such determination should not have been contrary to law and that it was not unfair for the
shareholders of the comparny which was being merged.

The Hen'ble Supreme Court held “We do not think that the internal management, business activity or
institutional operation of public bodies can be subjected to inspection by the court. To do so, s incompetent
and improper and, therefore, out of bounds.”

In the ultimate analysis, valuation will have to involve the exercise of judicious discretion and judgment
taking into account all the relevant factors. There will always be several factors, e.g. Present and prospective
competition, yield on comparable securities, and market sentiments etc. which are not evident from the Jace

" of the balance sheets but which will strongly influence the worth of a share.

1. Based on the facts of the case, Mr. Abhishek Chhajed has valued Equity Shares of YSL (Transforor
Company) as per Net Asset Value (NAV) Mcthod and YIL (Transferce Company) as per Net Asset
Value (NAV) Method and Market Value Method,

"Subject 10 the above read with the caveats as detailed later, we as a Merchant Banker hereby certifv that
pursuant to SEBI Master Circular no. SEBIHQO/CFD/DILI/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November
23,2021, we have reviewed the proposed Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation. the Valuation Repor!
doted December 05, 2022 of Mr. Abhishek Chhajed Registered Valwer with respect 1o the share exchange
rativ aspects and consider it 10 be fair and reasonable from the point of view of equity shareholders of the
Companies "

For, Beeline Capital Advisors Private Limited

A A

R

Nikhil Shah
Director
DIN: 62507020

Place: Ahmedabad

BEELINE CAPITAL ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U67190GJ2020PTFC114322
SEBI Registration No.: INM000012917
Regd, Office: 807, Phoenix Tower, Opp. New Girish Cold Drinks, Near Vijay Cross Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380009

Phone: 079-4846 5357, 4840 6357/ Mail: nikhil@beellnemb,com
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EXPERIENCE THE NE
DCSIAMALITL/RI7/2799/2023-24 June 19, 2023

The Company Secretary,

Yash innoventures Ltd

Corporate House No.3, Parshwanath
Business Park, Behind Prahaladnagar
Garden, S G Highway, Ahmedabad,
Gujarat, 380014

Dear Sir,

Sub: Observation lefter regarding Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Amalaamation of
Yash Shelters Limited with Yash Innoventures Limited

We are in receipt of Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Amalgamation of Yash Shelters Limited
with Yash innoventures Limited as required under SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
March 10, 2017, SEBI vide its letter dated June 19, 2023 has inter alia given the following comment(s)
on the draft scheme of Arrangement:

a. “Company shall disclose all defails of ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings,
prosecution initiated and all other enforcement action taken, if any, against the Company,
its promoters and directors, before Hon'ble NCLT and shareholders, while sesking approval
of the scheme.”

b. “Gompany shail ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company after
filing the scheme with the stock exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter is displayed
on the websites of the Bsted company and the stock exchanges.”

t. “Company shali ensure compliance with the SEBI circulars issued from time to time.”

d. “The entities invoived in the Scheme shail duly comply with various provisions of the
Circular and ensure that all the llabilities of Transferor Company are transferred to the
Transferee Company.”

e. “Company is advised that the information pertaining to all the Unlisted Companies involved
in the Scheme shait be included in the format specified for abridged prospectus as provided
in Part E of Schedule Vi of the ICDR Regulations, 2018, in the explanatory statement or
notice or proposal accompanying resolution to be passed, which is sent to the shareholders
for seeking approval.”

f. "Company shall ensure that the financiais in the scheme including financials considered
for valuation report are not for period more than 6 months old.”

g. "Company is advised that the details of the proposed scheme under consideration as
provided by Company to the stock exchange shail be prominently disclesed in the notice
sent to the shareholders.”

h. “Company is advised that both the Companies shali disclose the following as a part of the
Explanatory Statement or Notice or Proposal accompanying resofution to be passed to be
forwarded by the Company to its shareholders while seeking approval ufs 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013:

» Details of Assets and Liabilities of Transferor Company transferred to Transferee
Company

_ = Details of Assets and Liabilities of Transferee Company, pre and post amalgamation

+ Impact of amalgamation an revenue generating capacity of Transferee Company

BSE timled (Formerly Bombay Stock Bxchange Lid] )
Registerad Office : Fioor BEE HRVBE Balal Sireel, Murbai 400 001 'indf
T+91 22 2272 1234133 | E: corp.commi@bsein ,




EXPERIENCE THE NEW

« Need for the Demerger, Rationale of the Scheme and swap ratio, Synergies of
businesses of the entities involved in the scheme, Impact of the scheme on the
shareholders and cost benefit analysis of the scheme

i. “Company is advised that the proposed equity shares to be issued in terms of the ‘Scheme’
shall mandatorily be in demat form only.”

j. “Company shall ensure that the “Scheme” shall be acted upon subject to the applicant
comglying with the refevant clauses mentioned in the scheme document.”

k. “Company shall ensure that no changes to the draft scheme except those mandated by the
regulators! authosities / tribunals shall be made without specific written consent of SEBL”

. “Companyis advised that the observations of SEB(/Stock Exchanges shall be incorporated
in the petition to be filed before Hon'ble NCLT and the Company is obliged to bring the
observations to the notlice of Hon’bie NCLT.”

m. “Company is advised to comply with all applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
rules and regutations issued thereunder including obtaining the consent from the creditors
for the proposed scheme.”

n. “it is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before Hon’ble NCLT after
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBUstock
exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for representation as
mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its comments /
ohservations { representations.”

Accordingly, based on aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company is hersby advised:

i To provide additional information, if any, (as stated above} along with various documents
to the Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website,

it To ensure that additional information, if any, (as stated aforesaid) along with varsous
documents are disseminated on their (company) website.

iif. To duly comply with various provisions of the circulars.

In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited reference to
those matters having a bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous listing requirements within the provisions
of Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company fo file the schemne with Hon'ble NCLT.

Further, where applicable In the explanatory statement of the notice to be sant by the company to the
sharehoiders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disclose information about uniisted
company involved in the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular dated 4
March 10, 2017. d

Kindly note that as required under Regulation 37(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirernents) Regulations, 2015, the validity of this Observation Letter shall be six months from the
date of this Letter, within which the scheme shall be submitted to the NCLT, |

o The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its ‘No adverse observation’ af any stage if the information )
; submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete / incorrect / misleading / false or for any o E
5 contravention of Rules, Byedaws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement, ;
5 Guidelines/Regulations issued by statutory authorities.

Please note that the aforesaid observations does not preclude the Campany from complying with any
other requirements.

Further, it may be noted that with reference to Section 230 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), read
with Rule 8 of Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules 2016 (Company
Rules) and Section 68 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Company Rules wherein pursuant to an Orde

%é;% - . oy BSE tinited fFormerty Bomboy Stock Exchonge Lidl}
sl B D,y Registered Office : Floor B5F ) IWBL Blal Sireet, Mumbdi 467

VTR To+912222721234/33 | E:corp comm@bseindia.com | www. bsei
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passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, a Notice of the proposed scheme of
compromise or arrangement filed under sections 230-232 or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013 as

the case may be is required to be served upon the Exchange seeking representations or .ﬁ..{
objections if any.

in this regard, with a view to have a better transparency in prdcessing the aforesaid notices served
upon the Exchange, the Exchange has already introduced an onfine system of serving such Notice
along with the relevant documents of the proposed sechames through the BSE Listing Cenire,

Any service of notice under Section 230 (5) or Section 68 of the Companies Act 2013 seeking

Exchange's representations or objections if any, would be accepted and processed through the

Listing Centre only and no physical filings would be accepted. You may please refer to circular
dated February 28, 2019 issued to the company.

Yours faithfully,

i

Prasad Bhide - Tanmayi Leie
Senior Manager Assistant Manager

BSE Limited {Formerly Bombay Stock BExchonge Lid) e

Registered Office : Floor BB J RWRH Dolal Streel, Mumboi 400 001 Indig

To #5122 22721234733 | E: comp.comm@beeindio.comi wie. biseingd
Py an
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YASH INNOVENTURES LWHTED
Y A S H (Formerty Known As AEDEX PROTECH tMITED)
REALTY . CIN: LA5100G11991PLCO16557
ANNEXURE 01
REPORT ON COMPLAINTS
PART - A
-
Sr. No. Particulars Number
1 Number of complaints received directiy NIL
2 Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchanges / NIL
SEBI W
3 Total Number of complaints/comments received {1+2) NIL
4 Number of complaints resolved NIL r
5 Number of complaints pending NIL
|
PART - B
I
Sr. Name of Compliant -| Date of Complaint Status
No. : (Resolved/pending)
2 | NA NA NA
3 INA NA NA .
FOR, YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED 5
(Formerly Known As Redex Protech Limited) g
Vel
POOJA JAIN
COMPANY SECRETARY
Date: 08/02/2023
Place: Ahmedabad
Registered Office
Corporate House No. - 3, Parshwanath Business Park,
. den, +9179 2970 20 ] )
i:gInnddn:;&ai:i;i:il?:rr:nueddaaﬁ:;-;;oo15 admin@yashglobal.co.in www.yashinnoventures.com
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SUMMARY OF THE VALUATION REPORT ALONG WITH THE BASIS OF SUCH
LUATION

1. The management of Yash Innoventures Limited (Transferee company) and Yash
Shelters Limited (Transferor Company) had appointed CS Abhishek Chhajed,
Registered Valuer, Ahmedabad as registered valuer to recommend a fair equity

share exchange ratio for amalgamation of Yash Shelters Limited as going concern
with Yash Innoventures Limited,

2. For the purpese of arriving at the share entitlement ratio, thevaluation report was
obtained in terms of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation 2015 read with SEBI Master Circuiar

SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/665 dated November 23, 2021, as amended time
to time.,

3. The valuer has considered the following points,

s For the purpose of arriving at the Fair Value of the Shares of the YSL, the
valuation base is considered as“Fair Value’, The term “Fair Value” is defined
by ICAI Vaiuation Standard 102 — Valuation Basis as “the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the valuation date”, Fair Vaiue is the price
that Fair Value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. Fair Value will determine depending upon nature of
asset for which fair value is sought. The valuation report is based on the
premise of “Going Concern value'. Going concern value is the value of a
business enterprise that is expected to continue to operate in the future.
Based on above lactors and discussion with management valuer has
considered NAV Method to be used for valuation of shares of YSL.

» Considering the business model of the company and context and purpose of
the Report, Valuer has used the NAV method as it captures the growth
potential of the business going forward. Valuer has used this method to
calculate the fair value of the Company based on the financial projections
prepared by the Management the Company.

+ The basis of the fair equity shares exchange ratio pursuant to the Scheme
would have to be determined aftertaking into consideration all the factors
and methods mentioned in the valuation report and to arrive at a final value
forthe shaves of each company. It is, however, important to note that in doing
s0, valuer has not attempting to arrive at the absolute values of the

Companies, but their relative values 1o facilitate the determination of the fair

equity share exchange ratio,

57
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* Equity Shares of YIL are infrequently traded and therefore valuation under
Market Approach of equity sharesof YIL is as per CCI Valuation Guidelines.
Since difference between NAV Approach and Market Approach is more than
50% (i.e. 57%) marlket approach is not considered for valuation. Comparable
that fit perfectly rarely exist Privately held companies are compared to
publicly traded ones that are typically further along in their stage of -
development, have superior access to capital, and have common stock that is
readily marketable, therefore market approach is net considered for
valuation of equity shares of YSL.

4. In consideration of all the relevant factors and circumstances, the valuer has )
recommended the ratio of 1 (One) equity share of face value of Re.10/- each fully &
paid up held by the shareholder in the Transferor Company shall be issued 32
(Thirty Two) new Equity Share of the Transferee Company of the face value of Rs.

18/- each fully paid up and has been approved by the Audit Committee of Transferee
Company.,

5. The Fairness opinion dated 6% December, 2022 was issued byM/S. Beeline Capital
Advisors Private Limited, a SEBi registered Merchant Bankerexplaining the
rationale for their opinion as to the fairness of the shareentitiement ratio from a
financial point of view. '

6. The above fair entitlement ratio has been arrived at on the basis of arelative
valuation for the Demerged Undertaking and for each of theCompanies based on the
various qualitative factors relevant to eachcomgany and the business dynamics and
growth peotentials of thebusinesses of the, Companies, having regards to information
base, keyunderlying assumptions and limitations, :

FOR, YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED

Ms.Pooja Jain
Company Secretary
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vast:) | YASH SHELTERS LTD.

e e CIN: LGR2ONGIII92PL CO7540
R-ALT'REPORT ADOPTED BY BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF YASH SHELTERS LIMITED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 232(2)(C) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AT
MEETING DATED 8™ DECEMBER, 2022, 3

1} The Board of Directors {(‘Board") of the Company at their meeting held on g% i
December,2022 had approved a draft of the proposed Scheme of Arrangement by .
way of Merger of M/S. Yash Innoventures Limited (Formely Known as Redex
protech Limited) (Transferee Company) with Yash Shelters Limited{Transferor

Company) between beth the companies and their respective shareholders and
creditors.

Pursuant to this Scheme of Arrangement the shareholders of the Transferee £
company will be issued 32 (Thirty Two} Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Transferee

Company for 1 (One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held in Transferor Company,to
the Equity Shareholders of Transferor Company.

2) As per Section 232(2) (¢} of the Companies Act, 2013 a report is required to be

adopted by the Directors explaining effect of the Scheme on each class of 3
shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters, non-promoter shareholders of

the'Company laying out in particular the Share exchange ratio, specifying any special
valuation difficulties,

3) Havingregard to the applicability of the aforesaid provisions, the scheme and the
following documents are placed before the Board;

a. The Share Entitlement Ratio Report dated 05.12.2022, recommending the
share entitiement ratio (hereinafter referred to as "Valuation Report™) on the -
Scheme, provided by (S AbhishekChhajed, a Registered Valuer {Registration
No.IBBI/RV/03/2020/13674); '

b. The Fairness Opinion dated 06.12.2022 on the share entittement ratio
recommended by the Valuation Report far the purpose of the Scheme X
provided by M/S Beeline Capital Advisars Private Limited, SEB] registered
Merchant Banker {SEBI Reg No. INMQ00012917); &

¢ The certificate of M/s SIIAH & SHAH, the statutory auditor of the Transferee
Company, to the effect that the accounting treatment contained in the Scheme
is in compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards notified by Central

Government under Section 133 of the Act and Indian Accounting Standards
as prescribed from time to time;

Corporate House Na. - 3. Porshveanath Business Parlk,
Behmnet Pranladnogaor Asedo Gordan,
Anandnagor Rood, Ahmedabod-280012

TG 2970 0120
agdmin@yazhgiobal coan
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4} Need and rationale of the scheme of arrangement and Merger :

CIN: U45201G1992PLE0N7540

‘ YASH SHELTERS LTD.

The amalgamation shall be in the interest of all concerned stakeholders including
shareholders, customers, creditors, employees and general public, in the following

Ways:

Corporcte Mouse No, - 3, ParshwonotD Business Pork,
Behingd Proilodinegor Auda Gorden,
Lnandnogor Food, Ahnedobad-280015

The business activities of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company are similar in nature it would enable the Transferee Company to
leverage its combined assets and to create a more competitive business, both
in scale and operations;

The Scheme will result in consolidation of the value of stakehalders which is
in the interest of the shareholders, creditors and employees of the
Amalgamating Company and the Amalgamated Company.

The proposed amalgamation of YSL (Transferor Company) into YIL
{Transteree Company]) is in accordance with the Scheme of Amalgamation
would enable both the companies to realize the substantial benefits of
greater synergies among their businesses and would enable them to avail the
financial resources as well as the managerial, technical, man power,
distribution and marketing resources of each other, leading to 2 reduction in
costs.

The Amalgamation contemplated in this Scheme will help avaid duplication
of administrative functions, resources, systems, skills and processes, reduce
averall cost, improve synergies, enable the achievement of economies of
scale, reduce administrative costs entailed by the conduct of businesses
through separate entities, eliminate multiple record-keeping, provide
enhanced flexibility in funding of expansion plans, promote management
efficiency and optimize the resources of the Amalgamated Company.

Consolidation of entities will result in significant reduction in the multiplicity

of legal and regulatory compliances required at present to be carried out by
the comipanies.

[t will Jead to cost savings owing to more focused operational efforts,
rationalization, standardization and simplification of business processes,
elimination of duplication and rationalization of administrative expenses.

Al
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YASH SHELTERS LTD.

CHN: U45201GN992PLCDN7540

YASH

REALTY

It will help in achieving consolidation, greater integration and flexibility that
will maximize overail shareholder’s value and improve the competitive
position and negotiating power of the combined enti ty.

+ It would enhance operational, organizational and financial efficiencies, and

achieve economies of scale by pooling of resources and ultimately enhancing
overall shareholders value;

* It would achieve synergies in costs (particularly in respect of customer
relationship management and establishing sales and marketing channels),
operations, stronger and wider capital and financial base for future growth;

5} Impact of the scheme on  the shareholders/Key = Managerial
Personnel/Promoter/Non-promoter:

I.  Effect on the equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-
promoter shareholders):

* The equity shares issued by the Company to the Transferee Company shall '
stand cancelled in their entirely, which shall be effected as part of the Scheme
and not in accordance with Section 66 of the Companies Act.

» Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall without
any furtherapplication, act, instrument or deed, issue and allot32 (Thirty Two)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Transferee Company to the Equity
Shareholders of Transferor Company for 1 (One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

held by the sharehotders {except the Transferee Company) in the Transferor
Company.

Il Effect on the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:There is no impact of
the scheme on the KMPs of the Company. Further none of the KMPs have any
interest in the scheme except to the extent of shares held by them, if any, in the .
company.

Il Effect on the creditors: Under the Scheme no arrangement or compromise is
being proposed with the creditors (secured or unsecured) of the Transferor
Company. The liability of the creditors of the Transferor Company, under the
Scheme, is neither being reduced nor being extinguished.

Ll
g

Corporate House No, - 3 Parshwanath Business Park, '
Behind Prohicdhagor Audic Gordern, i
i

+O1 79 2970 D20
conin@vasngiobat.cean
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L CIN: U4S201G.N992PLCO17540
Effect on staff or employees:

* Under the Scheme, no rights of the staff and employees (who are on payroll) of
the Transferor Company are being affected. The services of the staff and
employees of the Transferor Company shall continue on the same terms and
conditions applicable prior to the proposed Scheme.

* Further, upon the Scheme becoming effective, the employees of the Transferor
Company will be deemed to have become employees of the Transferee
Company pursuant to the Scheme with effect from the Effective Date.

* All such Employees shall be deemed to have become employees of the
Transferee Company, without any break in their service and on the basis of
continuity of service, and the terms and conditions of their employment with
the Transferee Company, shall not be less favorable than those applicable to

them with reference to their employment in the Transferor Company as on the
Effective Date.

6) Valuation:

Valuation Report dated 5% December, 2022 issued by CS AbhishekChhajed,
RegisteredValuer, Ahmedabad, describing inter alia the methodology adopted by
them in arriving at the share valuation including the share entitlement ratio and
setting out the details of computation of fair entitlement ratios for the proposed
arrangement ("Valuation Report™},

7) Adoption of Report by the Directors

The Directors of the Company have adopted this report after noting and considering
information set forth in this report. The Board or any duly authorized persan/
coramittee by the Board is entitled to make relevant modification to this repart, i

required and such modifications or amendments shall be deemed to form part of
this report,

FOR,M/S. YASH SHELTERS LIMITED

M | e 43 < y
G (7, 1)
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MR, GNANESH BHAGAT  |=i 7, ;,f:
MANAGING DIRECTOR b \\m f’gi%ig‘f;‘:
DIN: 00115076 A S
( ) Mﬁé”f

DATE:08/12/2022

PLACE: Ahkmedazbad
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED

{Fosmerly Keown As REDEX PROTECH LIMITED]
CIN: L45100G)19%1PLCO1ESST

REPORT ADOPTED BY BUARI} OF DIRECTOR OF YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 232(2}{C) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AT
MEETING DATED 875 DECEMBER, 2022,

1)

2)

3)

Registered Office

Corporate House No. - 3, Parshwanath Business Park,
Behind Prahladnagar Auda Garden,

Anandnagar Road, Ahmedabad-380018

The Board of Directors (‘Board’) of the Company at their meeting held on 8t
December, 2022 had approved a draft of the proposed Scheme of Arrangement by
way of Merger of M/S. Yash Innoventures Limited {(Formely Known as Redex
protech Limited) (Transferee Company) with Yash Shelters Limited (Transferor

Company) between both the companies and their respective shareholders and
creditors.

Pursuant to this Scheme of Arrangement the sharsholders of the Transferee
company will issue 32 (Thirty Two) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Transferee
Company for 1 (One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held in Transferor Company, to
the Equity Shareholders of Transferor Company.

As per Section 232(2) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 a report is required to be
adopted by the Directors explaining effect of the Scheme on each class of
shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters, non-promoter shareholders of

the Company laying out in particular the Share exchange ratio, specifying any special
valuation difficulties.

Having regard to the applicability of the aforesaid provisions, the scheme and the
following documents are placed before the Board;

a. The Share Entitlement Ratio Report dated 05.12.2022, recommending the
share entitlement ratio (hereinafter referred to as "Valuation Report™) on the
Scheme, provided by CS Abhishek Chhajed, a Registered Valuer (Registration
No. IBBE/RV/03/2020/13674);

b. The Fairness Opinion dated 06.12.2022 on the share entitlement ratio
recommended by the Valuation Report for the purpose of the Scheme
provided by M/S Beeline Capital Advisors Private Limited, SEBI registered
Merchant Banker (SEBI Reg No. INM000012917);

¢. The certificate of M/s SHAH & SHAH, the statutory audiror of the Transferee
Company, to the effect that the accounting treatment contained in the Scheme
is in compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards notified by Central

“Government under Section 133 of the Act and:Indlan Accounting Standards

- - - . eI
as prescribed from time to time; } - RN

+9179 297G 0120

¥

admin@yashglobal co.in www.yashinnoventuredtom
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YASH iINNOVENTURES LIMITED

{formardy Kuown s REDEX PROTECH LIMITER)
CIN: L451006G11991PLCOL16557

4} Need and rationale of the scheme of arrangement and Merger:

The amalgarnation shall be in the interest of all concerned stakeholders inciuding
shareholders, customers, creditors, employees and general public, in the following

Ways:

Registered Office

Corporate House No. - 3, Parshwanath Businass Park,
Behind Prahiadnagar Auda Garden, +9179 2970 0120
Anandnagar Road, Ahmadabad-353C015

The business activities of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company are similar in nature it would enable the Transferee Company to
leverage its combined assets and to create a more competitive business, both
in scate and operations;

The Scheme will result in consclidation of the value of stakeholders which is
in the interest of the shareholders, creditors and employees of the
Amealgamating Cornpany and the Amalgamated Company.

The proposed amalgamation of YSL {Transferor Company} into YIL
(Transferee Company) is in accordance with the Scheme of Amalgamation
would enable both the companies to realize the substantial benefits of
grester synesgies among their businesses and would enable them to avail the
financial resources as well as the managerial, technical, man power,
distribution and marketing resources of each other, leading to a reduction in
COSts,

The Amalgamation contemplated in this Scheme will help avoid duplication
of administrative functions, resources, systems, skills and processes, reduce
overall cost, improve synergies, enable the achievement of economies of
scale, reduce administrative costs entailed by the conduct of businesses
through separate entities, eliminate multiple record-keeping, provide
enhanced flexibility in funding of expansion plans, promote management
efficiency and optimize the resources of the Amalgamated Company.

Consolidation of entities will result in significant reduction in the multiplicity

of legal and regulatory compliances required at present to be carried aut by
the companies.

It will lead to cost savings owing to more focused operational efforts,
rationalization, standardization and simplification of business processes,
elimination of duplication and rationalization of administrative expenses,

[t will help in achieving consolidation, greater integration and flexibility that
will maximize overall shareholder's value and improve the competitive
position 2nd negotiating power of the combined entity.

admin@yashglohal.co.in
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¢ It would enhance operational, organizational and financial efficiencies, and

achieve economies of scate by pooling of resources and ultimately enhancing
overall shareholders value;

» It would achieve synergies in costs (particularly in respect of customer
relationship management and establishing sales and marketing channels),
operations, stronger and wider capital and financial base for future growth;

5) Impact  of the scheme on  the  shareholders/Key Managerial -;'
Personnel/Promoter/Non-promoter:

I Effect on the equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-
promoter shareholders):

* The entitlement ratio as proposed by the management, for shareholders of
transferor company, is as under:

For 1 {One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held in Transferor Company, 32
{Thirty Two} Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Transferee Company to the Equity
Sharehotders of Transferor Company,

1. Effect on the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:There is no impact of
the scheme on the KMPs of the Company. Further none of the KMPs have any

interest in the scheme except to the extent of shares held by them, if any. in the .
company. -

1. Effect on the creditors: Under the Scheme no arrangement or compromise is
being proposed with the creditors (secured or unsecured, including debenture
holders) of the Company, The lability of the creditors of the Company, under the
Scheme, is neither being reduced nor being extinguished.

V.  Effect on staff or employees: Under the Scheme, no rights of the staff and
employees (who are on payroll of the Company) of the Company are being
affected. The services of the staff and employees of the Company shall continue
on the same terms and conditions applicable prior to the proposed Scheme.

» [Further, upon the Scheme becoming effective, the employees of the Transferor
Company {“Employees”) will be deemed Lo have become employees of the

a5 LT L - e with effect from the Effective Date.
Company pursumtfg%&vw ith effec e Effe _
""";q.f"‘l LA <(\
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s Al such Employees shal! be deemed to have become employees of the Company,
without any break in their service and on the basis of continuity of service, and
the tarms and conditions of their employment with the Company, shall not he
less favorable than those applicable to them with reference to their employment
in the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date.

V. Effect on the Debenture Trustees: The Company has not issued any
Debentures hence this clause is not applicable.

6) Valuatdon:

Valuation Report dated 5% December, 2022 issued by C5 Abhishek Chhajed,
Registered Valuer, Ahmedabad, describing inter alia the methodology adopted by
them in arriving at the share valuation including the share entitlement ratio and
setting out the details of computation of fair entitlement ratios for the proposed
arrangement (“Valuation Report™}.

71 ‘Adoption of Report by the Directors

The Directors of the Company have adopted this report after noting and considering
information set forth in this veport. The Board or any duly authorized person/
committee by the Board is entitled to make relevant modification to this report, if
requirad and such modifications or ameadments shall be deemed to form part of
this report.

FOR,M/S. YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Redex Protech Limited]

oyt

MR, GNANESH BHAGAT
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00115076)

DATE:08/12/2022
PLACE: Ahmedabad

Registered Office

Corporate House No. - 2, Parshwanath Business Park,

Behind Prahladnagar Auda Garden, +8179 2970 0120

Anandnagar Rogd, Ahmedabad-380015 admin@yashylobal.co.in www.yashinnoventures.com
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Members of Yash Innoventures Limited
(Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Report on audlt of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Yash Innoventures
Limited (formerly known as Redex Protech Limited) (‘the Company’), which comprise
the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including other
comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash flows
for the year ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (herein after referred to as "Ind AS financial statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”} In the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generaily accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as

at March 31, 2023 the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its
cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Gpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Ind AS Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
apprepriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.
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Information Other ;?t'hé_n Invd AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Réport Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
Information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does pot inclede Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Cur opinion on the financial statements does not caver the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with cur audit of the financial statements, our responsibilizy is to read the
other informatien and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for Ind AS
financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financiali position, financial
performance induding other comprehensive income, change in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and accounting
priaciples generally accepted in India, specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indan Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance >f accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and rmaintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and cempieteness of the
accounting records, -elevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial

statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material missiatemneant, whether
due to fraud cr error. '

In preparing the Ind AS fi'nanciai statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s akility to continue as a going corcern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
te going cancern and using the going concerr basis of accounting uniess management either

intends fo liquidate tye Company or to cease operations, or has no reafistic alternative but
to do s0. '
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The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statement

Our obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect & material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Ind AS financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusien, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order {o design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has internal financial contrels with reference to Financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disciosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to medify our opinicn. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

s Evaluste the overall presentaticn, structure and content of the Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial staternents that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in {i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the resuits of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatemeants in the financial staternents.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal controt that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Campanies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give

in the “Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flew Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rale 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Ruies, 2014,

e. On tha basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the -directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164({2) of the Act;

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internat financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on

the adeguacy and cperating effectiveness of the Company's interna! financial controls
over financial reporting.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the exptanasions given to
LIS,
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i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable iosses; and

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

For Shah & Shah
Chartered Accountants
(Firrm’s Registration Number 131527wW)

i

Tejas C. Shah

Partner

Membership Mo. 135639
UDIN: 2317356 3188V WHGL 1970

Date: May 26, 2023
Place: Ahmedabad.
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referrad to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company
on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, we report that:

(i in respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

a) {A) According td the information and explanation given to us and the records produced
to us for our verification, the company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equiprnent.

(B) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records produced
to us for our verification the company does not hold any intanglible assets accordingly the
provision of the paragraph 3(i)}{a){B) is not applicable to the company.

{b) According to the information and explamation given to us, the fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management once in a year which in our opinion is reasonable,
having regards to the size of the Company and nature of its business., No material
discrepancies have bheen noticed on such verifications,

{c} According to the information and axplanations given to us and cn the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the titie deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the Company.

{(d} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company does not revaiue its Property,
Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the
year. Accordingly, the provision of paragraph 3(i){d) of the Order are not applicable,

(e} According to the information and explanations glven to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

{ii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its inventory. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of
verification by management is appropriate. There are no discrepancies noticed on
verification between the physical stock and the book records.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits during the period ended March 31, 2023. Accordingly, the
provisions of paragraph 3 (ii) (b) of the Order are not applicable.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not made any investment
nor provided any securities to persons covered in the Register maintained under Section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, the company has provided granted unsecured
loans to persons covered in Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has provided unsecured foan to
certain parties, as under,
(JNR in Lakhs)
Guarantees | Security Loans Advances in
: nature of
loans
Aggregate amount - - 1.400 547.24
granted / provided
during the yvear
- Subsidiaries - - - .
- Joint Ventures - - - -
- Associates - - - 347.11
- Others - - 1.00 200.13
Balance outstanding
as at balance sheet
date in respect of
above cases - - - -
- Subsidiaries - - - - »
~ Joint Ventures - - - - &
- Associates - - 135.00 1256.15 '
- Others 2198.00 - 2.35 150.34

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of gur
examination of the records of the Company, the terms and conditions of guarantees

provided or security given and the grant of loans and advances in the nature of loans are
not prejudicial to the company’s interest,

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the schedule of repayment of principat and
payment of interest has been stipulated and repayments or receipts are regular,

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are nc amount of loan which are
overdue for more than ninety days.

e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, any loan or advance in the nature of loan
granted which has fallen due during the year, has not been renewed or extended or
fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing ioans given to the sarme parties.
Accordingly, the provision of paragraph 3 (iii} (e) of the Order are not applicable.

f} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not granted any loans or
advances in the nature of foans which are either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment. Accordingly, the provision of paragraph
3(iii){f) of the Order are not applicable.
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

{vi)

74

In our opinion and -according to the information and expianations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect
of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as
applicable.

In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposit and hence the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014, with regard to the deposits accepted are not applicable to the
Company. Therefore, the provisions of ciause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable te the company,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based
on books of account, maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company and hence paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable.

according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
inclucing Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST) and any other statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities,

{b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues in.arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six
montas from the date they became payable,

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Income-tax or Central Sales Tax or Service tax or Goods and Services tax or Duty of
Excise or Value added tax which have not been deposited by the Company on
account of disputes except below mentioned.

Name of the | Nature Amount Period to | Forum Remarks
Statue of the | (Rs) which the | where the | If any
dues amount dispute is
refates pending
Incomea  Tax | Income 2,34,49,279 | AY 1995- i High Court, | -
Act, 1861 Tax 96 Ahmedabad

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examitation of the records of the Company, the compeany has not surrendered or
disclosed transactions as income during the period in the tax assessments under the
Incomre Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{viii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(ix)}) a) According to the information and explanatians given to us and on the basis of ocur

Ty

examination of the .records of the Company, the company has nol defaclted in
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repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wiilful defaulter [

by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority or any
other lender.

<) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given tc us, the
company has utilized the money obtained by way of term icans during the year for the
purposes for which they were obtained,

d} According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company, we report that ne funds were raised on short-term basis by the company
during the period under consideration. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix} (d)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

1 f} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

5 axarmination of the records of the Company, the company has not raised loans during
the period on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies.

{x} a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instrurments) during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x){a) of the Qrder are not applicable
to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our =
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any '
preferential aliotment or private placement or not issued any fully or partlty convertible -
debenture during the vear under review. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph
3(x)}(b) of the Order are not applicable.

{x3} &) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company,
carriad out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and
according 1o the information and explanation given to us, we have neither come
across any instance of any fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

b)Y Mo report on any matter under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Centrat Government.

¢} As represented to us by the manpagement, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the company during the year,

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisians of Clauses 3 {(xii)
{a) to (¢} of the Order are not applicable,
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(%iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable Ind AS.

(xiv) a) In our opinion anc based on our examination, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) We have considered the Internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for
the period under audiz,

{xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and hence provision of

section 192 of the Act is not applicable. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the order is
| not applicable to the Company.

! (xvi} a) Accerding to the nformation and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. '

b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financiat or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi}(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explenations given to us, the
company is not a Core Invesiment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank »f India. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3{xvi} (¢) & (d)
of the Order are not epplicable to the Company.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the racords of the Company, the Company has incurred cash josses
during the current financial year amounting te Rs., 75.32 and has not incurred any
cash losses during preceding financial year.

{xviil) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no resignation of
the statutory auditors during the year in the company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xviii)
of the Order is nat applicable to the Company.

{xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, mgeing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial Habilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
comne to our attenkion, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities

: existing at the dste of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, We, however, state that this is no: anh assurance as
to the future viakility of the company. We further state that our reporting Is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any cuarantee nor any
assurance that ali liabilities falling due within a peried of ene year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fali due.

Page 10 of 13




77

{xx) According to the information and -explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, section 135 is not applicable on the
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xx) of the Order is not zpplicable to the Company.

For Shah & Shah
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration Number 131527W)

e

‘) T

Tejas C. Shah :
Partner S Date: May 26, 2023
Membership No. 135639 o Place: Ahmedabad
UDIN: 2314266 BEVIWHE iﬂ?o
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Anpexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sectien 3 of

Saction 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Yash
Innoventures Limited (formerly known as Redex Protech Limited) (“the Company”)
as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internat financial
cantrols system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023 based on the internal coentrol over
financial reporting criterla established by the Company considering the essential
romponents of internal contrcl stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemai Financiai
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining nternal
financial controls based on th2 internal control over financial reporting criteria esteblished
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issuec by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparatien of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013. :

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based an our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance MNote”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standerds and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plar anrd perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financ.al controls -
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controis operated
effectively in all materia! respects, :

Our audit irvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adajuacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and thair operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial caontrols over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financia! controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the decign and
operating effectiveness of internal control based cn the assessed risk. The procedures
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selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessmaent of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or ervor,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to :
provide reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the .
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally '
accepted accounting principies. A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

{1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generslly accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financia) Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, [
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any i
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future pericds are
subject to the risk that the internat financial control over financial reporting may become ;
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
poiicies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Shah & Shah
Charterad Accountants
{Firm’s Reglstration Number 131527W)

Tejas C. Shah
Fartner
Membership No. 135839

UDIN: 234256 29 &V hada e

Date: May 26, 2023
Place: Ahmedabad
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (CIN: L451OOG.11991F‘LC016557)
(Formetly known as Redex Protech Limited)
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023
{INR In Lakhs)
sr Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
Na. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1 (ABSETS
1 |Non-Current Assets
{a) Proparty, plant and eguipment 3 36.75 30.81
{b) lnvestments 4 95.64 88.23
{c) Financial assets
6} Loans s 1,543.84 1,305.24
{d) income Tax Assets (net) 1.79 0.22
{e) Deferred Tax Assets inet) & D.30 0.38
Total Non-current Assets 1,678.32 1,434.88
2 |Current Assets
{a} Financizl assets
{i} Cash and cash eguivalents 7 0.72 41.83
{b} Other current assets 8 1,164.87 1,147.76
Total Current Assets 1,165.59 1,189.59:
{TOTAL ASSETS 2.843.91 2,624.47
i JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
{a) Equity share capital 9 672.12 672.12
{b) Other equity b 651.00 730.57
Total Equity 1,323.12 1,402.69
2 |Current Liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i} Borrowings 11 435,60 867.61
(i} Trade payables 12 11.97 12.63
{b) Other current liabllities 13 1,073.22 341.54
Total Current Liabilities 1,520.78 1,221.78
TOTAL EQLHTY AND LJABILITIES 2,843.91 25524.47
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1-28

As per our report of even date atached

For Shah & Shzh
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 131527wW

Tejas C. Shah
Partner
Membership Number: 135639

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 26, 2023

Far and on behalf of the board

ZMBW:YJT

Gnaneash Bhagat
Managing Director
PiN: 00115076

v

ja lain
Company Secretary
Membership number: 444759

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 26, 2023

KNDWN A3
AEDEX PROTECH |
LIMITED

Hirenbhai Patel
Director
DIN: 02502241

g

Naresh Prajapat
Chief Financial Offizer
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: t45100GJ1991PLCO16557)
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

{INR in Lakhs)
Sr. . Year Ended Year £ndad
Particulars
No. Notel  parch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
I {Revenue from operations 14 0.74 7.08
Il YOtherincome 15 36.00 1,243.58
i TOTAL INCOME {1+H) 36,78 1,250.67
I |Expenses
(a) Direct Expenses i6 - 1,059.01
{b) Chanpes in inventory 17 (1.35) (1,086.88)
(c} Employee benefit expenses 1B 74.75 66.48
{d) Depreciation on Fixed Assets 3 1.52 0.53
(e} Depreciation on Investment Property 4 2.06 2.06
{f) Other expenses 15 39,25 77.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 116.23 118.28
V' |Profit hefore tax {79.49) 1,132.47
V! |Tax Expense
{a} Current tax i - 269.85%
{b] Earlier year tax - 0.38
{c) Deferred tax 0.08 3.43
Total tax expenses 0.08 273.66
Vil |Profit for the year [V - VI} {ra.sn 858.81
Vil [Other comprehensive income {QCI)
Items that will not ba reclassified to profit or loss -
Income tax effect on above - .
Total comprehensive income - -
IX  iTotal comprehensive income for the year {79.57) 258.81
{VH+VII}
X [Earnings per equity share (%} 13
- Basic and diluted {1.18) 12.78
Weighted average number of equity shares 67.21 67.2t
XIi {NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1-28

As par our report of even date attached

For Shah & Shah
{hartared Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 131527W

e

Tejas C. Shah
Pariner
Membership Number: 135639

Place: Atimedabad
Date: May 26, 2023

For and on behalf of the board

fgx,wgeﬁ;

Gnanesh Bhagat
Maraging Director
DIN: 00115076

V4

Pooja Jain
Company Secratary
tMembership number:

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 26, 2023

Ad4T59

Hirenbhai Patel
Director
DIN: 02502241

taresh Prajapat
Chief Financial Officer
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (CIN: L45 100G)1991PLCO16557) i
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)
Audited Staternent of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2023
{INR In Lakhs)
Particu. : Year Ended Year Ended
: articuiars March 31, 2023 March 3, 2022
{A) CASH FLOW FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit after taxation {79.57} 858.81
Adjustrnents ta reconcile profit after tax to net ¢ash flows:
Depreciation 359 2.5%
Pepfit om sale of fixed asset - {1,207,58)
Loss from investment 0.54 -
Tax expenses 0.08 273.66
Cperating profit / {luss) before working capital changes - {7537} (r2.5%)
Adjustments for changes n working capitat:
Increase in other current assets {17.11} {1,112.73)
Increasef{decrease} in other current liabilties 731.68 {302.58);
Increase fldecrease)in t-ade payabies {0.66) 131.53)
Cash generated from operations 638.53 {1,519.42)
Incame taxes paid (net of tax refund) {157} (265,73}
Net cash flow fram/{used Inj operating activities {A) 636.97 {1,785.20)
{B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
|Proceeds from sale of fixed asset - 2,716.91
Increase in Jnvestment - {0.68)
Increase in Long term loans and Advances {238.60) -
Payment for purchase of property, plant and equipment {7.47) {1,474.00)
[Met cesh flow from [ {used in} Investing activities {B} {246.07) 1,242.23
{C] CASH FLOW FAOM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan & Agvances - {394.50)
Increase in short term berrowings . {432.01) £15.00
E Net cash flow from / (used In) finanting activities (C) (232.01) 420.20
Netincrease f (decrease| in cash and cash equivalents [A) + {B)+{C) {41.11) [122.77}
Cash and bank balances at the heginning of the year 41,83 163.60
Cash and bank balances at the end of the year 0.72 41.83
i
Reconclliation of cash and cash equivalents:
Balances With Banks 0.15 40.36 -
: Cash balance 0.57 147
I Cash and cash equivalancs a5 per batance sheet 0.72 A41.82
| ' '
5 As per our repart of ever date attached For ang! on behalf of the board )3
M A - s ' 6’0' ”
: -
For Shah & Shah -
Chartered Accountants Gnanesh Bhagat Hirenbhai Patel
Firm Registration Numbe:: 131527wW Managing Director Director
rn————nn— DIN: 00115076 Dk 02502241
! e )
| - " 6 .
| B
Tejas C. Shah
Pariner Pooja Jain Naresh Prajapat
Membership Number: 135639 Company Secretary Chief Financiat Qfficer

Meambership number: 444759

Place: Ahmuedsbad

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 26, 2023

Date: May 26, 20232

'%
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YASH INNGVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: L45100G)1991PLC016557)
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year Ended March 31, 2023

BNR in Lakhs)
{A) Equity Share Capital
1Balance as ot March 31, 2022
As at| Changes duning the As at
April 01, 2021 year;  March 31, 2022
672.12 - 672,12
JBaIance as at March 31, 2023
As at) Changes durlng the As at
April 1, 2022 year| Warch 31, 2023
§72.12 . 672.12 -
(8) Other Equity
JParticulars Securities Premium|  Retained Earnings Total
) Equity, :E_
Batante as at April 1, 2021 236.12 {364.36) {128.24)
Profit [or the year - £58.51 858.81
Balance a3 ot March 31, 2022 236.12 454.45 730.57 ;
[ER
Balance as at April 1, 2022 236.12 494.45 730.57 :
Profit for the year - {79.57} {79.57)
[Balance as at March 31, 2023 236.12 414,88 651,01
As per our report of even date attached For and on behaif of the board 6
()
LS
A e
. -~ *
For Shah & Shah Gnanesh Bhagh Hirenbhat Patet
Chanered Accountants tianaging Director Director
Firm Registration Number; 131527wW DIN: 80115076 DIN: 02502241
B e S o
T Qno
Tejas €, Shah ' Pouja lain Naresh Prajapat -
Partner Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

tMembarship Nurber: 125639 Membership aumber; Ad4759

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Atmedabad
Date: May 26, 2023 Date: Way 26, 2023 o
- £y
I
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) YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: L451006G)1 1991 PLCO16557) I
{Formetly known as Redex Protech Limited) 85 !
Notes Farming Part Of Financial Statements

The ciassification depends on the Company’s busingss moadel for managing the financial assets and the
contractual lenng of the cash flows.

P A fingncial asset is messured # amorized cost if il meets both af the lollowing conditions and is not '
deskinated as at Fair Vahse 1hrough Profit and Loss Account (FYTPL:
- the asset 1§ héld withan a business madel whose objective is to hoid assets to collect contractual cash
flws: ang
- the contractual terins of a financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are soiely
paymerts of princiosl and interest on the principal amoun: outstanding.
- the asset is held within 2 business model whose cbjectlve is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financlal assets: and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise op specified dates to cash Nows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principai amount outstanding,
» Financial assets are not reclassifed sublsaguent (o thelr initial recopnition except if and m the period the
Company changes ils business model far managing financlal assets,

|+

it Measurement I
Al mitka) recoghition, the Company measures a financial asset wher it becomes a parly to the cantractual

provisions ol the instruments and measures 3t its fais value except trade receivables which ars nitinily

measirad a1 bransaclion price. Transaction costs gre incremental costs that are diractly atiributable to the i
actuisition of the financial asset, Transaction costs nf financlal agsets carrigr at fair valua through profit or joss|

are expensed in proflt or loss. A regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted for at trade

date.

iii Subsequent Measurament and Gains znd Losses
Firancial assets at{These assels are subsequently measured at fair vatue. Net gains Including any interest gr
FWTPL dividend incore, are recognized in profit of loss.

iv Derecognition

The Company derecognises a finansal asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the finanerat
8ss2l expire, or it transfers the righls 10 recelve the consractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantiatly a#i of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are translerred or in which the
Company neither trensfers nor retains subsiantiaily ail of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not
retain controd of the financial asset.

If the Company enters inta transactions whereby i transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains

either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are nat
derecognised

2 Financial tiabifities
i Classification, Subsequent Measurement and Gains and Losses
Financial liabdlities are classified and measured at amortzed cost of EVTPL, A financial liabisity is classifed as a1 -
F¥TPLIT it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on intial recagmion. - '
Financial lisbitities at FUTPL are measured &t Fair value and net gains and losses. including any interest
expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial Gabilities are subseguently measured at amorized
<ost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and forgign exchange gains and losses are
rezagnized in profit or loss, Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in profit or loss e

CDerecopnition

Tre Company derecogaizes @ financial Bability when sts cantractual obligatiens are discharged or cancelled, o
Bxpire.

The Compgny also derecosrises a financial habifity when its terms are snodified and the cash tows under the
modified terms are substartially diffseent. In this case, & new financial ilability hased on the madilied tarms s

recognised at fair valug. The difference beiween the carrying amount of the financial lisbility extinpushed and

Lhe new finanzial bability with modified terms is recognised ia the profit or lass.




YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: L451006!19919LC_016557}
{Formerly known 3s Redex Protech Limited)

Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements

b

i ‘Offsatting
Financial aseete and tinancial kabilities are ofl set and the net amount presented in the Balance Shee: when,

and only when, tha Company currently has a lepally enforceable right to set off the amoumts and 1t intends

aither {0 sgitle them on g net basis or to reslise the asset and settle the fiability sisnultaneously.

Property, Plant and Equipment

i Recognition and Measurement .
ftems of property, ptant and eguipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less
Cozr of an item of grooerty, plant and equipment comprises Hs purchase price, Inciuding Import dutles and nonrefundable
pu-chase taxes, sfter deduciing trade discounts and febates, any directly attribulable cust of bringing the tem to iis
werking conditlon for its incended use and estimated costs of dismantling and remaving thet item and restoricg the slke on
which it is located.
The cust of » self-constructed tem of property, plant and 2quipment comprises the cast of materials and direct Izbor, any
otter costs direcily aitribatable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended ‘use, and estiniated cosls of
dismantiing arsd rambving the oo and restoring the site on which it is toeated,
If significant parts of an item of proparty. plant and equipmeant have differant usr»lm tives, 1hen they are accounted for as
separate items {major components) of property. plant and equipment.
Useful fives have been determined in aczordance with Schedisde 1 10 Lhe Companies Act, 2013. The rasidual vaiues are notl
more than 5% of the original cost of the asset,
Capttal Work-in-progress ircludes cost of assets al sites and constructions expendiure,

Any galn or loss on disposa: of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.

i Capital work in progress and Capital advances: )
Cost of assets not ready foe intended use, a5 on the balance sheet date, is shown as capital work in pragress. Advances

given 1owards acquistion of fieed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are disclosad az Othar Non-Carrert Assets

i Subseguent Expenditure

Suzseguent expenditure s capilalised only if il is probable that the Future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will lgw o the Company.

v DeprecigtionfAmortisation
Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment (other than freehoid land and oroperties
undar construction) less their estimated residual values over their estimated useful bves using the straight-dire method

- andis generally recogaised in the statement of prafit ang lass. Amaortization on leasehold fand is peavided pver the period
aflease.

Depreciation mathod, usetul lives and residual vatues are reviewed 3t each financial year-end and adjusted i appropriate.
Based oh Lechnica? eveinaiion and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates of useful lives best
represent Lhe perfod over ahich managemeant expects 1o use theso assets.

Depreciation on additions {dispossls) is provided on a pro-rata basis L.e. frem {up to} the date on which asset is ready for
use [cisposed of).
v BRerecagnition
A iterm of Property, Flant and Eg:épment is derecognised upen disposal.
Investment Froperty
Investmaent Praperties are mmeasuresd intiztly ar cost. including 1ransaction costs. Subsequent to intiof FeCognifon, invesiment
wroperties ar2 stated al cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

The cost includes cost of replacing parts and borrowing cos™s for long-term consteuction projects if the recogrition critens are met
When significant parts of the Invastmant property are reguired to be replaced at infervals. the company depreciates thert seserately
based on the r specilic uselu fives. &1k othes repair and maintenance costs are tecopnised in profit and foss as incurred.

The group depreclates building cemosnent of investment property over &7 years f-om the date of erignal purchase.

Imsestent properties are derecognizad cither wiien they have been dispesed of or when they are peringnently withdrawn from use

and ne Tuture economic benellt is exnected from their disposal, The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset)s recagnised 10 profit or loss in the pefind of deracognition,

e
et 5
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YASH INNGVENTURES LIMITED {CIN; L45100GI199TIPLCOLE55T)
{Formerly known a5 Redex Protech Limited)

Notes Forming Part OF Financial Statements s

d. Impafrment i
J impairment of Financial Assets
The Campany recognizes lnss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost using expected eredit foss modet.

AL wsth reporting Jate, the Campany assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost are credit impaired. A

financial asset is ‘credit- impaired’ when one or mare events that fiave a detrimental impacy on Lhe astimated future cash
Flows of the financial asset have poourred.

Far trade receivablos

» the Company always measures the loss alfowance at an amount egual o etime expected cradit
lossas,

For all other financial assets, the Company measures oss allowane
credit losses unless there hat been a significant increase in credit risk
at tifetime expected credst risk,

@5 Al an amount equal 10 twelve moenths expected
from initial recognition in which those are measured

Lifetime expected credit losses are 1he expected cradit Iosses that result from all pussisle dafault events over the expected
lite of a financial asset. Twelve months expected credit losses are the portion of Illletime ey pected credit Iosses Lhat

represent the expecled credit fosses that result from default events on a financia! instrument that are possibie within the

twelve months sfter the reporting date (o1 a shorer period if the expectad fifa of the instrument is less than twelve
manths).

When determining whether the credis risk of 4 financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when

estimating expected credit Iosses, the Campany considers reasonable and suppertable infarmation that s relevant and
avaitable without undue cost or effort. This includes both guantitative and qualitative infarmation 2nd anaiysis, based on
the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment and including farward-laoking information,

The Company assumes that the cradit risk on 3 financial asset has increased significantly if it s more than 360 days pasi

due. The Company considers 3 financial agset 10 be in default when the borrower is untikely to pay its credit obligations to
the Company in full.

Measurement of Expected Credit Losses Expected credit losses are a orobabifity-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credil
tosses are measured as the oresent value of aN cash shorfalls {re. the difference between the cash fows due to the
Company in zceetdance with the contract and the cash flows (hat the Company expects to receive). '

Presentalion of Allpwance lor Expected Credit Losses |n the Balance Sheet

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross ¢arrylng amount of the
asseNs.

Write:gif -
The gross carrying amount of 2 fingngiat asset is written off (mither partially or in fuil) 1o the extent that there is no real-stic -
prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines {on the basis of availability of the
information) that the debtor does net have astels or sources of income thal could generate sufficient cash flows 10 repiy
the amounts subject to 1he write off. However, finantial sssets that are written off could still be subjact 10 2nforcemant
aclivities in ordes 1 comply with the Company's procedures for tecovery of amounts due.

if Irapairment of Non-Financial Assets [If any such non-flnancial assets exists)

The Company's nor-financial asscts are reviewed at each reporiing date te determine whether there is any indicanon of
imgaicment. If any such indication exists, then the assei’s recoverable amount is estimaled.

An impairment loss is recognised Il the carrying amount of an ssset exceeds ite estimated recoverable amount,
Impairmerd losses are recogrised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

In respeat of assets for which inpairment loss bas been recognised in priof periods, the Cormpany reviews at each
reporbing date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment lass i« :
reversed if there has bean a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount, Such a reversal is made I
cnly 1o the eutest hat the assel’s camying amoun! doos noi exceed the carrying amount that would have been
deterrmangd, nel of depreniation or amertssation, if ne impairmert 161e had been recogrised,

e, Employee Benefits
: . 1. Shaort Term Employee Bencfits

i




YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {(CIN: L45100GN991PLCOL16557)
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Noles Forming Part Of Financial Statements

Provisions fother than Employee Benefits), Contingent Lisbilities and Contingent Asseats

A provisian bs recegnized when the Company has a presen tegal obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an ouitlow
of resources wilk be required to settle the abligation, in respect of which relisble estimate can be made. Provisions are detersringd
based on best estimale required to settie the obligation at the Balance Sheet dale, These are reviewed at each Balance Steel date
and adjusted o reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabillties are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes tc the
financial stalemenis, A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed # inflow of economic benefit is probable.

Revenue Recognition

v Rent incoimne:
Rerd :rcome for asset given under opersting lease are recognised on @ straight line basts over the leawe term, a5 per the
TRIM agreement

W Ohar income; :
Ieiccine from Invesiment and other service income are accobunted on accrual basis

Income Tazx

Incame tax comprises current and deferred tax, s recoghised m profit of logs except 1o the extent thal it relates o 2 business
combination o to an itermn recognised directly In equity or in other comprehensive income.

Snar-term employes benefis obhgations are measured on an vndiscounted basis and are expensed as the relaled servide
e provicied. '

Lorg term Employes Benefits,

Frovetent Fund and Superanniation Contribution are acorued each year in terms of contracis with the emplayees.
Prowision for Gratuity i determined and acorued on the basis of actuzrial valuation by Life insurance Corparation of Ind:a.
Leave encashment benefit to employees has been provided on an estimated basis.

Servire income:;

Service Income is recogrised as per the lerms of the contract when the related services are rendezed. It ls stated nat of
(5T,

Businzss Incomae:

Incame from Business is actounted on accrual basis.

Interest income;

ntares Incnma B recognised on time proportion basis

Cur-ent Yax
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or seceivable on the taxable income or loss for the year anc eny|
adustiment to the tax-payable or receivable in respoect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the basgy
estimate af the tax amount expected 1o be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, iIf any, refated to ncome
taxas. it is measured using tax rates {and tax laws) enacied ar substantively enacted by the reparting date.

Current tax assets and current tas Rabilitivs sre wifsel enly if there is a legally enforceable right to set off ine recognited
amounts, and Ibis intended to realise Lhe assel and settle che liability ona net basis or simuitancoushy.

Dreferced Tax
Defarred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and fiabiities for
linanziat reposting purposes and the corrgsponding armounis used Tor texation purposes. Deferred tax is also recopmced in
respect of Carred lorward rax losaes and tax credits.

Deferred Lax assels are recognised to the extent that it is probabe that future taxabie profits wif be availabie against
which they can be used. The existence of unused tax 10sses is sirong evidence fhat fulure taxable profit may nat bel
svadabie. Therelore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Company recegniees a deferred tax assel orly 1o the sxrant
that & has sufficient taxable temporary differenices or there is convincing other evidence that sufficiant taxable profil wili
be svaitable ageinst which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax asets - Unrecognaised of recognised, are
reviexed at each reporting date ang are recognised/ reduced 1o the extent that it is probabief no longer pranable
respetively that the related tox Benelit will be realised.

Jeferred tax 13 measured at the tax rates that are expecled 1o apply to the period when the asset is realised or the Kability
's sautled, based on Lhe laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporking date.
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YASH INNCVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: L4S100GI1991PLCO16357) 89

. {formerly known as Redex Protach Limited}

Notes Forming Part Of Financis! Statements
The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences thal would follow from the manner in which the Company
expects, at the reporting dale, Lo recover of sette the carrying amaunt of lts assets and [abllitles.

Deferred tax assets and liablities are offset only ¥ there is 3 legally enforceable right to offset current tax ligbiliies and
assets, and they relate 10 income taxes lavied by the same tax authonity on the same taxable entivy, or on differen) taxable .
entities, Jut they intend to settie current tax liabilities and assets on net basis or their tax asseds and lishilities wil be d
reabised simulangoushy. '

i Cash and Cash Equivaients
Cash and cash equivalents inciude cash and cheques in hand, bank balances, demand deposits wilh banks and other short term highly
fiquld investments thot are readily convariible to know amounts of cash and which are subject Lo an insigrificant risk of changes i
value whera original maturity is three months or less,

j Borrowing Cost {if any such borrowing cost exists) i
Borrowing cost are interesy and other costs {including exchange differences relating to foreign cutrency borrowings to Lhe axtent that
they are regarded as an adjustment to intares: cost) incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrawing ¢osts directly
attributable to acquisiticn or construction of asset whith necessarily take a substantlal petiod of tme ta get ready for ther Interided
use are capitalised as part of cost of asset until sugh time the assats are substantially ready for their intended use. Dther borrowing
costs are recognised as an gxpense in the padod in which They are incurred.

K Earnings Per Share
Basic earnirgs prr share i3 calculated by dividing the net prolit after tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders of the
Compary by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the vear. Dituted earnings per share is calculared by
dwiding net profit ateributable 1o equity shareholders {after adjustment for diuted earnings) by average number of weighled aquity
shares outstanding during the yvear plus potential equity shares,

i Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirecl method whereby the profit before tax is adiusted for the efleci of the transactions of 4 nan
cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past and fulure operatlng ¢ast receipts or paymenis and items of Income or expenses|
associated with Investing or financing cash llows. The cash flows from operating, investing and fimancing activities of the Companyl .

are segropated. i
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Bote 3 - Property, Plant and Equiprment

YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: 145100G31991P .COLE557)

{Farmerly known as Redex Pratech Limited)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

{ENR in Lakhs
Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
As at] Adcitions Deductions|  As at March 31, As 3t Forthe}  Dedudtions ff As at March 31,|  Asat March 31, As at)
Apeil 1,2022] during the year]  during the year| 2023, April 1,2022 Year] adfustments 1023 2023] March 31, 2022
fal Land R |
irrachold 27.98 = - 2799 . - I79R 7788
|ibt Office squipment.
Qened 407 - - 407 126 007 393 014 021
{[c) Electric Instatlations $.74 - - 9.7% 9.28 0.31 - 9,60 012 .50
[d} Fugaliture & Fiditras k20 - - £.20 5.26 008 534 (.86 0.93
{{e} Comyp 152 0.8 - 1.80 0.34 0.45 - 0.80 1.80 1.8
(¥} Air Cordition . [ - 104 - .15 - 015 0.39
g} Borewell 4.53 - 4.53 - G.38 039 414
{thil Motor Pump - 1.62 162 - 0.07 . 0.57 135 -
TOTAL 49,56 1.47 - 5103 18.7% 1.52 - 2028 36.75 30.80
4Previous Year 54.29 1,474.00 i.509.33 A4 56 14.73 .53 - 1275 3081 66.57
Mote & :- inyestments
1) eamicutars Grass Block Uepreciation et Block
As at Addigions| Deductions]  Asaf March3d, As at] forthe| Deductions f} AsatMarch31,|  As atMarch 31, AS BT
April 1,2622] durlog the year;  during the year| 2023 April £,2022| Yeax|  adjustments) 1023 2003| March 31,2007
(Hfire building - Sanand 144.54 - - i44.54 468.58 206 . 4504 4550 7.5
TOTAL 144.58 - - 14454 46.08 .06 - 49.04 95.50 97.56
iPrewvious Year 144, 54 - “ 144,54 44,93 2.0 - d¢. 58 37.56 23,62
Az gt March Az gt
$ii} Particulars 31, 1023 Morch 31, 2022
Capita] corfribation 0.4 n.ga
TOTAL 0.4 0.68

g Lttty i e o




YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: L45100GJ1991PLC016557) a1
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

{INR in Lakhs}

Particulars As at March 31,| As at March 31,
2023 2022

5-«Loans

Loans and Advances to Related Parties 1,391.15 -

Unsecured, considered good 152.69 1,305.24

1,543,84 1,305.24

6 - Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax assets {Net) 0.30 0.28
0.30 .38

7- Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with banks in current accounts 0.15 40.36

Cash on hand 0.57 147
0.72 41,83

8 . Other Current Assets

Advance for expenses 3.2% 58.58

Sundry Debtors 67.52 -

Inventory 1,088.23 1,086.88

Deposits 2.30 2.30

TDS Receivabie 3.60 -

1,164.87 1,147.76




YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: LA5108G)1991P1.CO16557)
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Notes fbrrning part of tha Financial Statements

{INR in Lakhs)

{rarticulzrs Asat March 31,]  As at March 31,
2023 2022
19 - Share Capital
Authorised:
FO.00.000 Equity Shares of 700,00 70006
ft5.10 gach
{Macch 31, 2023: 70.00,000 Equity shares of € 10 each)
issued, subscribed and fully paid-up:
67.21,150 Equity Shares of Rs.10 zach B72.12 &72.12
{March 51, 2023: §7,24,150 Equiny shares of % 10 each)
671,12 672.12
|l Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
Particulars As 3t March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No. of Shares| Amount | No. of Shares Amount
JEquity Sharas
(Cpening balance 52,211,150 672.12 67.21,150 672.12
Add: 15swed during the year - - - .
Closing Balanca 67,21,150{ B72.12 67,211,150 572.12

(ii} Rights, praferences and resteictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity sharas having a par value of € 10 par share. Each holder of equity share is|
elighble for one vote pec share. i the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to recsive the “emaining
assets of the Company after distribution of 2l preferential amounts, In praportian to their shareholding. The dividend, If
any, proposed by the Board of Tirectors of the Comipany s subject o the approval of the shareholders In the ensuing
Annual Gengral Meelting except in case of interim dividend.

{tll) Nurmber of $hares held by each shareholder helding more than 5% Shares In the Company and each Prormoters of
the company

Kame o Sharehoilder As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2822

% of 5% af Holding
Number of|  Holding Number of]
shares . sharesi
Rajendra D dhagat - £.00% 8,92,950 13.29%,
Grianesh R Bhagat 13,317,284 19,905 4,449,324 8.61%
Arpita B Shah - 0.00% 2.565495 5.44%
Twisha G Bhagat 3,60.457 5.36% 360,457 5.36%
liiv] Gurnber of Shares neld by eath Promoters of the cormpany
[Name o~ Shareholder A5 at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 Change dusing the Year
Nurnbier of Hurnber of % of Mumber of .
shares % of Holding shares rokding shares % ot Hoiding
Rajendra O 3hagat - 0.00% 8,92,950] 13.29% {8,92,%50) -13.29%
Boanesh R Bhagat 13,37,284 19.50%: 4,44,334 6.61%; 8.92,950 13.29%
Twisha G Bhagat 3,60,457 5.36% 3,60.457 5.36% . 0.C0%
Angana 3 Bhapat 2,19,150 4,75%. 3,19,160 4.75%: - 0. L0%|
Vikram D Bhagat 2,585,285 3.80% 2,55,285 3.80%: - Q Lo%
Hansaben R Bhagai 2,130,965 3.44% 2,30,965 3.44% - 0.00%
&mnit Bhagat - 0.00% 58,200 0.87% [58,200) -0.87%
Granesh A Bhagat HUF 10,500 0.16% 10,500 0.16% - 0.60%
Uarshan A Bhagat . - 0.00% 5,300 0.08% (5.200) -0 C8%

{iv) During the 5 years immeadietely preceeding March 31, 2023, there are no shares aflotted as fully paid up parsuant to

tontrachs) without payment keing received in cash, Also, there are na sharas aflotted as fully paid up by wav of bonus
shares,

T T T T T
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YASH INNOVENTURES LUMITED (CiN: L45200GI1951PLC016557)

{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

{INR in Lokhs)
{Paticutars As 2t March 11, As at]
20237 March 31, 222
10 QOther Equity
(A} Securities preminm Account 236.12 236.12
(B} Retained earmings
Opening balance 454.45 {364,380}
Prafit for the vear {79.57} 85881
414,88 494,45
(Cr=1{Aj+(8) 551.00 7340.5%
1% - Bormowings [Currgnt}
Unsecurad
Loans and advances from relaied parties {fefer Note 24) 0.51 .61
{Carries = nif rate of intarest and repayebla on demand)
Loans and advanges from uthers 234,99 £67.00
435.60 BE7.61
—l iy
12 -Trade Payableg
Due ta micro and small ererprises " B
Due to othe: than micre and smaft anterprises 11.57 12.63
y_@? 12.E3
2. Discloture under Section 22 of Mice, Smel! and Medi Enterprise Develop {MSMED} Act,
2006 is a5 under:
The Comparry has not received any intimation from suppiiers ragarding their status under the Miceg,
Small and Medivm Entarprise Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 and hence disclosures as fequlred
under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterrlse Pevelopment {MSMED} Act, 2006
regarding:
{a) Principal amaunt and the interest due thereon remaining unpald 1o ary suppliers 35 at the end of
decounting year;
(b} Interest pald during the yaar;
(c) Amigunt of payment made to the supplier deyond the appointed day duting accouating year;
{d) Interesl due and payable for the aeriod of detay in making paysent;
{8} Wnterest accrued and wnpaid at the end of the accounting vear; ang
{i0 Further Interest remalning dus and payabie even in the succeeding years, wntil such date when the
tnterest dues above are actually paid 1o the small enterprise; have not hean given.
The information 55 given Tn respect of such vendors to the extant they coutd be identified as micso and
small enterprise on the basis of information availabite with the Company
[} Ageing schedule
Balance 25 at Meech 31, 2023
Less than & & months to 1
Total
Paitleulars Mot Due ths Yaar
MSME . - . -
Others S 1187 11.97
iBalance as at March 33, 2622
Less than 6 5monthstp 1
! Total
Particulars Hot Duz months Year ota
MSME - o - -
Others 12.63 - 12.63
13 - Gther Cyrrent Liabilities
HPayable for expensas 505 5.54
iPavable 1oveards statutory duss 144 1.2%
Advances racewed 1.065.72 334.77
Income Tax Provigion : Z
1,073.22 341.54
e T T, .
RN O
W it
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YASH SNNOVENTURES LIMITED [CIN: L45100G11991PLCO16557} -
{Formerly known as fedex Protech Limited)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statesments
(MR i takhs)
Farticulzrs ] Year ended| Year snted
: March 31, 2023 March 21, 2022;
14 - Reverue from operations :
Sale of s2rvices 0.57 P 1
Othet operating ravenue .07 5.12 .
) E.;d 7.8% J
15 - Othar income
[Rent incame 36.00 36.00
Galn on sale of Bred 2acets - 1.20%.58
35.00 1,243.58
15 - Direct Expenias
Purchase - 1,059.01
- 1059.01
17 - Changes in Inventory
Changes in inventony 11.35) {1.086.88) |
{1.35 i1 mss!r !
19« Empioyee Benelits E I
Salarigs 74,75 £€.48 '
74.75 56.48
——
19 - Caher Expenses .
Expeinse relyted o keter 138 333
Regalrirg and Malntprance expensses ’ G617 -
[Advertlsement expeise 050 3.78
Payrmert b Auditor
{ai for Audit ) 0.90 0.50
{d] for Dther Sprvices 0.23 0.07
Grokerage expense - 2.97
Donaticn experse - 186
Efactrical expense 3.07 136
Land chorges - 4.8%
Listing fees sxpange 7.00 300
Legal & profess.onal fees : 297 9.6%
Rent expense 2.52 2.52
Sponsorship Expeaze - 1.0
hiscell )5 BRp 6.30 6456
TraveTing enpense (.25 4,20
Other Expense 058, pot
CSR Expanlues . 200 -
Gram PanchayEl toy : - 312 _
39,25 77.01 -

oE
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: L45100G1591PLCDIES5T)

{Formerly Wnown as Redex Protech Limited)

Notes forming part of the Financial Staternents

[EMA in Lakbs}
Parbeubars Fot the Year £nded! Year Ended
25 on March 31, 2023 farch 31, 2022

20 Eamings per share
Profit avsilable for equity sharehplders {T} {79.57) g58.81
Weighted average numbers of aquity shares 67.21,150 £7,21,150
Face value per equity share (T} iG 10
Earmings Per Equity Share- Basic & Diluted (%) {1.18} 12.78

{NR it Lakhs)

11 - Contingent Liabifities and C

Corporata Guarantee

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year ended
h | .—2spaMarch3l, 2023

Income Lax matters dispuled for AY 1595-36 13849 375.93
2198.00 2198 0K

22- Sagement Reporting

cutrent financial year ended March 11, 2023

Dusing the quarter and year paded March 31, 2023 the fompany is operaling in 2 single segment i.e, "Constrisction”, Accordingly, segment wise reporting Is not apphcable for

YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (CIN: L45100G11591PLCOLE557)

{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited}

Maotes forming part of the Financial Statements

23 - Corporate Soclal Responsibllities

{INR in Lakhs}
Sr. No |Detaiis of C5R Aclvities & Expensas incurred {Applicabile frim FY For the Year Ended) Far the Year ended
) 22-2%) #sgn Marchdl, 2023 &5an March 31, 2022
1 Amount Required to be spent by the company during the year 7.8 NA
2 amount of expenditure incurred 8.00 NA
3 Shortfall 3t the end of year M NA
4 Total of Frevious years shortfall il NA
3 Reason for Shortfall N4 NA
Natare of C5R ACTVITES -~ Promotng E0ucation, mcuding speosl €Jutation B CMIoyment enhanding vatation skiTs espeeally
6 among children, women, elderdy & the differently abled & livelihood enhancemant projects
Netalls of Retated Party Transaction: - Contribution to @ 1rust pamely CHAMPAREN BHAGAT EDUCATION TRUST, eontrolied by
7 the directar of the company Le Mr Goanesh Rajendrabhai Bhagat (Managing Director) and Mrs. Angana Bhagal.

S




Yash innoventures Limited (CIN: L45100G1991PLC016557)
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited}

Notes torming part-of Financial Statements
24 - Related Party Distlosures
{a) Aelated parties and their relationships

Sr. No. jName of Party _ Relationship
i Mr. Gnanesh Bhagat . Key Manajement Personnsi
¢ [ jaypramash B Sharma {Resignation on 23.08.2022) Independent Director
3 fwir Ashish Frakash Tripathi (Appointment on 23.08.2022} [independent Director
4 M. Hirgn B Paret Independent Dirpctor
B [Mrs. Angana Biagat Directar _
& Nir. Mahencra Soni (Resignation on 02.06.2022) Key Management Personngl
S IMrNaresh Praiapat [Appointment on D2.08.2022) Key Managemeant fersonned
8 Ps Poojasain (appamement an 02.06.2022) Key Management Porsonnaed
4 Wi, Rajendra 2. Bhagat Relative of Key Management Farsonne
i [Ms.Nishika 8hapat Relative of Key Managament Fersonnef
i1 M. Twishas Bhagat frelative of Key Management Personnel i
12 Yash Systemnc{®rop. Gnanesh R, Bhagat) Enterprise Uontrolhed by Xey Management Personne!
13 Charmapaber Bragat Education Trust ; :
i {College of $afoty & Fire Technology) Eaterprise Controtled by Key Management Personnel |
14 . )
Yash Sheltess Limsted Enterprise Controlled by Key Management Personneal
1% . . ,
> Ivash Agua Bulig L19 Enterprise Controllad by vey Management Personnel
14 . i
CVM Industesal Park LLP Enterprise Controlied by Key Management Fersonnet |
Y Bash CVM b Enterprise Controlled by Key Management Personne
{b} Transactions with related parties for the year ended March 3%, 2023 {INR in Lakhs)
Particuiars Relfatlonship 202223 2021-22
Loan Repald ’
Gnanesh Bhapgat ey Managument Personogd 2.B7 4,83
.
Loan Taken
Goanesh Ghagst ey Msnagement Personngl ;.26 2.83
. Enterprise Contrndl Ke
Yash Aqua Build LLP erprise Controlled by Key
tManagesment Personnel 261
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Yash Innoventures Limited (CIN: L45100GJ1991PLC016557)
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Nates forming part of Financial Statements

Particulars Relationship 2022-23 . 2021-22
Advances received back .
Yash Systems Enterprise Controlled by Key
Management Perscnnel 0.13 -
Yash Shelters Limited Enterprise Controlted by Key
Management Personnel 125.96 377.59
CYM Industrial Park LLP Enterprise Controlied by Key
Management Personnel 150.00
Enterprise Controlled by Key
Yash Aqu ild LLP
qua Build Lt Management Personnel 20.00
Ent ise Controlled by Ke
Yash CVM LLP nterprise Cont ¥ REY
Management personnel .3.55 -
Particulars Relationship 2022-23 2021-22
Advances/ Loan given
- Enterprise Controlled by Key
Yash Shelters Limited
Management Personnel 34321 565.25
ise Controll
Yash Systerns Enterprise Controlied by Key
Management Parsonnal - 0.10
CYM Industrial Park LLP Enterprise Controlled by Key
Management Personnel . 285.00
Enterprise Controlled by Key
Yash Aqua Buiid LLP '
qua Sl Management Personnel 20.00
Enterprise Controlled by Key
Yash CVM
LP Management Personnel 3.90 -
Reimbursement for Payment
made on the behalf of
, Enterprise Controlled by Key
Yash Aqua Build LLP
9 Management Personnel 14.11, 274.13
; Rent Expense
! . Enterprise Controlled by Key
: Yash Shelters Limited
: mie Management Personnel 2.52 2,52
. Renit iIncome _
: Champaben Bhagat Education [Enterprise Controtled by Key
; Trust Management Personnel 36.00 36.00
' CSR Expense
: Champaben Bhagat Education
i Trust Enterprise Controlled by Key
{Cotlege of Safety & Fire Management Personnel
Technology) 8.00
i

b
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Yash Innoventures Limited (CIN: L45100G)1991PLCD16557)
EFormerly known as Redex Protech Limited)
Notes forming part of Finransial Statements
Particutars " |Retationship ' 1022-23 _ 2021-22
Salary Expense
Goanesh Bhagat Eey Management Personast G.OG 5.00
N Bdahendes Soni Eey Management Personnet 036 144
s Relative of Key Managemen
b Naishik;
e I Bhagat Pirsonnel 9.30 .40
. Relative of Key Management
Bz Rajendea [0 8kapar
V ! B Personne! 4.35 4,85
. Relative of Key Management
Mirg Twashaa Bhags '

: Bat *ersonnel 14.02 13.95
M1 Narogh Prajapet ey Management Personnal 289 -
Mg Pooja lain ey Management Personnel B B2
Director Sitting Fees
w L Gronesh Bhagat Key Management Fersonnet . 0.06
it fayprakash B Sharma ingdependeni Dirgctor - 0.06
e, Hirony P, Paspd independiont Director : G.06
Mrs, Angana Bhagat Director - 0.08
r5r Ashish Kumar Tripat independant Director .44 :
Investment

. Enterpiiue ol K

Cut Industeial Pack LLF Enterprtse Controfled by Key N
Management Personned - 0.17

Yach CYAL LLP Enterpnse Controtied by ey
Management Personnel - 0.51

{<l #alance outstznding as st March 31, 2023:

Particutars ‘Relationship 202223 2021-22

Borrowings

Gaanesh Bhagnt Koy Mansgement Personnel - 0.8
Enterprise Cantrodled by Key

Vs Atua Bulid H P fEnterprise Cantrolled by Key »
ff\-‘!anagement Persannel 051

e i b e - e
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Yash Innoventures Limited (CIN: L45100G)1991PLC016557) |
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)
Motes forming part of Financial Statements
[Particulars Relationship 2022-33 2021-22
Salary Payable
Gnanash Bhagat Key Management Personnel 0.13 ¢.11
Mr.Mahendra Soni Key Management Personnei 0.12 A
Ms.Nishika Bhagat Relative of Key Management
Personnei 0.76 0.76 L
Mr. Rajendra D. Bhagat Relative of Key Management
Personnel 0.3%
) Relative of Key Management
Mrs. Twishaa Bhagat
rs. Twis aga Parsonnel 1.00 1.00
Mr.Naresh Prajapat Key Management Personnel 0.44 -
Ms. Pooja Jain Key Management Personnei 0.42 -
Loans and Advances
Particulars Relationship 2022-23 2021-22
Yash Systems Enterprise Controfled by Key
Management Parsonnel (0.13)
L Enterprise Controlied by Key
Yash Shelters Lim
shane imited Marnagement Parsonnal 1,255.80 1,096.99
, Enterprise Controfled by Key
CVM Industrial P
ustrial Park LL Management Personnel 135.00 135.00 I
Enterprise Controiled-by Key
Yash ip
ash CYML Management Personnel 0.35
flent Payable
. Enterprise Controlled by Key
Yash Shelt tted {Rent P
ehers Limited (Rent) Management Personnel 0.20 1.55
Reimbursement Payable '
Enterprise Controiied by Key
Yash
sh Aqua Bulld LLP Management Personnel - 0.47
Rent Receivable
Champaben Bhagat Education |Enterprise Controlled by Key
Trust Management Personnel 67.51 56.50
Investment
. Enterprise Controlled by Key )
v Park LLP 4
CVM Industrial Park LL Management Personnel 0.17 0.17
Enterprise Controlled by Key
Yash CVM LLP
ash € Management Personnel 0.51 0.51




YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED [CIN: 1451006)1891PLC016557) 100
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

- Notes forming part of the Tinancis! Statements

25 + F tal bny ts - Ag 1 Chassification aad Falr Value Measuraments

The fair values of the financial assets and liskilikies are included 2t the amount at which the imstrument could be exchanged In & corrent tramsaction Betweesn :
willing parties, otiter thak in a torced or higuwation s2ie,

The following methods and assumptions were used 13 estimale the fair valves:
|4 #2ir values of cash and shorl term deposits, trade and olher short term reeaisables, tade payables, other current ftebilities, short term loans {rom Banks and
ather financial instiwtions aperoximate theif carmylng amounts largely due 1o short-term maturities of these instriemenis.

Ttk Fiancial instruments with fxed and vaciable interesy rates are evalyated by the Company based on pasamaters such a5 interest vates and individaal cradic
\worthiness of the counterparty. Based on the evaluation, atlowances are taken to account for the expreted losses of these racetvables.

Tha company wses the faliowing blerarchy for determining and disclosing the £air values ¢f financial Instrumants by val 12

tevel 1:CQuoted {unadjusied) prices in active markets for identical assets or Habilities,
Level 2 : Other technigu es For which all inputs which have a significant affects on the reqorded fairvakue are abservable, evther dirgctly or indirectiy.

Level 3 : Technigues whick use Inputs that have » siznificant effects on the recorded fairlvaiue that are nat based on abservable market data.

1. Figures s at March 34, 2023 FNRin Lakhs) |
Finaneial Instrument Carrying Amosint Fair Valug Fair Value Hievarchy
Amortised VDO | FWTPL Tatal tavell Level 2 ieval3 Total
Cost Fair
Value

Financiai Assets
Non Current
Leans 1,543.84 1,543,084 - . 1,543.84 - - - .
[Current
Cash and cash equivslents [ 0.72 . - 0.7} . - - - -,

TOTAL 1,534.56 1,544.55. - - ,ESM.SS - - * -

Financisi Lisbilities

Cureent
Borrowings 4335.60 43560 - . 435.60 - - - -
Trade payables 11.97 11.97 - - 11.97 - - - -

A47.57 447,57 - - 44757 - - - -
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED [CIN: 145100GI1991P1C016557)
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Lirited)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

101

UL Figuris as at March 31, 2022

{INR in Lakhs)
Finangial instroment Carrying Amaunt Fair Value Fair Value Hierarch
Amortised FVaCl | #WTPL Tatal Level Level 2 Level 3 Totat
fost Fair
Valug

Financial Assets
Non Currant
Loang 130524 120524 - - 1.30%.24 - - - -
Current
Cash and cash squivalents 41,83 41.83 - - 41.83 - - - -

ToTAL 1,342.07 1,357.07 - - 1.347.07 - . b -
Fi ial Liabilittes
Turrem
Berrowings 867,61 867.61 - - B67.61 - - -
Trade payables 12.63 183 - - 12,63 - - - -

B80.24 BBD.24 . - 8R0.26 . - . .

1. Description of significant unobservable Inguts to valuation:
The toilowing tabile shows the vatuation technigues and Inputs used for the financisl instruments

During ke reporting period ending March 33, 2023 and Mareh 31, 2022, therz ware no transfers betweea Level 1 and Leve! 2 fair vakiue measurements.

Particylars

Cther Moa-Currert Financial Assets
Bomrowings {Noa-Current)

Clscounted Cosh Flow methiod using the risk adpusied

discount sate

No financial insirumants bhave heen routed the
appiicable,

26 + Tan Exeense

ough Other Comprehentive tncame and hence separate reconciliadon disctosure relsting 1o the sarne £ nat

{BMR iy Lakhs)

Partleulsrs Year anded Year ended March 31,
March 33, 2023 202,

Currgent Tax:

Cutrent 1 expense for current year - 269,85

Current tax axpense pertaining to prior vears - 0.38

Defersad Tax:

Deferred tak expense for current year {0.08) 3.43

Total § 8 bax recognlied in current year {o.08} 273,66

|Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit muitiplied by statutory tax rate:

Prafit before taxes {79.48) 113247

Tax expanse 3t applicable rate - -

Tax sfect of adlustments to reconcile expected intome tax eXpeEnse to reported incoma tax

expense;

Expenses nor daductible for tax purposes 359 4.56

income Taxable under other head - 1,207.58

Expenses daductible for tax purposes 147 0.67

Profit/(Losses) from business income : {77.38} {71.22}

Tax expense for the year - 169,85

Tax pertalning 1o prior years - 038

Others [nat) {G.0R) 343

Total inceme tax expense recognizad in current year [i3.08) 273.66
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (CIN: L45100G11881PLCO16557)
{Formerly known &s Redex Protech Limited)

Notes forming part of the Financlat Statements

27 - ¢inancial Risk Management and Risk Policies

The Company's Snancial fisk managemend Is an lotegral pait of how to plan and execute its business siratégies. The company's finantial risk management
policy is set by the Managing Board

Market risk .

Market risk is the risk of Ioss of futvre earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may resutt from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The valug]
of a financial instrument may changs as 2 result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market changes thal
affect rnarked risk sensitive instrurhems. Markel risk Is attributable ko alt market risk sensitive finaficial instruments including investments and daposits,
fforeign currency receivables, payakles and loan barrowings,

The Company manages macket fisk through # Board of Directors, which evaluates and evercises independent control over the entire process of market risk
maragement. The treasury departmeant recommends risk management objectives and policies, which are spproved by Senior Management and the Aodit)
committee. The acilvities of this department include managerrant of cash resources, Implementing hedging strategies for foraign currency exposures,
boreowing steategies, and e suring compliance with market eisk Imits and poiicies.

Intevest rate risk .

interest rate risk is the risk thzt fair value or future cash fiows of a finandal instrument will luctuste secause of changes bn market intesest rates. in arder 10,
gptimize the company's position with regards to the Interest Income and interest expenses and to manage the intergst eate risk, treasury pedorms 3
comprehensive corsporate Interast rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate finandial instruments in if rotal portfolio.
The Company's borrowlngs are peimarily in fised rate interest bearing investments, Hence, the Company is not significantly expised to interest rate risk.

Frorgign currency risk
The Company operates jocally. The nature of its operations doss not requive it 10 transact 1n In several currencies and consequently the Company is no
exposed to foreign eachange risk ie various forelgn currencies.
Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the pessiofity that counter party may not be able to settle their vbbigations as sgreed. To mansge this, the Company periodicaliy

3ssecsas the financial reliabiti-y of customers, taking inte aceount the financial condition, turrent pconamic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and
Jagetng of accounts recelvatle, Indmsduat risk imits are set accordingly.

The Company considers the probagility of default upon initis! recognition of assel and whether there has been a significant increase in credil risk on an

{itActual or expected signilicant adverse changes in buginess,

{iihctual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty,

{iii}Financial or azonomic conditions thal sre expected 1o Lause 2 significant ehange to the counterparty’s ability to mare its obligation,
[iSignificant intrease In credit ilsk on other flnancial instruments of the zame counterparty.

{v]Significant changes in¥he'vaiue of the collaterat supporting the obligat on or in the quality of IhIfd-party guarantees of credit enhancements,

{Financiaf assets are writien off when there 1s no rénsonable expectation of cecovary, such as a debtor faifing to engage |n a repayment plan with ther
Icompany, The Company catezorises a toan o regeivabie Tor write off when a debtor fails to make conieaciual payments greater than 2 years past duz. Wherel
ipans or receivables have been wrtten ofi, the Company continues (0 engage in enforcement activity 1o sttempt to recover the receivable due. Wheare]
recoverles are made, these are reccgnised in profit or foss.

. T e — A

T
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: L45100GI1991PLCOLE55Y)
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
1. Financial assets for which joss siiowance Is measured using 12 months Expected Credit bosses (ECL)

Particulars Year ended] As at March 31, 2022
March 31, 2023

Loans - .

Other finangial assets . -

Total (A) - . .

Il, Financlal assets for which loss attowance is measured using 12 months Life Time Expacted Credit Losses [ECU)

Pariicutars Year enced| As at March 34, 2022
March 31, 2023

Trade receivables . .
Tolal {2} . B

1. The ageing analysis of these recetvables {gross of provision) has been constiered from the date the Invoice falls due

Yparticutars Year endod]As at March 31, 2022
March i1, 2023

Within credif pariod - .
Less than 6 manihs overdue - -
More than & manihs but within 12 raonths overdue - .
More than 1 year overdue -
Tofal ' N

M, Provision for expected cradit losses again "It and "iD™ abave
The company has assets where the counter- parties have sufficient capacity to meet the obligations and where the risk of defaull is very low. Hence based on
historic default rates, the Campany believes 1hat, no impalement allowance is necessary in respect of above mentioned financiak assets.

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is defined as tha risk that the company wili not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time 6r at reasonable price. The LOMpany's sreasury
deparyment is responsible for liquidity, funding 25 well as setllement management. In additlon, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by
senior 1. b t monitors the company's net hquidity position through rolilng forecast on the Basis of expected tash flows,

L} o

Maturity profite of financiol liabilities
The tatile below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial Habllitles st the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted
payments,

{INR ins Lakhs}
particutars As at March 31,2023 As at Mavrch 31, 2022
Less than 1|  1to5years Yotai| Less than 1 year 110 Syears Total
year
Barrowings 435 .60 - 435.60 867.61 - £67.61
Tracde payables 11.87 - 11.97 12.63 - 12.63
Totat 447 57 - 757 830.24 - £80.24

Capital management

The Campany's pokicy is to maintain a strong capital base so as (o matatan investor, creditor and markel confidence and 1o sustan future development of the
business. The Compary mMOrLors Ihe fewurn oa capital as well a3 the lovat of dividends on its equity shares. The Company's objective when managing capilal is
to maintain an oplimal structure so as 1o maximize shareholder valoe. The capitsl struciure 15 35 Folkpwes:




YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: 145100G)1991PLCO16557)
qFormetly known as Redex Protech timited)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
' {15 in Lakhs)
trarticulars Yaar endéd_ A at March 31, 2022
March 31, 2023
Total equity attributabie 10 the equity share holders of the Company 132112 1,402,658
As a percentage of total casital 75.23%: 61.78%|
Jourrent borrowings 435,60 867 .63
Non-gurrent borrowings - -
‘JTotal borrowlings - 435,60 6761
As & percentage of total capital 24.77% 38, 1%
‘tatzl capital {equity and borrowings) 1,759 2,270.30
I8 - Ratio Analysis
Current Period
Period
Ratie Numerator Denorninator {March Previous pe % Variance Reason for Variance
{March 31,2022)
31,2023}
Current ratic Current Asset Curr‘ent 0.77 097 -21%{NA
ylabllities .
Oue 1o tncrease in
, Sharehoidars 1ozn tor Censtruction
Crebt-Equity ratl Total Deby X A -47%
tEquity rotio Equity 033 052 ang Infrasiructure
Activiiies
Due: to decrease in
Deht-Service coverage alio Earaings for Debl Service Debt Service o 2.87 -287% Long:arir Barcawings
35 compared o
Previoes year
Average Due by Dacrease in
. N2t Profit after tax - Prefrence Direct Ex2etnes as
Return on equity raté b . X 7 .
quity rata dividend (if any ) Sha:h?t ders (0.05) .88 107% cormpare 1o Previcus
quity Year
Inventory turnover ratia Eost of Goods sold or Sales Average 10.04) om “5%NA
Inventory
. Averzge
Trade receivabies t
Irati: urnov'er Nat Credit Sales Accounts .00 0.00 s ALY
¥ Receivables
Due to Decrease in
T bles | < ‘ 3
rade payal UInewEs Net Credit Purchiases Average Trade i 37.30 A730% Qlracl Sxpeses as
ratio Payables comgara 1o Previous
Yea~
Dy 1o Decrease in
warkl Revenue from
Net capital turnover ratic Net Sales c°’ "nlg {0.80) {0.06) -97%|Opesatica as
pa cormpire t¢ Previous
Year
Due *t Tat-gase in
Rixvern e from
Net profit catlo Net Protit Net Saics 12.47) 0.69 415% [Operasion as
compzre (¢ Previaus
vear
bue Iz Dacrrase in
Rewvanta {rsm
Earnings hefore Interest T
Return on ¢apitsl emplaved rings hefare Interest & Capital {0.05) 0.50 .109%|Operazion 25
Taxes Employed .
compare ta Previous
Yea-
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- Dhmv A, Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants

INDEPEMDENT ALEATOR'S REPORT

T the $izmbiers of :
YARH SHELTERS LIMITED | ;
Report an the Audit of the Financial Statements ;

Cpnioe

e Bgvi pucited the accompanying financial starements of YASH SHELTERS LIMITED, which
compiise e hatance shest a3 at March 39% 262%, anid the staterent of profil asd loss and
statement of cash Fow o Lie year then ended, and notes Lo the rancial statesnents, inciuding
& summary of sigrificant accounting pificies and nther exglanglary wiormatior.

R M opinkan acd Lt the besk of ear formation and accesding to the pupianallons gien o us,
the afcretaic fnancial satements give Eve mbormatnn required Sy the Companies art, 2017 i
the maraer @ reguired and €1ve 3 true and Fair viow i conformity wilh the Accounling priscipies
gemerglly socepied in daele, of the state of affalrs of tha Company 5 gt March 39707, and
it profis, totai comprohenstye tncome, Changes 1 squity anid 15 £a3n fiwe fizr (e year erded
ot that date.

Basgis Jor Opinion

We candurted aur audit in accordance with the Slandards on Auditing 184ss speeified wnier
sertioes 143710y of the Cmpames Act, 2013, Owe resporsibiitics yncer Lhose Slansards sre
Farther described i the Auior's Respansibifitios For the Awdil of the Flrghcial Statements
section of pur repurt We Ee indepenient of the Company b acoordence wish The Cede of Exhicy
#weuet try the metians of Charisred Accountanss of rdin tagether with the gthical requererments
ihat ore relevent ko aur audi Lol the financial statemants under the srovisions of the Somaantes
A, ML g the fules theresmder, and we have fuifilied our olner sibbcsl resprasibiliies i
senr Ganee Witk Lhese regulrements and the Code of Ethics. We boliedg that the sudi puigence
wie hawe obtained i sefficeent ang appeariae to provide o basis for our apimon ot Brencial
slaterment,

Ky Sudit Batleos

Wiy puetit roaiters are thoao matiers that, incar prafessions Jodgement, wire of micst zignifice
N o st af the Pragecyd STadements of ther curpiify parios. Those mallers gere addrossd in
i ceobext of o aedin of the Fnencial statgment a5 2 while, and D fonmisg oue agwran
EhRTEOr, BRC wr (0 N0t provsde n o sepasate epiten an these wallers, inthe sodit gf tra dorrent
perind, vee do noi Have coserved ny Ky sudit matbers rpguited Do be reporied segaately.

*, Watvoes, Upp. L0, Enginesrng Oollepe, Hr. Regional | 94 8401704483
" geangart office . Whegarat Urdveraity, ahmadabad - 380009, | » cadhryvighetmail. zom
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Juforemiation sther than the financial statements and suditors’ repor

Thr Compary’s Beard of Darestas i respansisie fas the ofher infarmacion. The other information
cammrizes the snformalics meluded by sise Board's renos g does not isciude the fimaneisl
statements wngl dor aultoe™ cecort therann,

e opdeclees e P Hranal statement dees not cover the pther miormation and we do =0t
EXRrEEs ani foeem 3T gssurance consiusian therean.

ler ERARECTHIN Wi Co Buidin OF T HRBNCIAT SLIERTIBNLS, oul resonsiniity Bt read the other
irfiretion a-wl, i diong W, LOARITRT wather the other information s materially snconssstant
with the financial skatements or our knowledae abtained o the aucit gr otheswisp apoears e be
rarsrially rEsiated.

K. tazed on the worh wi have performed, wo conchude that thire is & mistersal rlsstabemens of
thiz miher nformation. we are required Lo repmrt 1hat facl. W hisve sething to séporl i g
regsel,

Responsihilitioy of Mansgemont and Thosy Charged with Governance far the Financial
Baternes

The Coetipacy's Baard of Diceciors i responsibie for the miatters staled in seetion 134151 o the
Cempares sce, 2013 ¢"the act”) with respect 10 the preparation of these financiid slatements
that give a true and tair wiow of the firarcial oosition, Branoal perfodmanc s, (Changss = apirty)
aned cash *lows 9f Ui COREa Iy Iy Acosedance vk the rocounting pringiples genarally accepied
tw ndia, rxluding the accounting Slandards speciios undee section 133 of {ne A1 read wiin
Ruite ¥ of 1he Comparies saccountst Rudes, 2044 and the Companiés (Antoueking St rdn) Rutes,
1035, as amereg.

TRz resporsAling alie ingludes saletenancs of ddegiats arrouting recoeds in accordares seph
Lho provistons of Lhe At Tor tafeguarding of the assers of the Company and for preventng and
detarti s asd Giper freggulartied selecticn and apolicaben of aspropraie actounbng
peOCiEs crawing udgrrents and esthvates thet are reassmable and prudesi and design,
wnplarnentation and mantedance of adeguate internal finascial tontrols, 1Hal were Qperatag
etffectwgly for ensurng 1A actcuracy and somplotecess of Lhe gooounting cecords, vaievant (D
tho srepErnbian and arcsertaiion of (o fancil staiesnéaly thet Bve 2 trug ang fair view and
arp Froe Trom mistoress) exivsTatement, ehsller te T frasd oF error.

In stepdisg U Geangis siatements, the Soecd of Jireckors & responsible S assbssirg Lok
Copspany’s aniily 10 CNTHE 35 3 gOing tancern, drclesing. as asplicable, matiers solated (o
going SOnCesE and ds'ng the going concern bass of zooountiag unless the Board of Heectaes erher
ntendr to lmetdale the Corngany of 1o coase ape ALons, & fan NG realistic altarsative b to oo
i

Tne Boaon af wectarn are e respontibe for oversesmg the Company's boamcid ropo ) ig
EroCess. '
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Aurditar's Bosoonsitiiiitins for the fudit of the Financial Gtatemonts

Our pafectivez are in shian redsonebis assorance sbout whether the Fimancial yraterients as 2
whoie are free fram matecisl mawvlalement, whether due o ¥fraod or ewne, 5o 4 issue an
muchar's report that includes gus opliits. Reasonalie assurance Is a figh leved of sssurance, but
% ol g puaracten thal ar edit conducted in pecordance with 345 witl always dersil 4 materal
masszaternenl when o0 oxisis. Misstatements can grisd Mom Traed or ercer and are fonsidero
materia i, indradmaity or in 1he apgregale, [hey Sould reasonably be oxpecied b influence e
BCONBTE decisiong 0F asers taken on the basis af these fInancial sTatemends,

As part of v audy B socordance with 345, we erercise professisnsl jutdgmest gnd maintain
arefessional shephicis® throughaul (e audis. We aize:

1) feeniify and azsess the risks of material msstatement sf the Brancial statements, whethey

due 1o fraud ar orror, design ang pevigim sudil precedures responsive Lo these rishs, and

Qb:tain gk avidonce that is sufticsent ang approps ke o provide a bass for qur opinfon,
The rink ot ol detacking a material misstatement resallivg o fraud iz bigher than Yor
arie vesulting fraem error, as Yraud may irelve cobivson, fogery. tatentionsl omissiong,
ARrEGEIesETIAT Ny, i e owereide of irtarnat control,

1) Obisin an urderstandlsy of bernal controt relevant 1o the audet in griler 10 desys audt
peocdturis that are apprapriale in the SFcuastanres. Lnder sechion V430345 of the Campacies
At I0V3, we afy aleo respansihie for supréaiog our 't:;-.i:-\in:r.w of whether the ootpany 4a%
arlequile intormal Finaneia conteols system Tn face ané the operating effectiveneds of such
LoetrGis.

3} Evahate (nf spgeopriateness of accousting poelicias used argd (Re reasorabionass of
BCCRUMTNG estrnsaies angd retated disclosures made by management.

M Lonclude os the anprepriatensss of mrmggement’s wie of e going concarts bask o
BULtunToe wnd, Based o the audit evidence sbladned, s g saterial uncertaingy exists
relaled §o eventy of condilagry thal may cast sigaifant douldt on the Compary’s abilsty b
LnintimIe a5 g gotng cancern. U e conclade that a marerial wune Looaly g sls, w are roguired
£ iy ALentie: v our audiLor™s report 10 the refated dsclosgoes in the fingngial statemenes
ur, ¥ such distlosures are nadequaky, to modily our opinion. Our LonCiusions are baned an fhe
gudit pyidonce obrained Lo (o the Jute of owr guoditar’s roposi. Soseever, futurn geonig o
Lontilivns iy caer the Company 16 cease e cuntins 3% 4 9cirg conner,

5y Ewvalupte ftw overplt presentation, siructore. and content of the financiol stabermenis,
includieg tre disetosurnd, and whether the financial stafemenhy ropresent the grderlying
iransactions and evenzs b o manne that achieees Trir presentats,

sateriaiity 5 the maagriliage of Ssstatemants - tho finascial statements that. lwth glually oo
apgrsgate, makes 1t sronalite that the poengnnc gecitieng o a reascrably knowlgdgespie e o
he f gl snd ciateseengs sy bo influenced, We consider giiae Tt res mavieriglity and cuslttat s
faciors 1n 1 planiting e deope 0 our auwdit work and 0 esatuatiog s vetsils of our work; ang
ciia pealuate e efact gt poy idpmlified misstatements in The lwacssl dolomens,

e

T o il Pt b
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We oompmunigale wih those charged with goversance reparchng, Srweg oIDET matsers. the
planned wwopr asd tming of she aodit and sigrkbrant audic THegiset, wcluding sy ngrifican
deticiengies 0 wnzernal contyel that we identity during ow auid,

We glan provide tnose eherged woth gavernarte with & statement trat we bave compied weth
retevant etrical equiremasts regarding independence, 50 e communRae wilth them all
relationthyps and ot matiers that may rewseaakly he thought to boar on gor indeperdence,
ang whure anplizante, relatad salerunedy,

From the aallers communicated sk those chargsd with EUvRrnatioe, we cetanming thuse
ARG 1Nt ware of most sigeificance i the audit of the Ynancial statemems of the querenl
plerledd v ase thevefore Phe woy audft mgtiers. Wa degonbe Lhirse mptbees inour audor's seoorl
ANlEss Law of regulation preciudes pubdic dieciasure about (he -naktar or wher, iy astremasy re
TirEsrstanees, we drivvoene thal @ matter shoutd nat be comamielcatod in our roborl Deease
the adwerse romiegquestes of doing so would réeaseoalily be pxpected b Bulweaigh 1he gibie
interest beped s of ok commgnication,

Repost on Qther Cegal and Regdatery Reguirements

1, A vequired by the Dwrganies dtexbior’s Report) Gedey, 2000 $the Deder’) fssoed oy (he
Lontral Goueermerent s berms of Section 420190 of e 401, we gise in "Annewner 2 A
statemnenl o Lo matters speciied i paragrapnt 3 a4 of toe Grder.

. 8a retured by Section 14343 of the ACL, we rageti that:

Eah We havas ssueht 508 obitamed all the (nformaton ang explyiistons sehigh 1o the besl of i
wrgwledae and Seliad werg necemsary tie the aurposes of our sadi

01 it our esinion, ooy 0oks of acoount as requiiBd Dy Iae mave bopen ke, Uy the Company

50 f3F A5 5t wppeears PO Dt gxamination of thuse Dooks,

12} The Beiprge Sept, the Statement of #RoTit ang Lass, and e Cands Flgw Slalement doalt itk
By this Bupord a0 gereement with {2 booas of azcqunt,

idh o o mnenn, e atoresind financial slagemerty comply with the degowling Smandas
specifod urde See T 138 af the Bt rood weir Bale 7 of e Campanios 1400w 1) Bules, 2004,

1T 10 basds of TR writhen sopresnalaions recaived from the O eriors 85 0n aatgn 31109071
sakee pnooernra by the Suoard of Directors, naae of the diveaips is disquriified as o bargn 137

B W ppgzoenl b the adequacy of tho inbeyved Y e Soabtsng gwer fingsyiob cepuetng of Lhe
ompasny and ibe pperdieg efipctiveswss OF (O™ oonrrtnes, refor Lo Hul SOREATAIO SEpstl an
(Y - T

ARpgagre BT CkP TRECT eapeemscs an gnedified coision on tne adegeary wnd coerating
e tiver g ob e Sovrpany’s miersal Bpanca! contrals over firancias vpparting,




B z"’hth respert b b Giner matlers to be included i she mltcr z R :
;’ Bube 11 of thie Dompanies (Autiit and Auditors) Buley, 2014, tsour B?i*}ia '
gwl’l_zrrr- Ui and acgorging 1o the pxplanations given to us:
o, Tne Company doez sol have gy fending Litigations winich wepibg - ipart it
plsiian
i The Company did et Myel mny fong-tecm contrscly inciwing I:IE@'%‘M;&‘E cﬂniracl; mi‘
' welicn there wov any materizt foresoeable Wises, -
¥, There were no amountl wiseh wiee required o oe L oraderted, 10 the lvestor Education
ang Frotectinn Fund by the Company
Fre, Diruy &, Stah & Asocisle:
Elniipd %.r;;aqr'mn g
oodulby T AR
© Abmeszabar
Wi & Shah
Ireeinnior
BRI TG
i
LIEJIN F M PHEURG AT
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“Aopexure A 1o the independem Auditor's Regart

Ralesred 1o 1N pacagraph B unidsy 'Beport o other legal ang reuulalony regairements” section
g aue report (o the Members af YASH SHELTERS LIMITED of e ciate)

Report op the Internal Finsngiat Cantrods under Paragraph 151 of Sub-saction [31 of Section 143
of the Lompanies Agt, 2013 ("{he A1)

W have audiaed the internal Pinangial contrals over Dnancial repocting of YASH SHELTERS
LIMITED as of Saerony 317 2023 i conjunctivn wiItk Gur s of the fnarciel statements nf 2he
Lmrmpany 49F 10w yoal ol an that dale.

Mnagompnts Responsibibity for internal Financial Sonerots

The Compary's management is responsible for satablishing a~) maintasning soternal Bnanciy
roetrota hased on the Irdormsl outtrgd avar Tinancsal resorlired £rder v sstablistps by the Eonrogpng
simmaidering L ensenbead compenents of internsl coalegl stated 1y the Suidanpe Mete 1 dadin of
Cimtereay Finooscis Lontrois Over Financmt Repaellsg weaoee by tho bstduts of Chartsrnss
CATenuanty el bl )U0AS),

L Thege espansibilities snclude the design, mylementatiss ans mainternge of IMUAtE ittera,
C Brtmnc il sontrals that were operiting eftectivay far ensuring the caieny and efficient ronduct of
2y betinpss, ncloding pdkersoce to campany's policiey, e salequarding of 15 pewels, the
Cgravantior and deteotios ol Yauds and sreees, the accoracy s coiEeteness of b sroguniiog
remards. and Lhe Umsely peparation of reliable Dpanciat sofornalion, az feguiod e ihe
Fagrnpanizs Aoy, 208,

Auditers’ Bespoasibijly

T Fopansiii LTy 6 00 £Xpress @0 opnion ort the Company's “mnit BRancial contrss oves
finanowl reporiieg bayes oo Gl A0, We carcucted cur audt i accardance &ALt he Sl
fte on ducil of ntvengt Feencial Canteols e Pingngsel Heporting che "Golgenge Rate®) ang
The Standards on Sudiuing, sseed Oy AT and doeoed 10 e westobed undet e lien 34370 o
e Dpmedimion A0, 2015, 1o the extert appbsobios 19 an aedtt of el fnaesial cantests, bods
agplivolwe to an mant af Ibernal Flagngisl Conteals ars, Dotk saed by 108 [astitge of Crarterae
B fonanty of i, Troso SLandards andd the Doidacce Nobs rogquire That we cmply itk otbicd
sgquirements and plon asd perform U sudil to obtais sepionshia assursnoe about whgthay
ECetuabs interndd Tinaeg i Controls peer fnanciol reaneting was astablished amd veaisaieed amo

Fparn conirots opnrmten] eftersively o all makeriol respecty

AN 3

e ged 1o enlyes perreoring provedares Lo s1an 2o svde woe ahout e alapacy o the
et foateeal nenteodt oysiom meer g el rencier ang Lo goeralkwy eiferineness. D
ayrtdr af inieraal Fngnoel comirats over Bagacat raoarting tneiidecd oianeyg av odee stnoding of

wrarnel Fimanca; comirads over TnDal renarling, assessieg The SR TRET A matorial wegs e

Rl I




¢ sufficient ane anpes

E gha* ['ﬂi’é auinr evidenge we Have e«mm*&ed

rovpl Flosnctal Contrels Dyver Financiat Beportiig

et

Zanys inbermal findocial conbral oves {inancial regorting ¥ 8 process dészgﬂed 153 mm A
sabde AESLCROCE togatding the retiability of financial roporting ang the preparstios of
_aai statomeests for extprnal gmapssss in dootrdieoe with grostasly actepied ASTOLALINE
pighes, & Lmgasys el Dagessd conlrol ver fancial veparting Wnlddes thase pilizigs
_";*.afp:.r@,;:-es Chat i1 porstin 1o IRe maicierange of <ocerds thal, i roasonsiie Jetad,
razety 20 faerly refiech the transaciions and disposinons of the assals of the companys 44

han g !;mr.' W de* f‘clerm i i L izcﬁ al quﬁ-'{m s, 0 sllEpieiniie Bl the
Tal caukd ave g ister gl Ml o Lhe franeial siatemenls,

SO %

; &_gg‘ent Limtations of internal Financiat Controls Gver Financiad Mengrting

&e{mum nf t!’e Luf't‘l o Jirmisakions of lergl fimmt:ia.:’-. Lo Ealy vy !-z‘ﬂa*?f %at, -’g‘-;’;ar?im fr*f'lllﬂ‘ii“‘ic

s : fsrmi aimn( s;].i mn{rmn et f Izanciat |-rsm.~r"_!.ng 1o futa.are p«erim:ﬁs are sut:gect to the risk Laal the
gearind Yirvpsolad contral aver Financial reporong may sscome imadegunie booowse oF DBakget 0
ditiaem, ne that the deares of complinnce with the paticies or procedures may doleserale.

dr ppimien, L Comipary bas, sl material cespects, anadegust e interral ancidd contiols

jgmﬁn syl oGl Tenns g angd such wnternal Bnapcmt control ovor binang il poporti weng

Ma*mg affestwely ns at March 329 2527, bsed an the mlernad coeiro geees TEEnoal remirting .
ey astazlisned oy the Company congidering the epwentipl somporents of mterml fontre

“gtated in the Guidance ot on Augis ol ferasl Firancial Coci:ols Over Frnanciat Ropolicg

tanmnet by bhay DR
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B et tecbependent Auditors’ Rppert

: . _ N |
W Anneizte relesred Lo v independert Audizor™s repord (o the nembers of the ?
company on the fnavcial siatome o0 1he year ended sarch 337 2073, :

4 AR Dedl of oo INtermilsn and pesording (o he explanationg providad to ut by the
wAADANY anil e books of aceour and peoords examined Iy 04 0 she noreal couse Y
gl wer slales teal;

5 Aoapont of thoe gamediy's Pmparty, Pant & Equipment ang largible Sssets: L

141 The Company biss mainbaiscd peoge feoords showimg Cull partiowacs, melidieg
St i gt detalis and stuation of Propeey, Plasl amg budsrment and retevant culely of
Fiphloof s aniets

1 Ten Company Sas o ngd proper records srowitg Tl cartiowsass oF angibee assest.

The Lompany has a prograr of ohysical veoticaties of Sropecty, Pani and Egwiprmesy s
et nfuse amsets o to cover all the Ssels onve every Three yoars which, in pur opinion, i3
o sdgznnabby lyving redad o the @izo of she Company sne 1he canwee of 1ts assets, Pursunst
- i the peogran, ool Peapect, Blant and Eguipment seere dus e wsrifieation during the

' Wl ghysicaly vertieg by tne Samagemant dorirg Dwopeel, SECImE o the
ormatiosn and sagarsioRs giwen (90, oo s beriat dierrepeacies wrrn not ooy on g
kL siaiac gy

Bared on our ospenal on of (he droperiy tax recoipts and Leass adrasmant iy a0 o whits
buflding fs construnied, veglsien sale deed ¢ trarster deod £ 1‘—1‘}-'-?'!-”1?&‘ dpea provigsd Lo
SR wWE PEomed LnRt the g e rgtpedt oF well-constracted building i :
atbesr srirtnivatne progeciies (oiher o rapict gt whars i no ““."m;ﬂ; -s; 1[1@ 7 1
Lip it B S0 Mo diddy eecdted i fow n" the lesaest, dociosed i dme Fieaas
statomenty indlodod woader Property, ®ant and Tguigrnent aee bala B the maro ol Lhe
S Lemonny as ab the Bolange shaet giake,

% PGty B oot ravalued anve of is Frogeeely, Plant ane Eguinmeny finciucey sabdeat
' sro agseisd and dntarmilhe apests during L R,
P P erhings Biavee Soe indnaled] inisg e Year o are ponding rasensl e
al Mg 31, 073 Tor Bedding ang onany pruw‘r!‘. e e Beemmt T
{Froh ai) At THRR fas arnendes - 2T R ane
; rides mads theonile:,
i Respoct of vertaries
i .
! Thse sanpeoieTt Das tondsoled ohysicat e Peatios of invproey ol st ilo Intara
during the yeoar and o wterial dincrepances nger boen ocUoig] on twe Dbyt
: yaEriFicanen. Thy phrercal werification of irveslory b Doge Comducied ol remgsooanis
§ Crreah Loy dee Maindas T GUITNE TH0 R DA an e, T Trage 300 oo
% g minb oo FIEAL D Ty Managament b s opeale. R dloreRac o melicos onogbnpitat
£ e iAo i ko a5 compared o b e 0nreT wera oL 100 00 oD o g RgEte 100
§ wach clase of weantary,
H
:
;




TraLampany has nut pen sancticd working capitat (imits awicE QW

gpgrﬁaﬁat@ ab sy powRs of 1kEne during Lne year from babks o f%n&ﬁ&kﬁi

Feasibi of the Qrier s not opblicatie.
The Compamy Has made investments in, companies, frms, Limited Liability
Brartnessiips, asg gra need unsecuTed iohns Lo other partics, during the year, tn
- rgspect of which)
Tie pesmpnny has made Investmenl in different comigaines by Ecoity Shases, partid
P tR 8 anad Sddvances 10 various dwihials, The wgregate am v during the wear
2t balamen ulstanang of the Batance sheel date withoreupott 16 such fvesninent

e peAnces &R as El 1354 givea Elow.

Gv&nms - Nalurg |

e

spEstimesl /g

i AT e S
3-3;3332* Dartner i ‘s
: &, 54,62, 0 o fLrent ot T
: ' Lip :
i

%:M%: Bave e commrenity teatim bo regadarity of feceiot gl Ure g intingd ameunt avd

s,

=o A P i COMIMests Fegarding dee wbers ol hawe bean ribarer g PRad SRy YO8

TRLDVELY 0F LR RO, and Inkerest,

Caripliance under sectior 185 and 186 of The Compartles A, 201

i mur oplelen And soeonng b the inlormatios acil ERFACINIDNT QIVETE 10 U TR
*qmr\_}w s BB (oens I &0 oAbl b wiiel the dwertors e adergsied ond which i5
met 1 cornplienge sl Section 185 of the Sumpanes At 2 d and boe Cplyiis are

et dnl et beli

ot I.I.'sf&" ?'1];-';5- ¥s) W‘}*:Im B N TRUT "_-'=,;1';m(f{: De. ;{&m:r.? ‘ kit |

§ ot ity ackea s any boam imlved Halanes shoel dete
1, ."-.m-ﬁ“i;zs;zi“’ mr'-faig,a o BRI L TR é'?ﬁwq(fl

=

i tinng am the bass of SacUrtEy of current s Ang neEnce e ing wnier cause



‘ﬁmpﬁliam& urder section 73 to 76 of The Companies Act, J013 and Rules fran
Mheretnder while accepting Doposita! '

g gpinion and sCoording b the IGrimaon 300 expanations gen 10 us. {he compary
gomnptied Wity the geev doas of Sectios 23, Sectibe & and othor relsvant provigaons of

goampantes Aot 0TS ged wied framed therg under with rpgards 1o tha depusil acceped
o irectors 3nd Wrer sorparate deposits,

Wz mre dormes Dy 1ne managemens that #y order fas hesn pasiey by Lhe comgany Law
Board, Huliorgl Dornpany Ligs Tribavsl, Resesse Bank of Indic o oy court or other
Wil ‘

Balmrensnoo of eonl records:

Thiz rrintgnaree of cost roTogs fph g heesn sperifm ay b Kongral
Goeorpmnesd oget Sud-section {11 ot doetion 148 of the Compioies Act,
- for £he bausiowss antivitios casried oul by the Company. Hanes, roportisg
- angpr clagse (5107 the Srder is pot agplicably o e Company.

Prawont of Statutory Dues:
Strawekisg o the Infarmalior amul egplnptines given Lo us, i sesooct of statueory

sarding w Lhe sdoosatlon gnd sxplanetions giwen tg us and tho repnnds of the Cornpany
mined By us, Ioour opinedl, bre Compary o @enderaly roguiar i depesitlng the
wdapne stalutory duet i vempac of goDus .,Ll'ld aervicEs Lag, provigen] T Bbd
protorsaral tax, Phough thorg has eon a delay tna Yew cises ant (5 meguiar n J2posling
gredisputed stakutory dues, molodwg pmpiovess’ state irsorancs BI0EDR 18X, sdes L,
wmrare tay, ety of vostiomn, duty of excise, walue added tax, coss, and otber matesizl
Fral:acry duds, oy asoig wiith the appris il suthar s
dgretdaig {0 Lho |1‘l{[}!|’uh"‘:!l'l ang sxpanationg given 10 w3 acd the receeds ol the
iwwmy evarmnes by g, the parboalars of statcbory dues saferrea 1o b sub-chause (2
Al Waroh 3%, 2423 w!“ich rywe nol heen deonsited o0 ssound 00 2 duspate, S
Talirars:

-

)

Tojnman pi he Aot L Peiind s - Anz wg
Ssalun L owhich g
; e eamn Ve Tae 33.EF B FnercwlSoar SOmonisnos
Tax At 1967 DEIN YDA of fngonte Vax
. -Apperak
e - e e e e s et o v ot .
:
| aspsaisg 10 the rfarmag on ard! axplanaiions given e oy Al (70 endvSh OF The Campary
: FHOE Uy e, LhOTS @0 to reastactons rothe bopkl ol wk iAo e
sgrardered r ¢iveluser! 28 INCDING during the wear i the 1a aysesiene s ineer L lngeme
= c VRT sha) b o fiven rezorsed e she Books O oo
:

ul&ii hdh w-.g_‘
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9. Bepaymend of Loaas ard Borrowings:

Q.o DEEeRsi, e Cormmanty g 2l delsulled i repaynenl ol Lo or othe
Desrraw s G in 2he paymertt of eredd jhipresn 19 any lendar Guring the yew:

b, Company -2t decianed wiliful defauiter by any bark 6 Fismnekal institution or othar
lendar; )
£, Apordieyg b Ceondgrreation and expianatics: given 1o, LI il were apitied For

thic purpoee Toe wsich [P dosns were ahigired,

4. Acrcordog i3 b sinfprenalics g gusianstion gaen 10 w3, bereh ke Gl 180
nAsis fave ~ot boen utlised for jong 1orm [l poees,

@ Atrsrsdow Lo rhe infprmation and explangtlon diven T s, the comoany vae 1ot takin
oy Tune. L aivy @ity or petan cn ancount of 00 10 meed the obligatioes o ha
spiisizbE i, FEI05LDS OF 10INT vERLLIaE,

F. mccorthing to Lhe HOrnatioh 3G SRplenation gvas b Jgs, the comaemy hag noty Biglde
woans JnTwyg She pear el e placie OF Seur g reld 10 s subsicurrieg, el vorines
o NSRS COIREINiLE.

10, Money Raised by Public Oflers, prefasentid allptment or priviler placement:

a. The Comzany hes nol raked any teoney by way of inltial public otfer ot Far e IR
oler (wluding dedl insbroments) doning U yvesl, ALCerdingly, bne regot v i
ciose Sfetinl of thwr Oeder s nol agpplicatie g Ehe Sompany.

b, Tie Somvann b oot madn any greferentias allogmont o privage pacement of shares of
by o parliedly o opranally comvertible deopniures dutiig (e year, Apcordcly, he
reporting onder chause WX of the Oeder g oot applicatie 1o L eIy

I

11, Reporting of Fraud furing the Year!

. a. Duneg ihe oourss ob ouF examicasion of oo boole and roooeds of the COAMBany, £arnss
j ot 0 osecoedanes stk e gy accepted aeiling aramiioes o e, A0S ACCsEng
|

1oy che el malion And explantations 4ivern (0 s, we Dave NERHEE LG BLTOSE ey NSlanme
o saleial fenul Dy e Company or oe (b DomPany, noticad oF rsportes durtod e
o, r Save we boeo informed of any surh cdse by the Managamant.

A hecordies o e wlormaion and explanation gieen U9 b O oRDonL sidel L 5001an

F
1125 af zecrion 143 of the Corpgsesies Acy has bean filod by the idigrn e e o798
proteshes gnoas Tl 13 ol O g Purtit ol Auditors) Bubes, WA wibl Pl
£ [T

: 1o b itarmnanon and explonaon $ven 0w, o whistle-lilowe s congainty
ragebaog dul i L pesr by the cornpa vy

12, &8 e Comgzany 2 ool s M) Company and the Fdhi Rules, 2500 are et aps. bl e

B, Ame enarOng ender simae e of Lho Orades i o apptwatis e Lo

11, The Dompary Das SOUSTR0 N0 LEnsac oy whh ratesd parbms i comnipiiana, weth e

Srosin e of Sertisns 1T geo ABE of ke acr. The defadle of seche orolaled Gty

rramenetesm basve pecn dsoloses? o e tieas ol SEteman

ER LT gLd s E Hath LA R AP At b

Sipicars 18 “Telates! Parly Bicipngees™ g e Domoenics At 2010
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T4 AZeortbng to 1mg inforiwiion ged EXPAARALIGTY FIVETT 10 US, e CoRpEty Mo e teeia
P Setorn,

W The Lompany ha ngl prtersd VG B0 NE2-CBEN LSS0 tinns Wb (1 2 reThan ui JHETYOTE
onneciad witly i, Sseargingly, the FERGILY U ComObRace wis the popvssioss né
Sedtion 192 of the Aer unider Ghinsge Jewd of e Order i aes Wrolicoie 1o e O DR,

B ATCoviing o the adurstabin and DRPUANGLIN £WeR (0 s, e Are ol 1ne opinign that | ne
SET DRy 1S PO TEGufea) to he regtstared wndor SCUON 4514 of the Motmve Banh of )i
&CL. 1934 amd the compity 5 not a Core mestren; Compacy 10K 3 s defined 1 the
“equtationg made by the Resarve Bank of India, snenrchngiy. S ho o syis anres of Elaane x|
of the Orader are (it applicabls,

Fodezordicg o the pdormalios g TACITRIGNE NG 10 o are mated qo the AV HH
PrBCElorel congurtedl wy are o opanion et the CCRZEATTy MY U0 cureg S Caghs
iowies i the TR ST it =ng U555 07 isems o Rl e by moceding 1 insang
yrar,

)

T8, Thwre has basn ng e pnatioe of (e statutory auditcrs dustley S wear and Ancurdisugly,
Ehe srovigions of dlavee 3poviny of The Ordor 14 #oF applicatde;

1%

L ghe basis of e Fnanzial datios, AR0Ing AN expoeted datet of segueatics of Logorint
ASRCLN Al mwemioal of fingodeu liobititisg, ather infarmatin: soveToany g the Seanrial
staterreniy, aur hricaledu of the Boacd of Dirocrars artgl mATRECTOE St Hans mng Srseo
S00Ur Peameaaton G the pedgas bApoling the asiumptions, fofliom has come t6 Lur
Attenrtion, wrich civses us o bediewe that any material uncdrlately cxits 23 o0 Lhe daie
O Lhee gl yepory indicating Ly romigany w ircagable of wewig g babiliviey eaistiing
m the aate of balance sheel o ang when Ly Fall dism seifhen g morind of one vear fron
b Bitarce sheet date, W, FORIET, RLike that thas 1y gl an assurs % 1 she fune
BRI 2 Ihe commpary, Wi oriher slate thal our FRRGI g 5 basss o0 R faeg wn Do
P el of She kbl regort 270 we e iher BINE By GUOTRrae RO 20y daburanss that i
viilEes Talling duy wilkin s perled of pne ¥eal drom te anian e ocnent daie, w pel
dischesged by 00 comansy 5 ang whon Ermy Fodf chuer,

e

W T
S

PO e iniing of BeCtan V3% I0mAN0s Corperate social heanansh i, B oL anphion i
s L SO sy, A iugly, the navbdong oF siateme Wax) of che o DISCIRLA TP 1 Tt i T

duky 1002623
Shivegiat,
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VALK SHEL TERS LIWITED

PR LN s JYREELLU T T
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YASH INNDVENTURES LIMITED

{Formary Known Ax REDEX PROTECH LIMITED)
CIN: L45100G1 1991 PLCOLRSST

YASH

REALTY .

Date: 07.06.2023
To,

Gen, Manager (DCS)
BSE Limited,

P ] Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai-400001

Dear Sir,

With regard to captioned subject, the Board of directors of the company at its meeting
held on Friday, 26™ May, 2023 has considered and approved the audited financial
results for the Quarter and Year ended on 31¢t March, 2023. The said financial results

were accompanied with Statement of Assets & Liabilities, Cash Flow Statement along
with Audit Report given by the statutory auditor of the Company.

Kindly find enclosed herewith the copy of audited Financial Statements for the Quarter
and year ended on 31% March, 2023 along with Statement of Assets & Liabilities, Cash
Flow Statement along with Audit Report given by the statutory auditor of the Company
in compliance of Regulation 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

You are requested to take the same on record.

Thanking you.
Yours sincerely,

FOR, YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS REDEX PROTECH LIMITED)

Crigitally signed by POOJA

POOJA JAl :'.?altlt: 2023.05.26 15:53:01

+0530 ENTUQ
&
POOJA JAIN FORMERLY
COMPANY SECRETARY & KHOWNAS YO
COMPLIANCE OFFICER REDEX PROTECH |5 §

Encl As Above LIMITED

N~
&

Registered Office

Corporate House No. - 3, Parshwanath Business Park,
Babind Prahladnagar Auda Garden, +:1 792970 0}2;;1 i
Anandnagar Road, Ahmedabad-380013 admin@vashglohalon.




Shah & Shah

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL RESULTS

TO
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
YASH IINNOVENTURES LIMITED

Opinian

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Results of Yash
Innovertures Llimited {Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)(the
"Company”) for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023 (the “Statement”),
attached herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of
Reguiation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regutations, 2015, as amended (the
“Listing Reguiation").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the statement:

2. is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the
listing regulations; and

b. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in the applicable Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind A5"), and other accounting principtes generally accepted in
India of the net loss and other comprehensive income and other financial
infermation of the Company for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {"SAs")
specified under Section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013 (“"the Act"). Our
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Resuits section of our report. We are independent of the
Company, in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial results for the quarter and yvear ended March 31, 2023 under the
pravisians of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilied our other ethical
respcnsipillties in accordance with these requirements and the ECAl's Code of Ethics.
We balieve that the audit evidence we have cbtained, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion,

Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Results

This Statement, which includes the financial results is the responsibility of the
Company's board aof directors and has been approved by them for the issuance. The
Statement has been compiled from the related audited financial statements for the
three months and year ended March 31, 2023.

Page 1 of 3
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This responsibiiity includes preparation and presentation of the financial resuits for
the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023, that give a true and fair view of the net
loss and other comprehensive income ang other financial information in accordance
with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Ind AS prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India
and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations. This responsibitity
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selectlon and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonabie
and prudent; and the design, impiementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financlal controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the annual financial resuits that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial results, the Boarg of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue a2s a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsibie for cverseeing the financial reporting process of
the Company.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual financial
results as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an suditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but Is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
1t exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material,
individuailly or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial resuits,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also! :

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual financial
results, whether due to- fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial control retevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of such control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures in the financial results made by
the Board of Directors.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or cenditions that may cast

Page 2 0f 3
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significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a geing concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attentlion
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Statement or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinicn. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern,

« Evaluate the ovarail presentation, structure, and content of the financial results,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial results represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obrain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the Financial Results of the
Company to express an Opinion on the Financial Results.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial result that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonable
knowledgeable user of the financial results may be influenced. We consider
quantizative materiallty and qualitative factors in (I} planning the scope of our audit
: work and in evaluating the results of our work and (i} to evaluate the effect of any
| identical misstatements in the financial resuits.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal controt that we identify during our
audit. :

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with retevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thougit ta bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Mattars

The financial results for the quartér ended March 31, 2023 belng the batancing figure
between audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the published year to
date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year which were subject
to limited review by us. Our report is not medified in respect of this reatter.

For Shah & Shah
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration Number $31527W)

...-—-(-""'-
o . A!:ﬁ;ﬂ;bpd
Per Tajas C. Shah il y3iszvie .
Partner R Date: May 26, 2023

Membership No. 135639 Place; Ahmedabad

UDIN; 23135639BGVWHP2154
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (CIN: L45100G§1991PLC016557)

{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)
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Reglstered Office: & Floor, Corporate House No.3, Parshwanath Business Park, Behind Prabladnagar Garden, SG Highway,

Ahmedabad-380014, Gujarat, India.

Statement of Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Year ended on March 31, 2023

{ InJakhs)
Sr. {Particulars Quarter Ended Yoar Ended
No, I1-Mar-23{ 31-Dec-22|  31-Mae23t  31-Mar-23] 31-Mar-22
Refer Note 4] Unaudited| Refer Note 4 Audited Audited]
1 jincome
(a) Revanue from Operations - N 5.60 0.74 7.00
{b} Cther incoma 9.58 8.42 2,01 36.00 1,243,538
Total Incoime 9.58 842 1561 36.74 1,250.,67
2 [Expanses
{3} Employee benefits expense 20.80 18.95 17.09, 74.75 56.48
{b) Purchase - - {25.29) - 1,055.02
{c} Changes ininventory {1.35} - {2.47) {1.35} -1,086.88
{d) Depreciation 109 .98 0.73 359 2.59
{e} Other axpences 16.70 £.24 32,17 39.24 77.00
Total Expenses 37.34 26.17 29.04 116,23 118,21
3 |Profit betore tax {1 - 2) (@r.78)  (17.75} (14.49) (79.49) 1,132.45
4 {Tax Expense / (benefit)
{a) Current tax - - 2331 - 269.85
{b) Short provision of earlier years - - 0.38 - 0.38
1¢} Deferred tax {1.23) 119 3.47 0.08 343
Total Tax Expense / (benefit} (1.21) 119 27.16 008 273.66
5 |Profit for the period (3 - 4) {26.55} {18.94) {41.50) {79.57) 858.80
Other Comprehensive Income - . - - -
7 {Yotal comprehensive income for the {26.55) {13.94] {41.60) {79.57) 858,80
period {5+6) r
8 |Paid-up equity share capitat {face value * 672.12 672.12 672.12 672,12 672.12
10/- per share}
9 [Other equity 651.00 730.57
10 jEarnings per share
- Basic EPS {0.40) {0.28) {0.62} {1.18} i2.73
- Diluted EFS {0.40) {0.28) {0.62) {1.18) 1278
(See actompanying notes to the Financial
{Results)

REDEX PROTE

LINITED

-
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: L45100G)1991PLC016557)

{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Notes:

} The above audited financial results were reviewed by the Audit Committee and have been considered and approved by the
Board of Directors at their meeting held oo May 26, 2023 .
2 The above financial results are extracted from the Audited Financial Staternents of the Company which are prepared inl

accordance with Indian Accounting 5tancards {'Ind A%') as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)
read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

3 During the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023 the Company is operating in single segment Le. Construction , Hence,
Segment Reporting is not applicable. .

4 The figures for the quarter ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 are the balancing figuras betwean audited figures in
respect of full finanscial year and unaudized published year-to-date figures up to third quarter ended December 31, 2022 and
December 31, 2021 respectively, which were subject o limited review.

5 The figures for previous period have been regrouped / reclassified /restated wherever necessary to make them comparable]
with the current year's classification,

& The results for the wuarter and year ended March 31, 2023 are avallable on the BSE Llimited website [URL
www. hseindia.comfeorporates).

For Yash Innoventures Limited

Ibrsndd

Place: Ahmedahad {Managing Director)
Date: May 28, 2023 {pIN: 00115076)
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: L45100G]1991PLC016557)

{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)
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Registered Office: 1 Floor, Corparate House No. 3, Parshwanath Business Park, Behind Prahladnagar Garden,
% G Highway, Ahmedabad-380014, Gujarat, india.

Audited Statement of Assets and Liablities

{* in:Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023| March 31, 2022
Audited Audited
1 |ASSETS
1 |Non-current Assets
[a) Property, plant and equipment 36.75 30.81
(b} investments in property 95.64 98.23
{c) Finamcial Assets
(i} Loans 1,543.84 1,305.24
(d) Income tax Assets (net) 179 0.22
{d) Deferred tax assets {net) 0.30 0,38
Total Non-current Assets 1,678.32 1,434.88
2 |Current Assels
{a) Financial Assets
(iy Cash ant cash equivalents 0.72 41,83
{b} Other current assets 1.164.87 1,147.76
Total Current Assets 1,155.59 1,189.59
Total Assets 2,843,91 2,624.47
Il |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 [EQuity _
(a} Equity Share Capital §72.12 672,12
{b) Other Equity 651.00 730.57
Total Equity 1,323.12 1,402.69
2 LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabifities
{a} Income tax liabilities {net) - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities - -
Current Liakbilities
{a} Finencial Liabilities
{f) Borrowings 435.60 867.51
{ii) Trade payables 11.97 12.63
{b} Other current habilities 1,073.22 34154
Totat Current Liabilities 1,520.79 1,221.78
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,843.91 2,6 2447

pllat
‘_3‘:'" : %
FORMERLY \&" |




YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (CIN: L45100G)1991PLCD16557) 48
{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Registered Office: 1 Floor, Corporate House No, 3, Parshwanath Business Park, Behind Prahladnagar Garden, 5 G
Highway, Ahmedabad-280014, Gujarat, india.

Audited Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2023

. { in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 202:[
Audited Audited
(A} CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVHTIES
Profit after taxation (79.57) £58.81
Adjustments to reconclle profit aftar tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation 3.59 259
Profit on sale of fixed asset - (1,207.58}
Loss from Investment 0.54
Tax expenses 0.08 273.60
{Operating profit / {lass) before working capital changes {753 {72.52)
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Increase in other current assets {17.11} (1,112.75)
Increasef{decreasa) in other current Habilties 731,68 {302.58)
tincrease fldecrease} in trade payables {0.66) (31.54)
Cash generated from operations 638.54 (1,519.43)}
Income taxes paid (net of tax refund) {1.57) (265.78
Net cash fiow fromy{used in} operating activitios (A) 636.97 (1,785.21)
}{B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES .
Proceeds from sale of fixed asset - 2,716.91
Payment for purchase of property, plant and equipment {7.47} {1,473.99)
ncrease in Long term loans and Advances {238.60)
{Increase)/decrease in Investernents - {0.68)
Net cash flow from / {used in} investing activities {B) {246.07). 1,242.24
{C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of short terr borrowings - -
increase in Short term Borrowings {432.01} 81500
Loans given - (394.80}
Repayment of loans given - -
Net cash flow from / {used in) financing activities {C) {a32.04) 420.20
Net increase / {tecrease) in cash and cash equivalents {A} + {B} + (C) (41.11} {122.77)
Cash and bank balances at the baginning of the year 41.83 164.60
Cash and bank balances at the end of the year D.72 41.83
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash on hand 0.15 147
Balances with banks 0.57 40.36
Cash and cash equivalents as per balance sheet 0.72
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
{Formerty Known As HEDEX PROTECH LIMITED)
CIN: L45100G)1921PLCOLBSET

YASH

REALTY .

De Pursuan lation f the SEBI_{Listin ]

This is with reference to the audit report given by the Statutory Auditor of the Company
dated 26.05.2023 in respect of the Standalone Audited Financial Results for the Quarter as
well as Year ended on 31st March, 2023, we hereby declare that the pursuant to Regulation _ | :
33(3)(d) of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the P
auditors opinion, in respect of aforesaid financial statements is unmodified. i

Yours faithfully,

FOR, YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
{Formerly Known as Redex Protech Limited)

MR. GNANESH BAHGAT
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00115076)

EN TU&(“
FORMERLY &'

p Registered Office

Corporate House No. - 3, Parshwanath Business Park,
Behind Prahladnagar Auda Garden, +9179 2970 0120 )
Anandnagar Road, Ahmedabad-380015 admin@yashglobal.co.in

www.yashinnovantdres.com







YASH SHELTER LIMITED
- CIN;-U4520161992PLCOT 7540
CORPORATE HOUSE NO. 3, PARSHWANATHBUSINESS PARK, BEHIND
S.G. HIGHWAY, AHMEDABAD-GJ 380014 1M
Assets and Liabilities of Transferor Company Transferred to Transferee Company
As at Perind ended 30th September,2023

iNR in Lakhs
As at 30th
Particulars September,2023
|eQuiTy anD LiABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
a} Share Capital 29.9
b) Reserves and Surplus “265.25] .
Hon-Current Liabilities
a) Long-Term Borrawings 1,633.90
b) Deferred Tax Liabilities(Net) 19.97
¢) Other Long -Term Liabilitées 2.60
d) Long Term Provisions -
Carrent Linbilities .
|2} Short-Term Borrowings B - Az
b) Trade Payables 5.96
€} Other Current Liabitities 643.20
d) Short Term Provisions -
TOTAL - 2,100,65
ASSETS
Hon- Current Assets

a) Property, Plarit & Equipments & Intangible Assets
i) Property, Plant & Equipments 446.77
ii} Intangible Assets -

iii} Capital Work in Progress

iv} Intangible Assets under development

) Non-Current Investments 353.79

¢} Deferred Tax Assets{Net) -

d) Long -Term loans and Advances ' -

&) Qther non-current, Assets 7.95

Current Assets

a) Current tnvestments - : -

Ib) Inventaries 355.96

c) Trade Receivables . 102,95

d} Cash and cash equivalents 3.26

¢} Short-Term: Loans and Advances 750.88

e) Other current Assets 79.11
TOTAL 2,100.65

For and on behalf of the Board

GNANESH RAJEN
Director
DIN: 00115076

ANGANA GNAMESH BHAG
Director
DIN:-02721337

Ahmedabad
Cctober 20,2023
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (CIN: L45100G)1991PLCO16557)

{Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)
Assets and Liabilities Statement of Transferee Company Pre- Merger

As at September 30, 2023
{INR In Lakhis}
$r e As at September 30,
Ne. Farticulars 2023
[ |ASSETS '
1 |[Nor-Current Assets :
{a} Property, plant and equipmint ' 37.58
(b} Imvestments 84.61
{€) Finsincial assets
{i) Loans 1,462:83
{d) Income Tax Assets {net} -
(e} Deferred Tox Assets {net) -0.11
Total Non-current Assets _ 1,594.91
2 [Cuvent Assets
{a}Financial assets
{i} Cash and cash squivalents 127
(b) Other current assets 11,08_8.88-
Total Current Assets _ 1,080.15
TOTAL ASSETS ' [ 358508
Il |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity )
(a} Equity share capital 672.12
{b) Other equity 754.46
Total Equity 1,426.58
2 [Current Lisbilities
{3} Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 366.02
(ii) Trade payabies 808
(b} Cther current ltabilitiss 884.35
Total Current Liabilities 1,258.45
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES _2,685.06 |
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE'_F!_'HANCIAI. STATEMENTS

’10“
Pcoja Jain : ’ Naresh Prajapat

For and on behalf of the boaard

f . /
Gnanesh Bth

Hirenbhal Pate!
Managing Director ‘ Director
DIN: 00115076 KNOWHN AS DIN: 02502341

REDEX PROTECH

Company Secretary : Chief Financial Officer
Membership number: A34759

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: October 20, 2023
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:_ YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: -ﬂSIDDG.llSBiPLCUiSSS?)
) _ {Formerly known as Redex Pratech Limited)
Assets and Liahilities Staternent of Transferee Company Post. Merger 153
] As at September 30, 2023
. ' {INR In Lakhs}
sF o ] AsatSeptember 30,
Ne, | Particulars 2023 )
T |ASSETS "
{2) Proparty, plant and equipmant : 484.35 i
. (b} Goodwill 901,66
lick Investments 448.40 P
(d) Financiat assets
1) Loans 1462.83 .
{e) income Fax Assets {net) - P
{T) Deferred Tak Assets {fet) 001
(8) Other Non-Current Assets 745, n
Total Non-qurrent Assets | 330518
2 |Current Assers
{a) Inventtriés 1,343.70
(b} Financiat assets i
{l} Trade Recelvable. 178.93
{{i) Cash and cash equivilants 4,53 a
{H1} Loans & Advances 766.55 i
{¢) Ofher currerit aksets £8.60 :
Total Currgnt Assets _ 238231
TOTAL ASSETS 585749
1 IEQunY AND uABRITIES ’
Equity o
{3} Equity share capital 1,603.00 '
{b) Other equity 489.21
Totat Equity T 09221
1 Iﬁu:hnmu
Non-Current Uabifities -
{4) Finandal Uabilitles i
)] Borrowings 1,633.50
{b) Deferred Tax Liabllities 19.87
© Other non-current Nabilities 260 -
2 [Carrent Lighilities .
{a} Firaricial Nabilities _
(i) Borrowings 397.19 o
{il} Trade payables 14.04 i
{{b) Other cerrent liabilities. 1,525.78 i
& Proviston 177
Totak Current Llabilities 3,595.25
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES | 5587.4))
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fior and on behalf of the board
G’II.CJ[ -
1 G :
wWre—o—"" v
Gnanash Bhajt Hirenbhal Patel ;
: Managing Director Director e
: DIN: 30115076 DiN: 02502241 ‘ i
1
; o .-
i zq o y
5 Pooja Jain Haresh Prajapat
Company Secratary Chief Financial Offlcer
Membership numiyer: 444759
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: October 20, 2023




YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED

Y A S H (Formerly Known As REDEX PROTECH LIRAITED)

CIN: L45100G21991PLCO16557
REALTY

Impact of Amalgamation an Revenue Generating Capacity of Transferee Com pany,

The business activities of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are similar in
nature it would enable the Transferee Company to leverage its combined assets and to create a
mare competitive business, both in scale and operations;

Scheme of Amalgamation would enable both the tompanies to realize the substantial benefits
of greater synergies among their businesses and would enable them to avail the financial
resources as well as the managerial, technical, man power, distribution and marketing resources
of each other, leading to a reduction in costs.

The Amalgamation contemplated in this Schame will help avoid duplication of administrative
functions, resources, systems, skills and processes, reduce overall cost, improve synergies,
enable the achievement of economies of sca le, reduce administrative costs entailed by the
conduct of businesses through Separate entities, eliminate muitiple record-keeping, provide
enhanced fiexibility in funding of expansion plans, promote management efficiency and
optimize the resources of the Amalgamated Company.

Consclidation of entities will result in significant reduction in the multiplicity of legal and
regulatory compliances required at present to be carried out by the companies.

1t will lead to cost savings owing to more focused operational efforts, rationalization,
standardization and sirnplification of business processes, elimination of duplication and
rationalization of admiristrative expenses.

It will help in achievirg consalidation, greater integration and flexibility that will maximize
overall shareholder’s value and improve the competitive position and negotiating power of the
combined entity,

it would enhance operational, organizational and financial efficiencies, and achieve economies
of scale by pooling of resources and ultimately enhancing overall shareholders value;

it would achieve synergies in costs (particularly in respect of customer relationship management

and establishing sales and marketing channels), operations, stronger and wider capital and
financial base for future growth;
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Registared Office

Corporate House No. - 3, Parshwanath Business Park, o120
Behind Prehladnagar Auda Garden, +8179 2070 1

Anandnagar Road, Ahmadabad-zaco1s admin@yashglobal.co.in

www.yashinnoventures.com
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i YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED
. Y A S H {Formerty Known As REDEX PROTECH LIMITED
REALTY - CIN: L45100GI1991PLCO1655T Annexure IV
The financial details and capital evolution of the transferee and transferor companies
for the previous 3 years as per the audited statement of Accounts:
Name of the Company: Yash Innoventures Limited (Transferee Company)
. in Lakhs)
Particulars Audited Financials | Asperlast | 1year prior 2 years
of Quarter Ending Audited tothelast | prior to the
September 2022 Financial Audited | last Audited
Year Financial Financial
Year Year
Sept-22 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Equity Paid up Capital 672.12 672.12 67212 672.12
Reserves and surplus 696,49 73057 -128.24 -122.16
Carry forward losses '
Net Worth 1368.61 1402.69 543.88 54996
Miscellaneous Expenditure
Secured Loans
Unsecured Loans 1242.6 867.61 52.61 0.08
Fixed Assets 31.64 30.81 66.67 35.58
Income from Operations 0.74 7.09 111 2.82
Total Income 18.74 125067 2693 90.75
Total Expenditure 52.72 118.2 30.67 37.04
Profit before Tax -33.98 113247 -3.74 53.71
Profit after Tax -34.08 858.81 -6.08 40.73
Cash profit -32.56 8614 -2.87 4411
EPS -0.51 12.78 ~0.09 0.61
Book value Per Shares 20.36 20.87 8.09. 8.18

FOR, YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED

(Formerly Known As Redex Protech Limited)

Do

MR. GNANESH BHAGAT
MANAGING DIRECTOR >/ FORMERLY
{DIN: 00115076) 21 KNOWNAS
L\ REDEX PROTECH
DN, LIITED

Registered Office
Corporate House No, - 3, Parshwanath Business Park,
Behind Prahladnagar Auda Garden,

Anandnagsar Road, Ahmedabad-380015

+9179 2970 20
admin@yashglobal.co.in

2.

www.yashinno
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|+ _Shah &Shah A i

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTE

Limited Review Report on unaudited quarterly financial results of vash Innoventures
Limited {(Formerly Known as Redex Protech Limited) pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015,

To the Beoard of Directors of
Yash innoventures Limited
{Formerly Known as Redex Protech Limited)

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of Unaudited Financial Results of Yash
Innoventures Limited {Formerly Known as Redex Protech Limited) {"the Company™} for the
quarter and half year ended September 30, 2022 (“the Statement™) attached herewti bemng
submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEB! {Listing
Obligatien and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

2. The statement whick is the responsibility of the Company’s Management and approved by the Board
of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles lald
dowin in Indian Accounting Standard 34 (Ind AS) 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” prescribed under
section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, read with relevant rules issyfed thereunder and other accounting
principles generally accepted in Tndia. Qur responsibility is to issie a report on the Statement based
on our review,

3. We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement {(SRZ) 2410,
“Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and perform
the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the Statement is free of material
misstatement. A review is limited primanly ko inquiries of Company personnel and analyticat
procedures applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit, Wa have not
perforimed an audit and accordingly, we do not express ah audit opinion,

4. Based on our review conducted as stated above, nothing has come to our attention that couses us
to believe that the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with applicablz indian
Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not disciosed
the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Ch:igatien
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as amended, including the manner in which it is to
be disclosed, or that it contains any material missiatement

For Shah & Skah
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration Number 13 1527w)

B

Tejas C Shah

Partner

Membership No 1356390
UDIN: 22135639BALCQ12597

Date: Octobar 20, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad

Page 1 o L

*
207, Samedh, Besides Associated Petrot Pump, C. G, Road, Ahmedabad-356006 ] +91 7§ 4030 7519 { www .shahandshanca.com

-




: . 157
) YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CiN: L45100G) 1991PI.C016557} {Formerly known
. . as Redex Protech timited)
B P PO : Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2022 168
' ! {INR in Lakhs)
i . s As on September | As on March 31,
i No. Particulars Kote 30, 2022 w32
1 [ASSETS
1 [Nea-Cument Assats
{al Property, plont and tquipment 3 3164 0.81
{b) Investments 4 97.05 94.23
[c} Fenanicial assets
{# woans 5 1,634.82 1.305.24
(¢} Income Tax Assets {neyy 3 1.82 0.22
{e} Deferced Tax Assets inet} ] o8 3.38
Tolat Non-current Acsets 1,765.61 1,434.08
2 [Current Assets
h{a) Finantiat assets
1) Cash and cash equivaients 7 1.96 41,83
{b} Other cumrent assets 8 1,161.28 1,141.76
Yotal Current Assets 1,163.24 1,185.59 |
TOTAL ASSETS 2,5926.85 202447
0 [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
{a) Egquity share capital 9 672,12 672,12
() Other eguity 10 £96.48 73057
Total Equity 136861 1,402,69
s
2 |Curvent Uabilities i
{3} Financial lablfities )
[i¥ Borrowings it 1,242,606 867.61
{W) Trage pavables 12 13.53 12,58
HB) Qther current liabikities 13 304,11 391 54 |
Tatal Cutrent tizbifites 1,560.24 1,221.78
FOTAL EQUITY AND LIABIUTIES 252885 2,624.47 |
{NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1-23
As per our report of even date avtached For and on behalf of the board
2 ”H:'_/ZG’ e
For Shah & shah _
i Chartered Acoountants Onanach #ha - Hirenbhai Paiel 3
: Firm Registration Number: 131527w Managing Ditecter o
DAN: D02550 BIN: 02502241 .
I e et L]
‘ /7 r W,
%
Tejas €. Shah Pagjafain Naresh Prajapat
Partmer Company Secrelary Chizf Financisl Offlcer
Membership Number; 135639 : Membership number: 44759
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahrmedabad
Oate: October 20,2022 Date: Qctober 20,2022
FORMERLY \&*
h
REDEX PROTEEH [2
LIMITED ./
Y \
S
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: L45100G11991PLC016557) {Formerly knownas 158 4

R ‘. Redex Protech Limited?
' ! Statement of Profit and Loss for the half vear ended September 30, 2022
: s lo Re, takhs)
r. for the Hatf Year Ended [ For the Year ended
= Na, Particulacs Note a5 on Sepramiber 30, 2022 5 on March 31, 2022
; ¥ {Revenue from operations 14 04 709
I B 30ther Income 15 18.00 134388
I Nk [TOVAL INCOME {4113 1274 1,250.67
| IV [Expenses
I {a} Dlreck Expenses 16 . 1,059.01
' 12) Changes Intnventory 17 . {1,086.88)
(e} Employes bangflt enp 18 34.90 6E.48
{d) Depreclation on Figd Assers 3 088 0.53
(e} Depreclation on investment Property a 1.E 2.06
[F) Other expunsas i9 1632 17.00
TOTAL EXPENSES ) s2.72 118.20
V  iProfit betore tax {33.98H 113247
Wi . |Tax Expense
{ak Currermt tas 26 - 26985
{0} Earber year vax . 038
[e) Deterred tax ro.mz‘ 3.43 |
Total Lax expenses {6.10) 27366
VT Profit for the year{V - Vi {34.08} 85381

Vil [Gther comprahengive income {OCI)
1lterns that wiil not be reciassifled to profit or lpgs -

Incame tai effect on above .
[ Total comprehensive Income -
. X {Total comprebansive lncome for tha yeur (34.08) 858,81
L+ vin)
b} LEamIngs PEr equity share [} 18
- Basic and dilurad ] (0.9%) 12,76
Welghted average number of equity sharas 7.2 87.21
Xi [1}] ING PAST OF THE Fil TEMENTS 1.28
AS par ayr repart of even date attached Foliand on behatf of the board !
Hif 6o
For Shah & Shah i *
3 Chartered Accounants Gnanesh Bhaga Hargnbhal Patel
H Firm Registration Number; 23152 . Mapaging Di Director .
c R Y, DIN: 00115076 DI D2562341
l VY e
§)\e;
E Tefas €., Shah 3 Pooia Naresh Prajapat
Partney Company Secretary Chial Fingncla Dffficer
Membership Number: 135639  Membership aumber; 44759 .

Mace: Ahmodobad : Plage; Ahmedabag
Qare: October 20,2022 Gate: October 20,2022
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CiN: LA5100G) 1991 PLCO16557) {(Formerly known as Redex 159
Protech Limitad)
R Audited Staternent of Cash Flow for the half year ended September 30, 2022

PNRIn Lakhs)
- Partlcalars Far the Half \'e.';r ended | For the year :nded at on
- . aionSepteember 30, | Mach3d, 2022 |
[A) CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit afver taxation {39.08) B58.81
Intesest pm ncome tax refund
Adjuscments to reconelle profic after tax to net cash flaws:
BDepreciation 152 259
Profit an sale of fived sszet - {1.207.58)
Tax expansag i) 273.66
Operating arofit / {loss) bofore warking ¢apital changes {32.66) 7e.52
for changes In working cap
AnErease w othge current assats (13.52] {1,1312.19)
mcradsefidecrease) ks ather cureant Habilties {37.43) {302.58)
Picrease fidagrease) in trada payables 0.50 | {31.53
Cash generated from aperations 18274} {1.519.42)
Pncome taxes gaid {net of tax refund) £1.8 |255.791|
et cash flow fromy/{used in) operating acthvities (A} 185.31} 13, 785.2
q:ai CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
jPraceeds from sale of fixed asset {0.63} 2,716.91
Increase In investmeant 118 {0.68);
Cecrease in Long term loans and Advancas (329.58) -
Payment for purchase of praperty, plant and aupmani {1321 [2,474.00]
Net cash flow fram / (used in} Investing activities 8} (330,55} 24133
. {C} CASH RLOW FROMFINANCING ACTIVITIES
Aepayment of thort tarm borrawings
koan & Advantes B {394.80)
fIncraase In short terny borrawings 374.99 815.00 |
{Weat cash flow from / jused in) financing activities (L) 3?&&2 4&291 .
L
I
Met Increase / {decraasa} in cash 3nd cash cqulvalonts (&) + |B) « {C} (_!E_BZ] M i
Caslt and bank balances at the beglnning of the yaar 41.83 154.60
Cash and bank balaaces at the end of the year 1.96 4183 |
Aeconctilation of cash and cash equivalents: -
Bafances With Hanks 013 40,36
Cash batance 1.B3 37
Cash and cash cqulvalants as per balance sheet 1,96 3183

AS per our report of even date attachad Fomand on behalfl of the hoard

- mrwl

For Shah & Shah
Chartered Accountants
Flrm Registration Number: 133527w

Director
DIN: 0250224,
,,("—7 : nn’,_raﬂd;;‘nu o
RS TW & 00
Tejas €. Shoh ] :
Partrias Podla Naresh Prajapat )
Membership Mymber: 135535 Campany Secretary Chief Financial Oficer
wembersiip number: 44769
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Abhmedahad
Date: October 20,2022 Date: Qotober 20,203,
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (CIN: L45100GI1991PLCO16557) (Formerly known as

Redex Protech Limited)
Statement of Changes in Equity for the Half Year Ended September 30, 2022

(I I Lakhs)
{A) Equity Sharce Capital
Balance o5 at September 30, 2022
Asat
As at] Changes during thel  Septemver 30,
Aprli 01, 2022 yaue 2022
67212 | - 672,22
Bafance as at March 32, 2022
A3 ut] Changes during t As A
April 1, 2021 : year)  March 31, 2022
672.12 - 67212 ]
{8} Other Equity
Particylars Securities Premium|  Relained Earnings Total
Equity!
Balance as at April 1, 2021 236,17 {364.36} 112824}
Profit for Lhe year : - 858,81 858.81
IBalance as at March 31, 2022 236.12 494.45 730.57
Balance as at April 1, 2022 236.12 494.45 1,225.01
Profit for the vear __ . (34.08) {34.08)
jBalance as at September 30, 2023 236.12 460.37 69E.45

As per our raport of even date attached For and on behelf af the board

i
1 e
1 X
md-
kFor Shah & Shah Hirenbhai Pate - 0
Chartered Accountants Managlng Dirdtior Director -
Fitrn Registration Number: 131527W Din; 00115076 DN 02502241 -
e g
Abneganag
ety o

Tejas C. Shah Poaja Tain Morash Prajapat
Pariner Clomgpany Secretary ChigF Financial Oficer
Membership Number: 135639 Membership number; 44759
Place: ahmedabad Place; Abmedabad
Date: Octaber 20,2022 Date: Qctaber 20,2022
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIVHTED {CIN: L45100GJ1991PLCO16557) (Formerly known
.‘ as Redex Protech Limited)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

{INR in Lakhs)
Particulars As at September} As at March 33,
30, 2022 2022
5- Loans
Loans and Advances to Related Parties 1,482.82 -
Unsecured, considered good 152.00 1,30%.24
1,634.82 1,305.24
] rs - Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred tax assets (Net) 0.28 0.38
i 0.28 0.38
7- Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with banks in current accounts 0.13 40.36
Cash on hand 183 1.47
1.96 41.83
' 8 - Other Current Assets
Advance for expenses 352 £8.58
Sundry Debotors - 68.58
Inventory 1,086.88 1,086.88
Deposits 2.30 2.30
1,161.28 1,147.76
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED [CINN: L45100G11931PLCOLESS7} {Formerly known as Redex Protech

163

y Limited}
- ]
Notas forming part of the Financls| Statements
N in Lakhs)
l; [Particulars As at Seprombar 19, As at March 31
w2 2023}
%+ Shara Capital :
wrthorisads -
70,00,000 Eauity Shares of Rs.20 sach 700.00 700.00
{March 33, 3022 76,00,000 Equity shares of * 10 eachy
esued, subscribat and futly peidup:
67.21,50 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 67212 67112 :
(March 33, 2022: 67,24, 350 Equity shares of * 10 each}
74,12 7212 |
Jl:ll Resoncillation of sharas autstanding at the begiming and at the end of the feparting year
Parfleules A3 ut Sapterber 30, 122
No. of $hares Sumount
Equtey Shares
Opening batance §7.21.150 67512
Aded: itaued during e year - - | i
Closing Batance ﬂ"“,n.“'_x_so B7Li2 [ AIBL 67212

|16} Rights, grederences wnd resteiciions attached 1o equity abares

The Comnany has onky ane dass of ecuity shares having a par value of * 30 por thare, Each koldar of eguity shore Is etiginle for one voe per share,|
in the evant of liquidation, the equity sharcholders ars liphie 10 receive the FINININE Suners of the ©
&, in proportion ta thelr shareholding. The dlvich d, if any,
o the sharehalders in the ensuing Antuat Generst M

v afier ditteibutian of all penfy i
posed by ihe Board of Oireciars of the Company Ls subjsact 10 the approval
ing exteatin case of Interim: dividend.

[U8} Rumber of Sharas held by aach sh

helder holding mors than §% Shares in the Company

iNaene of Sharcholder A3 3t Septambar 30, 2022 A3 at Mareh 31, 2022
* Nymber of % of Hoiding! Number % of HoMing|
592,850 13.29% 9,52.950 1338k
4,44,334 6.51% 4,44, 334 5514
,65.495 5.44% 3,65,495 5.44%
3,60,457 53 360457 535H]
v} Humber of Shares held by each Promaters of thiy tompany
L] f Share!
e hekdar At ¥t Sﬂglembu 30, 2032 l As ay March 31, 2022
Humber g % of Holdlngl Number of % of mldinsr
s shacas shargs
Rajendra O Bhagat §.92,950 13.9% 8,92,950 13.29% )
anash i Bhagat 144,354 £,61% 4,244,334 6,614 o
Iwitha G Biagat 1.60.457 5. 46%: 3,60457 5.3 B
Angana G Bhagar 15,150 %.75%i 3,183,150 2.75% .
Vikrarm D Bhagat 155,285 3.80% 3,55,285 2.30% A
Hansaben B Dhagat 2,30.965 344% 2,30.63 3.44%
Aroit Bhagat 58,200 0.87% 58200 h
Ghancsh R Bhagst HUF 10,500 o.mel 0,500 3168
Onvshan A Bhapat $,300 0.08%| 5,500 0%
{iv} Buring the 5 vears linmediately preceeding Mareh 37, 2022, there are no shares aliotted 25 Fully pald up pursuant wa contract{s) withouy
dyment belng received In cash, Atsa, ihere are no shares allotted agfully pald g by way of bonus tha
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: LA5100611991PLLO16557) {Formerty known as Redex Protech

Limited)
Nates ferming part of the Flnancial Stataments
{INR In Lakhs}
Partbculars As at September 30, Az ot
0 - Other Equity
1A) Seaurities premdum atcount 236,12 23¥%.12
Relained eainings
Dnening balonte 494,45 (262,36}
Profit tor the year =34.08 BE1 81
460,37 494,45
{C) = (A)+ (B} ESE4T 730.57 |
11 - Borrowingt {Curment)
jUnsecured
LD2nS 31 dvances hont retated parties (Refer Note 24y 0.6t 061
{Cartles 2 nil rate o intorest and repayable o d ]
[Laans and advances trom others 1,341.89 267.00
122150 367,61
12 -Trade Payabies
Cua to mitre and small enierprses N )
v te other than miero and stnall enterorises &E 12,53
13 1153
==
Ea. Disclosure wader Seetlon 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Entorprise Development {MSMED) Act,
2006 Is a3 under:
iThe C ¥ hat not fved any inumation from suoptiers fegarding their status vhider the Micro,
ismafl ang Medium 6 ise Devel 1t {MEMED} Act, 2006 and hance ditclosures s tequired
URder Settion 71 of The migro, Small and Madiem £ prise Devatop {MEMED) A, 2006)
fregarding
{a) Prindpal amoust and the fiterest due therpan remaining unpald 10 any suppliars 35 3t the emd of!
faccsunting year;
(b Interest paid during the year;
le] A of payment made 1o the supplier bayond the PF d day during acesunting year;
) Intarest due and paystie for the pérlad of delay in making payment;
e] Interexk atcrued and unpakd ar the end of tha atounting year and
[F} Further | g due ang paysble even io the succeeding years, snil) such date when the
informatian is given i respect of sueh vendars 1o thve extent they couls be identified a8 ralero and
T} Agsing schedule
Parlitulars . Not Dua l“:;::;: & & months to 1 Year Tata!
MSME S
[ thesy 3353 10.37 |
Salante 2s at March 31 3032
{zarticailors Hot Due Less than & & months to 1 Yaar Totad
magnths
MSME
Others 1263 1263
23 - Othar Curront Uabilities
fravabie for cxpenses 6.2 554
[Pavable vowards sistutary duss 1.17) 1.28;
Jadvances s eeived 29872 72
3041y L5
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YASH INNOVENTURES LEMITED fCin: LAS100GI1991PLC0L6557) (Formarly known as Redex Protech

Limitad)
Notes forming part of the Fnanclal Statemans
(MR Ty Laihs)
Partieuiars Half Year anded Yuar ondad]
] Septombar 30, 2027] Morch 31, 204
14 - Revepue fram operatons
Seler of sorvices 0.67 157
Qeher aperating revense 0.07 5.1%
_?._‘M 709
15 - Other Incoma
Rént incoms 18.00 /00
Gain on sate of fiund asgety - 1,207.56
1500 ﬁé&‘
——
16 « Direct Exnenses
Purchase 1.055.61
- 1.2!9,0&
17 ~ Chamges In: Inventory -
Changes In inventory . IJ.MII
- 1,086,838
1B - Employoe Denefits Expanses P
Setartes 34.90 6.48
3a.90 5549
19« Other Exponses
Expense related Lo kotet L35 3320
g amt M e 037 .
Adveriisenivat axpemse 037 3.7
As gudltar . 850
Biokerage exponse . 237
Ponadon expense - 136
Electrical skpange 143 135
Land charges . 180
listing fres exponse .80 00
Legat & professlonal tees 438 912
Rent expense 126 252
Sponsership empense - 100
Miscelieannus expense 3% 6.46
avalling expense - 4.20
Cther Expense 068 001
1630 ate]
\'\."5“ & ‘S?T' A

£ aaprafzsaat
FIR hij
1LY

165




- . YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {Cin: LIS100GI1991 PLCOLESS?) {Formerly known as Redex Protech Limitad} -

. Noles forming part of the Finaneial Starerments
L HINR I Lakhy)

: P Partosiana Far the Wtk Year Ended 2t 4 For the Veur ended 23 0n
] Seprembiet 20, 1022 M 21, 2023
26 Samings per shore f
Prfit availahle for equity sharcheddarg (') 34 08 86179,
i’thm FVRIRE IURNETE & eguity shores 672115.00, GH1130,00]
Facevalue pet sonity ghare {7 18.00] 10,00y
Eamings Per Equiny Share- Baske & iveed ) .51 1282
21 - ConBngent Lol Commi t LINR I bakes)
Pariaters For the Half Year £nded as an For the Year snced)
g 22 25 on Mazon 31
Intzime tan matters divputed for AY 395586 B3 375 83
[22- Segment Reporing
uthg the quarter and hall yaar ended Soplembor a0, 2022 e Coinpang 15 opening In & S sEpnent e, “Consifuction”. Astordingly, saginent wise|
frereniag u notappicabie,

{23 - Cerporate Sodat Responalblliihes
[S4cta amount soquired ta be spent oy the Kompany duing ieyear is " 1l (Franous veor -~ i),

24 . Related Parey Disctosanay

{a) 3alzted pariies and thotr Telatigrships

5r N [Rime of Party iltelmommp

I Mt Grianesh Bhaga Key Managermant Peroicaet
2 KA. Msypeakash B, Shacana {Rwtired 23rd Auguat, 202 3 Mahagenent Perotnnet dunng the Feriod
3 Mr. Hiren P, Pazel Key Management, Pecosnnat
! ‘< Mr Angans Shaga Kty Manogament Farounng]
5 frMahicndro 5o {Raticed 3od tune, 2042 Xey Managwtnant Percinngl
& s Poola Join [Appeinted Ind June, 2035} Ky Management Fercimno!
) 7 Mr. Naresh Prajapat (Appointed 8th August, Pk Key Monaganment Porosnnet
i ] Y, Ashioh Prakash Tripstht [Appeinted 130 Augun, 2022} Ket Managomant Pertanel
g 5. Rajandy s D, Bhagat Feiher of Xey Manegement Parotnnet
. 15 HAs.HIxhika Bhagar Relatree of Xoy Maragentent Prrosnn e
1 (M Twishe Bhaget Relptrvie of Ky Management Perosanel
1z Yash Systems{Peop, Granesh R, Bhagat) Entergeiee € e by Ky Prronnnel
. L Chsirpabien Bhagat Educatios Truy Eaverptitt Controdled by Key Managemens Perosnne
i 14 Yosh Bhagat institue of Fire Technology 2 ise Controlled by Kay My tp 3
1% Vash Shelrars Uimited Erterprlse Contsolled by Koy Mamg b {
1% Yash Aqisa Bxide WP i by ey Manag. P t
7 CYM Intfiastrla] Park WP € isa G lled by Koy Stanag P, J
A8 Yash CYM uP Entorarise Controled by Koy Marugemant Porosnad
— — e T ! il
5] Trangyetlons with celaiod parttos bor e yiar arvited Mearch 31, 2023 {INf in Lakhs)
Particutars Relatkonzhip 202223 Erd ]
‘Loam Hepald
| Snar ath Bhagst Rey Management Perosane
e during the Period 133 430
| fash Systema Ertarprivn Controlled by Key
Manstement Perosnnél o1y
Loan Taken .
Ginanesh Bhagat Koy Managemant Porosnnet duf . 280
: "ash Aqua Bt 1P Entarpriss Controlled by Xey
: yManazerwent Perosnnel 050
(Advames recelvnd hatk
YashShehers temited Tateipeise Contralied by key
Minaostnent Peroronct 8527 77.59
TV DAt Park (P Enterprize Comrajlod by Hey
ntapageenent Peroimnel - 15940
heash aqua Build P Eaterprise Controked by Key
Manaesoeent Perasanef - 00
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/ﬁ & '\,f,\~\
e =
SR
o f ATsepauar 4o
i 4 Fies e
I2IFLI




YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (CIN: L45100GJ1991PLCOIBS557] {Formerly kapwn as Redex Protech Limlted)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

(IR In Lzichs}
[Faracaree Relsonsip 2622-23) “2021-22)
Jadvancesf Laan given
frach Shefrers Lirnited Entecpnie Controlled by Key
Managenei Pefonnel 3517 585,33
Cranath Bhagal Key Manngement Feloannel
during the Period 2.26 .
Yavh Syatemy Entarpriae Controlind by Koy
Manazement Pevaspnet 4,13 0.10
CWM Industrial Perk P Enterprlsa Controfled by Ker
tAandeemont Parasnne - 2b% 00
Tach CvM LIP Rrecprite Controlod by Key
Manaernent Perosnnet 035 .
Yash Aauz Baild i Envecofisa Controbied by Key
M 5, " - 2000
Rebmburoernent for Payment somde an the hehal! af
¥ash Agua Bl LLP Enterprise Conteolied by Key
[Managament Pototnne y.92 ar411
Yarh EVM LLF [Snteipniie Controlied by Key
EMandemont Peroannet in
Aent fapenon {Nery
Yash Sneitars mited Enterprise Contralted by Key
Mshsgement Perosnnet lag 126
Rantincoma (dat)
Champshen Bhagat Sducstian Trust{Coliegr of $afery [Enterprise Cantradied by Koy
and Fire Tathnology) raanagement Porcsnoel L 1500
Satary Expante
Granesh Blugat Key Managernens, Perosnngt 159 509
e Mabendra Soni (fatired 2nd fany, 2011} Koy Mamagemane Peracnnel 0.i6 144
M Pocya dain (Appouved 2nd June, 2023} Koy Managernznt Porcsnnel .05 .
vt beestiika Bhagar Relative of Kuy Monsgement
SPerogangi 494 950
M:_Hzandra 0, Bhagat Fathes ol Kny Managemont
¥ Perastine M L35
o3, T had Bhagat Relative of Key Managemem
" e rl’tmm\ml 5.81 1155
Directos Siting Fees
Mr. Granesh Bhagat Key ddanagement Perpinnel . 206
ey Manigosnenl Perasnnel
M. fiyprakask B. Sharm:
e y duing the Posicd 0.06
ivir. Hioen P, Pale) Key Managemant Perasanet - Q.08
(Mrs, Angana Bhagay Koy Management Prrosnned ' 006
Investrmant
CVHL Midusielat Park el {Enterpise Controlled by Key
Managemen Perosnng! - ¢.17
Yash EVA LEP Lateeprise Conttuiicd by Koy
Manseement Perosnpal .52
bar 30, 2022;
Rulauonhip i022-23, 2021-23
ey Mansgement Perosnt e . 4461
Enletptive Contralied by Key
Manxgement Perosnnel <50 .
Ry tAanzgoment Ferosnnel ©13 #al
ey Manegeencn) Perounnel - 212

LEETE
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YASH INNOVENTURES LHMITED (CIN: L45100G315991PLCO1G557) (Formerly known as Redex Protech thmited)

Notes farmling part of the Finandal Stotements

168

[INRin Lakivs)
[Pantcuiars Retationship 2022-23] 202123
Raencia 0 Bhagat Fathey of Key Minagerneit
Pevoannel *3F 24.39
Me.Nigklian Shagat Relative of Koy MInsGement
Pareconet 076 1% ]
s Tushhas Bhogat [Retntiva of Koy Manogemcat
[Perasaney 100 Lo
M PooR [ein (Apponted 2ne Mee, 2072) Hew Mansgement Pemtnnd 054 -
Loans eed Advances
¥ash Syitems Entatprisk Contratied by Key
Marmrement Petannef . {0.33]
Granash Bhagat Kev Management Percannet L6
¥ash Sholters Lumated Erterprise Cottraited by Key
{Mmnaremant Parosnnet 132438 1,086,539
VM Industna] Park LLP {Enterprive Controlled by Key
{Manaqement Pejginnet 13500 135.00
Frveskments;
Yash CVM LLP Enterprise Conteofed by Key
[ dmird Phrotnnegd 051 n.5%
EVM Industeial Park 4P . Foterprlsa Cantrabed by Key
IManagement Pracsoned .17 [ 3}
Aeimburserant Payable
Voah Agus Beifd LLP Enterprise Conlrolled by Key
{Manamemant Perctone N 047
Yash VM LLE rpsise Contralled by Key
N Pe | 033 -
ket Recelvanle
Champaben Shegat Education Tozst {College uF Salety {Enterocies Controlied v Key
and Fise Technofogy) [enzament Parcannel &8 53 56.50
$rash Sheliens tiniled Emevprise Controifed by Key 128 L35
5 years’ Paures ace in iboke:

|34
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YASH INNOVENTURES LMITED (CIN: L45100611991?!.C015557] {Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

169

Notes farming part of the Financlal Statements

: X 25'- Financtal lastruments - Accounting Classification and Falr Value Measuremants

The fate vialues of the financiat #ssets and dabilties ace included At the amoun st which tha Instrument could e exchanged in a current transaction
between willing parties, other than ina foreed or quidation sae,

[The fallowling methods and plions were used 1o estimate the &k values: .
(i} Falr values of cash and short term depasits, trade and other shart tarm receivablas, trade payables, other cureent tiabitites, shark term toans from banks)
and other linaacial institulions Bpgroxknatg thele carrying amaunts largely due 16 thor-term matvritios of these instruments,

{1} Financial instruments with fixed and veriable Interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on p such as interast mtes and individual]
tredil worthiness of the woumearparty. Based on the evaluation, allowantes are taken 1o accoun for the expected tosses of these receivables,

The company vses the foltowing hierarchy for derermining and diselosing the fair vatues of finaceiat ingt $ by vatuation technig

Level L: Quoted {unadjusted) prices In sctive markets for Identica? assets or lizhi%gs.
Leve) 2. Other tachartues fgr which alt inputs which hava a significant effects on the recorded fair vaiue are observa blg, eithar direclly of Indirectly.

tevat 3 - Tethniques which use inputs that have 3 significant effects on the recorded fair value that arg net based on observeble market gata.

i. Figures 3¢ at Saptembar 30,2082

[Arnount in Rs. Lakhs)
Financial Instrument Carrylng Amaunt Folr \; Fair Value Hlevacchy
Amoctited [ FPvOC| PeTeL Total Lavn ) Level 2 tewel3 Tatal
Cost Falr
—\atup
Finantlal Assets
1Non Cureent -
' L0ans 1,632.82 1634.82] - . 1,634.82 . . .
Current
[Cash andf cash equivalents 1.96 1960 - - 196 - - - L
TOTAL 31635.?8 1,638.78 - - 163678 - + L) =
Financial Lizbilities s
Curvent
Borrowings 1,242.50 1.242.60 - . 1.242.60 -
Trade payaties ] 15,53 s3] . - 1353 - - - p
157,77 1,573.77 - - 157377 - - hd ol

o TER




YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN; L43100GI1991PLCOI6557) (Formerly known as Redex Frotech Limited)
170

Notes farming part of the Financial Staternents

I1. Figures % at March 31, 2022 {Amount la Rg, Lakhs)]
Financisl itstrument Camrylng Amount Fair Value Falr Valus Hlgrarehy
Amartsed | FVOOI| FYTPL Totat loval 1 fewal 2 kovel 3 ‘Total
Cost Falr
Malen

Finantial Agsets

IO Comrent

Loans 91042 910,42 a2 - - -
Camrent

Cazh and cash 154.60 254,60 - 164,60 . b

TOTAL 1,075.03 _Lorso3l . - L075.03 - . =

[Financlal Uabiitles

(Currant

Borrawings .16 44,16 4416 - - -

Trade payables 3261 161 - $261 he

) 96.77 96.77 - - 96,27 - b - -

During the reporting pericd ending September 30, 2027 and March 31, 2022, there were no Lransfers batween Level 1 and Lavel 2 fadr value messurements.
JHk. Dascription of significant cnobservable inputs 1o valuation:

The foltowing table shows 1he valuation techniques and inputs used far the financial instruments

Particulars

jOther Marr-Current Financial Assats Discounted Cash Flow method using the risk adjusted
Borrowi Non-Currant) discount rate

Ho financtal instruments have been routed through Other Comprehensive income and hence separste reconciliation disclosure re Aing to the same is not

applicable,
26 « Tan Expense |Amount in Rs, Lakhs)‘
Partlculars Hatf Year ended| Year ended Mareeh
Saptembes 2% 31, 2072
Current Tax:
Current tax expense for currant year - -
E [Cureant tox expense per\aining o priar years . 262.85
Paferres Tax:
Defarred tax oxpeose for current year 0.1% 0.01
Toral inzame tax expense recognized bn current year c.10 2£9.56
{Recanciliation of tax and ing profit multiplied by statutory tax rate:
Prafiy before taxes -33.98 -19.69
Tax expense at applicakle rate ) . -
Tax effect of adjustments to reconelle engiacted | tax ta reported incame tax
LXpRnSa;
Expenses nor daductible lor 1ax purposes [i%:0) n
incame Taxable undar other haad . N
yExpensm deductible for 1ax purpases als 0.67
Profit/{Losses) from business income {33.29) {17.65}
Tan expense for the year 265.85
Tax pertsining to prior years - 269,85
Tax gn iscome a ditfereat rates - -
. Others {ret) Q.10 0.01
Total income tax axpense recognized by current year 0.10 539,71

£ D
FHN hg

T
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED {CIN: 145100611991 PLCD16557) {Formerly known as Redex Protech Limited)

Notes ferming part of the Financial Statements

27 - finantial Risk Management and Risk Poliries

[The Campany's finsncial risk management Is an integral part of huw 1o plan am execute (1s business gies. the campany's financisl risk manzgement
polity i¢ sat by the Managing Board,

Market risk

fMarkat risk is the risk of foss of future earnings, fair vatue: a¢ future cash Aows that miy resuls fram 2 change in the price of a Tinancial instrument, Thel

value of 3 flaanclal instrument may change as a result of changes In the interest ratas, foraign cureency axchanga ratas, equity prices snd other merkel
changes that affect marker risk sensitive Instruments, Market risk is attributable o all market risk scasitive financlal Instrumemts incfuding investments ang
depesits, foreign currency receivables, pavablas and loan borrowings. .

The Company manages markes risk Thiough a Board of DRrectors,
{anagement, The teeasury departmant tecommends risk mana,
Comanittee. The activitias of this department i

borrawing strategies, ang €nsuring compilance wilh market risk fimits ang pohicres.

nterest rate rish
ktesest rate risk is the risk that fair value or
optimize the company's position with rega
tomprehensive carporate Interest raze risk

future eash flows of o financial Instrument wilt flyctuate bacsuse of changes in market interest rates. In order 10
rds to the interast Income and Interest expenses and to manage the interest ratg risk, sury performs |
managemeant by batancing the propartion of fised rate and floating rate financial insteuments in it total portfolio.

The Company’s borowlngs ase primarily in fixed rate intarest bearing invasiments, Hence, the Company is not significantly exposed o interast rate risk.

Foraign cursency risk

™e Company operates locally. The nature of its operatians does net require It to wansact in Iy several cuerencies and tonsequently the Company is not
1 to fareign exchange risk in varlaus foreign currencios.
Cradit risk

Credit risk arlses from the possibiity that counter party may not be sbiz to settle their abligations as agreed. To manage thls, the Company perioditatiy

assesses the financial redlability of customars, taking isto account the financial conditian, currant economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and|
ageing of accounts receivable. Individuai rigk fimits ace sot accordingby,

The Campany contiders the prebability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been 2 stgnificant increase in eredit risk on an

(Actual or expecied signifieant advarse changes in busingss,

{ilActual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty.
- liijFirancial or economlc conditians that are expected to cause a significant change ta the counsarpanty's abitity 1o mere its obligation,
{iviSignificant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty.

(v)Significant chianges (n the valug of the collaterat supporting the obligation or in the quality of third-party gusrantees or credit enhancements,

Financial assets are written oif when thare is no reasonsble expectation of recovery, such
Company. The Compony categorises a fpan or recelvable for wiite off when a debtor fails
Where loans or receivables have been wiitten off, \he Company centinues ta engage in &
'Where recoveries ste made, these are recognised in profiL or foss.

a3 a debtor falling vo engoge in a repayment plan with the
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YASH INNOVENTURES LUIMITED [CIN: L45100G)1991PLCO16557) {Formerly known as Redex Protech Uimited)

Notes formning part of the Flnancial Statements
1. Financiat assets for which loss allowance Is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Losses {(ECE}

|Particuiars As on) As ac March 31, 2022
September 30,
022!
Loans
Other Ropncial 13sets
Total {A)
1l, Flnancial for whilch loss all is ed using 12 months i Tima Expected Credit Lasses (ECL) )
Particulars As on As at March 31, 2022
September 30,
=
Trade receivablas
Total {A) |

Dl The agelag 2nalysls of these recelvabies {gross of proviston) has been considered from the date the invalce falls due

{Particutars As on As at March 31, 2022|
September 30,
2022
Within credifpeded -
Lass than 6 months gverdue -
More than b mant s bt within 12 months overdue .
More than 1 vear averdue -
Totat ; .

IV. Provision for pxpected credit losses agaln *II” and "H1" abave
The company has assets where the counter- partles have sufficient tapacity to meet the obligations and wiere the risk of default is very low. Hente basec
on historic defacit cates, the Company balieves that, no impairment aflowance is necessary in respect af above menlonad financlal assets.

Liquidity Risk .

Liguidity Risk Is defined as the risk that the company witl not be able 1o sattle or maet its obligativns on time or at reasonable price. The company's treasury
depaniment is rasgonsible far lquidity, funding as wel as settlement managernen. tn addition, processes and policies refated 1o such risks are oversaen by
senior managament. Management monitors the compaey's net fiquidity position tlirgugh roliing forecast on the basis of expected cash fows.

Muaturity profite of finanicial Bobilities

The table below orovides detaits regarding the remaining contractual malurities of financial liabilities at the reparting dure based on eontraciual
undistounted pavments,

{INR In Lakhs}

[Particulars A5 at September 30, 2022 As at March 31, 2023
Lessthan1f  1taS years Total| Less than 1 year| 110 5 years Total
Borrawings 1,242.60 - 1,242.60 1,242.60 - 1242.60
Trade payablgs 13.53 - 1253 1253 - ) 13,53
Total 1,256.13 - 1,255,13 1,256.14 - 1,256.14

Capilal manageerent
The Company's policy is to maindain 2 strong capital base so a5 to maintain investor, eraditor and market confid and 1o In future development of
the busingss. The Campany monitors the returs an capltal a5 wall 35 the leve! of divident's on its gquity shares, The Compaoy’'s objective when managing
tapital is to maiata n an optimal structure so as td maximize shareholder value. The capital structura is as follows;

« { Ammedapad
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YASH INNOVENTURES LIMITED (CIN: L45100G)1991PLCO16557) (Farmerly known as Redex Protech Limited)
[ Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements
(INR In Lakhs),
Particutars As on As at March 31, 20221
September 30,
2022
Fotaj equity atiributable to tha equity share hoiders of thy Company 1,368,651
AS 3 parcentage of total capitai 51.41%|
Current borrwings . ' 1,243
Hon-current homawings .
Total horrawings 1,243
AS & percentage of total capital 47 59%
Total capital lequity and borrowlngs) 2,611
28 « Ratio Analysis )
Cuerant
: . Previous Perlod .
Ratin Numerster Dencminator % Varlance Reason for Variance "
! (September [{March 31,2022} i
4
Current
Lirrent ratio Current Asset Liabifities ! 0,75 0.97 23K A
E {0 2]
Borrowings refated to new
Sharehoiders segment Le. Construgtion and
Dab-Equity ratlo Total Debt Fauity 0.91 0.62 A1/ Infrastructure
Dekt-Service coverage ratip | Eamings for Debt Servce  |hebt Service ARINA
verage l
Net Profit after tax - Prefrence|Shareholders Higher RO in £Y 21-22 due 10
Return on equity ratio dividend {if any } Equl .02 (.88 103%[capital galn on sale of Land
AvErage
inventory tlmover ratio Cost of Gonds sold or Sates Inventory 0,00 jike] 0% A
' verage
Teade receivables turnaver Accounts
Aratlo Net Cradit Sakex Recaivables 0.00 .00 0% NA
TG & T GITET Yy Iy T D 1T
' consumed and higher
revenure due to Rew segment
addedin £Y 21-22. However,
during Reporting Period
Trade payables turnover Average Trage jendeed 30.09.2022 there & ne d
ratio Net Credit Purchases Puyables . 37.30 -3730%{onstruction Expense,
ot o
| Borrowings related 1o naw _ v
Working segment i.e. Construction and
Net capital rngver satio NetSales Capital 10.00} {0,08) -97% |tefrastructure
Gué to Impact of Lapial gain
Net orolit ratio Net Profiy Mat Splet -1.82 8.69 -365%|on sale of tand in FY 21-22 ]
Earnings oefore inferest & |Capial Out to impact of Capital gain
1Return on capital empioyed Taxes Employed -0.0L 0.50 -103%{on tale of tand in Fy 21-22
I_ .
|

| &3
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REALTY CIN: U£5201G.N902PLCO17540
The financial details and capital evolution of the transferee and transferor companies
for the previous 3 years as per the audited statement of Accounts:
Name of the Company: Yash Shelters Limited (Transferor Company)
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Audited Financials | Asperlast | 1 yearprior 2 years
of Quarter Ending Audited ta thelast | priorto the
September 2022 Financial Aundited | last Andited
Year Financial Financial
Year Year
Sept-22 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Equity Paid up Capital 29.09 | 29.09 29.09 29.09
Reserves and surplus -252.36 -310.12 -162.1 -92.40
Carry forward losses
Net Worth -223.27 -281.03 -163.01 -63.31
Miscellaneous Expenditure
Secured Loans
236.06 249.32 249.91 270.94
Unsecured Loans 1752.92 1757.64 1165.18 825.72
Fixed Assets 516.69 545.12 568.33 672.87
income from Operations
- - 17.76 26.33
Total Income 127.35 40,08 23.22 49.32
Total Expenditure 69.59 158.09 122.92 134.68
Profit before Tax 57.76 -118.01 -99.7- -85.36
Profit after Tax 57.76 -118.01 -99.7 -85.36
Cash profit 86.2 -53.07 -25.16 0.42
EPS 19.86 -40.57 | -34.27 -29.34
Book value Per Shares ~76.75 -96.61 -56.04 -21.76
FOR, YASH SHELTERS LIMITED
LW\ /
MR. GNANESH BHAGAT
MANAGING DIRECTOR

e e ey T Ty T—




Dhruv A. Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
YASH SHELTERS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Dpinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of YASH SHELTERS LIMITED, which
comprise the balance sheet as at September 30" 2022, and the statement of profit and loss and
statement of cash flow for the period then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
inctuding a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

. . the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in

T the manner so required and give a true and fair View in conformity with the accounting principles
- generatly accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at September 30" 2022,

and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the period
ended on that date,

cniEE

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under .
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are th
further described in the Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Finoncial Statements

section of our raport. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics f{:
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requiremnents v
that are retevant to our audit of the financiat statements under the provisions of the Companies '
) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfitied our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence &
we have gbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on financial

statement. .

It is to be emphasized that, the company has taken foan from outsiders (other than director)
during the period and the same has been grouped under Long Term & Short-Term Borrowing in

the financial statements which constitutes g departure from the provisions of Section 73 to 76
of the companies Act ,20713.

401, Northview, Opp. L.D. Engineering Coliege, Nr, Regional | [ 91 8401924483 .
passport office, Gujarat University, Ahmedabad - 380009, mcadb{?.}:_@_.h?lma“-m'“
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionat judgement, were of most significant
in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do aot provide a separate opinion on these matters. in the audit of the current
pericd, we do not have observed any key audit matters required to be reported separately.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's Boand of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the infarmation inzluded in the Board’s report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's repart therecn.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informaticn and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financiat statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infarmation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materizally inconsistent
with the financial statements or aur knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. :

If, based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Thase Charged with Governance for the Financia)
Statements

The Company's Baard of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, {changes in equity)
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with
Rute 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rutes,
2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventi ng and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriatz accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and complateness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and “air view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to f raud or error.

In preparing the financiat statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicabte, matfers-related to
going concern and tising the goi ng concern basis of accounting untess the Board of Directdis either
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intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
50,

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseein

g the Company’s financial reporting
process.

v

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our apinion. Reasonable assurance is a high levet of assurance, but
15 not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 2 materdal
misstatement when it exjsts. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are censiderad
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1) Identify and assess the risks of materiat misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
ohtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentionat omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Z) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
proceduies that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i} of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adeguate internat financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

3) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4} Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence abtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast sipnificant daubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our awditor’s report to the refated disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

5) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial staterents,
including the disctosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiatity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the BCONOMIC decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and quatizative
factors in (§} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resutts of our work; and
(if} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scaope and timing of the aydit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiercies in internat control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those Charged with governance with a Statement that we have complied with
retevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ail
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with gavernance, we determine those

Report on Other Lega! and Reguiatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that;

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Company
so far as ft appears from our examination of those books,

(<) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by th's Report are 1n agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financiat statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on September 39W,
2022{ taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
Septenbe- 30', 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over fi nancial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure A”. Qur Teport expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting,

Phiatacr oL 3 | 8
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(g) With raspect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and ta the best of our
information and according to the exptanations given to us:

a. The Company does not have any pendin
position

g litigations which would impact its financial

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracis including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

C. There were no amounts which Were ye

quired to be transfarred, 10 the investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company

For, Dhruv A. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

e FRN: mme
October 15, 2022 co0 -

Ahmedabad
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Dhruv A: Shah :
Proprietor :
Membership Number; [
129865
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under *Report on other legal and regutatory requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of YASH $H ELTERS LIMITED of even date)

Report on the (nternal Financial Contrais under Paragraph (i) of Sub-section (3¥ of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Azt "

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of YASH SHELTERS
LIMITED as of September 30, 2022, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the period ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Campany's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
censidering the essentiat Components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nate on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (*ICAJ").

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adzquate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly end efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company's policies, the sefeguarding of its assets, the
prevantion and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the actounting
recerds, and the timely preparation of refiable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibitity

Our -esponsibitity is to €Xpress an odinion on the Company's internal Financiat controls over
financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financiat Reporting {the "Guidance Note") and
the Seandards on Auditing, issaed by ICA! and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Comnpanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable te an audit of iaternal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internat Financial Contrals and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered

Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the adzquacy of the
internal financial controts system over financiat reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included cbtainirg an understarding of
internal financial controts over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the

assessmertt of the risks of material misstatement of the financial staternents, whether due to fraud
or errar. ' : S
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We believe that the audit evidence we have ob
basis for our audit opinion on the Com
reporting,

Meaning of internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting

tained fs suffictent and appropriate to provide a
pany’s internal financial controls system over financial

and procedures that {1 ) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnable detail,
accurately and fairly refiect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
recefpts and expenditures of the <ompany are being made only in accordance with authorfzations
of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inhe

rent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Fi nanciat Reporting

Because of the inherent timitatians of internal financial controts over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Alsg, projections of any evaluation of the
internai financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the peticies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

tn our opinion, the Cempany has, in alt material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectivaly as at September 30" 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentiat components of internal

control stated in the Guidance Note o0 Audit of Internal Financial Controts Over Financial
Reporting fssued by the ICAI,

For, Dhruv A, Shah & Associates
' Chartered Accountants

o0 '- FRN: 11924:::/’\)
l. (: -
Octaber 15,2022 S éﬁ | 3%%(J/_
Ahmedabad . A
o "-' Dhruv A, Shah
Proprietor
Membershig Number:
129865
UDiN: 22329865BBVIKKGS459
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YASH SHELTERS LIMITED
(CIN: U4520161992PLC017540)

Overview and notes to the financial statements

1. General information

YASH SHELTERS LIMITED {The "Company™) is engaged in the business of providing
accommodation facility & real estate development work. The Comnpany is a Public
Limited Company and its registered office at Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India.

Prev:ous period figures have been regrouped; rearranged whenever necessary.

Balances in respect of Current Assets, Loans & Advances and Current Liabilities are
subject to confirmation from the respective parties and reccrcitiation, if any.

2. Summary of Significant accounting palicies

2.1 Basis of Preparation

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical zost convention on the
accrual basis except for certain financial instruments whizh are measured at fair
values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies

{Accounts) Rutes, 2014, the provisions of the Act {to the extent notified).

The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose
of current and non-current classification of assets and lHabilities.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except were a newty-issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting
standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. As the term-end
figures are taken from the source and rounded to the nearest digits, the figures
reported for the previous quarters might not always add up to the term-end figures
reported in this statement.

2.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial staternents in conformity with GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported batances
of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date
of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the
period. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial
statements are based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and
circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ .

from these estimates. : gg o
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Accounting estimates coutd change from period to perfod. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the
Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates,
Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which

changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. :

2.3 lnventoties

Inventory has been valued at cost or NRY whichever is lower,

Cost of
Inventories comprises of cost of rates and taxes,

borrowing costs, other direct
expenditure and other incidental expenses as decided by the management.

2.4 Revenug Recognition

v" Revenue for Services rendered

In the case of setvices, Revenue is recognized as and when the services
have been rendered to the recipient of services ag per the terms of the
contract and are recognized net of trade discounts, Goods and Service Tax.

¥ Revenue from Real Estate Activities

Revenue will be recognized when the individual premises is conveyed to the
vitimate customer by way of sale deed. Revenue is recognized to the extent

that it is probable that the economic benefits wilt flow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

2.5 Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets represent a s

gnificant proportion of the assel base of the company.
The charge in respect of

periodic depreciation is derived after determining an
estimate of an asset’s expected usefyl life and the expected residual value at the
end of its tife, The useful lives and residual values of Company’s assels are
determined by the Management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed
periodically, including at each financial period end. The lives are based on historicai
experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may
tmpact their life, such as changes in technology. Property, plant and equipment are
stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Costs directly
altributable te acquisition are capitalized until the praperty, plant and equipment
are ready for use, as intended by the Management,
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Depreciation & Amortization

are as follows:

Office Equipment T5years |
Furniture & Fixture ' 10 years
Computer & Peripherals 3 years
Building - 30 years

2.6  Foreign Currency Transaction

During the previous period the company has not entered in to any foreign currency
transaction.

2'.7 Government Grant

During the previous period the company has not received any government aid or
grant,

2.8 Investments

The Company has made investment in Equity Shares and the company is a partrer in
Yash Aqua Build LLP during the period under audit,

2.9 Employee Benefits

1. Short - Term employee benefits

No such short- term employee benefits are provided to the employees during
the period under audit, e .

2. Defined Contribution Plans
Provident Fund
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Superannuation Fund

The Company has not
benefits,

provided for any obligations for future superannuation

Employee State Insurance

The company has not registered with Employee State Insurance during the
period  under audit.

3. Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity

During the financial periad the company has not made any provision for
gratuity,

4. Other Long-term employeg benefits
Compensated Absences

No such benefits to the employee are provided during the period under audit,

2.10 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantiat period of time to get ready for its intended use are
capitalized as part of the cost of that asset till the date it is put to use. Other

borrowing costs are recognized as. an expense in the period in which they are
incurred,

2.11 Segment Reporting

The Company is required to disclose the information reguired by Accouriting

Standard- 17. The Company is not required to disclose the segment information in
the financial statements,

2.12 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are catcuiated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period

attributable to equity shareholders by the number of equities shares outstanding
during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for
the periog attributable to equity sharehelders and the number of shares outstanding

during the period fs adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potentiat equity shares, .

e S T LT T e e
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213 Taxes on Income

Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes. Current tax is the amount
of tax payable on the taxable income for the period as determined in accordance

with applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other
applicable tax laws.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences, being the differences between the
taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured
using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as al Lhe
reporting date.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet datz.
The Company writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent
that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tzx asset
tan be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes
reasonabty certain or virtually certaln, as the case may be, that sufficient future
taxable income will be available.

Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT} credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period. The Company reviews the.same at each balance sheet
date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent
there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Com pany will pay normal
Income Tax during the specified periad.

2.1 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

A Provision is recognized, if as a result of past event the company has a present
obligation that is reasonably estimable and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the Obligation. Provisions are not discounted to
their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates aré reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence wilt be confirmed Dy the occurrence or non-accurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation
that is not recagnized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent {iability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements, ’
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2.16 Impairment of Assets

The Management periodically assesses, using external and internal sources, whether
th

ere is an indication that an asset may be impaired, An impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying valu

for the asset in prior years

2.17 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / loss before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or fulure cash receipts or payments, The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are
segregated based on available information, '

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash Flow statement comprise cash at

bank and in hand, fixed deposits with banks, which are short term, highly tiquid

investments that are readily convertible inta known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

2.18 Information related £o MSME

The company has not received any information from suppliers regarding their status
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 20006, and hence
disclosure, if any, retating to amounts unpaid as at the term-end together with the
interest paid / payable as required under the said Act has not been given,

i \_I"E R
EIFITER
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YASH SHELTER LINITED
Balance Shew: as sl 30th Septwmber, 2023
Amount in IRR
Az at M0th As i 315t March,
Particulars Hate Septamber, 2022 2022
¥4 A8l
Shareholder's Funds
a} Share Caplal 13 29,09,00¢€) 25,09,
B Rserves and Surplos 22 ~7,52,38,609 =30, 12147
Han-Current Liab)iities
@t Lovig- Term Borravings 2. 19,75.07,759| 979,79 332
b1 Doderred Tax Liabililfesnet) 2.4 19.97.08 1997043
€i Dther Lang -Term Liabilivies 2.5 2,59,800) 1,539,
d; Loig Term Provistons .4 :
[Current Liabyilizles
B1 Skart-Tarin Bori ovrings .7 11,50,18%| 17 .16,74
b] Trads Payabies 2.8 t,30,08, 474 83.74,083
€} Dther Curront Linbilitlas 2.9 12,25,84,506) 11,415,671 66
6] Shor Term Provisions 1.18 [y 750, )
TOTAL 344,234,291 25,85,3%,51
ASSETE
Kom- Current Assets
a) Praperty, Plant & Squipmenis & intangible Assots
1y Progerty, Piant & Equipments 2.0 5.16,68,591] 5,45,12, 345
16 Inkangiivle Astory 0
i3 Canital Work in Progress
iv) Inzangible Assets uniler devalopment
) Nor'+-Currant investinants 22 3,53,78.85¢ 3,93,73,85
€) Da-erred Tox AssersiMet)
) Lomg -Term teans and Advances 13 i B ¢
23 Other non-cusrent Assets 2,14 ¥, 76,4699 7.76.699)
Curront Assots
a) Turrant lnvesiments 118 @ e
0} hivantoctes 16 13.93,10,732 12,56,75, 500
<} Frade Receivables 237 212,83,787 19,33,753
4) Cash and chsh equevatents .18 4,445,919 5,38.603)
2) Shart-Terms Loans and Advances PR 8,18,90,524] 7.31,48,771
@) Otker current Assets .20 16,6%,190 15.70,571
TOTAL 31,44,32,791] _ 29,85,35.501
Signifizant Accounling palicies and noles Lo Financial Statements { (1 2,110 L34

For oglc an bebalf of the Board

CNANESH RAJEND BHAGAT
Directo-
DIN:-001 35071,

405

GHANESH BHAGAT

Diresior
OIN:-002721337

Ahmedzbad
Octeber 15,3027

Auditors Neport

Az per aur report ol even date rnnexed

For,Dhruv A, Shah & Associates
Charteiod Aecountants
Funid Regn, Ho, 129545

Ohruy 4, Slich
Peoprigior
Maaibership o, 29845
UDRE: 2212986 58BVKKGS 45
Ahmedabad
Oclober 15,2022

T TTTIL Y L W I I e g a.n
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YASH SRELTER LIMITED
Statement of Prafit and Loss for the Pericd ended 30th September, 2022 )
Amaunt in MR
As ot 30th As at 3tst Mareh
[ al
Particulars Nate No. September, 2022 022
’Navenue ram aperations 2. .
Olher income LR 1,27,35,18% £0,07.671
Tatal Revenue 1,27,35,182 40,07,673
Exprenses:
Cost of #aterial Consumed 223 . -
Changs in Mvenyorias .24 (1.36,35,23%) (4,04,47,291)
Employees Benefit expenses .35 t5,92,7494 43,126,384
Finance costs 2.3 11,847,541 17,15,739
Dapreciation 2.27 18,431,752 54,93,894
Other expenses 2.28 1,47,40,789 4,17,10,860

Tokal expenses

1,58,09,186

Wtr of the Board

GNANESH RAJENDR{HHAI BHAGAT
Diracior

BIN: -0(%5076
fas

ANGANA GHANESH AHAGAT

Director "
DIN;-002721337 "\(\\4“?-
=,
pes
)Cm
Ahmedabad ” - ~
Cctober 15,7072 .

9,59, 544

Profit betore exceptional & extraordinary ltems and tax 57.75.538 {1,18,01,713)
Twceptional & extraordinary ftems - -
Profit befare Tax 57,75, 538 . {1,18,01,713)
Less
Tax expensa of Continuing operation:.
{1} Current tax
i1} Delerred tax -
Profit from Cantinuing operation (after tax) 37.75,538 [1,18,01,713)
Earnlngs per equity share:
{1} Basic 19.85 -
{2} Dituted 19.85 .
Significant Accounting poticles and notes tg Finanmal Statemrents 1182.1102.34)

Auditers Report

As pol our report of even dale annexed

For,Dhruv &, Shah & Associates

Chartered Aegountanis
Firm's Kedn, No. $29245w

Dhruv A, Shah
Progrielor
Menihership Mo 129864

Ahmedabad
Qctaober 15,2022

ol

UDHS; 22129853BBYKKGS459
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Amonint v HE
A 4t 30Lh AS At M1 March,
PARTICULARS September, 202 2021
pA. Cath Flow Ariting From Opesating Activides
{PeoMiiiLass) betore tox £ auira Grdiary issma 57.75.538 L1 41,7,
(A" Asfprsonent For Hon Cash k HenLpersting Expenye
10apreclatian i it 4,00 k54
lnte=gst Exes 1250 2.1 rR
eahan
Lese: Hon Cashe & Hon Coeraling Income
Fraf:t on Salo of Agsrts
irrbeacs! ingpmy . na2s
AT ot R
Opetating Profit Scfore Workkrg Capilal Shingas 3736034 e
Admiment For Worklng Capital Changes
) 19.36,35,232) 04,4718
IBnzes kn Trade receivabln 13,5061 L 584
Chargs bn Trads Poyasics 8,33 428 148,62, 0631
[haraes in Stk feym hargwing 2,78 2ny hE XY
Changes in Shart ternn lyaa & agsances 8,219,585 10,52 641
Clnpes Ih wher eorremy [T 72,756,845 1,88, 9F, 853
Het, Cash Flow From Warking dapital Lhangor 22,40, 403] 4, 14,772
peach Fioow From Opirating Ag1iviles 14,94 492 {1,22,04,074)
Lass t TaxFada -
[Hot Cavh Flow From Grarating Aclivides 14,00, 432 n.zx.os,o:a{
B, Lash Flew Artsing From Investlng AzUwiifes
sPrehie of Fined Asssts 1T 303y
memtm&awwkcs N
eLereqt brcome . 43
utchase af Bataiment - TR
Het Cath Flaw Fram Jnves ting Activities - 11,23, 3053
.. Ca Fiow Arfting From Finansing aztlnmes
Lot T2em borrordngs Iieg #.71,58 1.57.35.404
MiLerasl Eupenses AT REA-STH W7 IRV
athers -
L b (15,89, 122 1.30.09, 085
Net Bearaase in €6t er Cash Fouleatents {92,692 n.a:‘m]{
panirg Lok and Saih Cquwalenryy, 5, 38,083 9,0, 302
Cloting Cash a0 Cath Equivatosly q,35,¥10 5,38,60)
Fotmad oo behall of he fard - Jucdhics s Repet,

A3 pant our eeBart o cien date annprcd

For,Ohoi A, 3halt i Assacintos
Chartercd Leeocrmtasn
Fhatry Regr [pat 3oy

DN DM 5075
1]

ANGAHA SHANESA ppeagsT Dk d. Shals

Birectoe . Froprwla

LU 3 TECT Sorubierhle fin S50
LMK 72 rtesshavitin sasn

Fumedsbog Murauanyd

Getnber 15,2027 Cotober 15,2022
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EQUITY & LiapiLITIES
Mote No. 2.1 Share Capital
Figures as at the and of the Figures as at the end of the
Particukars Current reparting period previous reporting perfod
Hoy Rupees Hos Rupoes
Augharised
3,00,000 Fatrity Shares of * 10/- each 300,000 38,00,000 3,00,000 30,00,000
(PY.3,00,000 Equity Shares of * 194+ each) '
TOTAY 3,00 600 30,00,000 3,00,060 30, 042, 600
Hlssued Subseribed & Paig up
2,9,900 Equity Shares of * 107- eack fully paid up 1.90.900 29,09 000 2,90, %00 29,090,000
fFY 2,90.909 Equity Shares of * 184+ gach fully paid uph
Total 2,90,500 1%,05,000 1,390,900 | 19,09,000
Neote No, 2.1 ta) The Recanciliaton of the Mo, of Shares OULSTADHRg at the heginning and at the end nf 1he pariod

Figures a5 at the end of the Figures as a: the ond of the

Shares baught back during the year
H Lutstanditg AL the end of the

Particulars Current reporting perled Prevlous reporting peried
Humber Amount Humbrer Ambung

Equity Shares:

Sharaes outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,%90,900 29,090,000 1,90,50¢0 1%,09,000

Shares Issved Quring the year

Hote No. 2.1ih) Right, Profer
Etuity Shares

The company has only one class of Equity lay
event of fiquidation, the 2quity sharehialdars are alf

preferential amounts in portiop to thelr sharehnlding,

ences and Resislction atiached to Shares

ing a par value " 10 per share,Eath sharp|
gible to receive the remaining as

zm___w ol 250500} 205 500

hoigers 1s eligible for one voio per share beld, i the
1015 of the company after dsteibution of atl

HNote No. 2.1 {c} Shares held by each shoresholder holding mere than 5% of shares

Name of Shareholder

Figures as at the end of the
current reporting perod

Flgures 33 at the end ol
previeus reporting perlod

Ho. of Shares % of Holding Ho, of Shares | % of Holding
hald held
Gnanesh Rajendrabhai 8hagat 1,53, 700 55.21% [.89,700 £5,23%;
k&umm DAHYABHA BHaGAT 1,00, 700] Ja.67 100,700 34.624
Mote Ho. 2.1 {d) Sharenalding of Promoters & % of chanve during the Year
Shaces held Prometers at the eng of Figures as at the end of the current feparting | Figures as at the end of previoys reporting
the year pericd pariad
Ho. of Shares % of orat % Change Ne. of Shaves  [€ of tolal sharcj- % Change
hatd sharas hetd
{Gnanesh Rajendrabhai Bhagat 1,689,700 &% 1% 2.50% 5,060 65.21% 0.00%|
[RAJEHDRA DAHYABMAI BHAGAT i 100,700 34 2% 0. 50| %000 34,64 0.00%
Hote Mo. 2.2 Reserves and Surplus
t T Figures a5 at the end of
Particulars Figures as at the end of the g

turrent reporting period previous reporting peried

’Relained Barning;-
Openting Balance
{+) tet Profit/ tLoss} for the current year

{3 Written Back In Current Year
Closing batance

13,10,12,142¢ 1,92,10,424)
57,75.5518 {1,18,01,713)

(2,53,36,509] {3,10,1%,147)
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Sole Ha, L3 Long Tem ¢
Flgwe a1 at the whe of curnem FRueos at 3t I wad of proviows
Farticylars TIPOMthY period iqpar
fwirent s Hon Current Maturies
FH!‘ [T
MO B Lty 292,04, 50) L1 55 g
R wred atamt RN bt Cornmarciyl Drogatity 02 abe Emmbuny)
Teusi fok 1,233,307 o 2.8, 15, 307 ]
L) 37,000 [LEIRH
Fom Bulabions of Cwsctors 15, T
F 90 Mt Porpsce it [Rkaied) gl Tt 55, 47 LT A4 3
T S0y Corperate; 100,00 3,974,370
om ebicry 700,000 4%, 50,70
Yokat fuF LAY W 5T.00.005]
Tkt 1R e AT 4. 503
o AN 2] SOLZ 2, 1

Hele i, 1.3 a) Trems of Hapayment of Loaas

VIR SOAny The Lt ks MBRLIE B} 0 S Frtruary 2020

"Rake ¥ie. 2.4 Delen ed Tax LlatHil s

Loan fram$000) Bask sraz g chrkeng v 1. Y. 19740, Tha LOAnE Fepapilli b 320 chprialy SalatnLe oF 400, 11574 Jack Harting beom Juby 2M% Cling with,
Iebenl @ L1, fron Une e oF kA, MNE L o Setred A5LI5 MY o Comiacralal FODOETTY of 10 rettnpirgy 108 presomnat pearaed of duvagiiibu®

W3¢ Cordance Wil i at2cunling srerg -T2 “Accoumting for bt v Wicoms” 10504 by “The Tiitiuts of Liartwren Acoruntent of 1udia”
tongroeortly defirred 1t Wave boen e i 1eapeck of ioitwadeg dtemn of thabeg defferences blancen ancount Ig INcome Snd Lavabin we e

Accumuisied efeioed Tay
(Charpedilican | Balunce Ausets caabintery s at
Hedt of Beilng diicronce Amu.;{:.l;:ﬁ;;} At al e yeor 0.0% AT
Dreetiadan $9,97.043 . 35,97 4]
Total 19,47, - 12,97,

i | haer Lang -Tarm LLIMtlcy

= B B .

Parvicetars Flpures o5 4t the amd o) conrgs Flurct m ol e eod of @resias
feposting perina Fportint pathod
wehy Depastte 15080 2.55. 200
o _Total” 2,579,800 ERLX]
Hole Ko. 2.5 Lang Teoen Fravigions
Earticulars FRRures o3 wt the end ol swnronl | Figuees 43 2t thw «nd al prosdags
reparting peglod TRpGIN poriod
SeiMan for qox
L Totad - -
Hole bt 2,7 Shert Torm Berroving
. Fhauces 35 21 e end of current | Fipurce as at the £02 of pvevious
P tare Fépariing parkoq eparting perfad
Fean tank Fecured)
Carrbay Maturlies of Long Term cedis (Mole na, 2,31 :
ICE0E Bank Lo 13,79 145 5
Eopayble within 12 Manth: fave the ored aF Cutrer 1opaiting ponod
[ttt 0 amnt mortgane of Sommerclal Fropaaty ul the compaay}
L
| Total 1399, 10% 37, 5,714

| 5%
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Paniculars LEE L LT PR gy ;i:ums 2 al ?;mc oF pesniiay
Lesrting owlod deporiky parips
Serchry Crraniters 120,048,547
Teatat 1, 30,08 376
e —

. Moete Mo, 2.8 fap The fiselonraey ol Mruirt pagbde e sniH Ly Comatat s Mbta, Sl ahd Medlym ERteITraes Do etanmen A, 2004 34 required

By Scheduls N #f the Covnpanion An W11, are o Fodioaa:

F3.24,08)

!2.?1 .ﬂ;}

Fipuics as at
U oo 1 Fipures aat the

P Lzudars coreat erd af previous
reperting e Lieng Dot oo
Perw
Tride Paynble
181, Total curstanding dues of igry, Innall sng el Berprse,
ibi, Toual oucatandine duns if Ot PRyable 315t wateriet othor tham iera, Simall 53 o Ctue i, §. M08, 47u 23,74.151
Toiat T, 30,08 4 1172007
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YRy
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Paysbie te Seals 285,15 L
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Jeal R EX TR Ve, 81,081
I 2 - 0
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Hote Mo-2.21 Revenue from aperatian,

As at Mty As at 315t March,
Particulars Septembor, 2022 2022
Sales of Goods
Total - -
Mote Ne-2.22 Dther Incomos
. As at 30th As a1 J1st March,
Particulars Septamber, 2022 2021
Rent 14,07 8306 037,000 :
Creditors Written Off 1,13,27,37¢ 18,515,270 |
Fias for Student Food . 96,428
Interest Income . 7,228
Grther income - 15,7540
Tokal 127,35, 182 40,07,673
Hote No- 2,23 Cost of Material Lomumad
A at 30th AL AL 315K March,
Particulars Septamber, 2072 2022
Opening Stock of Raw Material & Packing Material . .
Add: Purchase . - .
Purchase of Raw material & Packing faterats . -
Less:
Closing Stotk of Raw Marerial B Packfng Material . -
Tatal - *
Hote No- 2,24 Changs In Javensories
As al 30th As at I1si March,
Partleulars September, 2022 2072
Opening Stack or Invantory 12,56, 75,500 8,52,18.209 ‘ j
Clesing Stack of Inventary 13,93,10,737 i2,56.73,500
Totail {1,36,35,232) {4,04,47,291)
Note No-2.25 Employees Benefit oxpenses
As al 30th As a1 313t March,
Particulars September, 20232 022
Wages & Salary 18,42,794 40,861,567
Bo0us Expetises - 2,64,797
Totat 18,921,794 43,276,184




Hote No-2. 26 Financial Cast.
Parthculars . rAs at 3(3t:°22 Az at 32:;; zM.ard:h.
lntf;rmt ot loans 11,172,501 21,1573
13,317,591 77,15,739 |
Hote Nor2,27 m.pcruclation and Amortisation Expenses
Particutar septenber, 2022 | o qony
pracialions 64,93.894
- “,93'”‘;

Note Ho-2 28 Othe Expenses

As at 30w As at 315t March,
[articutacs September, 7022 2022
D Expens
Consteucrion Expentes-Suryakamal 61,132,399 2.92.4M, 544
FSI Expense 2,117,242 -
Interest on FS) Expense 509,956 .
Reteted te Sike Expenditure 47.94,625 -
1,36,335,232 2,52,04 614
Iadirgst Expesises
Advertsement Exa. - Suryakamal 2,146,036 +.06,081
AMC Expenses 11,300 7.583
Architeciure Foes 5,00, 000
Sectrizal Eapanse - Suryakamal 19,798 12,500
Blectric Experss - Suryakamal 2,149,440 230,940
Franking, Stamping, Hotary, True copy Et, - Suryakamal + 330
G5T Expense - BE,19.041
Municipal Commissioner Tox 15,413 . .
Printing & Siatnery Expente « Suryekamal . 2,324
[Professonat Fees Evpense - Suryakamal . 30,000
Rent Expense - Suryakamal . 48, 75,000
Repair & mai ¢ Exp = Suryakamal - 76,2385
REFA Expence - 3.2
Sunry Exprense - Suryakamal . 13,278
Teznsportation Experse - Saryekamat . So0
Advertisement Expense - 2,425
aME Expenses - Office Buflding . o, 70,271
Annual Maincanance Contract - 66,021
Aroual Subscripeinn . .
Bani Charges 4,751 16,114
Danation Experae . 10,000
Electricity Exnanse . 3,91.009
[Franking & Stemping Eupense - Xolbot . ‘LW
Franking, Stamaing, Notary, True copy {tc. . L 2,006
Inzurance Expense 13,M2 50.77%
Internet Exponses 10,102 -
Iiterest On TOS 2,908 45
Late payment of GET Sxponse 2,328 3
Legal Expense . 4,164
Loan Procesting Fees - 5,000
Locat Conveyanza Expanse . 4,787
Lo from Yash Agua Build Lip - 934
MaWtdinance Sxpeme- Office Burileting 1,58,96¢ 441,210
Medical Exponses - 573

198
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Petrol Expenses - 3,528
Pust & Couner Expense 50 25
Printing & Statignery Expanse 1,65 5.168
Professionat Fees Exg 40,000 1,52,000
Professional Tax Fiem 2,000 I,DDOL
Repalr & Maintenance Expenses - Hew Hoste| Bullding 48,400, L7
Repair & Maintainance Expences 413,329 1,73,943
Repair & Maintainance Expenses - Computer £t 410G 34,700
ROC Expenses 1,035 %, 500
Software Expenses . 12,100
Solar Expenses for Hostel B 7.00,000
Sundry Balance W/ . 8
Sundry Expenses 1,735 85,325
TS Filing Expense 150 o
Telephore Expensas 7,837 33,892
Transportation Fxpenses - 550
Traveliling Experises 2.02.m7
Audlitor Remunecatlo

ay Audit Feas

b} Toxation Matzurs

€} Compoany Cave Matsers

11,08, 557 175,00, &
Grand Total (a+h) 1,47,40,78% 4,27,10,440
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SOYLPLINTTEAN

Overview and nates to the Provisional financial statements for the Period ended

Geremt Informatios

YASH SHELTERS LINITED: (The “Company®) s engaged in the business of providing.
accommodation facitity® rea) estate development work. The Company 4s & Public
Um‘ffeécom;aany and its registered office ot Alimedabad, Gijarat, india.
Previcus year figures have been regiouped; reamanged whenever necessary.
Balances in respect of Current Assets, Loans fi Advances and Current Liabilities are:
subject to confinmiation from the respective parties and reconclliation, ¥ any.

1. Summarg iﬁ?ﬁﬁi;ﬂﬁ:fii:ant pezauiLing paticies

1.1 Basis of Propéeakion _ _
These financial statements are pregared in asccordance with iIndian Generally

S o

Arcepted éﬂ:ﬂlﬂt’lﬁi ?rinciptes [GAAP) wder the histerlcal cost conventlon o the

acerual basls expept for certain financial Hrishrumetits ‘which are measured st fair

values,  GAAP tomprises mandatory Accokmting -standards as prescribed under
Saction 133 of the Compantes ct, 2013 [‘the Act') read with Rule 7 of the
Cowpanies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent
notified). ' -

The Campany his-ascertained its nperating cycle as twelve months for the PUIpGIE
6F current and npan-carrent tiasdification of assets and Habilities, '

Actoupting policies have been consistently applied except weres ‘enwly-FEsued
accounting standard % Injtially adopted ar argvision to an existing accganting
standard Tedisres 2 change inthe accounting policy hithertd In use.As the yeir-<nd
figures are taken from the source and rourdedto the nearest digits, the Tigures
reported for the previousquarters wight not always ads up to the yearend
figuresreported in this statement., . o

1.4 Use of Estimate,

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GASF requizes the
Management Yo make ettimates and assumptions that affeck the reported balances
of assets and Hiabitities and disclosures relating to contingent Habilities ax At the
data of the Tinancial statements and reported amounts of incame anl 2Npenses

during the periad, The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying

finaneial statements are based upon management's evatuation of the relevant factks




mm penud to panm&. #:ma rasmts mu!x! |

daks chabges fn estimates are wisde 25 the

: :rames in ‘cleounetances smwmdihg the

zre reflectedd in the Financial statements in the
e weid, if ma‘oeﬂat their effects: e ﬂls::tnsed in
s

1.3 fwentordes

L RE"i'E‘ﬂl.IE Fer. SE'WE& r&mﬂmﬁ :
it the zase of services, Revenue is recognized 35 gs _when e services
have been Frldered £115 re:iplent of services as per fhe bterms of e

conkract and arg recogn ; ed et of trade ﬂﬁsmmﬁ, Gmﬂs and Sen-i:e ‘!“am

¥ Revenpe from’ ihsﬁl Estate .M.:tivi’dmes
Kevenue will be fecopinsed vihen the individual premises is w;mw.vad tz the
uithnate customer by way of Sale deed. Revenue is rea:ag:m;i 10 the extent

that # iz Wnbnbb that the economic benetits will flow tu the- company and.

the revenue can he mtfahly measumd.

w7

1.5 Fixed 4seets

Pixed Assets represerlt A sign!ﬂ:nnt proportion of the assset base of the

company. The charge n respecy of petiodic depreciation it devved after

determining an estimate of anh amet’s expectad wsehd life and the expacted.

residual vafue &t the end. wof Bie life, The useful (ves and mﬁﬂmf values of
tampany ' aseets @rs detsrminied by the Management at the time the assst i

acquired and rwlew&ﬂ mﬂnﬂimu\:, ncluding at each Fnsncial year enc. The bivess .
are based on him:m;ai experience with similar assets B5 well 25 antb:lpat!nn of

futtire evests; which may i'ﬁ@@ﬁt thetr life, sach as changes io technology.
Property, plant and selpment are stated at cost, less accumisiated depreciation
and impairment, IF ahy, Costs ditectly attﬁbmab&e [ ammsitm are Eapitatized
until the praperty, plant ant egquipment are rea:iy for use, as intended by the
Hanagoment. _

eV FISY T

SO Nt sty . S W L



Bepeciation & Amurﬁmim

The Compary- dEprﬂtlates prnﬁ!rty plant and squipment over their sstimated
seful tves using the w.idiv methed so as to write off the cont af assets oves the
useful. Hves and Tov the asers acquived prior to April Dist, 2014, the Mm\!ini

- amount as on Aprit 91, 074 18 depreciated over the remaining useful life tiaged on
the evaluation. THe Mahagément estimates are based on the useful Vife provided In
the Schedule I ta Compantes Act 2013, However Tor certain assets the Managemient
estimntes diffar from the usel'ul life mentimed in Schadule N. The estisated wseril
fiviss of assets are as Tollows:

[ Furnitone & Faeare 10 years |
| Computer & Peripherats 3 years -
Butiaing - 30 years

1.6 Forelgn Cureency Transaction

During the previius s'ear the company has not satened in'to Aoy forelgn Currency
tranm:tmn.e

1.7 Sovernment Grain

buring mepmiau!. year the company has: ot recelved any government aid or
grant, ' '

1.4 knvmt‘mwts

The Copany has made investment in Equity Eh-ares ang the compansy i€ 2 pastrier
i1 Yash Agua Buitd LLP durii the peried under. adit

1.9 Employee Benefits
1. Shiort - Tesovampioyes benefits

Mo such short- term employer benefits are provided 1o’ the emplayess during
the period undar audit.




1, %0 Br:armwing i‘lnﬁt

Borrowing costs, that. i "tly auﬂhuzahl:e W t!'le amuisi' - of B

necessarily takes a sutstartial geriod of time té get ready for s endeﬂ (o m'
caphtalised ‘a5 part’ uf the gost: of that asset till the date it Is put o use. Other
borrewing costs - are 1§ sed a5 an expense B the periﬁicl_ln. shich they are
Ineaered. N

1.11 Segmend Repnmﬁg

Tha Company is requirw mnse the- 1Mmat1mn required by mmg
Standard- 17, The Com has Hlericspd the sagiment Mfarmaiﬁun in the financiat
sratements. _

1.1% nan‘mm Pag ihﬁr& : _ _

Bagic earnings per share are. talcmate:l by divl:!ing the net a:lmﬂt B Toss for the
pEciod attributatle i equlty - shareholders !:gr the number nf agiities Sﬁarﬂs
outsianding: ﬂhring, the period.




For the purpese of Tale are; te net profit or loss for
the period. stiributsble ers. &nd the number of shares
autstanding during the adjusted for the effeets of all dilutive potectist
equity shares.

113 Taxes on nconge o
Tax expense comprises both it an
of kax payable on the taxable for theyear as détermined in accordance
with applicable tax rates and the pedvicions, of the Incorme Tax Act, 19561 and other
-applicahie tag laws, .
Dederred tay is recognised on timing differences, being the differances between
the taxalie incame and the stcounting fncome that originate in o periad and an
~capable of reversel in one or mare subsequent perinds, Deferred tax 1s measured
using the tax rates and the.tax laws enacted or substantiusly snscted 25 at the
teporting date, -
The carrying amount of deferved tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet
date:. The Company whites-gown the earrying smount of a deterred tax asset to the
Extent thet It -5 no longer reasorabily crtain or virtually cortsin, as the case may
be, that sufficlent future taxable income will be avatlable against which deferred
tax asset can be realtred. Ay such write:down is reversed to the extent that it
- becomes reasonably certain of virtually certaln, as the casé may be, that sufficient
- Titure taxable incame will be-avatlsble: '
‘Mintmum Alternzte Tax (MAT) evedit§s recognized as an asset only whisn and to the
éntent there ts convineing eyldence that the Company will pay normal income tax
' during the specifieil period. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet
dabe and writes down He canrying smount.of MAT Credit Entitiement to the extent
there is no langer cenvineing evidencs to the effect that-Ceampany will pay normat
Incose Tax durtne the spatified period.

3/ Provisions and Cantingent Liabitities

- Prevtsion is recognized, if a5 3 result of past event the company has & present
‘ebligation that i ressonably estimable and # s probable that an outflow of
-econamic henafits will be required to settde the Obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to thelr pressnt value and are determined! based on the best estimate

‘required to settle the ‘obfigation at the reporting date, These sstimales are

reviewed at each reporting date and Adfusted to reflect the chrrent best
estimates,

- A contingent lisbility is & possibde obligation that arises from past svents whose
- existence will be- canfirmed by the occurrence or non-ocourtarce Gf one or more
untertain future evénts beyond the control of the Campany or a present abtigation
that 45 not recognized berawse it is not probable that an outflow of resources wilt

be required to settle theobligation. A contingent Bability also arises in extremely

230

nd deferred taxes, Cufrent tax fs the ameount.
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-periu&:cauy msm& usmg exbernal and inwmal sam;
mﬂum iy inmffe" ﬂ;atmammmjr b impaimﬂ* ‘An impﬁinnmt loss is

“misaris the prasent valbe of rum mh ﬁqws expmed tn am from
use of the asset ind its evariaal disposal. An tmpairinédnl Tuss for an
reversed if, and anty f, the reversal can be related dbjectively 19 an event
mrmr the mpairient (o was- rmnimd T carrying smaunt. of an
et ‘““‘W 10 its revised recoverable amount, provided: that this amount
"  th b woold have biess deter nimeg (et of any
5 ' v or deprectation) had 10 tmipaifnient Loss begh re:uglﬂzeﬂ
_gf'fﬁrﬂwassetmmyun, . o

115 Ca;h Flow Statement

Cagh Hows are reperted wsing the irlﬂ“rfﬁct method, whereby prﬁfit ¥ Iﬂﬁ before
'-MWnrdirlam ftems and tax 15 adjusted Tor the effects of transactions of nan-cash
‘nature nd any defercals or axcruals of RSt ar flkure cash recapt:f. ar pa;mants
© The tash flows from operating, fovesting and finamcing activittes 6f the conpany
- ‘wre segregated ha&eﬁ B awanlablﬁ*inrmatﬁm

Gastand cash equivaleniﬁ farthe | pmposi;-s al cas}t Elow statement camprls& cash at

. Lank and in hand, fised depusis with bank which ane shart term, highly Tiguid
“vestments that are readily ‘convertihle {nto ko amumts of cash am:l v:hi;h are
- subyject to an insigniticant risk af ::hanges invelue,

L7 Infermmation related: W ﬁ".EME

‘The company has.not recefved any. i‘t‘lfﬂm‘ratien From suppliers régare.f“ng t;hesr Hhatus
ungder the Miers, Small and Medium Enturpme Pevelopment AGL;: 2006, 2nd hence
discinsire, i amy, relating to nmam‘uﬁ vngaid a5 st the year-ay todether w!th the
interest paid / payable 35 vequired under the said Act has nat besf gwm.
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This abridged prospectus ("Atiridged Prospectus") is prepared in compliance with the requirements
under regulation 37 of the Securifies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {"Listing Regulations") read with SEBI Gircular No.
-CFD/DIL3/CIRI2017124 dated March 10, 2017; SEBVHO/CFDISSEP/CIR/P/2022/14 dated February
4, 2022 and other incidental circulars. issued by SEB) thereto including the Master Circular dated
November 23, 2021 hearing referance no. SEBIHO/CFD/DILY/CIRIP/2021/0000000865, as
amended from time to time in respect of schemes of arrangement ("SEBI! Circulars”) and in

accordance with Part E (Disclosures in Abridged Prospectus) of Schedule VI of the SEBI {Issue of
Qapifai. and Disclosure Requirements) ‘Regulations, 2018, as amended from time o time ("SEBI :
(ICDR) Regulations, 2018, 16 the extent applicable.
This Abridged Prospectus contains applicatite information pettaining to the unlisted entity. i.e, Yash i
Sheiters Limited ("YSL"/"Cormpany”) involved in the Scheme of Arfangement in the Nature of .
Arrangement in nature of Merger-(hereinafter referred to as the "Scheme") between Yash Shelters
Limited (Transferor Company) with Yash Infoventures Limited (Transferee Gompany) and their
respective shareholders and credlitors under section 230 to 232 read with section 52 and 66 and
-other applicable provisions of the Companies. Act, 2013 read with other applicable provisions and
the rules thereunder as well as sets out the salient features of the Scheme.
THIS ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS.CONSISTS 12 PAGES. PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE
 'RECEIVED ALL THE PAGES.
* YASH SHELTERS LIMITED
CIN: U45201GJ1992PLCD17540, Date of incorporation: 13/04/1992
Registered Corporate Gffice Contact | Email and Telephone Website
Office Person
Corporate Corporate House | Mr.Gnanesh | Email -
House No. 3, | No. 3, Parshwanath | Bhagat | admin@yashglobal.net Not Available
Parshwanath Business Park;
Business Park, Behind: - | Mobile No —
Behind Prahaladnagar +919099908203
Prahaladnagar Garden, 8.G.
Garden, 8.G. Highway,
Highway, Ahmedabad G -
Ahmedabad 380014
GJ - 380014
ljPage
i -




3. Rajendra Datiyabhai Bhagat 2. Gnanesh Rejendrabhial Bhagat 3. Angana Gnanesh Bhagat '

' DETAILS OF OFFER TO PUBLIC

Type of Issue | Fresh lssue OFS Bize (by | Totllssue Issue - ~ ‘Ghare Reservation

(Freshi OF$/ | Size{by no. of | no.ofshares | Size (by no. of | Unders(f)¥ | 7. -

Fresh& OFS | sharesorby | orbyamount | sharesorby 8(2) '
| amountinRs} { inRs)y amguntinRs) |

ToB | W [’

Tiot Applicable____

OFS: Offer for Sale - Not Applicable .~

GETAIS OF THE SCHENE OF AMALGAMATION

Scheme of Arrangement in the Nature of Amalgamation -of ‘Yash Shehers ‘Limited (the *Transferor
Company”) with Yash innoventures Limited(the ~Transferes Company”) and their respective shareholdérs
undef Seclions 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of. the Companies :Act, 2012 (the "Act”)
(hereinafter referred 1o as the “Scheme” / "Scheme of Amalgamation’) is proposed. .

The Appointed Date of the Schéme meafs the 1'st'day of October, 2022 or such sther'date as the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal may direct. The Effective Date of the Scheine méans the date on which
certified copy of the Order of Hor'ble Nafional Company Law Tribunal vesting the assets, properiies.
liabilities, rights, duties, obligations of the Transferor Company into the Transferee Company is filed with
the respective Registrar of ‘Companies of State of Gujarat, after oblaining ‘the consents, approvals,
permissions, resolutions, agresments, sanctions and orders necessary therefore :

The Scheme, although operative from theAppﬂmied Date, shall become effectiv;a from'the Effective Date:
Rtionale for the Scheme: o

The amalgamation shafl bs in the iniereét of all concerned stakeholders including sharehdlders, customers,
creditors; employees and general public, in the following ways: PR :

{i). The business activifies of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are ‘similar in

_nature it would enable the Transferee Company to leverage its combined assets and to create

a more competitive business. both In scale and operations:(a) streambining -of the corperate
structure; N :

(in The Scherne will result in congolidation of the value of stakeholders which is in the interest of
the shareholders, creditors and employees of the Amalgamating Cempany and the
Amalgamated Company. . : _

(i) The proposed amalgamation of YSL (Transferor Company} into YiL (Transferee Company) is In
accordance with the Scheme of Amalgaimation would enable both the companiss fo realize the

substantial benefils of gre_ateri' synerg fes ambng_their businesses and wolild enable them to

2|raze




243

avail-the financiat resources as well as the managerial, technical, man power, distibubon and
marketing resources of sach other, leading to a reduction in costs,

(v} The Amalgamation contemplated in this Scheme will help avoid duplication of administrative
funclions. resources, systems, skills and processes, reduce overall cost, improve synergies,
enable the achievement of economies of scale, reduce administrative costs entailed by the
conduct of businesses through separate entities, eliminate muitiple record-keeping, provide
enhanced flexibility In funding -of expansion plans, promote management efficiency and
optimize the resources of the Amalgamated Company. '

(v) Consolidation of entities will result in significant reduction in the multiplicity of fegal and
regulatory compliances requiréd at present to be carried out by the-companies,

{(vi) It will lead to cost savings owing to more focused operational efforts, rationalization,
standardization and simplification of business processes, elimination of duplication and
rationalization of administrative expenses. o

iy 1t will help in achieving consdlidation, greater integration and flexibility that will maximize overall
shareholder's vaiue and improve the competitive position and negotiating power of the

_ combined entity, _

(vill) it would enhance operational, orgariizational and financial efficiercigs, and achieve economies

_ of scale by pooling of resources and titimately enhancing overall shareholders value;

{ix} t would achieve synergies in costs {particularly in respect of customer relationship
management and establishing sales and markeling channels), operations, stronger and wider
capital and financial base for futura growth;

Consideration for the amalgamstion of thie Transferor ‘Company under'th_e'.Seheme:

Upon the Scheme becoming finally effettive, in consideration of the trarisfer and vesting of the Undertaking
of the Transferor company in the Transferse Company in terms of the Scheme, the Transferee Company
shall subject to the provisions of the Scheme and without any further application, act or deed, issue and
allot at par the Equity Shares of Rs, 10{- {Rupees Ten Only) each credited as fully paid-up In the Capital of
the Transferee Company to the members of the Transferor company whose names appear in the Register
of Members. of the respective Transferor Company on a date (Record Date) to be fixed by the Board of
Directors of the Transferee Company or to such of their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other
legal reprasentatives or other successors In title as may be recognized by the Board of Directors of the

Transferee Company and approved by them to be placed on its register of names in the following
proportion ;

“For'1 (One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each held in Transferor Cormpany, 32 (Thirty Two) Equity Shares of

‘| Rs. 10/-each of Transferee Company to the Equity Shareholders of Transferor Company.”

'Th'e said new Equity Shares shal) rank for voting rights and in a!l ather respects pari-passu with the Equity
Shares of the Transferee Company. .

In consideration of the transfer and vesting o_f'the Transferor Undertaking in accorgance with the provisions
of this Scheme, the paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company shall be increased in the manner set
out in this Clause. '

LISTING

| The equity shares of the Transferor Company are not listed on any recognised stock exchanges. The

equity shares of the Transferee Company are listed on BSE Limited {"BSE").

| The' equity shares of the Yransferee Company, issued as consideration to the shareholders of the

Transferor Company, are proposed to be listed on BSE.
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DE‘EA!LS OF OFS BY PRON
SHAREHOLDERS {UPTO A=-_. _

" e'raa(sy PROMOTER GROUP/ GTHER SELLING
AXIMUM OF 10 SELLING sHAaEHowERS)

Name Type

NoofSharés |V
offeredmmoum “Re'p
in Rs :

' Name _ Ty_pe

-Shares per Eguity
| offereds- - :
: .Amount |n

Noof_ WACAINRs |

| MNot App!ncable

P: Promoter; PG: Fromoler Group. OSS Other Sellsng shareholder, WACA: Welghhed Avemge Cost
of Acquisition shall be calculated.on fully drluted basis

PRIGE BAND MINIHUM 8D LOT & INDIGA'!'IVE ’I'IMELINES

Allottees.

Credit of Equu!y Shares to Demat. acmunts gf '

Price. Band . . Not Appligabie .
Minimusn Bid Lot Size "~ | Not-Applicable
Bid/Offer Open.On . Not Appiicable
Bid/Cioses Coen On. | Not Applicable
Finalisation of Basis bf Atlatment Not Applicable
Initiation of Refunpds Not:Appli¢able -

B Nt Applicable

Not Applicable

Commencerémt of txadmg of Equtty Shafas

DETAILS QF WACA OF ALL SHARES TR&NSACTED OVER THE TRAILING EIGHTEEN
- _ MONTHS "UH'FHEDATE OF RHP g

Rangeof acuisition

P-erlod Veighted Average UppEf End of the Price
e | Cost of: Acqutsmon (m ] Band is "X times tbe price’Lowest Price-
Rs) WACA H-ighest F’rice {in Rs.)
Not Applicable

eighteen months from the date of RHP.

RISKS IN.RELATION TO THE FIRST OFFER

Not Applicable |
| | GENERAL RISK

!nvestment n equity & eqwty-related secuntles mvolve £ degree of risk and investors sholld mot
invest any funds in this Issue unless they ‘can afford to take the risk of losing their investment.
Investors are advised to read the risk factors carefully before taking an investment decision in this
Issue, For taking an investment decision; investors must rely an their own examination of the tssuer

4{Page

“WACA: Weighled Average Cust of. Acqmsmon shail be calculated on fully diluted basis for the traling
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and this lssue, including the risks #wolved. The Equity Shares have not been recommended or
approved by the Securities and Exctiange Board
accuracy or adequacy of the contents of the Scheme of Amalgamation or Abridged Praspectus.

of India {*SEBI"), nor does, SEBI guaraniee the

Transferor. Company would be amalgaimated with ahd into the Transferee Company. Specified

atiention of the investors is invited to the section titled "Intemnal Risk Factors” on page 10 of this
Abridged Prospactus, :

.'.PROCEDURE

This Abridged Prospectus is made in compliance with the Regulafion 37 of the Listing
Regulations read along with the SEB1 Circulars -and Part E (Disclosures in Abridged
Prospectus) of Schedule VI of the SEB1 (ICDR) Regulations. 2018,

The board of directors of Yash Shelters Limited at their mesting held on Desember 08, 2022
considered and approved the Schieme and the Board of Directors of Yash Innoventures Limited
at their board Meeting heid on December 08, 2022 has-approved the Scheme.

BSE has pursuant to its Ietter dated June19 2093 provided its observation letter with -no-
objection- to the proposed Schienie of Arrangement in nature of merger.

For the purposes of obtaining: approval under Regulation 37 of the Listing Regulations, the 2
designated stotk exchange is BSE. |
The ‘Scheme of Arrangement remairis subject to the receipt of approval from the respective
shareholders and creditors, relevant National Company Law Tribunals) ("NCLT-) and such other

approvals, permissions and sanclions of regulatory and other authorities as may be necessary.
The Scheme of Arrangement shall he acted only if the voles cast by the public shareholders of
the YSL in favour of the Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by public shareholders
of the YSL againstit, in accordance with the SEB) Circulars.
PRICE INFORMATION OF BRLM's"
Issue Name + | Nemeof {+~%changein |+-% changein +- % change in
_ Merchant | closing price, (+/- | closing price, (+/» | ¢losing price,
Bankar %.change in % change in (+/- % change in
closing closing closing
benchmark)- 30th | benchmark)- 90th | benchmark) -
calendar days calendar days 18Cth  calendar
from from days from
| Listing listing listing
1% (+5%) r2% (-5%)
‘Not Applicable
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Name oF Merchant Banker and contact details
{Contact Pemon Taiaphene and email nd)

' -_Ahmedabad ~380052, Gujarat, lnctia'__';,

.Beellne Gapital Advisors Prwate lerhed

cmt&st' erson: Nikhil Shah -

me or9. 4918 5784

6 Park, Rajpalh -Rahgui Road

Narme of Syndicate Members

Net Applicable

details (Contact Person. t'_ ephone-and: emali id)

Name of Registrar to the %508 aha- mntaet Purva Sharegistry (Incf ia) Pvt, Lid.

Contact Perscn Mr. Deepalcs
'Telephnne 022-49614132 .
;Em&'l_i_!fid_":.s-' ' rvashare:co

Name of Statutory Auditor

' i)hruvA Shah & Associalaes
| FRN: 120245W

¢ 1-Address: 401, Nort!'nﬂew. Opp LD Ergineenng
College,  University Road Navrangpura, ]
: ;Ahmedabad 380008 S

'Talephone No.- +91 34019244&3

from which the'investor can oktain list of registrar
toissue  * and share wansferagents.
Depositoryparticipants and .- stogk

investor {as applicable)

Ermail {d-cadhruv@hotmail.com
| Contact Person- Dhruv A. Shah. .
. | Membership No- 120865
Name of Cpecﬁt Rahng Agency and ihe ratmg er "Not A’pp]iéable
| grading obtained. ifany - "

Name of Debenture trustee. 2 any Not Applicable
Self-Cerlified Syndicate Banks | Not Applicable
Non Syndicats Registered Brokers " Not Applicable
Details regarding website addréss (es)i i Imk(s)

Not Applicable

brokerswho can ‘accept application from: S
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PROMOTYERS OF THE ISSUER COMPANY

sr. Name ‘Individual/Corporate Experietice & Educational Qualification

1. | Mr. Rajendra Individual Experience: He has o work Experience in Rea)
Dahyabhai Estate Industry. _

Bhagat Educational Quatification: He has done B.A.
(Hons:} from Ahmedabad, Drama Begree Course from
Barada, Doctorate in Folklore - Drumende Ville from
‘Canada, Diploma in Theaire Craft - Darpanz from

| Ahmedabad, Certification in Btory Teling (British

Library), Cerfificate - Course in Theatre Lighting
) si n

2. | Mr. Gnanesh Individuat "Experience:He is actively associaed with Yash
Rajendrabhal | Group of Companies. Me is having experience of more
Bhagat .than 16 years in the business. of jea| estate industry.

- | Heigalso a Managing Trustee of ‘Champaben Bhagat
| Education Trust' which runs. "College of Fire
Technology” which offers unigue courses such as B.ec
(Fire & Safety) and ITi (Fiterhan).
| Educationat Qualification :

He holds bachelor's degree in Commerce. from H.A.
. College of Commerce, Ahmedabad _
3. { Mr. Angana Individual Experience: She has the experience in Directorship

- | Gnanesh for more than 10 years in Yash Group of Qompanies.
Bhagat .Educational Qualification: She tias done B.com from

Hi. Cornmerce college, Ahmedabad, Gujarat

BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY

Conmipany Overview: The Company was. incorporated on 13/04/1992 as private limited company
under the companies Act 1956 under the name Redex Leasing and Finance Private Limited
pursuant to a certificate of incorporation riumber 04-17540 then after the name of the company has
been changed to Redex Leasing and Finance Limiteg on 20/02/1996, thenh afler the name of the
company has been changed to Redex Shelters Limited on 02/04/1998, then finally the name of the
company has been changed to “Yash Shglters Limited” on 21/07/2005. The Corporate. kientification
(CIN} of the Company is U45201GJ1992PLCO47540 and the Permanent Account Number (PAN) is
AACCR2291P, YSL is Into the busingss of Real Estate Activities.

Product/Service Offering:
The Transferor Company was incorporated to cany cut the following main object:

7lrage




Iy ¥ th-one or'more person govemmant. 1ocal

instal, fmsh. repalr, rnamtarn -search surv" P

. protect, promote, provide, paricipate, reconstru 'gmut. excavate pour renovata remodel rebunld
. uridertake, contribute, ‘assist and to act a5 ¢ivil engineer, architectural engineer, interior decorator,
consultant; advisor, agent, broker, supenvisor, ‘admiristrator, contractor, sub*contractor, turn-key

contractor ahd manager of all iypes of constructions and developmental work in all #s branches such:

- @s -roads, \.ya cuiverts “dams, bndges. rallway, bam-ways, wateranks, reservoirs, canals,
inage and sewage works, water

- piers,  irigation works, educational Institute,

nways, fock drilling, aqueducts, stadiums, hydraufic
ks, wer staﬂons. hotels, hospitals, dharmashalas,
pro;ecls and other simitar works and for the. purpose to
cut 10 size; develop, distribute or ctherwise to deal in all
n-aill ‘or -any of the forgoing activities for bullding
it, accessories, parts, tocls, fittings,

uriits, sanrtary woﬂc pcm_a
mu!tlshoreys. c_o!omes com|

materials, goodsipl'a'msi ma
and facilities of whetsoever n ’:

Revenue segmentation b uctiegrvics :;-":_i.’_-e';' ing: Th‘* 33”“’9 Oifering °—i * . wnpany Is
constructions and de*velopmnt WOTK, C : ﬁ' - ' '

Geographtes Setved and Revenues ,_'lltatmn hy_' eograpllies. Not Appl[cab
Not Applicabie _
Client Pmﬁls or lndustnss Served' th Apphwble

Key Perfommnce lndicatora.

Revenue segmentation in terms of top 5?10 clienfsor dustnes* Not Appltcable

Intellectiial Property; i any: Kot Appltcabie - C -
Market Share' Not idenﬂﬂable o
Manufacturlng plant, i any. Not Applieable S

Employee. St:ength: 13

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

aﬁes, materials

:;: Name ?asgi’-‘at-! ‘Experlence & Educational Qualification Biregttgghips
1. [ M. Managing | Experience .. . 14. Sanblue
Gnanesh Director  |{ He is actively -associated with Yash Group of |* Infrastructure
Rajendrab Cormpanies. He s having experience of more | = Private
hal than 15 years in the business of real estate |  Limited
Bhagat industry, 2. Yash
He is also.a Managing Trystee of 'Champaben ¢ Infioventures

Bhagat Education Trust which runs "College of | _ Limited
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Fire Technology” which offers unique courses
such as B.9c (Fire & Safety) and Tt (Firerman).
Educational Qualification: _

He holds bachelor's degree in Commerce from
H:A. College of Commerce, Atimedabad

3. Shelter
Enterprise
Co PvtLtd

Director | Expérlence: She has the experience in
| Directarship for more than 20years in Yash Group
of Corripanies, ]

Educational Qualification: She has done B.com
from HL Commerce college, Ahmedabead, Gujarat
Experience: She do not have any experience in | NIL
the Real Estate Industry,

Educational ‘Qualification:

N EEE

-, | Angana
- | Gnanesh
~. | Bhagat.

1. Yash
Innoventures
Limited

3 | Ms,
Twishaa
Gnanash

Director

She has done |

Bhagat Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.) from
BK  Maumdar Institte of Business
Administration from Ahmedabad, Gujarat - :
380008. Alsa she has done Master of Science g
{M.sc) from Cranfield scheol of Management.
Course. .

OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

Detaile of means of finance -~ Not Applicable

Amountto Estirnated Net

Sr.
No.

Objects of the lssue

Total
estimate
cost

Amount
deployed
till

be
financed
from Net

Proceeds Utilization

Fiscal 23

Flscal 22

Proceeds

Not Applicable

Details and reasons for non-deployment or delay in deployment of proceeds or changes in
utilization of issue proceeds of past public issutes / rights Issue, if any, of the Company in the
preceding 10 years - Not Applicable

Name of monitoring agency, if any - Not Applicable

Terms of Issuance of Convertible Securlty, if any ~ Not Applicable

Shareholding Pattern:

Sr. No. Particulars Pre lssue number of shares | % Holding of Pre issue A

1. Promoter and Promoter Group | 280600 $9.90

21 Pubiic 300 0.10 (I
790800 100%

SESEERIREER SN

VORI
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_ {Amitin'INR Thousands)

Particulars 2z FY 1

202122 Ui 2020:21

ch31,2023) | (March 31, 2022) | (Maich 1, 2021)

"Total ncome from operaians.
(Nety® r

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax-and - 1020 _ 11,802 -8,970
axtraordinary ilems o ' :

Net Profit / (Loss) after tax andt

extraordinary items L

1.020 1,802 9970

Equity Share Capital |~ 26081 5.509 _ 2,900

Reserves and Surplus Joo o -20.909 -31,012 -19,210

Net worth 1\ - ¢ 27,088 28,103 | - ~16,301

Basic samings per share (R&) | 359 ~40.57 3428

Diluted earnings per share{Rs) | . 3.51 ~-40.57 -34.28
| Retumon networth %y | -3.77 ' R

Net assét value per share IR3.) 0840 ~Z06.61 58.04

Note: The Company does not- havveany subsidiaries. and tharefare the reguirement to provide
consofidated financial resuits is notapplicable-in the present case. : -

™ Total income from operations (Net) excludes the amount of ofher incoms as mentioned in the
financial statements of the Transferor Company. _

@Return on net worth % has besn =ca?c:{{él‘,9d by applying the foffowmg formula: Net Profit/ (Loss)
.after tax and extraordinary ftems divided by Net worth and muitiplied by 100.

gt asset value per share has been cajoulated by applying the following formula: sum of the
 balance of Equity Share Capital & Reserves and Surplus divided by number of outstanding equity
. shares U - :

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS

1. Compliance Risk: It in'cludés material financial loss or loss of reputation which may occur as
result of its failure to comply with.the laws includes regulations, rules, related self- regulatory
organization, standards and code of conduct applicabié to its business activities

Wjraga




sk bf unduthorized access to data. Poor access controls both at the network level arid
vl glve tise-to this risk.

: 3k Arises from the uncertainty due to legal actions or uncertainty in the. application,
terpretation of contracts, laws or regulations. Legal risk is the risk arising from failure o comply
- with statutety or legal requirements

4. Staffing Risk: Risk of not employing the right peétson for the right job. Poorly drafted job

descriptions, inadequate background verifications and inexperienced personnel contribute to staffing
tisk

S. Strategy Risk : The current and prospective impact on eamings, capital, reputation or good
standing of an organization arising from its poor business decisions, improper implementation of
decisions or lack of response to industry, egonomic or technolegical changes '

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION
A Total number of outstanding litigations against the compariy and amount involved

~ Ason July 1 2023 the summary total nurmiber of outstanding litigations by and ég'ainst the Company
and amount invelved are as '

Name of Criminal - ~Tax Statutory or | Disclplinary | Materi | Aggregate
Entity Proceedings | Proceedings | Regulatory | actions by the al -amount
Proceedings | SEBlorStock | Civil | invoived
Exchanges ; Lltiga
agalnst aur tions
Promoters '
Company _
Bythe _ - - - S B
Company _
Against the - CIT Appeal - - - 23,87,940/-
Company undet Income
- Tax
. Department
Dirsctors
By our - - - - - -
Directors '
Against the - - - - - -
Directors .
Promoters
By Promoters | - - - - - -

ljfage
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T ] Cimnal. | Tax | Shmiomer Disciptiiary | Matenl | Aggregaie
Proceedings | Proceedings | Reguldtory actions bythe | al amount

: Praceedings | SEBI or Stock | Civil | Involved

Exchanges | Litiga R

against our - | tions
Promoters - '

-criminal proceedings against the Promoters ofthe company.

.GNANESH RAJE}
'MANAGING DIRECTOR

'PLACE: AHMEDABAD

B. Brief details of top 5 material outstanding iigations against the cornpany anq';é_r'_t-ipunt invoived .

As on July 1 2023, There fs rio outstanding liigafions against the Company.

C. Regulatory Action, if any - discipﬁfna”ry action taken by SEBI or stock excﬁaﬁges-_eagainst_m@: o
Promoters i last 5§ financial years including outstanding action, if any. There Is no'Regulatory Action
against the company. S L : T

D. ‘Brief details of outstanding criminal. procsedings against Promoters. There are no outstanding

DECLARATION BY THE COMPANY

We hereby declare that ali relevant provisions of the Companies Att, 1956, ffie Companies Act,
2013 and iha guidetines/regulations issued by the Government of India or the guidelines/regulations
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, established under Section 3 of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India -Act, 1992, as the case may he have been complied with and no
statement reade in the Red Herring Prospectus is contrary to the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956, the Companies Act, 2013, the Securities and Exchange Board of India A¢t, 1992 or rules
miade or guidelines or regulation issued there under, as the case may be. We further certify that ali
statements and disclosures in this Abridged Prospectus are true and correct.

FOR YASH SHELTERS LIMITED

RABHAI BHAGAT
(DIN: 00115076)

DATE: 12.10.2023
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Date: October 12, 2023
To,
The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Yash Innoventares Limited
1# Floor, Corporate House No.-3,
Parshwanath Business Park, B/h Prahladnagar Garden,
8.G. Highway, Ahmedabad,
Gujarat — 380014, India,
Dear Sir,
Sub: Due Diligence Certificate on the Abridged Prospectus of Yash Shelters Limited,
ef.: The Scheme of Arrangement in the Nature of Amalgamation of Yash Shelters Limited t
to as “Transferor Company” or “¥SL™) with Yash Innoventures Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Transferee

Company™ ot “YIL™)

This is with reference to our engagement letter dated July 18, 2023 entered with Yash Innoventures Limited for certifying
the adequacy and accuracy of disclosure of iInformation pertaining to Yash Shelters Limited prepared by Yash Shelters

Limited and to be sent to the sharcholders of Yash Innoventures Limited at the time of seeking their approval for the
Scheme.

Consideration for the Amalgamation of Transferor Company with the Transferee Company:

Upon the Scheme becoming finally effective, in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the Undertaking of the
Transferor company in the Transferee Company in terms of the Scheme, the Transferee Company shall subject to the
provisions of the Scheme and without any further application, act or deed, issue and allot at par the Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten Onty) each credited as fully paid-up In the Capital of the Transferee Company to the members of the
Transferor company whose names appear in the Register of Members of the respective Transferor Company on a date
{Record Date) to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company or to such of their respective heirs,
executors, administrators or other legal representatives or other successors in title as may be recognized by the Board of

Directors of the Transferee Company and approved by them to be placed on its register of names in the following
proportion:

“For I (One) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held in Transferor Company, 32 (Thirty Two) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
of Transferee Company to the Equity Shaveholders of Transferor Company.”

SEB] vide its circular no. CFD/I L3/CI R/2017 /21 dated March 10, 2017 as amended read with SEBI Master Circalar -
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 {“SEBI Circular") prescribed requirements to be
fulfilled by listed entities when they propose a Scheme of Arrangement. The SEBI Circular, inter alia, provides that in the
event a listed entity enters.into a Scheme of Arrangement with an unlisted entity, the lsted entity shall disclose 1o its
shareholders applicable information pertaining to the ualisted entity in the format specified for abridged viz. Prospectus

as provided in the format specified for abridged prospectus in SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFL/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/14
dated Pebruary 4 2022.

Further, the: adequacy and accuracy of such disclosure of information pertaining to nnlisted entity is required to be certified
bya: SEBI reg::xst,er_ed Merchant Banker.

Beeline Capltal
SEBI REG.
B/1311-1314, $hilp Corporate Park, Nr. Rajpath Club, Rajpath Rangoli Road, 5.G. High
Ph: +91 079 4918 5784 | E: mb@beelinemb.com | W www beelinemb.com

SEBI REG. No. INMOQO012917 | CIN : UST190G)2020PTCIA322
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Accordingly, we have been pravided with the Abridged Prospectus of transferor Company as prepared by management of
trapsferor Company and enclosed herewith. The Abridged Prospectus will be circulated to the shareholders of Transferee
Company as a part of the explanatory statement to notice for secking their approval to the Scheme of Arrangement.

Based on the information, documents, confivmations, representations, undeftakings and certificates provided tous by YIL,
YSL and as per discussions with their management, directors and officers, we confirm that the information contained in
the Abridged Prospectus of Transferor Cormnpany is adequate and accurate in tetms of the SEBI Circular read with SEB]
Circular No, SEBI/HO/CFD/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/14 dated February 4, 2022.

The above confirmation is based on the information, explanations and documents provided by YIL and YSL, provided by .
the management of YIL and YSL and information available in public domain. Wherever reguired, appropriate
representations from YIL and VSL have also been obtained. This certificate is based on such information and explanations
as are received or provided till the date of this Certificate, We have relied on the financials, information and representations
provided to us on am as is basis and have not carried out an audit of such information. Reader of this Certificate are requested
to read Scheme of Arrangement in the Nature of Amalgamation for their better clarification. Terms / information not
defined here are as defined in the Scheme of Arrangement in the Nature of Amalgamation.

Our scope of work does not constitute an audit for financial information and accordingly we do not express a opinion on
the fairness of the financial information referred to in the Abridged Prospectus and have assumed that the same is complete
and accurate in all material aspects on an as is basis. This Certificate is a specific purpose certificate issued in terms of and
in compliance with the SEBI Circular and hence it should not be used for any other purpose or trassaction, This certificate
is not, nor shovld it be construed as our opining or certifying the compliance of the proposed Scheme of Arrangement in
the Nature of Amelgamation with the provisions of any law including companies, taxation and capital market related Jaws
or as regards any legal implications or issues arising therson, in their respective jurisdiction, except for the purpose
expressly mentionsd herein. :

We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendation at all on the party to the scheme’s decision to affect the
Scheme or how the holders of equity shares andfor secured and/or unsecured creditors should vote at their respective
meetings held in connection with the proposed Scheme. We do not and should not be deemed to have expressed any views
on any terins of the Scheme or its success. We also express no opinion, and accordingly accep: no responsibility for or as
to the price at which the equity shares of YIL will trade following the Scheme or as to the financial performance of YIL
and YSL following the consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommmendations
at all (and accordingly take no responsibitity) as to whether shareholders/investors should buy, sell or hold any stake in
YIL or any of its related parties. We shall not be liable for any losses whether financial or otherwise or expenses arising
directly or indirectly out of the use of or reliance on the information set out here in this certificate.

For, Beeline Capital Advisors Private Limited

WP
M

Nikhit Shak
Director
DIN: 02507020 _
Date; October 12, 2023
- Place: Ahmedab:d
Beeline Capital Advisors Pvt. Ltd.
SEBI REG, CAT-l MERCHANT BANKER
B/1311-1314, Shilp Corporate Park, Nr. Rajpath Club, Rajpath Rangoli Road, $.G. Highway, Ahmedabad 380054
ph: +97 079 4918 5784 | E : mb@beslinerrb.com | W : www.beslinemb.com
SEBI REG. No, INMOOQOT297 | CIN : USTI90GI2020PTC1I4322
) IPO | Business Valuation | Merger & Acguisition | Takeover | Corporate Advisory
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